
‘33:.“ (‘5 P r0 5 s e r V' 
Emphyees M 9 mo ri ol Heo lth 56”“ 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services . . Respect 
Financial MlSSIOf‘l: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - WORK SESSION 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2020 

6:00 PM, WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA 

£9_MMISSIONER15_:_ STAFF: 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D. Craig Marks, CEO 
Sharon Dietrich, M.D. Merry Fuller, CNO/COO 
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins, CFO 
Kit Watson Shannon Hitchcock, CCO 
Susan Reams Kevin Hardiek, CIO 
Keith Sattler Kristi Mellema, CQO 
Brandon Bowden Ro Kmetz, CHRO 

Dr. Brian Sollers, CMO 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

ll. SERVICES 
A. Astria Health Craig 
B. Sunnyside Craig 
C. Wellness Center Craig 

III. QUALITY 
A. 2020 Quality Assurance & Risk Management Plans (Attachment x & Attachment Y) Kristi 

IV. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A. RCW 42.30.110 (g) — Personnel — To evaluate the qualifications or an applicant for public Craig 

Employment or to review the performance of a public employee. 

VI. ADJOURN 



Visuon “ P r S r. Values 
Patients ‘ L I  0 S e Accountability 
EmPF‘W‘i‘eS M e m o ri ol H e o lth Se'Vice 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services _ ‘ Respect 
Financial Miseron: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 30, 2020 

6:00 PM, WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA 

COMMISSIONERS: STAFF: 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D. Craig Marks, CEO 
Sharon Dietrich, M.D. 
Glenn Bestebreur 
Kit Watson 
Susan Reams 
Keith Sattler 
Brandon Bowden 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT 

III. APPROVE AGENDA 
Action Reguested _- Agenda 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

Merry Fuller, CNO/COO 
David Rollins, CFO 
Ro Kmetz, CHRO 
Kevin Hardiek, CIO 
Kristi Mellema, CQO 
Shannon Hitchcock, CCO 
Dr. Brian Soilers, CMO 

MEDICAL STAFF: 
Dr. Susan Whitaker, DO 

GUEST: 
Quinton Barrett, People Element 

A. Board of Commissioners Meeting minutes for December 17, 2019 and December 19, 2019. 
B. Bad Debt $514,437 and Charity Care accounts $34,095; payroll and AP voucher #149059 through #149706 

in the amount of $7,623,276.55 
Action Reguested — Consent Agenda 

V. MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 
A. Medical Staff Report 

1. Medical Staff Engagement 

B. Medical Staff Credentialing 
1. New Appointment 

Action Reguested - New Appointment 

Dr. Whitaker 

Dr. Whitaker 

Lyndsey Burton, MD — Provisional/Locum Tenens staff with requested privileges in Pediatrics effective January 
30, 2020 through July 30, 2020. 

January 30, 2020 Board Of Commissioners Meeting Agenda 



2. Advancement from Provisional Status 
Action Requested —- Advancement from Provisional Status 
Ashish Garg, MD - Courtesy staff with privileges in Pediatric Cardiology effective January 30, 2020 through 
July 25, 2021. 

David Fink, DO - Consulting staff with privileges in Pathology effective January 30, 2020 through July 25, 
2021. 

Gabrielle Bernard, MD - Locum Tenens staff with privileges in Emergency Medicine effective January 30, 
2020 through July 25, 2021. 

Pawani Sachar, MD — Telemedicine staff with privileges in Neurology effective January 30, 2020 through July 
25, 2021. 

3. Reappointment 
Action Rguested — Reappointment and Requested Clinical Privileges 
John Groner, MD — Rea ppointment to Active staff with requested clinical privileges in Physical Medicine and 
Rehabilitation from January 30, 2020 through January 29, 2022. 

Edward Lane, MD — Reappointment to Courtesy staff with requested clinical privileges in Family Medicine 
from January 30, 2020 through January 29, 2022. 

Ridhima Gupta, MD - Reappointment to Courtesy staff with requested clinical privileges in Obstetrics & 
Gynecology from January 30, 2020 through January 29, 2022. 

Amy Backer, MD — Reappointment to Consulting staff with requested clinical privileges in Pathology from 
January 30, 2020 through January 29, 2022. 

VI. EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 
A. Employee/Medical Staff Engagement Survey Review (Attachment P* 8: Attachment MM*) Quinton Barrett 

* Hard copies will be provided at the meeting People Element 

VII. FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
A. Review Financial Reports for December 2019 (Attachment T) 

Action Reguested — Financial Reports 

B. Review Semi-Annual Financial Performance Report for PMH Clinics (Attachment U) 

VIII. QUALITY 
A. Board Officers 

Action Rguested-n Board Officers 

B. 2019 Strategic Plan & Patient Ca re Scorecards 

C. 2020 Strategic Plan & Patient Ca re Scorecards (Attachment AA, Attachment BB, & Attachment CC) 
Action Reguested — 2020 Scorecards 

D. 2020 Quality & Risk Management Plans (Attachment X 8: Attachment Y) 
ALtion Reggested- 2020 Quality & Risk Management Plans 

January 30, 2020 Board Of Commissioners Meeting Agenda 

David 

David 

Craig 

Kristi 

Kristi 

Kristi 



E. Legislative and Political Updates Commissioner Bestebreur 

F. CEO/Operations Report Craig 

IX. ADJOURN 

January 30, 2020 Board Of Commissioners Meeting Agenda 



33:5: 3:9 39:11:: . .39... ...... 

_-._.-...-... .._...r.._n.n 
...-...”... ...-"...: 

LEI... 
“.._-.... 

=3...» 
.90 «SH. 

£55. 26:9... 
I I..IJ... 

“fly-H“ 
.WEuHrytl‘ 

.rlniuh .._l...|..r..........nII.l_ 

....t RNdN 
. 

.. Ed“ 
H 

RNMMA «...—SPEEEOU .33 Mano. . . . .. . . . . 3.3. EA... 3...”. .. 3.3. .5: .5 £5. 3... 
.8.v 833m . ...... 3 m ...-.3 m 3.3 m.. 

I .3 9.. .. 
.....fim. .. 93.99.... 

......_. .- -. .... .. .3... m - 
.mfifi "mm. m. m 4%“ . 93.3 m mom.3mv .585...“ 5.2.. o 

«3.8 98.3 
”I. 

.mm Eng .... 
_. 

.3. . 39.3 . .. ..I... .. 
._ Ema £91m... . 399 .39... 8a. 

. .3d 9355135033333— 
Smflm .8.o 3...... m 

...-3.3 m om»... m 3o... m . . 3.... m :mfi m film... m 
...-«...... m . . «8.3..-. 

03.39. E922... “5.32.032. 
...-... ...... . - 

. .. IR... 
.... .._-.939 

. : . ... .. 32-... mam-u 
.83.: .8... 

. : . .8. 3. -I-. .3... . I 5322 En... mm.mm mmdm . . . . . . . . u .. . . . - . . . . .. $.m £3393... 3:303... .._ n 3 “oz 
Scan—Stun 3.22.... 

New mum can 
. 

mm“ mm... 
. Hum E u n u «mm . . mv~n SE) “...-.3032; Ems—.330 

$3 33 H . 93.. 9...... 
em... 3.... 

3.3 mm... 9...... 3... NE; 3...... ...-...... Ema 2...... $3 62.... 3.3:... 
KB 3... 

-.. . .6. 33.2 3.6.. 
. 33... .86. 3...... 

.8... 8m... 3...... Rm... $3.3 $3.5. 
- 33.3. «managing 

:3 $3 9 ...-m“ 39...... 
......ll. 

En..." . HE... ......” 3... .3... 34$ 8.... .. as... I 3...? «2:38... 33...... uzmocwfi 

.2." DH . . .. . u u :3...“ 
«NH .. ...uMfi 

In mm? «magnet—.m— ucm norm .5 
mm Hm . I. .._...- . hm ...mm 

.3. 
3..- me am . .3... mm . N..- .mn 32.2.3 .6 

mm m... IuII mm .... «m 3 ...... mm ....m 3 cm . 3 - 8. Songs... £259.]. Gm cm. 3 3.9... 9...... mm... mom... 
2... mm... :93 

.38 on. .30.. ~34 - mm... 

$2 $2 a... .98 an... an .. 
.. ...... ... ...... . . an. _ 33-. 

. - .8... 53......58: 558.82 cogs...— 
anm ....m.~ 

.. . ma...“ 
. _ ... .. . .. an." 

. .. .. . . .33 9.3 am 55.... 233.83.... 35.295 338-..... 
......o .36 .. mad. 

I- .36.- 
I ...u| . a. I .. 

.. . and .35. 33.. . . . ...a- ....ov 2.8232563... 3... SE»... 353...... 28.28: 
m m m . . . . . 

.9 .. u . H .... a u a. 
. 

. mu . . I . as... 5.23:... 
.8... .8.“ ...... a ....-. a... 

. . . . . . ....ma. 9...... .35.. .8... 
. .83.. 53 may 52...... to. - 22:38:. am. 

42 $2 I 
. 

. _ ...... .E E. .3 .8 .8 .3 .5. .5 .6. . . I .8? 39:192.... 2:. 3.2 
mm. .33 . . . mm. .. m . - . . - . and u . . 3.? .._-.33: 5.32....” 

.33 .38 - a. .83.. ...-...E .56.. #5.... .5... . ...-mm .53.. 
.8... an... .5... .8... 8352.... gust 

...... .3... 
...I . . ...-.... 

......n. 3...... 
. ..Rd 3...... 

...o. ......u an... 
, 

and. . 3...? 3.59653 
an... ....S ......- 

_m. .3... ...o-m 
.8... .. fin...- flw..fi 

and .8... .. . . 
- .36? 3...... EoSBYmEum 

.8...“ 8m... .. 
. ... _. .. . 3m... . . . ..I 

39.3 9333 9:5... ago-métgomo 9:5... 
@a Qm . . . . . . . . . . . . . Dd . . . adv ”maucsmamconfion. awn—0 you 

£2 £2 - ....m S... .5. .3 an .. my .3. 3. .... . mu. m... ......EusEcoEgEuozo ...-.3. 
new—.... 3.59 on _ u 

«m o. 2.. m... m... E. ... S. . . ...... 0.. ...... a... 9. 3... 
, II. I . I tam-32.32 mean 

$2 mm .. mm ...3 . .mlfi 
. 3 ...... 

I. m. E 3 3 .. . .. m... 255 .._... ”2.5.2.58 
$2 $2 . .. -. .- .. .33 I #mm ..Imm. fl... 

.ow . ..m-mm .. 
.. mm mm...” a 3m. 35> 256 225.5 

0m... 3m . . ... .. L . . . u . 
.. 

. . . u . mama.“ fl_m_>u_:__u UTE Lemma-.._ 

3.. Em mm. 3.. 3m .. -.....I 
H B. .93.. 3.. .. ...uua . .. .3 ... - Nam." 3...... 256 ....u 5.5.. 

8.. 3m . . .. ...-...... . ... 33.. , . ....q : .. m3. 3. 
.3... .._... 256 3.58 m 

.8... ...... -.Ir .5... 
.Ed. .55. .5... .8... .55. . .93 as...” Ed .8... and and ....ov ESE...- tfim .3922 

Eofinsflan team—8.1g— 
mmodmm mmmfim . .Im... .....mmmmnllm 

39.3 m. 
.. . am .. . . . . ...-3.3, 9 4mm... m may... m .893 m Eu... 9 ....39. . .- 

mmo.m~..v first... gmummomcflxm_auu.<u2unxm 33.2%: 3:35 
9...... .3... ._ <2 .5... _ ...: _ «z ...: ...: .. an... ...-.... .83 ......“ 

. .... .... .. 
.33.... .._...uEEouoz 2.6.5.. - 23.3.3 

....om .3... II- . .../...... 39mm .3... .33 .3... Emma 
. 54m ....m. ...-E 

.39... Emma” 
.. . . .333 ......EEB... 2:02....356 .23... ......m I..... 

. .8... .. _. . . . .. ......q 
. . .... 5.8. 

_ . .-.. 
.8. 45.3.. 

. . .12 ......m. .2358... 233.1835...“ 
.248 .....m 

l .. .I l. ... . S... ...: ..z m: (2. .. ...... 
.. 9.98.. 

.36.... .53 imam. .3... .ucoEEouwz u_=o§.-rum.=m.=o_.§=o ...-...... ....mm ......” 
. . .396... 

2.0.8 
...-.... .._ahnm ...... «Hum .38. $.13. U. ...... .33.. .2358... 2:25.33 

.83 .33 .33 
. 

......mn .8...- ...o.8... - ......m .__. 
I W... 

HIE 
. 

. .3... 3H3. . .oI ._. E... II. ......3 aha? .._...HEEs 3:25.128 3:2 
....m 

.38 .88 .88 I... .. EHHI 
I“ .3...» .8...- . r. .F. .33 .3m an...» 

_. . .38. .._...uEEouum 2335-9; .83.. .83 .33 .33 .. Khm9| Ema-MW“. ...... - I. “SH 2......» . ...»... L $93- .33... .._...uEEoBz 282.... 
[HE EON 55¢ was at. man" own .62 to £8 use. 2.... 

as... is. 
_ 

End :2...)— _ no”. :2 .39 as" $24 .30 ..wq 
. ...... u . _. . . . .. . ...4 . ll.- 

EZUmI .UIOEMX 

..mmmOEfi-x 



«Sufi... .21.... .o .3»... .5 28m ......mad um.....Eou n .....w ....u .2... 
cm 59.1.... new 59. m. .3» - .33 "51.1.5... 0 m ...”: 

_mfim. _.._...u—mzu ruin; Em... m...n......._ _.._.... 
o. m a... 7......q 

311%.? 
35.1... 

cm m . . . 

«<2 «<2 Rafi... . u Emma... 
. armada . gown _umuofiEou co..m.._u:3wm :95“...q ..o.mm.E_o< 

N m I I. 1 LI . .. . Nv «cosmufi... .mu...._u 59...... £32. mmv 30.5%,... 
$3.0 RH... .. . .. 

- _. . .. ._ 
. . . I H. 

L 
: . ..l .. 

... . - - . ... 
_ .. ... . .. .. ....Hdv gm... 1.2.3... 8H ...... 3mm 5.11.... 3168223512.. m m m .. ......H 

.... - 
. a. H. a ... 

... a .... ... mv Ea... _.._.... “.1“. ......z 3.2 
. . .. ...... . 

...... ... . .. . . . .. . n . 23...... 
...... . 

... .8? 3254:3356 
m... 5......» ..o.......m....3c_ 5 2...: Km... .89 -. .|.. ....1.............. 

.53.... .13....“ .31.... 3.1.... 1.1.... .55.... ......13 ......m... ...m........ ...... ...... ......dm... .. .8..." “.....o... ..N 5...... 52% - 9.528 .8c :8... 
«3.3 Kmém . . . www.cm 

. ......mqmfi 
......mmdm mam—“...”... ammunm fimmdn ......mflfim 

«Scam. Emflm Emma... 
. .u . “$.19. 2:3. 9.3.5 .0 mAq. “5.13:0 - u.......=..m.m_.....m.2 muumnmfi. 

.8... .33 ......d... 11...... . . . 13...... 
...... ...... .33.... an... 18...... 

......u...... .. . . . .. . . ...... .. . 1......“ ......s... .5555... ..E. - ......H ammo $13 #3.”... mafia... $3.6m $8.»... «Sham ......13 1.8.3 .31.... 33...... ..........m 
... . 13...... 3...... h 

._ 13...?" flamingo... E...aoao.E Scam... - Hm; 
......m find .. ......uwlw. 

... . . .... .. . ......Hmfl. 
.. .. .. . . .. _. mafiwv 323.233. 22.2.... >3 cm 3525.... 

958-..... 
$2 .....Hm . . . . . .u . J u . . . hm... . ....mm ....mm 

1.5.... .. .. .....Hmv $3355. ... «$.94. ...... o. :53. B :2..a— ..$... .8... 1...... ._ .. .. -. a. _.._ . -. 
. . ER. .. ......I ........ 

...H. 
. . ...... .. ......H .. .3? 223.833. .32.. S. BH «mum... goo... .....HH... . .3... 

.. .. ......Hu... 
. .. $1....” 

. . .. . ... I - 
_. fluke. “I.. 

...l -. 
8...? 

..mmm mafia 15.3.2. rm... 
- 23:38... am.— ms. EN u... a...” at. a...” no... ......2 to 5mm ma... ...... 2.... ....s. E... ......as. aw. ...... .....3 28 233...... .w may... .30 .322 

u .. q o .. . .. 
- .. - 5.0m... BICEQZ 

.mmmOE AH. _ 



0;... an mum... 
on B EmEaScm 

mcfiflE co a:-.so__o Ill _ 

:32325 

.Am 
Ecumti 

:3... 00m. ONON w team». “you mHON 9: 832?“... 
m=m_2 Surv— 

Am “5.25835 
=2“. 8. 88 

w :83. uom. 28 .< 
4 Jun—II - 

”IL”... ....I 

2.02 0 
.8. w 5.5 5.5. 

.1451 + 5582?, _ . 

3:38 50.5 
5.5... 852.6... 

tcm :5... Son... o~o~ 8:822. 
c. E8... 2.. 328.: $2.2. 8:23... 3:55. .98. e850 .25 9.88.5 :5: 2.. .03. 3:5,“... 

___.s .222. :33. 2.02 to 30.230 cm 9mm .3”. w £.Em cuff. E0... EoEmmmcu E: ESEOw 288.5 .m 
$9.33.... 3.58... .626 :55 28.3 9: 3.53.6. v6.9.2. 

:33. $36... 8:83... 3.58m .35 1.2... 2: 3838.3 
ucm :5 EmEcomflS 5.9.5.50... gum“? EmBmEOmcmz m 83mg“... :5 EcumSS 

«:02 2.02 can 63:32.. v.8”. w EEG £35.. :5: EoEmmmfi E... 323mm .35 .< 

.Ea mo.m um 2E3. EcofiflEEou .5 .280 3 3:8 $3 9.33.). 

. -- - _-. via—In. 
F | wmuSEmfla 

.020 3 =mu ._ 

III-I 

086826253. . 
06 £222.. :33. . 

08 2828.... coccmcm . 

05 ‘2:6... .938 . 
08820 .23. E22 . 

I - EoEwmmsu E: .- 
._. mummEm—S— 

So .9222 was 

(aimed - 
536m cons—Em o 

scan; 5. 
«Emma :83 

.32353 5.20 
.633 5.8. 

5:55 spasm .5 

2.23. «>o 
.5 

mw:.m> mwOLQ Artx co........> 

-, 1.22.220? JV 3|. EU. I: _ . uwwuzoaezzou. 09. mulzuflwzobgumflflaw .. 
- I 

H H- Hunflwmuolfifi «ammunfl. NH 
_._|._ m I»- 

H 20...“.m Mama. I 

wucw=wuxu .BEJEEOU .30 "—0 52mm... 93 m>o.QE_ o... ”EDGE—Z _m_ucm:_n. 
uumammm mwu_>.wm 

32mm“:— 3:s 
xLOBEmmF wuoEo...“ taum Buzuwz 

mu_>.m.m Eu.— 0 w I :0 I 0 E 0 Z 
\J 

mmmhoEEm 
sflcsouua. 353m... 



pm... 
.. 

.mcfimme 
Emom LwnEmumo 



.qam H 
can 

.uwmoano o :96”. E n 53., ummmma vcm 
mEmwm EcofiflEEou 3 83:83 am? 

core—2 2:. 
.mccwmd Emmcou m5 2,9.a «550d 

282 8 :ozoE m 28:. 55mm LocofiflEEou 952 tmo m>OEE< .>_ 
.nmEEmnm 0 new 630a 

- . 

o co>£ E n ES, 838 ES 5325 
55528.28 >2 umucogm 33 acres. 

2:. 6838 2.. $5? 2: 26.a 
3 :o_...oE m mumE cmuaom EcoaflEEou 3.02 40552 u>O¢AE< .=_ 

282 952 - 
wcoz EmEEou 333.. .= 

.Ed comm “F. 2E3. .mcofimEEou 
>3 $20 3 8:8 83 $33.). EEO 3 =8 ._ 

302 0:02 
rl.l 

tau 328.2 ~_§E.._._ 
.83 .5 

. 
08 585:: coacmcm .. $.38 £_mv_ . 

Odo £Ew=w_>_ ES. o 6.2 £9520 29.25 c 
06 £065... :33. .- 5.253 5355 o 

Omzu .326. 
oz o :85? 5. o 

96 ~m:___om 
333 o mEmom :mmzm .. 
0885 5.3“. B55. . Smsflmmm :56 . 

tflm E235. ~_E_._..2m_._ 
um>m .5 

o 05 warms. ESQ o >ccmv_ m>3m .5 
o 

H . .Illl4 - - _ - e _ 

wucw=wuxu .>u_c:EEOU .50 ”.0 53mm: 9.3 m>o._QE_ o... ”COVE—2 _m_u:m.c_n_ uuwamwm— mau_>..mw 
Btmmufi 3:940 

xLOBEMmF muoEnzn. taum .3522 
3.33m 5:06: :UCOEQZ 

\J 

mwmhoEEm 
3:53:58: macmrmn. 

m¢2m> \— m m m Ox— n_ A" :05. ..> 



.tmEfimnm 0 tan 
.3330 o co>£ E n 53> 

338 .5322 2:. 
.mEmmm .w:o_mm_EEou 

>3 umucoumm ucm 35mm Eco_mm_EEou 
>3 mv 83 EmEBE mE>>o=£ 9: 

US 335 _m=o_m_>ok_ So: EwEwucm>u< 
of ._£ owEEEou m>=zuwxm .muEmE new 

Emcu EmEtmnwo 9.: >0. uwucmEESE 
ucm 333$. :35 gm... :2: 

>__Em”_ E 8mm=>=a .mEEE twang—um: 
5:3 tm .mcofimfloi :28: 85¢ 

S EmEEBQQmom I 0.5. £8.32 =a._>._. .88 “fl 53588 gmzefi flow “ma Ema—:88 Ea: 85$a E mummzza 
_S_E_u @3339: its tmum 95:8. 833 

3 EmEEonnmmm I 95. £222 E3: 
"macoEqnnmoz 

acoz mEmEE_oaqmwm 2: 96.5% 8 20:9: 4. mEBo=£ 9: “.3533 _E_._mmI 
.5 

wcoz 
982 9.02 "map—mum .mcEmSEn. E0: EoEmucgud 

dmo~ dm 
9:: cmsefi mHom dfi .mnEwumo wEumtm 

322s E mammzza 333352 
53> tSm mEEqw_w._.\_mco_m_>ot_n_ 

I as. EEEm 23...." 
.88 

6m 2:... 
smack: mfiom .3 

59:3q 
m>zumtm 

$0.932 E 33:25 53333.. 
as. IFEEm £35m a 5:5 t m:_u_qm_m._.\_mco_m_>2n_ 

as. Smmtwm caEfiEwE< o I Q). .>mB.om :mE:E_m3< 
0.). £334 3% o .o~o~ .om 

<25 6:238 :23 .. 2:: cmsohfi flow ‘9“ LmnEmuwo m>sumtm .nmEEBm 0 tan flamenco o co>£ 32232 E 33:25 53833.. 
E n its 83mg .5322 9:. .5520 £3: :95 mEEnwEm_w._.\_m:o_m_>2n_ 

.cmflEEou >2 338mm ucm mEmwm I as. .mmnn< uo>m 
EcOfiEEEou 3 222.: mm; EmE>oE .omom 

mE>>o=£ 05 U5 AmrcmEHEonam 3m: dm 9:... smacks“ 38 da 59.233 
of .59. mEEou «Epsomxm 3235. van mated—m Emmfimmcd E mammzza 

EEU EwEtmamo of 3 umucmEESE 333352 5:5 :8». 3:23.82; :23: 
“Em 8325.. :35 96: “m5 mwmmzza _uE=<\_mco_m_>oE 

I<Z¢U 6:238 :95.— 
_mu_E_u 638359. tcm “5:.aa ”mucoEqnnd mEfiBEUEU 

wcoz .mEE as... 265% 3 :39: < 262 mE26=£ 9: 32a E53: 
.5 t5...“ .3822 

.m 
.toamm 

teamm— 
wcoz mcoz -_IA.ll-]Hul 

.- 

tfiflfiums. 2:. 25.35%: .5 
€53.82 .< 

__. QH SHEEN-" W IIWJ.-. 
I [III II I 



AcmEEuEm 
.355Q o can 3:32 $2.”. 

.8830 o 90>“... :. n 5.3 .838 c0305. 3.... £3533: 
9.... 3.33 .mco_mm_EEou >3 tau—.83 .32 £8 2:5. 

mm; 5...; .cmE>£_Em 53:515.... .28.. :ozmucsou. ..__>.n_ m5 >n. .9953 carat—Sou. 5.3... 
mm... cwmfifiaE .82 f5 >..Em_. EunEmS. .2 .umucmEEOum: 2m; 50...? EmaEmE .mtoEwS. Emma... 

Ewom Egan—So”. 26: we: .86a P60... 
5.3.2.30”. 3w: nmmoaoh. m2...~ US. a...“ 3 mhmnEoS. 

9.02 B coroE m mums. mEmmm .wco.mm.EEou 32.2 m... 33:39:. .0858... coccmcm 262 2..“ 26.5.? .m. 
.cozmuczou. 

5.3... 
.353Q o as... 68030 o .35. EtoEmS. .88.... B Corsage”. m... .6 

c. > 5.3 .882. 8.5.2 9.... .5235 wEm: m...“ mczmvas mm? wmcmzu >.:o 2.... AZ Each—.835 
5:28.858 >0. 8.9c mm? 6...; 

.533 cornuczo“. 1.2. 2.. >9 .m>o._n.am minim 
.2 EmEcumfiS .2523. 8:55:30“. 5.m .8 33582.88 2m; 5.5.5 m3m_>m carnage". 5.3... 

_m_.oEw_>. .33.. SEE: 2: $6.85... 5.5.830”. IS... .0325: m... @35m .m.._oEo.>. .33.... 
0:02 3 cores. m mumE .wEmm .w:o_mm.EEou .833... 55.25 can 9.5.). $20 .9335: «Bind .n. 

.qBmam o ucm tumoaao o :93 c. n 5.3 3263 
33mm. c0322 9.... .5235 .wco.mm.EEou “mm—95m .333 

>.. umccoumm mm; 5.5.5 :2 “58533. I .>. Emficumfldv 
musm .335 omom w...“ 32%.... .5225 .338 1.2.... omom yam—uzm .338 

9.02 B 8o m 032. mEmmm .mco.mm_EEou 59.829 
2.: 335m EEO”. 2.23 ONON m>o.=.n< .0 

63.33.... 
o .95.. .8830 0 :02... c. > 5.2, 

. 
€0.68 

cmmmmo. 20.8.). 9.... .5335 .wcofiflEEou ammusm ”Eu—22.0 
>n. 3288 mm? 5...; :2 EmEzuBE. I .>. acoEcumfi—S 

“mmusm 9.39.2.0 omom 2.... $6.a pmmvzm 9.5..q _I__>_n_ omom ammusm mar—Ego 
mac: 8 5.8:. m wumE .mEmm .w:o_mm.EEou 38.2.. a... .935m 2:33. 3.25 83 03.3.3. .m 

.3533...“ o .25 
.8830 o n52... :. n 5.3 .99.m 

c235. 
Qt .5520 .w:o_mm_EEou >n. 35:83 3 “59:53:. 

mm; 5...; .I. 
“58535. mtoqmm meow .mnEmSoz 

Eocmcw. mfiom $58,952 2.... 965%.. .mtoamm .m.ucm:_n_ IS... mam .2 tong". 
9.02 9. 5.5:. m mUmE :muaom .w:o_mm.EEou .mnEgoz 9t. .umBmSw. 25.3. .225 3.32.". 2533. .4 

_ . . I . - ”I- - W .- _._I II __ . _ 4.1m want. 2522.. 
||||| -I... “an.” 

..JI.|. . 
IIMIIH 

.1 
- 

wigmufl 
, .. - -u _. M 

- I 
32%”. 

I. 

94.583.335 . 
9.2.55.2 :33. o 

.33 .3 .wnEmumo smack... 
flow .3 .maEmumo E2. 9.6.8.2 



.qam o “Em 3350 o .559, c. h 5.2. 
83...... 

5.5.2 2.... .583. 55.3.2.5.8 
.3 3.9598 mm; 5...; m. EmEfiBE. 

cm... 5555m>cm£t=bmm .m .25.). 
rpm .8.q 1.2.. 88 2: 32...: 

3 5.5:. m mums. 5.258 .m:o_mm.EEou 

em... cozcwpmmbcmEtsbmm 
w _muo.>. tmum 28.50.). 15:... 

Oman 5.2.9 05 .0358... 9.5.). mEG 

m. EoE5m5$ 
cm... 55:33. 

\ucoEtsbum .w 
.25.). 

tram .3..q 
:5... 82. 2.2%.... .n. 

.353m o ucm .5550 0 £96.. 
_ 

c. h 5.2. 8&8. 5.8.2 2: 6:55 

63.33.... 0 new 
5550 o .539. c. n 5.2. .8...m 5.5.2 

.2... 5.53 55.3588 .5 .5383 
mm; 5.5.. mmofl... 553.05”. 965% 

0.... 
COBOE m wUmE Cwfigom hwcgmflEEOU |‘| 

.cm... .m:o_mm_EEou >2 .5383 mm; 5.5., U C HES—.555 
m:5 :. ma... E3. 5...; 552.5353 :5. m. ....>.... omom m:5 383m .cmE m. _.._>.n. :mE m. :5... 

.3223 m5 2.5.2.. B 5o m mumE mEmwm 5:235:50 Route...” 05 c3535 55.2.. :33. omen 3.5.59... 
.0 

.853Q o .25 .5550 o .55.. c. n 5.2. 
.5"..m 5.5.). 2.... .5255 .wco.mm_EEou 

>2 .umucoumm mes 5.51m. EmEEBE. E EmEfimfld. 
cm... mc.5mv....n.._>. ....>.n. omom m5 39.0.5 .5... mr._u~m.v....m.>. ....>... omom cm... 958.55. 

25: B 5.5:. m mums. mEmwm .m:o_mm_EEou :23 m5 33:89.... 5855.... 5:55 ....>.n. 33 30.5.? .m .353Q o can “650.5 o 5.5— c. n 5.3 
.93m 5.5.). 2.... .mEmmm 5.5.3568 

..w.._n. >0. 35:89. 
mm; 5.5.. 2. “55:58.5... .4 5555355 

322% .2: c. 2... 5:. 539.5 1.2.. o~o~ 2: 29%.... .cm... 5395 ....>_,. 88 E... cm... 539.5 
8 8525...”. EX... 3 550E m 55. 5.5mm .w:o_mm_EEou ME #8.“. .0355 cm 335m 9.5.). 99.0 15.... 83 0559.. .4 I I : alsi!uhl._r1 . "$1.111 .I Ifllx HI. -I.w.___ $555528 .285 m5 6.... cozusblmcou mcomtcm 500m. B EcsoEm BEBE 

5 3.3.9. 95 85553 .25 32.58 
m. 532... 5.22.5. 9.96 _8_m.:m 

w5 “—o 5.55:9. m5 E5 8.8.5.0 5.5., 
0.8:... 

553.83. US$85 9.5.2 m.m.u 

“55:. 5.555”. 
59.0 .mu.m..:m 

05 5 5.5.558 
- mmoan 553.05: 

w>o..a.n< .u. 



..E a ma. h .m mcfim 8: 3530.8... >58. .w:o_mm_EEou 8 8.3.5 B $2.55 .m_:mw. 55.8 0: mafia Ems... 
.cwmmww >|m_u_|_o_._ 

Emmi. 
w:o>.m>m 

3:23 8:. :5... am 9:... 3.5 “can toga: 
2.02 962 >223; m2...~ “mp: uwtoqm. 9:22 m_m.u m:o_um.mno\omu .u 

32605 8239‘ 
.0 mm: “Em $9.83 9: .8 am 3 ma 

.0 wmm 2: 9.3%. E 9562 En mum“. 2:. 
£252... -m. .8 Q: 38m 32mm 9... “E ”A 5:5 

5383.2 .8 a: Em 38m mauficmmwamx 
:4 65.6 828:0; $2538.. 

m5 832%.“. 52.5 “amuse EcmEmEasm 
.8: 332m. 850 3.05960 

«E. .mmzmm_ REE“. “Em 33% co noun—E: 533.9". 
8.02 952 team. m m>mm .zmfimummm .m:o_mm_EEou ucm man—2&3.— 

.m _ .3533... o cam 
53030 o 558 E n 5:3 833 .5322 

ms... .cwuaom .wco_mm_EEou .3 33:83 3 Ewen—.833 
mm; 523 Am EmEcumZS car. 25 55 «.8 n5 

Ho Eco._>:m_ _.__>_n_ owom m5 $6.a .52. 28 Ho Eco._>:m u:@E:0._>_.m_ _.__>E @202 CH CO_.H|OE 
m mama: 

mEmwm LUCOUEEEOU ll Illlll Ian-I .IIHI . l _.__>_. 88 2: 3.358... 
«5.35. 

fit. 88 39.9.... 
.4 

- . -mLP . _ . _ E23 
.__-. 

- JWMM..&A|J4J.IJ+ _- ._ .. 
. 321E..- 

1| 



0:02 0:02 

.tfim 0cm 3:033 co mcficse .59, 03: m_ 50E? mEvczom 
>5. 00:8 Emum>m 08:33:..8 m 0022: 2:03 52...? BEES 

26: 05 .5“— mcozno EEmtfi F. 95.02 Em 35 image”. 
*0 0:0 9: 3.;w BEES 503m 2: E: 00:80.. 3:22 .0 HUNHHCOU 50—25% 

wcoz 

0 £960. E m 55.. 0823 
0:0 52:05 

.m .5 >0 30:80.9. mm; c0522 2:. 03:80.5 
mm mucwm< 05 9.65% 

8. :oo m mtmE Em=om .m .5 
29.54 

60533.... o 0%.. 
.mowoamo 

. 

.mESumzum 03:95:00 
0:0 9:50.: 83.8 LmEBmsu :o 2.58 m 96... SEE .3533 

V7,: :9: DE 02.30.60 0928:“. cam 3:0; 2:29 :mE macaw 
26: 2n m_ o.”— ._o._ 302 3:25 .9023 tmymEEoU mnmm 

FEB «3.3 
$3 meow .5.— 808 0:30:50 .mmm:< mac”. 322.5 

0202 

o~o.~ 0:.ml 
toawm EmEEsm >..._m>o._ Emzmm 

wlfi 003030.. ._m__:m_ 
._>__ 

$.33: 
mu:o_._maxm_ ”Earn... 

amps—2:). ”.0 ._<>0¢n_n_< 
mcoz wcoz 

000 .020 
00:3“. 050.2 ._. 

000 .000 ~39.2.22 
_um_II._v_| o 

llfnlll 

.m 
wfimfimzp 2.0.- 

CI. 
lull-ll” 

.83 gm mEmwm .m ._w:o_mm_EEou E .620 3 3:8 mm; 95m Izmnmo 0... ._._.<.UI_ 

Lo>mm>> d .5 0 

30:8...“ .5 . 
05 .9222 .u . 

5:55.95 . 
>ccwv_.m ._mco_mm_EEou - 

mEmwm .m .mcEmflEEou .- 
.MUI.. 

wucw=muxu .3E3EE0u .50 $0 5.m 9.3 w>oLQE_ o... “CUBE—)— .mficmEu 
uuwnmmm mmumiwm 

BEBE E=mso 
xLoBEmmF wuoEEn. taum .3232 

335m Cfi—UQI _U_.._OE0_)_ mwm>o_QEm 
>u___nwuc:ouu< \

H
'

 

3:2q 
mw:_m> ._mmo 535 



0002 0002 

0...... 0000 0.00 .00. .0_:0...00 0. 000.00 000 0030.00.00 00 ....s 02. .00....0m U.0 0.00... .0. .00... 30.00.00 0. .3000 0.0.0 .0002. 00. .0 
>00m05... .x00 000000.... 0 000.00 00 ...2. 02. .00. 03.000. 00.0.2 .0 

0000000. 
00.02... 00....00 _ 

0002 0002 

0000.0 .0 £00 ...02. .00m .00 
.030 .0 m0... 

0. .300. 00 .. ....0._00_._ .0..0E0_2 .0000... 0...... 0.0000..0_0. .00..:0 >E 0...... 00...m..0m 
E0 ... m. .00E0m0m0m. .005 .8602 .0. 00:00:... 0.0.2 .....0000. 

00. ..0 0...... A0.0. 00 9.0.0.... 00 ....s 02. 000 0.0M0 m0..000 2.0. 
.... 0.00.0..0000 0003.00 02.00.020.000 ..00E0m0m00 00>0_0E0 

m0.0.0..0.00 0. .0>..0 0.00. 00. m. .0005: 0.0... .m U.0 0.00... 0 .0 .00 
mm... 

m. ..000. 00 .. ....0..00... .0..0E0.2 .0000... .0 00.0.02. 00......00 
E0 . 0.0.0.5.. m. .00E0m0m0m. 003.00.. 00. .0. 00.....000 0.0E 00 ... 

0.30.0. 200000000 00. 2.030. 0. 00000.0 0.00.... 
.00.: 000.00... 

00. .0. 0.00 00 ...2. .00E0_m_ 0.0000 0.0.. 0>..0.00m0.00. .0 

0.0.00... >023 

30.000005 00.6.0.5. 

0 0.00 .8022 2.0.3.. 

0002 0002 

000.00 00. 0000.0 .00.. m. 30000.2 
00.0.2 000 0000 >00 m.00..00_0> 0000.00.00 ...2. 02. 000.. 0.00 

.0". m0.000.0 >000._0 0.0 02. .000m >.0> 002. .00... 
E0... 0000000“. .>..00 >00._00 3.0000000 0 000 02. .00. 000.000. 00.0.2 .0 .00E0m0u0m 00>0.0Em_ 

I.0I.0.>..00.0§:11- .0. 
.m>00._00 0E0... 0...... 

0.00 0. 00......» 00 .0m.E. 
000 .00E0m0mc0 .005 .00.00_2 0...... 0.0.80 

...... 000 0.0.0 .00 0.0E0. ...2. 0... .0000... .000..00:00O 0. 0.0.00... 
.0 00.0.0... 3.03.0000 00 000 0.02.. ..n. .00. 03.000. 00.0.2 .0 003000.00: 0.0.0.. ..o 

00:00.0 0. _.._20 m0.0.0.. 00 ...2. 00.0w 
..0 - .00Et000n. 50090.00 

...00 0...0.000 000. 0.002. .00. 00.00300 2.0.0”. 0 .0. m0.v_00_ 
20.0000 000 0.5.0 2.030005 .0000 00.00.0000 0000 000 0.00... 

00020.0 .0000. 
0.00 0. 0.0.. m0._000000 00 ...... 000 E.0 0. .00 000000. 0.60 

02. 0.00 000.000 0. 00.3.0.0. ....m m. .00. 0.00.0000 00030.0 
0 002. .0000“. 

..n. .>...0..0 0 ....m m. .20 .00. 00.0.0 00.0.2 .0 

.>..u 
00.000 000 2.00.0005 0. 00000.x0 00 ...... 0.00 00000 0.00E0>> ..00..000 0 000m.m 000 $2.0m. 0.00.0000 00.3-2.0 .00.0.0. 

.00 0.00.020 300.30? 2.00 m0...0.m m. 0m...00x0 00 0.00 000 
20000.0 .00.. mm... 00m .000... 0.0. .208 00.500030. 00.... 0.000 

0.0000... 
. 0.5-0:: 00000..00x0 00 .00. 000.000. 20:8 .0 ..o I... I- ...|.ll..|.|..__|,1MI .. .-.: _JJ_1|IIJ 

|.|| 

20.00300... 
...—05 30.00.). 



2:02 

2:02 

0:02 

2:02 

E223 2E... 
0:002: 53:... m> 03:93. 2.8 02:. >2 23:28:02: 2... 

:0_._.E mdfim >2 :m>0 mm; 00:22.2: 
.oflmmofi 

:20. 23:03: 9:22 .ul. 
-IH .13..flM_M 

it. IFHWI 

23.23“; 

26: 22:. :0 $0.22.: .m:308_20:m 
:8 0:80.: E 088 2222 2:22:50 2E3 222 2 22... 3028:... 

2:38 :8 gm 222. mEUEEou 22.30: E mExoo. 2:0 25 
202.030... 2m 22:. E <9. :mm: 32 .._.2... E20. 23:02.8 9.22 

.U 

32.232. 
I -mulcmEEtmm .20...._._m:_u_ 

9mm 
- 0022.8 3:302:20; 

2:02 2:02 

622.53 E 803:8 _...2n_ 
mE02n. 2:02.... m:m0.2.u m2 00. name: :3... 

0:22... 
.m:_m>:::m E 822 

:8 222.26 2 “m2... 
mE_0._:2 m :0 :0:~E:8E 03:03:: 9:22 .0 2:20 u:_m>::=m 

2:02 2:02 

2:22.02 22:. __mm 0.2.... 
:0 :3c 38:25 m :8 305:0: 

0:. mE>b 22:02. 2 mE.0__:2 222 522222.. 820.05 8 >:mn.E00 
m E mE:2 22.80: 2000 .25 22:03:22 2.. 288m: 5:...— ._0 22: 
22:. 2:2 20.0 220. “m .000 22:. :0 3.22 m 252 30.0 1.2.. 

.:0_...E 
mam 2m 2% :8 2 :33 E 20.0 20.2222 022 E20. 23:00.2: 9:22 .u awn—GNU mmOE-Ug 

2:02 

2:02 

2:02 

2:02 

.>2_.22_m>m .022 :00 
:0 2.20 mE=m0 :82 32 :0222 2EmE> E22 23:00.2: :23". 

._2 

:32“. >m:::m 22:09.m 
0.02”. 222 E 9.25 E22 :82 1.22 mmfl. =8 22:. .0202... 

02m 2.. 
2:22.: 9.0 :98 E :20: 2:000 3:202:22 

.8320 .3282 222 
mEEmmw: EwEwugoccm 2:82 

020. 0.002.... 82:2 9.0% 9:22 
.0. 1. I III 

_.- Ln ...l. 
.. ”.l 

.l. 
mElwI._I 
I_ II 

.“.|IIII|II|.II . 1nlnfluiull'll.‘ 
I |1|l._l. 

.:2n. 00:203.... 3220.0 
220. 9. 232m 02 

l__._:s 2:220. .m:o_um~_:mw:o 23200... :< .ONON 0:. SEN mEm:m20 80 228:0 
:20 $22.... 0:. 0mm:m20 0: 2:23 2:22... 

.:2n_ EmEmmm:22 22m 
22:. 2:2 :2: 8:90.02... 3.30.0 

omom 02:. 23:80:: 2.22.22 .v. 

223... 2:54 

:2: EqmmcmS. 
9.22 w :2...— 

mucmsmm: 3:26 08m 

2:02 

.:m2::mumn_ :8 2.3.3 0.2 2 8.22.6502”. 

c2528.). 2:2 222.26 22> 0.0: 2 Ba: 220:5 
.:w2Ew>0z 

E08 2263.2. 30.2220 28.2.2222: 2:03 0.22:. 8:228 02: 

25 8:30:02: $2.20: 022:. 0.02 2.3.2 
pm :2: 2 2052.228: 

>02 cm 
.222... .VmoM v.0 2:0 mE>m2 3:2q :93 2:0 223 

:mm> 22... 522 2:003 222 2 2222. $29.38 :8 23.0 
20 mm; 

:mwm 
mEmm 0.00222, 82.. 

I am. 220m 2.2mm 22:. M0 2:02m 2 222.3 

.m._m:0_>_::_.:l 

m2“ 
.. 

0:. :m>_m 2 :mw> >:w>w :8 omm 06 3:25.... 296 23> m: :8 1.2.. 

820208 0:5 
.Eonmln. 

.05. EM} mnow 



8338 5 
o~o~ .mH 335$ m_ 958:. 3.38:8 uxmz . 

hmmo um uwcSopom 9.:m 
n "-1. 

6233.9.t «3:92 m ES"— uoom goo. Homusn 
BEES. yo mcEEmmn 9:. $333 35 9% ma >25 08.0o 



233:? (:8 P r o s s e r V' 
EmP'C’YeeS M e m o ri ol H eoith service 
Medical Stafi‘ Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services Respect 
Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 29, 2020 

NOON - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA 

MEMBERS: STAFF: 
Keith Sattler Craig Marks 
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins 
Brandon Bowden Stephanie Titus 

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVE MINUTES 

Action Reguested - December, 2019 Minutes 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
a. Review Fina ncials (Attachment T) David 

Action Re'guested — December, 2019 Financial Statements 

b. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal David 

c. Voucher Lists David 
Action Reg 'uested :- Voucher List (#149059a#149706 for $7,623,276.55; 

ADJOURN 



3:32;“ (:3, P r0 5 s e r V' 
Emp'mes M e m o ri oi H e oith Service 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services _ . Respect 
Financial Missmn: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2019 

NOON - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 

MEMBERS: STAFF: 
Keith Sattler - Absent Craig Marks 
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins 
Brandon Bowden Stephanie Titus 

CALL TO ORDER 
Glenn Bestebreur called the meeting to order at 12:09 pm. 

APPROVE MINUTES 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting minutes for November 2019 as presented was 
made by Glenn Bestebreur. The Motion was seconded by Brandon Bowden and approved. 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
a. David Rollins reviewed the Financial Statements (Attachment L) for November 2019. 
ACflQN ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the November 2019 Financial Statements as presented to the 
PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Glenn Bestebreur. The Motion was seconded by Brandon 
Bowden and approved. 

b. 2020 Operating and Capital Budgets (Attachment M) 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the 2020 Operating and Capital Budgets (Attachment M) as 
presented to the PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Glenn Bestebreur. The Motion was 
seconded by Brandon Bowden and approved. 
* Note — There are no plans for new clinics or service lines beyond ENT. 

c. Resolution #1039 '— Surgical Group Renovation Completed 
This was not acted on and will be presented to the PMH Board of Commissioners Board meeting to 
be further discussed. 

December 18, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes 



d. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal 
Stephanie Titus presented a new methodology for 2020 to allow us to hit overall AR targets. 
Interviews will begin in January 2020 for a permanent PFS Director. An interim director is here for at 
least 3 months helping to drive AR improvements and Revenue Cycle. 

e. Voucher List 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the Voucher List (#148532 —- #149058 for $5,069,855.47) as 
presented to the PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Brandon Bowden and seconded by 
Glenn Bestebreur and approved. 

lll. ADJOURN 
Having declared no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:10 pm. 

December 18, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

FROM: CRAIG J. MARKS, CEO 
DATE: JANUARY 2020 
RE: CEO REPORT 

SERVICES 

1. 2019 Strategic Plan Annual Report 
Ourjourney to make Prosser Memorial Health great continued at a rapid pace in 2019 as evidenced by the 

2019 Strategic Plan Annual Report (Attachment A). The Objectives in the Plan were developed with input 
from our entire team and served as a roadmap for us to follow as we pursued our Mission, Vision and Values. 
In particular, we focused on our six Pillars of Excellence Goals, and the related Objectives that would enable us 
tO strengthen our organization and achieve our goals. The great news is that we were very successful in 2019, 
with improvement or steady performance in just about every Pillar Of Excellence (Attachment B). We were 
able to improve in four Pillars (Patient Loyalty, Employee Development, Services, and Financial Stewardship), 
while we have significant Opportunity for improvement in one Pillar (Quality) and one remained constant and 
strong (Medical Staff Development). The Quality Pillar will be an area of focus for us in 2020. We experienced 
a-significant turnaround in Financial Stewardship from the prior year with an increase in our total margin to 
5.4% compared to .6% last year. This improvement is Significant as we pursue the development of a 
replacement hospital. Some Of the accomplishments in the report include the Opening Ofthe Grandview 
Clinic; the acquisition Ofthe Prosser Women’s Health Center; the recruitment Of 7 new Medical Staff 
members; the addition Of robot assisted joint replacement surgery; the initiation Of the feasibility study for a 
replacement hospital; and strong patient, staff and Medical Staff engagement, etc. While I don’t have enough 
space tO write about all of our accomplishments, we had a very good year in 2019. It should be noted 
however, some Ofthe Objectives in the plan were not achieved in 2019 but have been included in our 2020 
Strategic Plan. Our accomplishments in 2019 could not have happened without the support Of everyone on 
the Prosser Memorial Health team. Thank you! We are now in the process Of building upon our foundation Of 
success every year. Our 2020 Strategic Plan, which is also based upon PMH team member input, is Challenging 
and will enable us to continue on our journey Of excellence at PMH. 

2. Replacement Hospital Update 
This past February the Board made a decision to pursue the completion Of a feasibility study regarding our 

ability to construct a replacement facility, before submitting a formal application to the United States 
Department Of Agriculture (USDA) for a loan to construct a new hospital. This study will assist us in 
determining our financial readiness to pursue this project. This study will identify weaknesses we may have 
(e.g. cash flow, operational performance, cash flow reserves) and will enable us to make necessary 
adjustments and determine when we should apply to the USDA. At that time we also reviewed a decision tree 
(Attachment C) that PMH will need tO navigate in order to ultimately construct a new hospital. Late last fall 
(2019) as we were working on the feasibility study, we made a decision tO complete the study after we have 
year-end financials for 2019. We now have those financials and are in the process Of completing the feasibility 
study. As a reminder, we are working with DZA (PMH auditors), Jodi Corona (Volume Projection Expert) and 



Gary Hicks (PMH Financial Advisor) on the completion of the study. We expect the feasibility study to be 
presented to the Board in April. 

We also recently met with the representative from Bouten Construction, (Spokane/Tri-Cities) a large local 
construction company that specializes in healthcare. We discussed the healthcare construction contracting 
methods (Attachment D), with their preference and most common ones seen today being the General 
Contactor/Construction Manager (GC/CM) method. That is the method I have used in the past and have 
found it to be beneficial. Bouten is very interested in Our project and would love to have an opportunity to bid 
on it, which they will. 

In December, Steve Broussard and I met with representatives from the City of Prosser to discuss their plans 
to extend water and sewer services to the north side of I82 and to our property. They shared drawings with us 
and indicated that work on the project will begin in the fall and be completed in the spring in between 
irrigation seasons. Their plans have been shared with the PMH architect for review and comment. No 
progress has been made with SVID on moving/or burying the overflow irrigation ditch or on the removal of the 
Russian Olive trees. The City did indicate that they will need to remove some of the trees for the water/sewer 
service, so we may be able to share a contract for the removal of the trees. We will continue to work with the 
City, SVID, our civil engineer and architect on these issues. No projects will be undertaken, other than the 
water/sewer addition, without PMH Board approval. 

3. Nuclear Medicine Update 
We were recently notified by KDA Architects that our nuclear medicine project has been reassigned within 

their organization to Ken Camatra. This is another example of why this project is taking so long to complete 
and adding to my frustration with KDA. Regardless, Ken is now fully up to speed on our project and has given 
us a new schedule for the project (Attachment E). Unfortunately, the new schedule does not have the project 
being completed until November. We will do everything in our power to speed up the schedule, but most of it 
is in the hands of KDA and the Department of Health. We have included this project in our 2020 Capital 
Budget (note —the nuclear medicine equipment purchase was approved by the Board in 2019) and will bring it 
back for Board approval when all the bids are in. We are currently projecting, based on KDA’s schedule, which 
the Board will be asked to approve the project in July. 

4. Architectural Services 
Based on our continued frustration with KDA Architects regarding their commitment to PM H, cost and lack 

oftime lines, we have decided to begin looking for other architectural firms that could address our periodic 
needs for architectural services in our clinics, current hospital, etc. For these projects we would like a firm 
that is relatively close to us, thus we are not planning to use BC Design Group, the firm chosen to design our 
new hospital. The firm that came in second in our deliberations to select an architectural firm to design our 
new hospital was SRG out of Portland. They recently reached out to me and have expressed an interest in 
working with us (Attachment F). Representatives from SRG will be visiting us before the end of the month to 
discuss how they can help us in the future. We are not necessarily looking for an exclusive agreement, but we 
would like to have additional options beyond just KDA. 

5. C—Arm Replacement 
With the addition of orthopedic surgeon, Dr. Sam Strebel, to our staff, we discovered that our C-Arm is not 

capable of giving Dr. Strebel the views he needs for his total hip replacement patients. Because there is no 
way to upgrade/convert our current C-Arm (which is 9 years old) to obtain the views we need, we budgeted in 
the 2020 Capital Budget to replace it. We are currently working with three companies that are all bringing in 
their equipment for demonstrations and use by Dr. Strebel until his selection is made. We currently lease our 
C—Arm and are planning to lease a new C—Arm. We plan to replace our current equipment by the end of 
March, but we will have demos here for Dr. Strebel to utilize until we acquire a new one. 



6. Astria Health 
As everyone is aware by now, Astria Health (Sunnyside Hospital, Toppenish Hospital, Regional Medical 

Center) filed for Chapter 11 Bankruptcy in 2019 in an effort to get relief from their creditors while they 
reorganized and sought new sources of capital. Unfortunately, no one was interested in purchasing the entire 
system, nor loaning them additional money. As a result, the entire Astria Health system is up for auction in 
February and Astria made the decision to close Regional Medical Center quickly. This decision was not well 
received in Yakima, but the Medical Center had lost $40 million since 2017. I’ve included several 
communications related to the closure and bankruptcy for your review (Attachment G — J). It should be noted 
that WSHA facilitated a call between Astria Health and all area hospitals to discuss the bankruptcy and 
impending auction. There was no mention of Regional closing by Astria Health during the conversation and 
the hospital closure was announced two days later. Despite the closure of Regional, Astria Health remains 
Optimistic that they will be able to secure the funds to get out of bankruptcy and retain control of Sunnyside 
and Toppenish Hospitals. If not, the auction in February will proceed with all Astria Health assets up for sale, 
in total or in pieces. In response to the announced closing, we ran a series of ads in the Yakima Herald 
(Attachment I) to communicate with the local residents about our capabilities. The ad has been very well 
received and I have received numerous compliments and desire to utilize Prosser Memorial Health. Stay 
tuned as the bankruptcy court oversees the future of Astria Health. 

7. Sunnyside 
With all the uncertainty surrounding the future of Astria Health and even Sunnyside Hospital, it is time for 

PMH to begin strategically discussing what role, if any, we should play in Sunnyside. For the last three years 
we have worked extensively and exclusively on enhancing the services we provide in our primary service area. 
We will continue to build on those services, but it may also be time to consider Sunnyside, which is located in 
our secondary service area. For example; should we consider offering primary or specialty care services in 
Sunnyside? I was recently notified about medical office space in Sunnyside that is for lease (Attachment L). ls 
PMH ready to pursue opportunities like this? I have placed this topic on the January Board Work Session 
Agenda so that we can begin to discuss opportunities like this and develop a plan for potential future 
expansron. 

8. Wellness Center 
Speaking of expansion opportunities, we were recently notified that the Prosser Family Fitness Center is for 

sale for $1.5 million (Attachment M). Some hospitals around the country have moved in this direction in an 
effort to promote health and wellness. In fact, the hospital I lead in Michigan built a community wellness 
center and it remains a gem for that community according to former Board members (Attachment M). This 
would be a big step and could/would delay the construction of a replacement hospital. There is no rush to 
make a decision, as PMH has a right of first refusal on any offer made to purchase the center. However, now 
is a good time to discuss this, so I have also placed it on the January Board Work Session Agenda. I personally 
am concerned about the condition of the facility and wonder if we would be better off to build a new facility 
on our property, if we decided this is the direction we should go. I also believe that we would need experts to 
assess the current value of the facility and whether or not it could be upgraded in a cost — effective manner or 
are we better off building new? I worked with an architectural firm in Michigan that specialized in designing 
wellness centers and they could possibly evaluate the existing facility and make a recommendation about how 
to proceed. I look forward to discussing this topic with the Board. 



PATIENT LOYALTY 

1. Patient Satisfaction 
As l have stated many times before, the most important Pillar of Excellence for Prosser Memorial Health is 

Patient Loyalty, which we measure with patient satisfaction. For the past 3 years, our total patient satisfaction 
scores have improved every year, from 83.3% in 2017 to 86.6% in 2019. This is confirmation of the high 
quality, compassionate care our staff provide every day throughout PMH! Outstandingjob and, 
congratulations! We currently survey inpatients (acute care and obstetrics), outpatients (diagnostic imaging, 
lab, cardiopulmonary services and outpatient special procedures), swing bed patients, emergency services, 
outpatient surgery and all PMH clinics. The results for each of these services for the past three years is 
included in the Board packet (Attachment 0). While we did not improve in every service, our goal and focus 
in 2020 will be to continue to improve as we strive to attain a total patient satisfaction level of 95% or better. 
Also in 2020, we will be considering changing the company we contract with (PRC) to complete surveys and/or 
the methodology used. We currently utilize phone surveys, but are contemplating transitioning to mail and 
email surveys like most hospitals in the country. We plan to make these decisions by April as outlined in our 
2020 Strategic Plan. 

2. Studer Contract 
One of the changes we made three years ago in an effort to increase our patient, staff and Medical Staff 

engagement was to contract with the Studer Group and implement (hardwire) initiatives that have been 
proven to increase the engagement of everyone in the hospital. Over the past three years we have been 
implementing these initiatives (e.g. rounding, AIDET, thank you notes) and we have seen our engagement 
scores improve through a lot of hard work by the entire PMH team. We believe Studer gives us a foundation 
upon which to build and we plan to extend our contract with them. We are currently negotiating with Studer 
and expect the contract to be lower-cost than our original contract and include some software that will make 
some of the Studer initiatives (e.g. rounding) easier to implement. We plan to present a new Studer contract 
to the Board for approval in February. 

EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 

1. Employee Engagement Survey Results 
A key area of focus at PMH is our Employee Development Pillar, which focuses on staff satisfaction and 

engagement. A key to achieving high patient satisfaction scores is to have engaged staff and Medical Staff. 
The best way to objectively measure engagement/satisfaction is to conduct a survey of our staff, which we do 
annually. One can also look at proxies, such as turnover rate, as another good engagement/satisfaction 
metric. Our staff turnover rate in 2017 was 13.2%, it decreased to 8.4% in 2018 and remained at 8.4% in 2019. 
These turnover rates are extremely low for healthcare where turnover rates often exceed 20%. 

This year our engagement survey was once again conducted by People Element during the month of 
November. Our participation level was 74.5% which was very comparable to the participation level last year 
at 76.0%. The full results of the survey, including comments (Attachment P) will be shared with everyone at 
PMH on January 30‘“. Several sessions will be held with our staff, with Quinton Barrett from People Element 
as the presenter. He will share the results and seek ways from the staff to address the greatest concerns 
identified in the survey. One ofthe key metrics in the survey and our Employee Development Pillar Goal, is an 
employee’s satisfaction with PM H. Our performance on this question has improved each of the last 4 years, 
from 83.0% in 2016, 83.2% in 2017, 85.0% in 2018 and 85.6% in 2019. While we have not yet reached our 
Pillar Goal of 90%, we are improving each year and will never quit trying to improve. The results of the 
Employee Engagement Survey will be presented to the Board by Quinton Barrett from Peeple Element at the 
January Board meeting. 



2. Employee Recognition Luncheon 
On Tuesday, January 23rd, the annual Prosser Memorial Health Recognition Luncheon was held at the 

Walter Clore center. This year we recognized 31 staff members that were celebrating anywhere from their 5 
year anniversary to their 45 year anniversary (Attachment Q). The luncheon provided us an opportunity to 
thank thestaff members for their combined 310 years of dedicated service to PMH and those we serve. Our 
most senior employee recognized was Christina Miller, LPN - Acute Care, for contributing 45 years of her life 
to PMH. Please join me in congratulating and thanking Christina for all that she has done for PM H, and also 
wish her well in her retirement! Each employee received a service pin, a cash gift ($50 per year service) and a 
huge thank you for helping to make PMH a great place to work and receive care. 

3. Francie Poole Retirement 
Francie Poole, Administrative Assistant and my right hand, recently announced that she will be retiring from 

PMH effective April 3, 2020. This will be a huge loss for our office and all of PMH. Francie cares deeply about 
everyone at PMH and has always gone out of her way to help and support every member of our team. Her 
friendly disposition makes coming to work each day a pleasure. Over the next two months join me in thanking 
Francie and wishing her well in her retirement. A retirement party will be held for Francie as her retirement 
date draws near, so stay tuned. In the meantime, we have begun the search for Francie’s replacement, and 
will begin interviewing candidates in the coming weeks. 

4. Employee Engagement 
December was an extremely busy month with various holiday engagement activities including a fantastic 

holiday party, ugly sweater and cookie contests, holiday luncheon and departmental holiday stocking 
decorating contest. Congratulations to all the winners of our special events (Attachment R) and thank you to 
everyone that participated. Some ofthe holiday spirit at PMH was captured in the January edition of the 
employee newsletter, The Pulse (Attachment 5). The true winners this holiday season were all the community 
members that received the generosity of the PMH family, as gifts (toys, food, money) were distributed to 
those in need throughout the communities we serve. All I can say to our family is. . . THANK YOU! Upcoming 
engagement events include the annual Super Bowl Squares Contest (sign a board today), Valentine’s Day and 
March Madness is just around the corner. Enjoy and have fun! 

MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

1. Medical Staff Recruitment 
Now that our 2020 Medical Staff Model and Recruitment Plan have been approved, we are off and running 

trying to meet our recruitment goals. One area of focus in the plan is women's health services, and I am 
pleased to report that we have signed a contract with Bailey Padilla (Attachment LL) to join us as a certified 
nurse midwife (CNM). Bailey has worked at PMH as an RN and will join us after she completes her training 
and passes her boards. We expect Bailey to complete these this spring and will enable us to expand midwifery 
services to Grandview, Benton City and Prosser. To assist in this expansion, we’re also recruiting for a second 
CNM. We recently hosted a candidate that was outstanding, with extensive experience building CNM 
practices. 

Our most challenging search we have experienced since I arrived at PMH, is to find a replacement for Dr. 
Combs, ENT, who is retiring in June. While we have interviewed many viable candidates, we have yet to find 
the one that would work for us and them. On a very positive note, one of our favorite candidates from earlier 
in the search process has expressed an interest in visiting us again. Previously, he was unable to join us 
because of a serious illness in his family. That issue has been resolved, enabling him to re-examine our 
opportunity. This doctor was very well received by our staff and would be a good fit in our community. In 



addition, his wife is completing her nurse practitioner education and would assist us in addressing our need 
for additional NP/PAs. We also have two future ENT graduates (2021 and 2022) that have expressed an 
interest in our opportunity and plan to visit if we don’t fill the position in the next couple months. 

With the continued growth of patients at our new Grandview Clinic, it is now time to begin the recruitment 
of an additional physician to join Dr. Santa Cruz. After much discussion about what specialty should be added 
to the clinic, we have decided that a family physician that would take pediatric call, would be a perfect fit for 
our needs in Grandview and at the hospital. The hospital spends a significant amount of money on pediatric 
call coverage, often using expensive agency providers. With the successful recruitment of a family physician 
that will take pediatric call, we can significantly lower our call coverage cost and meet the growing needs of 
the Grandview community. We plan to work with several contingency recruitment firms (we only pay when 
the search is successful) on this recruitment effort. Finally, with the departure of Dr. Rivero in March (he will 
continue to work per diem) our Emergency Medicine Staffing Plan is in a state of transition. In the coming 
weeks we will develop a plan utilizing our current staff and any new recruitment targets needed, remembering 
that Dr. Lindsey Smith will join us in August. 

2. Medical Staff Engagement Survey 
Like the Employee Engagement Survey, the Medical Staff Engagement Survey was also conducted during 

the month of November by People Element. Our Medical Staff participation level of 75% was slightly lower 
than the 82% participation level last year, but remains high compared to other hospitals. Dr. Sollers is to be 
commended for encouraging Medical Staff members to participate. The results of the survey, including 
comments (Attachment MM) have been distributed to members of the Medical Staff and will be reviewed 
with them at a special meeting on January 30th. Quinton Barrett from People Element will share the results 
and lead a discussion about opportunities for improvement. The key metric in the survey used to measure 
Medical Staff satisfaction with PMH showed a slight decline from 90.6% last year to 89.0% in 2019. We are 
never satisfied with a decline, but a satisfaction score of 89% is still very good. We will never stop trying to 
improve and plan to exceed our pillar goal of 90% next year. Quinton Barrett will review the results of the 
Medical Staff Engagement Survey with the Board at the January Board meeting. 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

1. Financial Performance — December 
As we close out 2019, this is the best I have felt about writing a financial analysis in a long time. The reason 

for this is that in 2019, we had the best financial performance in the history of Prosser Memorial Health! As 
reflected in the financial statements (Attachment T) we experienced strong revenue growth from the prior 
year (20%), controlled expense growth (11%) and a net income of $3.2 million (5.4%). Outstanding! Many 
hospitals around the country and locally are struggling to attain a positive bottom line, but because of our 
phenomenal team (staff, Board, Medical Staff, volunteers) PMH experienced a tremendous year and the 
future looks bright. 

In December, our gross revenue was strong, exceeding budget by 18% ($2.0 million) and last year by 31% 
($3.1 million), due to higher than expected hospital volumes while our clinic volumes lag. Our deductions 
from revenue were much closer to budget, resulting in a very positive net revenue compared to budget. This 
is partially the result of the use of new cost report software that enables us to more consistently and 
accurately project contractual allowances. Our expenses in December were higher than expected, but were in 
line with our higher volumes and the holiday season. The end result was that our Operating income was 
$922,992 compared to a budget of $257,315, and after adding in non-operating income over total net income 
for December was $983,449 compared to a budget of $322,742. This was also significantly better than last 
December when we were playing catch-up on our contractual allowances and experienced an approximate 
loss of $500,000. 



As one reviews the entire financial packet, there are several things that stand out to me: our operational 
performance has improved dramatically; our net worth increased by $3.25 million; our payor mix is steady, 
with 28.6% commercially insured patients; our volumes grew on average by more than 10%; we became more 
productive/efficient in 2019; our days in accounts receivable grew to 63.79; and we only had a positive cash 
flow of $1.0 million. Almost all ofthese metrics are positive, with the exception of the last 2 which partially go 
together. Our net days in accounts receivables are about 18.79 days over our goal of 45 days. If we are able 
to reduce our net days to 45, we will have an increase of cash of about $3.0 million. One of our goals in 2022, 
is to significantly improve our revenue cycle performance. We will also work to limit our spending on capital 
equipment and operating expenses, which will also increase Our cash balance. All things considered, however, 
Prosser Memorial Health is financially very healthy and prepared to take on the challenges of the future. 

2. 2019 PMH Clinic Financial Report 
The financial reports for each of the PMH Clinics are included in the Board Packet for your review, including 

a consolidated report of all the clinics (Attachment U). There is also a report that shows the payor mix by 
clinic, demonstrating a strong commercial insurance presence in each clinic. In every clinic and in total, the 
number of visits and gross revenue were significantly more than last year. This demonstrates that the clinics 
are still growing and have not reached their maximum capacity. In total, the contribution margin for the 
clinics was a negative ($3.6 million) compared to our budgeted contribution margin of a negative ($3.3 
million). This contribution margin was comparable to last year and leaves much room for improvement in 
2020. One action that we are taking is to have the Prosser Women’s Health Center become a Rural Health 
Clinic. We will also work very hard to increase our volumes (revenue) as most of our costs are fixed. It is also 
important to note that these clinics and their providers contributed $30.4 million of referred net hospital 
revenue, which we would not have if these clinics did not exist. 

3. PMH Foundation Update 
The PMH Foundation is gearing up for a very busy year in 2020. First, they’ve added four new Board 

members to strengthen their position in area communities and add strength to the organization for their busy 
agenda. The new members are Emily Carl, Neil Ripplinger, Elisa Riley and Jennifer Smithyman. Second, the 
Foundation will be hosting a Go Red for Women Luncheon on February 7th at Desert Wind (Attachment V). 
This event focuses on women’s cardiac health and will include a presentation by our cardiologist, Dr. Bhatti, 
other women impacted by poor cardiac health, and fun events such as a fashion show. Third, the Foundation 
is beginning to prepare for Bottles, Brews & Barbecues which will be held June 12th and 13th. The Foundation 
plans to make this year’s event even bigger and better than last year. Finally, the Foundation has tentatively 
set a date for a golf tournament on Saturday, September 19th. A lot of details have to be worked out, but 
historically this has been a successful event for the Foundation. As a final note, I will just mention that all 
these events are meant to get the name of the Foundation and Hospital into the community in a positive way 
and raise funds to support the Mission, Vision and Values of Prosser Memorial Health. 

QUALITY 

1. 2020 Board Work Plan 
Included in your January Board packet, you will find a 2020 Board Work Plan (Attachment W). This 

document, which was devel0ped by the Administrative Team, is a plan of routine regulatory and special 
projects identified in the 2020 Strategic Plan that the Board will need to address throughout the year. This 
plan is not carved in stone and may change slightly throughout the year, but it is a great reminder of what we 
would like to accomplish each month this year. These topics will be addressed at either the Work or Regular 
Sessions of the Board, and all actionable topics will be voted on at a regular (Thursday) Board meeting. If the 
Board would like to make any additions or deletions to the 2020 Board Work Plan, please let me know. 



2. 2020 Quality Assurance and Risk Management Program Plans 
The Prosser Memorial Health 2020 Quality Assurance (Attachment X) and Risk Management Program 

(Attachment Y) Plans will be presented and discussed with the Board at the January Board Work Session 
(Tuesday). These Program Plans outline how, in 2020, PMH will maintain and enhance our quality 
performance and reduce our risk by developing and maintaining a culture of continuous improvement and 
safety. The Board will be asked to approve these program plans at the regular January Board meeting 
(Thursday). 

3. PMH Strategic Plan, Patient Care and Clinics Scorecards 
As we enter the new year, it is once again time to draft 2020 scorecards. In the past, we had two 

scorecards (Strategic Plan — Attachment AA and Patient Care — Attachment BB), but in 2020 we are adding a 
third, PMH Clinics (Attachment CC). All of the scorecards are based upon our Pillar Goals, 2020 Strategic Plan 
and regulatory (e.g. CMS) requirements, and will enable you to track ”at a glance” measures related to our 
Strategic Plan and Quality goals on a monthly basis. Many of the metrics serve as a proxy for our Pillar Goals 
which are only measured on an annual basis. Most of the scorecard goals for 2020 were developed based on 
our 2019 actual performance, with an expectation of improvement on each metric. We have shared these 
documents with members of the Medical Staff and asked for suggestions and/or additional measures. We 
would also like the Board to review these documents and let us know if you would like to see changes. These 
documents will be in all future Board packets and distributed throughout the Hospital and Clinics, and will 
enable everyone to determine how Prosser Memorial Health is performing as we collectively pursue 
excellence. 

4. Board Officers 
As outlined in the Prosser Memorial Health Bylaws, the Board of Commissioners is required to annually 

elect officers for the coming year. The Board is required to hold the election each January and elect a 
President, Vice President and Secretary (Attachment DD). The 2019 PMH Board Officers were President — 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D., Vice President — Keith Sattler and Secretary — Glenn Bestebreur (Attachment EE). The 
terms of these offices is one year and there are no term limits, which means there is no requirement for 
changes to be made to the current officers. This will be an action item on the January Board meeting agenda 
(Thursday). 

5. Board Regulatory Requirements 
As required by PMH Board Policy and Washington State Law, Board of Commissioners are required to 

complete two forms each year. First, the PMH Conflict of Interest form (Attachment FF) and second, the 
Washington State F — 1 Personal Financial Affairs Statement (Attachment 66). Please complete these forms 
and return them to Francie at the January meeting and/or return the F — 1 directly to the State. Thank you! 

6. Board Self-Evaluation 
In December/January the Board was asked to complete a Board Self— Evaluation, which is completed every 

year. We hope all Commissioners complete the survey (at the time of writing this report, we were still waiting 
for a few Commissioners to return their survey), but we will include the results for all surveys received 
(Attachment HH). The results show both the results for this year and prior years. The results will be discussed 
with the Board in the January Executive Session of the Board Work Session on Tuesday night. Based on the 
survey results and discussion, the Board Action Plan for 2020 will be developed. One other item we will 
discuss is whether or not to continue using the survey form in the future or select a new one. The Action Plan 
will be used to identify 3 - 5 opportunities for improvement that will be worked on throughout 2020. The 
2019 Board Action Plan, complete with actions taken, is included in your packet for your review (Attachment 
II). A draft Board Action Plan will be presented to the Board for approval in February. 



7. 2020 Legislative Priorities 
I recently received an update from the Washington State Hospital Association (Attachment 1]) regarding 

some of the challenges the WSHA Board has and will continue to address throughout 2020. In addition, I have 
included the 2020 Legislative Priorities (Attachment KK) identified by the WSHA Board of Directors and Public 
Policy Committee. While the legislative session is short, it will be interesting to see what healthcare topics 
they pursue. 

8. January Board Work/Regular Sessions 
Our January Board Work Session will primarily be focused on futuristic topics and ideas. We will discuss the 

Astria Health situation and its potential impact on Prosser Memorial Health. We will also discuss the potential 
role of PMH and Sunnyside in the Wellness industry and review the preposed 2020 Quality Assurance and Risk 
Management Work Plans. Finally, the Board Self-Evaluation results will be discussed during Executive Session. 
The regularJanuary Board meeting will be highlighted by a presentation by Quinton Barrett — People Element 
of the results of the 2019 Employee and Medical Staff Engagement Surveys. This presentation is very 
important and will be a primary focus of the meeting. 

If you have any questions regarding this report, or other Hospital activities, please contact me at 
(269) 214-8185 (cell), (509) 786—6695 (office), or stop by and see me at the Hospital. 



A
ttachm

ent 
A

 

...o......... 955% 
5q mco..mu.:=EEou +25 .33 gm 

.32 
:5 o. m. a. 5.5.5. Son 5... 0. 35.5.9. m .2... 

mg .3533? 555.5 m... ..:: ton... 255.: 05 
m... 3.8... 9.... >2... .5......E.o.:. .335: .55t 

5.? Eu... 0. 52m 892. “5...... 35.5552. .33 :. 5E: m 5.: £5.55... 5.... .5: m 9... ...=.. :. 
5.5.... .5: m. .335... 5.3.5.5 53:20.. 2.... .m 

Em... 535.9. .5 523m. :92. ..:m 
55......8 5.... 9...... 5:52: 535...... 2.0.5.5 .N 

.m:....5..5 
$5.95 .0 .5... m .5: m. 5.5.5.... 535.2. .H 

.38 
:. .3.“ 3 35.5.9. 5 .553: m... 35.5. 

.35.... 
E25... 0... :_ 555.....5 05... 5.. 

«5......» ..:m #55:. .5....E.o...:. «E5... 
0. 5:..m 535.9. 2.3.5.. 5.33m. 

.maxu. .555 ME... :55 
.5: 5.5.5.... 535...... m 5.333 

.355: m... :_..._2. 5...:3550 
53:29. U6 5:... .5... .35... 

m... 52.... 0. E55... 5.35... 535...... 
5.5.. 35:55. .35... 9.. 855.. .e. 

5.53 556 353.3 
.m.:wE5..>:m_ .5 5.5.5 «mm: Rm... 

523.535 5...... 
5.. 35:50.. .5 5.5296 .55.... .0.— mmmuo... < .m 

5Q 5.... 85m .5... ".n. .5... c~ “:5... .5... 5:... 
flag... 0. E00. .5... .55. 35...... .5 «SH... mam .N 

.ua:m..n_m.mo :3... «5:... 
o. 35...... m: Em... m>m :. 3.... .3. 5.5.5.5. m: :3. 

mm 535...... 5...... Eu... 9. .5... cm .m... m:..=_. 5.2.2.0. 
2...... 53...... 50... mm... 3.533. 5.5... .Nd :. 3.... 

.55 5.2. 5.5.5:... m... o. 2......a mam. :. 55:. a... .H 

.32 .5... .3? 3.5.5.... 
5.2. 553.35... 5...... 2.5... .5 

33:5 35.5.3. .255. 335:. 
.38 c. a. m .338: a... .0 

3.5.5."... "5 5.535.... 3553:. 33...: 
5.55.52“... m. 3.8:. 

.5555... .365... m: :5... m.... an: 
.95.. m2. m5... .0. 

..:m:.5..>:w :5... a 5.535.... 5 .30”. .m 

mEm.._..s 5...... 
”$3.... .55.. .5 .082... .8... Rom 

355.555 v.59... 5... mm 55...... 
5.5.25.5... m... “5.59.8 53...... 5...... 3.5.5.. 

.o: m. ._um..u...=wm 5......5... 50.... 5.. 0.5. “.5 
.5555... .25: E... 

o... .35. :3 a... .o. «E... 

as... 
:o......m.mm. 2mm .5: 5.3.5.... 2.8.. 5...... 

Eu... 0. .35. =3 m... 5 5.25... «5.9... 
.33. 5.5.5.535. 

Emma. .95 6...... :. 0.32.96 50...... 

:. ..u¢..u...._mm 
E... :o..m..m.mo.-m.n 3.5.... 

.969“. 

.o .5... a... .5 5.5.5.55... «mom ".50 
5.5.5:... 5... mm... a: 5.2.5 5.5.5.5. 

-2... ton... .5... sum... .:o..m..m.ww.-w.n 
.0 533...... 5...... 32.5... ucm 3:5... 

5.... 3...... 3:... 5.55.. 
m... c. 20.35.... .55 £253.... 

52.5.5 .835:m 35...: 
.8 5.5.5525... ..:m 5.5.5.5. 

.2... m:..:mEm.nE. 5... 5.... m 5.33.... 
.N 

8...... :83. ........u 
ghm 

.305... 5.53.1.5 .55.. 
m... :. 3.3.5.. m. 55.5.5. 5...... 

.mmw>o.....:m 
5.... .o 55.2....8 5...... 535...... .3 3.30.... 

m 55.33.... 
9.9. $2.3. .5555... - \NN 

.N 
.5..m.:m..o 55.9.... .52 

.m m:.:.m..._mn__< 523m. 92.... at. 3.... >8: :4 
.H 

.85.... 5.3.9.... 
.55.. m... 5 t5 2. 552...... 55.5.5. 

he... .2... :3. $9.25.. 3 .8... 
.83.. 5.32.3... 5.... .5 3.3.2. 

3:335. 594 2...... =5. t... .o .8. 
.32.... 5.5.5.5 2.... .52 h... .5... 

mm m:.:.:.. 594 9.55. ....s 5.... 2...: _.< 

.30... ..:m..... ~:o.......:.._....m_ 
.5322... 62.5.5. $5235.65 

23.3 5.5... .9552). .35... w... 2:. 

.5. 5.23 .mEo.m:u .50.... m... 2.3.2:... 
.H 

55... 

5 3mm “.0 3... 5.6.5.5. 
“5.5.. a 9.6.5:. 

50.3.. 
v... o. .52. 5:. >5. m... 
95. m... 30... .3... o. 

5.5.: 50.23 5:55.... 
5.35.35 5.5.: 5......Eou .:mEmmam:m_ .53... .83 

I . _ EH. ....e 
.2595 _ I _ I 1 _ 

I- JII I'Llr J.I|....l I.“ 

omomxflm: 

Ed _.:~ __ _ 
._|I' 

:o.nEm...U 5...... 3......)— - 3.50.. .559... r 
«as...m.n§~....|l4 | 

[I . .. . I... . . . I—l 

i... . 
35mg- 

_ 5&5 «weigh II" 



5353.... 5:55 

.md :. 552.5: 3. =5 525...: 

553.2... 
.53....3 m.25... m:3 3...: 5.5:...5 

-8 c. 5.5: .355. :3... :5 
.85.... >35 :35». .25 

25.5.5.3 5.3 5 >338 552. :5 3.... 553:. 5. 
o... 5.. 538:5 3.5858 50:2. 5 .0 53:5... .5 

3.5.5.8 33 3 
5255 53. 5.5... 5355 L555 33 :39. 55355. 

.5255 5...: 533555 5.. .555". .39. :5 2.. 
2...... 255258 5.3. :5 a. .5553 538:5 255.3 

5.255 .0 3:535. 33 35 
.553 5.5m 5.3 

5 55.. :. 55.5 5.5 m5... 5.50:5 25.5... 5E3 m5 
4 .55 8.23 .5 5955.5 555.. 55.5: :. 555 

523 5.5; .5355 538:5 3.5EEB 25:22 
.m 

.5505 a. 33 .o .5... 55 
9.3 5555.5 555 .553 53535 33.5 5.3. 3 

E3 35Emmmm5 555Em 33 5:5. 5.. .55 n: .N 
55505 3.55:8 53.55. m...“ .o 55: 

33 53: 3 555.5... 55.... m. 525...... 55383.5 
.5 555.8 4 .3535 “5.5.... 553825 5. 

355:“ 5.255 55 52. 335 3 .35u 5.5m 33 

.35.... 3555.55: 59.2.5 
255 $5... 5:55. 55.3. .52: 5:3... 5... 
538:5 3.5EE8 59.2.5 255 35 
5525: 553.35 .0. .55: 33 3055 

2...... E5505 538:5 5.5.2.5 5.5.5 
33 30Eo5 .95 3555 3 5:35“. 

.33. 35.5055 .5 35:55.... 
35 5.55.5 8.55... 3.5EE8 
5.255 .0 3:535. 55 05.9... 

.96.. :. .355 m 85 5.3 m5. 
0: m:.5..o 538:5 3.5.355 m 5.5.... 

.33.... 35.5055 
5 35:55 E. 35 525.5 53825 

230.... .52 5.3 5.555 555.... 

.323. 53.3 5.5m .35... 33 5. .5255 5.55.5 

omega...“ 

E55. - >255... 553...... I 
_.n .58 

51. 
:99"... 3535.95... 

5:...0 50.525858 5.5 .55... 5mm 3 .55.. 9.355.. 33 5 53.52. m. 2.5: 5.5.2 .H 5528 :52 w 55. 2.35.: m 5.53.... 
. .25.. 5.55:8 .5 5.5.5 5.3 352:. ..... 

.53... 
55 535 a... .o 35:55 .5 35:55 E. . 

.35. I 55 3.505 
5. .35. 5: 25.3 m 555:. 5...... E3“... 

55.2 5:352 52>5m .95.. :. 2.53.:. 2.3 5 .52. 55:55 5...... ..2::m....5o.5n__ 
a 55555: 53.5 

.552”. 35.5.. .o 5535 .5 «8 5.. 5.5535. m... :. .555 :5 35.525 :5. 3.... 5. 5.... 5.55 3335.5 5 555m. . 5...... ..>..u:5....3535_. 
m 55.5.. 

.m. 

.38 :. gm m 55.5 535533 
5.5.3:. 55mm. .5 5...: 5E 5.3. 3.... 253.55 .5 33...... 50.5.2 33 c. 33:53: 5 

3.55 3 .3535 5550.. 5.553 .55 3 55m 55.. £255.25. .55. 8.5.2 .555 355:. 
5: E5... 35555:. 5.25:... 3.... .53 53.55 2.35:... 5 .555. a. 5:53: .55 

53 5. 5.50: 3. 5E «55:... 553.35 5.. 5523:. 55.5 3 5.352. .55 .8355. 25.... . 
5.53 5 8...... 53.3 m. 5.55:. 33.... 52.5.2 

.5 .mHom 
.55.: 55 555:... 53.3.5. .55 5.5.5. :. EN N 525 535.33 555E. :. 

.o m5. 585m 5...... m .35 .55.: 5.5. 5.350. 5.5. 535533 5555.5 .555 355:. . 
2535 55 95.55. 3595.553 .5 «83 .28 .5555Em 

05:3. 4 .5 :. 5:35: :3: 
.55. 5.... 355555 55.: :5 53.3.5. :0 5.350. 2.35:. 

.55 35.54 . _ 

”055.: ”5550: .55 52.5.2 :o 535. 5.: m 5.5.. :5 3. 5.5.5... 5.5 5 55. 3.5.5 
.33 :. .55 .355: 

9.5.2 5 3. 3 .5535: M525. 2.. 55:5. 555.5... .5... 55: 85 5.5. 5 :53 5 55...... 
_ 

m5... H0.5 5:559. 555E. .5535. 53. 5: 5.3: :o. 5.55. 352 .N 525. m 5.5.. :3: 35.55:. .5 .0 «gm . 2.3... 5.5.. .355. ”00035 5:553. .ouom :. 553:8 .5 :3: 5.53.2 2.... 53.335: 
.85.... 5.5: .5 5.2.5. 2.5.. .25 3:... 52.5.2 :5 

.5505 .5 .3535 5. 
2.5... a 5.553. 35.5: «Sn «8.. 53. 5.. 5: 5.. .55 5.5.5.55... .5 5.350: .H «5.55. 2”. 5.35:. 35.5.. 35:55.... . 5E85o5595 .o. 5.359 55:3 

.m 

5.6 :5 _ EU 5N _ 335.3530 .53....”— 

umm. 9.55.30 _ 
fl.3. _. _ 

3.. 
_ .. 

|.____ _ _| 
I 33151.3:q H Illlnmugluw 

. 35.5.1111 
I 55.5.3963331. 

I 

II. - .._ 
| 

.__.. 

”F. I .__|Hh||.| 
I. u | EM... .__..|.| I _.r.||f 

II II 



$0000.... .0000 0.0000 .0 0.0... .00 
.N 

00.00.20 .0 50.2.. 0 000.00. :05 .000 0.0.00.0 

.022 0. 0.0.003. 
>020... 0......00 000 .000. 2 200.202. 

.0.... 0.50.0.8 
.0000 00.2.0000 20.20 ...0 0. 2.0.2000 

0.00.20 00.. 
00.2.0 000 0.00 0.000 .0. 0020.00.02. 

0... 00.00 .0... .0....2 0000002 .00. 
.02.. 2.0.2 ”006.020 0.0m xmw 0.... 00.0200 0. 000.200. 000... 00.. 0.5. 0.0.... 00.0... 0... 

.H 0... 0.002. .0... 00.00.00. 000...... 2.0000. . 00.00.00. 0220.000 000 0.....0... 0.0.0.... .0.. _ 

0002.. 
0.0 .22 200.002 _..0.. 00000000 00 .00 __.2. 0.00 .22 _ ....0 20:00 00.0.. 220...... 0.0 00.. __ 00.200 0.... 0. 20.02. 0...... 000...: 00000.0 200.000.. _ .00....00 0.... .0.... 0x0. 2.002020 __.2. 002. 0.0.6 Ami... 0.002. 0 0200 02.. 0. 0.00 =00 0000... ._ _ 

0.2.0000 0... .0. 20:00 00.00 m. 2.. 0.... 00.02.0000. 00.... $d 00...: 000 
200.000.. 0 002. 00.. 0.000 000... 0.0.02.0. 20.00.62 .000. 2 .0. 00..00......00 0.00 :00 000.00... . 

2.0.-000. 000.200 .00 __.2. 002. 00...... 000 0. .320. 00.02.. 000 00.2.0000 00.00... . _ 
20.2.0... 02.00 0.. __.2. 02. 200.2 .0 0.0 .008 .0 0020.000 0... .020. ..0.0 00.2.20 000.00 00.02.. 

0.0.. .. .0. 0. 6 3.0.0000 .0 2.00.5 0.00 0.0m .0 00.0.0... 02:00.000 0...... 000.0 0. 0.02. 000...: 02. .. 0. 00 _. 00 .0. 000...: 200.0000 m-~ 3.200. . ._.0 0.00.0 0.00 =0... 0... 0000.... 
.NH 

20...... 

0.20... 2.20.0.2 .0000... 0... .0 00.0.00 
00.20200 0.0.00. .00. 0.200002 00.000000 

.0. .200-.. 00...... 0. 0.0.00 0... 020.0002. . 
$m... xmu .0... 0220...... 0000.00. ...0..00 0.0000 

000 00.20:... .200... .00....0 3.200. . 0.000. 20.002 20.20 00.20. .25 
00.20206 .33. 02.0.0.2 2.0.0.. 000 0.06 020... -0. .0 0220...... 000 000000 00 020.200. 

00.22.0200... 00.20... 08 0.0 .omom 0. 2020.02. :5. 
.020 0. 02.00 02 0.0.. .0. 0.00.0... .200... 0.0.. 000 $.20... . 00.20000 .0. 00000.0 0 00.20.00 

.0. 

.0000... 
00 00..0...0>0 .0. 000.00.. 2000.0 000 

.003. 0000000 02:00.02 :0 2020.02. . 
0000.0. 02.0000 .00.... 00.00000... 2.0000 20.2020 000 000.0000. 

.0..E.0 0.0.0.. __.2. 0.0.6 .0000... 0... .0 200.00. 0.... 00.000... 0.200002 .00. .E000....=00.0.0u .002. 20.20 02.00.00.800 0. 0000.002. .>.__.00_.0>0 20.20.00 00000020 2200500.. 00.. 0.00.. 0.0.6 2.00.00 0.0.0.6 1.20 .2080 0000.00. 00 00.0000 .0220 00.0. 0000 00.20.. 
00000020 0...... 0.0.6 2.00.0005 0... .0 000.000 0.... 000 0.00.20 0200220000 __.2. .0... $.20 00.0000 .0 3.00.000. .5200. 0. 

000.20. 20000.. 00 0002 000000 200.020.. 00 0...... 0000000 00000.0 000 00.2.00 .0 0.00.. .00... 000....00 20.20.00 00..0..0 020.0..0000 
.02.. 3.0.2 "006326 00.2 0.0 .020 0. 000.3002 >.00.E._0.0 200 000.. 020.. 0.0.... 020.020 _..2. 300202000 00.2.2.0. 0.... .. =0 .0. 022.000 .0 0.00.. 0.... 00000.... 

.3 
00:00.... 

. 

000 020.20 000.02. .0. 0.0200000. 
00.0.0: 000.0 20.0.0 .0. 0.0.2.020 m. ._ 00 0000 00 

00.0.. :0q 00.22.02. .006 08m .38 0. .0.. .00 0. 20. 022...... 0.... 00 202.000.. 000.0... 0. .._ .03.“... .0 .000 0.... .3 20.00.02. . 3.000 00 00.0.0. 20.20 0.00 0.... 000.03.. 
.0 . 

.030 0. 00.200 __.2. 02.2.00. 0.0.. 
.00.”... 002. 2.0.0. .00.. 303.202.... __00.00..\000m 00.3.0000 03m .0 

00.0.. 200...... ..0.___ 
0.... 000.0 0. 0.0 0032.00. 02.0000. .000 M 0...... 

~00.2.2.2 0. 02.. 000 
:0. 2.0.20. 0. 000 0... 000 0.00.0000. 2.2.0.. 00...... 

0. 0000000. 0 3 20203.00... .00... . 0.002.200... 0.00.60.02.00... .226 0. 00... 0...... 000 0000.0..00 002. 202.200.. 0.. 0... .5 .820. 20.0.2000 20000.00... 0... .0. 3000.020 0... 0000.... 2.0.. 20.20 
”000.20.. 5000.02. .0 3.00.5 0.00 0.0.. 20.00220 E. 2.2. 20.20 .0 2.0.20. 022000.028 .0 00.0 2020.00.02. 2.0.. 20.2.. 0 00.0200 .. 22.20 .0. 00.00.30 0.6.00. 000 >..200. .0 

E0 .0.. __ E0 0... U I 00.0.0000 00...... 2.0.2 - 3.0.6. 0.0.2.. 

L 
GNOMEVN. r. 

Fil |||_r 
i __u§...0.00.00000.20|__- - 

H ll I— 

[I I. _..I._ 
I 

Hflhrll 

_. .09....0032 _- - 
I. ll 1 

_. |.0.0.0@ a. _ 
__0..00_.0__000. .0 0 .. 



0000.08.50 :2. _. 

025.0 0.00 >.0E..0 .050 02. 02.. 0:00.002. 00 2.5.0000 0:. 0.0.0.0. ._ _ 
0:. 02. 20220.... 0. 20. 5.250.000 0.00 0 00.05.00 ASK”. 

>0.:0..:=0 0:2... 0. 0.05.00 1056 .00 :25 000050.000 :. 0:000... 0.220.000 00 200.20.... 0:0 2: :0 :25 20.00000 :25 “0:22.000 .02.... 00 .0225 $8 _ .08 0.0 0:0 2:5 3.2.20.0 0:. .0.— z: 0 00.... 0:0: 0.5 000.200 000... 2:..0 .0 5.0.3.0 0:. 0.0.0.... . 020.000 .0. 0:.. 000... 2...... 0 00:6... .8 

.820. 
0.0.20.000 00 2020.02. 

0:0 _...>..... 20:009.... cos—00.0020... 22.00 
.15.... 20:03.5 00....00 

.23“. >..0.2 "oou\ozu 08 08 .0000 0. 00:0. :0000 02 02020 3 002.050.... 052.0... 0.0.0.... . 5.00.2020: 22.00 0:. 00:02.. .00 

0.08:3... :0::0...m 02.00000 0:0 02:000. =0... :00: 00: 00000.0 >02.._0:. 
.82... m:.0:¢>0.s 020.20 .200... .2522... 

“.0050 00000020220”. 9.25 080..” 000.... 
:.0:. 0:... 00.6.02. 0: 0. 00.2.23 000:0.0 .0002. 0. 000:0.0 .0002. 20...... :00 .0 00.0 . .0000... 20:000.... 050:0 >02. 00:02.“. 

.00 
.00.... 

0...“ :. 
2.00:0 0. 2.0.5 

.980... 0. $0.00 
E0...— ::.00 20.5 0000 

0.. 00.0.0. 00.20.000.00 20.20 
.>....00.._ .00 :. :0.0.>0. 

0.0.0000 .09. 30.0.0 >0. tfim .0200... 0.... 0.— 000.0350 
050: 0. 020:0 00.0 20.20 0. 00.0.0. 2.0000”. .0 

200.0200 .aa 022.00 
20000 0:0 00:00.00 000:. 0:30... E. 0.2.200 =5. .20 =0 .00 00:02 020:0 20.20 20220.... a _ 

0.0.0 0.00:00>0 :25 0:00 :00: 00: .00.... .0..0.:00< 
.m .82... 020000 00000.0 

00.280 00: u< :2... 5.000000 .00 03:02 00.0.... 20000 22:20.... . 
0..>...._ >.0.0.> .0000 0:0 00020.00 :00: 02.: 03:0... 00.0.... 22.0... 

.m .0222... 

.:....02.. .2322... .0009: .0 000.200 _ 

“000.200 30.20 .0 .0202... 08m .08... 
00.00.20: 020: =00 5.0.2.0 00.0-:0 

.H.0..0-:0 02.3.00 0 2...: 00 3.3.0000 00000< . 20.0.0 :2... 5.2000000 22.00 0.6.0.... .0.” _ .00>0.:u0 
0.0 0.89.“. 20... 00:... :0... :. :000000. 

080 0 =2: 00:... :02. 200.00 00000. 
0.. 000:0:0 2020.02. .0... 2020.000... :00... . 

.00>0.:00 .0: .353. 20205.02. 
00.... 002.. 0.0.... 22.00 :. :0.2=00. .0 0000000 .0 .0>0. .0.— 00.u.:..t0000 3200. 0:0 002.. 00000200.: 0:. 20:29:“ 00:... 0.0... 

0:.E.0.00 0. 00.00.: 20.00.. 0.0 0:0 03.0.0.0. 0.5 :03 20.000 00 202000000 :0 0.20200 22.00 0000.000 3 20.20 20220:... 
.20.“. >..0.>. "oeuxozu 080 0.5m 00:22.05 020: 0... 0:0 

.00 . 00.00:... 2.00506 
.0 ._.2. 002.... 0:0 0202:0000 0.00 200.00 =4 . 0:0 323.0000 >020... 0. 02.28 .00 

.0>00 
on 5:25 0I00:0>0....u_ . 

=0 00 0000 0280. 0:0 0>00 0 0.5.... .33 .26 0:00.... :. 0020.2.» 00 0mm... 
0. 05000.. . 

$2 >.... 000: 00x0 002. E0220 20.600: 00.200 0: F ._0>0. 33 0.... .6 
0:05.. 0:.0E0. 0.0.3.0 0.:. 02.0.0 20200020 003 

.m 0. 3.0.20 30.600: 00....0m 0000.00. . 00000... 020.25 
00.0 020000 >: 02:000. :02. 0:0 .00> 0.:. .825 E00 .. :5... 0:. .00 .0 2.2023 0:0 E020... 20.600: 

r .20.. >...0.>. 69502“. 030 _ 000m 002.6. 0.02. 00.00 20 20.00... >.0>0u0. 00.200 0: .. >..0=::0 :0000000 20.600: 00.200. 00:6... . 00.200 20.. :0 0.... 02020 0. 0.2.20“. .3 _ 

.mSN 
:. 2000 2020002.. 

0.00. 202000002200 0:0 020... 503.0: 2000.... 0:. 0... 000002022000. 
0.00 0. 000000 002.080 0020:. 000:... .>0.s.00:: 2.2035000 2020.02. 0. 0.2.28 . 2000.32.00 . 

220:3 30.8.0 5.22.0020; 00.000... 0:. :2... 
.820. 0.00.. 0:0 20.000.00.00 . _ 

005.... 0.0 000.0032. 0.0”. 00.0200 2.20". 20.00.. 0:20... 0. 0000.0. 002.00 000.0. 0:0 30.5.0: . “0:020 5002.02. . 
$2.00 00.22.02 5.202. 0:. 0. 00000 

, 
.02.... 

0.0a 00.023-220.222... 0. 32.0.0 0:0 000000: . 
00:. 0200. 5.2.00. 20... 52.20 0:30.000. 000:0:0. 2020.228 0.5.00... .2222). .0000... 0:. 2:00... .2822). .0000... 00 00030.0 

0:0 .005 20.005. 0:... 
>: 00.00., 0.25 022.00 00.20.05 0002:0220“. 0:0 020202000. 30.0.20. 0.00 00 20000 >.0>0 02. 0.00 00.028 

0020.00. 0:.0: =30 0.0 0200 =0 20:0. >0... 0.0.20 0. 02020000 ->__.:0”_-20..00 .0 
.20.". >..0.>. “0832.... 080.“ «SN 2: 022.028 .0.— 0030.>0. 0.0.5 0.0.000 5.00.204. 00.0.00 5.00.200 0:. :0 025. 0:0 3030.. . 0.00200 0.00 .00. 0.0.002. 00 0.2.28 .0... 

__. - 
EU :2 Ed 0:~ :0.0E0:u :20... 3.0.2 - >u.0>0.. 

2.0.00... 

- __ ._ ......_.00..__ 
__ 

H 
- -x.....00....§§..--1- 

. . ._..,_.._.§0~:J _.[ 1.....30- 
.4 .7 _ . I- __ H i - .0000". 000050.00 I l I ll“. 

u‘[ .l. I 

0000\0m\. 



Amid canton—«cab .35: 
u_..___u new it 3... Ba 

- 3:3". 2.22 "008029 «8 . $0 9% 3 :33 c032... 52 2833 mEuSEa mo >a___n_mm£ 2: 22.5 . “9:m :ogtgmcmb Ems—E @339.“— .nn 

.23m Bargain—m mm 
EqEg .25 3.5353 $3 mEmtch—Es 

0.65 2:02 23q SEE 3 “>95 90.a . 
And}. 3359a mm EuEwEFE 

.25 Adam 23.32: 9:88 .2320 9: Eu 
235 ton—Eco 

.33“ taco—mmca 
Imczmmm 

Bhutan 
.mcrnum >=E£ .mé. Eaton—Eco 

.mEooL Ema—ma 
.23”. E35. "oogozu $0 98 .32... 3 53.3 53% oz 90E mEoE mcEma mm 3 £53 329m. _. ucm «Eon... mcEEs m3~t£E8 muse“. .HN _ m 

r 55 5.“ Ed EN. - 55526 5...; Ems. - Biz... Emma“. 
. .. o _ _ . - . . - . .|_. “guzxmfllawwuflw 

.|I |.I- _ .muosl 
I . _. 

- . . .2m w I l, - 
l- I _ H 
I 

. . . .4 
I I -III. _,- | I III ail ILL LI..- H I _.r I _ . I .II IF I _ Ensueomaofiémfih 

ONOQQQH 



0.00053... 005.05 

.05000E 0:3 05 .0 20:53.5500 .0 0.000 05 3 
:0...» 00.5 05:0... 0 00.: 05 .0 00.002000... =3 4. 00.0.0.0000 

.0 .00. 5.0 505 0:0 .300 >0...“ 000.20“ 0.... £003.20 .30 

.020. .00.... 0.00.0.6 5.00... .0..0E0.2 .0000... muom 
..0.0>0 0... .0 0.00.000 5 :0... 0500020.). 

.50. 
05.0.0.2 030 0.0 

5 005.50 00 .muofioE 05005.0... ....0 35.0.. 
”.0030 000.000.5558 ..02”. 080.. 0000.. 05550.0 00.00500 .0::0;0....:E 0520:0550". 0 0:0; 0...... tflm .05005. 0 EOE0.0E. 0:0 00.0.05 .. 0 5000.5 “:05 .00.00.>. 15.... 0.... 000E0... .m 

.12. .o 820., E... 
__ 

>050E0n. .533 0.05.6... 00>0.0E0 5.00... 0.0.0..) 0.0.00.5. 0...“ 3.00000 :05; 6.05.5.0 
0:0.< ”00.5.... IE... .6 .3005... 

.00.... 0.00.0.5 Oman 0.... .0..0E0_2 .0000... .3 .0006 0.000003 0:0 00>0.0E0.....>... .3 .03 0.000003 0:0 
_ 

0.02: .5 “0.204 08 08 5 0000.05 :00". 00.. 05.00.30 0...... .0000 0. 000.0. 5.000 02 00:0E.3.00 00.0.0.5“. .0...::0 
:0 00.0.60 . :0.00_._.0>0 00:05.0..00 0.5.03.0 :0 00.0005 .0 __ _ 

$5.355. . _ 

0:0 0.0.... 0550.... 000.5000 0.0m . 
“:0.00..:0..o 

0.55.000 .0550 E0...:0w0¢ 00>0_n.E0 .50: 5 0.00.3.0 0050:. u 
.m 0.00.5500: .00.>0.n.\000.>.0m .23 5 08.00 

003 0.0. 53:000. .30.... .0502). .50 30000.0 050.000.-..0 . _ 
>0:00.0Em .5 5.00.5 ....n.< 5 0.00m 0...» 3 :07... :0.0:000..\0:0E0mmm:m. tflm 30.002. 

.=0::..0. .0300 .0 030 “0535.3 
_ 

0.0.5. .5 "0.290 0000.“ 03m flow 0...» 00503... 0.55000 30.5“. 0:0 5.205 0.0:... .5 “—0 0.0.. 53:05. $05 .00....03. 0 50.50.). a 05 000.05 00.0 0520.0. 5.0.02.0 0 00.0.60 .m _ 
__ .>0>.:m 0:0E0ummcm. $00..“ .0502). 05 

:0 0500. :50030300 .0300. .0 3mm 0 50.00 . _ .0000 ”.0 000. 5.630.000 0 0:0 00mm “—0 0...... 00.000.03.00 .000. 00.000.02.00 «new A 0 0>0._..0< . _
_

 0 00.20500 t0...“ .00....05. 0;... 00050.62 5 00000050 30...... .0502). 502:0 . 
0.0..00. 

.5 "0.20 033 000 002. >023 0:0...00005 tfim 30.00.). :5... meow 0...... 05 .3 >055 00.530.00m 30m 0 00005 . 0:0E0mmmc0 t0...“ .00....05. .0:::0 :0 0.030000 .N _ 
. 

0.50 50.800 120.50 . 
3.56 550.2. 02?... . 

.556 :3005. 
050.00.). 30.02.00.000... >..E0u. .. 

30.02.03 
. 0.5.0 .0002... 50.05.0005 . 

20.00520... - 0.5.0 .0002... 50.0502 . 
2:02.23 . . 0.5.0 .00005. inc—000E005 o 

30.02.22. 
- 255 .0000... 50.0553. .. :05... .0 

3.5.0 0.00... 0303000.: 38 *0 000. 3.630300 
- 0.5.0 30320. 0. 02>... . :0..." 30.005. 

3.5.0 0.20... 2035.0 :0 0.5506. 
C0002“. - SE. .505 >00....:... 

.5 . .0t<b:005 - 0.55 .0000... 02.2“. ._ 
r0000... .55.... 

3.0 53:03 30050.... . .0300 02. 000.... .3 - .0050 5.00... 5:00.03 - z>wxmof0>00>>=501 
.5 . 30.00005. 05000.0 250.330.3000 _. 0.0.0.3.". 30.50.50 0.... 

:00020 - 00.000.0zto. .000.“ .0:E0m 
.5 . 3.5.0 2%.m 00.000; 2.6m . 0:055:50. .0 3:30:90 0r... 0.00:0 

T032». 
. 5.0. 0000. E05. 

.5 .. 6.55 30.555. 5.00... .0505. . 050000 .3 0.300.000.05 0.00000 0:0 0:0 tflm .0502). ._._0 5.3 0.5500”... 35.5 ”00.000000 303.055 
- 0.8 305.0. “.204. 0.05.0.5 00000.0: . r3000 0.00... .0002... 50.50.00 . :0... 5.00.3530 5 00500.35 .0 5.50.200... .00.:0._n.\000.>.0m 30530.9 

- 5.00... .0503: 0204 .550... 0:05 . ”05.00.05 0.000 5.3 
.33 0:05.200... .0032“. 3.0” .n. 0:0E0.0E. . 050.30 000:0... 20:... 5:00.050 .0 .3025 0.0000... 

- 50.0.0.5. .3050 00.02 .5 o .0. .3 .0005. .005 .00....05. 05 5 00.3.50... ".0005. 0.05 30.002 0 5 0.000: .000 2.0008 
.Ezma... 

.5 "0.290 000.... 0.0mm ”0.05.3.0 0532.3 0... 000.200. 2.330000“ 0.00... 0.5 00 :0... 0:0E50.00m .0500... 0.... 0:0E0.0E. o 15.0 0.... :0 00000 3.3.0 0:055:30. 0.0.0.5 .H .03... 30.005. 3 000000.. 
:5 £0 _ 05. 0:0 

_ | - 00.305 
.20....“ 00.5.0.0 - E00... 0.0000 #05 .00....05. 

:0 0... 12...: 0.000 .0..|. _ 
n—.. 

v- 
H.— «I. ___ T333233 



0.00.200 5.02.0.2. 60:02.00 .00.... 
0.0002. 20.34 .0 :0. 000.0 “—0 0:0E00_0>00 05 050.002 000E 0.02. 000.20m 050.005. 60.002 0:0E0.0E_ .- 

"m:.mmE. 0.000505 "_0 662.0. 0:20.000 02 20:66.00 050.002 .0005: .50: 00 6.00.605 0:0 “8.20. 5605-06... 
>00.0:0E_00 - 

80...... 00...: 0... .0... 0000 c. :02. :2. 08.23 m................. 00.0.... :03. 0.022.200 2.... .. .15... .0 "60:02:00.0.00 00 6002.0 00m... . 08m 0:0 «000:4 :. 1.20 0.0 00:00:... :0000 0060.206“: 50:0 :0 “8:0. 00.. 
000.0. .. 000.200 60:0E.=00.0..00 0:00x0 0:0 00:00.5. 

.3 
.0000 333 0.0.0 0.0.0.01 0.... __..s 0... ... 20:60:... 00:20:. 0.0m. 00 :00.0.:0..:0_0E. .856. tfim 60.005. 6.. E2020 60.00:: 5.001 .0..0E05. .0000... 6.. E2020 

:30: ".0050 652.60... 00.5 08m 08“ 05 05 0:0 00.6.00 00.... £0.00... 0:0 3:00 0:50.00 2:00m 0:0 6:00 0:50.00 0.3000 0 0:0E0_0E_ o 0:0 3:00 05x0. 0.3000 0 00 .0... 0 00.0.0.5 
:2. 

.33 :. 000...... 0000205 0:0... 0.:..u :60 0.00.6.0 
00.0000 .30 .0». 00000.0 6:000. 05 0050:0200 0:0 0.5.0 

:.00 05 0.. 6:00 0:00.00 .50: 0 2.0.0 :02? 05:6... 2.0.5.. 
.0326. 

E05002... 0000.000. 60.00.). .6325 0.00.6.0 .50 0:0 03 :. 08m: >0. 00.0... 0:0E0m0:0E :60 0000.0... o 
0.00.6.0 .Amnxwd E2006 0:0E0w0:0E 

6:05.000 0:.000 605:... 00E:.0> 00020:. B 0.00 20.... E0: 0....0:0..20:.00 0 06:0 0:0E000:0E 
>0. :0E00 0...... 0.2.0.2 0:..E0200 00 23:00 000000.: 0:0 050200....0 :60 05 9.0.: 0.. 000.5000. 0:0 20:00.0 0:0E000:0E 

0:0—0. "00.5.“. 1.20 .0 6.02.0 «mom 00mm $020.? 60.0%.... 5...... 00022.00 20.... 0030:0506: 60000: 00. $000 6:05.000 0.0.02 202.00. 
o :60 030:0:20E00 0 0:00.00 0:0 30...”. 

.3 

0020:0506. 60.6.00 0...... 0:0 0.62.00: 
0. 0:0 E05 00 E500 0 .06. 3 2.0... £0.00 >05 000......00 

05 :0 E05 0.60300 00 00:..00E 06:0 256:. 05 050:2...0 .33. .0000 .5 0.0:.E00 
0.00.6.0 3.0.0000 2.0: 3 2000:0E 0.5.0 5...... 

0:0—.02. 6:500:00 0660.0 0:0 .00:0_00 0 0000.0 . 
0.03:0:1 :0::0_..m 00.0 0.0 0...... 000.. 05 0:0 :06... 00. 5:0... :000 0050.0 004.6. 0.0:.E00 50.0 1—20 .00 0E00.-0:0-..0::_\0.0:.E00 

£00.50 0:0.000.::EE00 u6...“. 08...... 0000... 
0:0 .000. 00 5...... 
00:0..0 6:058:00 0...: 0.0.. 0:0: 0.... .0000 0 ... 6:500:00 .0.— 00200... .0 00.00.. 5.0000... . 66:00:00 00.505 60.005. 2.0.0 .0. 0000::0 

.m 

:0... 0.00.0.3 anon 05 :. 000....0... 
:00: 00.. .810. 000:.000 

050030 0...... .00:00.>0.0 0:.0205 0:0.«00:0EE002 00500.0 0000200550 5.001 .0..0E0.>. .0000... 
>0.:0E.._0 0.00... .0». 00.5.00». .050 0.. 0:0—00. 0... :0... 0...... 5601-06... .0 E2020 5.001-060 

05 «50:09.0 
.00.»...05 5.001 6.60.0.2 .0000... 55...... 0:06. .00.:._u 1.20 0.0 .2025 $m~ 00mm 050.002 00060 3 00.06.0000 .00.:060 000......00. 

2.0... 0...... .00 $000.00 0 60806.... 0:0 00.2.00 o E200... 5.31-0.0... 
05 0:00x0 0:0 00:0..5. 

.w 
.350: 

2.0.0.. 
.030 «30:06.5 000E 0n. 0.. 03560 0:0 .6003 0.0m .0500. .0». 30:0 :0... :02)... 0.0.0.0: :6. 50.00.... 05 00. 0.:0E00:0::m .mSN :. 000:0E0_0E. maom :. 0:0Et0000 6:000: :000 :. .0:.0.... .t00m 60.005. .00 020.60. 05:6... 

:30: 20005 :0...0E..0..:_ +0.5 080.. 0.8m 2.0.. 002. £0.00... .26.... 02055006000: .00....“ 0...... 0060:0020 \ .00... .0000 0:0 00.005 9 0.0.0000 0.0m :.0u:.0E 0:0 320:0» 0.. 00560 .0 
. 5000 60.005. 0:0 E00 .- 0.5.0000. 

05 502.00.. 
0:0.0-00.:_._EE00 05000.0 005:8 .. 

0:0 0.0.000 

.0000 60.00.). 05 9.0 6.00.0.52 06:65 . 
2060...... 0.0360000. 

.0:..00 0 0:0E0_0E. 0:0 00.2.00. . 
.0500. 

600.000.:020 

a 00:00. >00. :0 0:00.030 0m0u:0 >_0>...0< ._ 
0.0.00 60.61 1.2... 60:5... 05 0:0 6.000 0.00.0 60.005. 0 .E00... .823 0.39.. .0». 650506.50... “00:0E0>0.:0¢ 20.30.... . 

056 05 5...... 
00:500.: 2.00.600 

.E00... 05200....500 05 5...... 
005.500 2050.000 0:0 00:26 .005 30.”. 0.60000. :0 6.0.5002 6.000m .. 

:0 6500.00.00 0.20 ”0505.0. “00.0.5000 >630 50 0.00.5 60.005. .0 000:0.00. 0.00050 0 00.200 . .0000 0.00.5 60.0001 5.00 
0.52000 00.55 ”65:30: 60.0001 “00.0.”. .055 .02”. 035.60 300. .3000 6:050: Ami: 6:000... .w 60.5.2000 60320603200 "0020:. 005......00 0.600 60.005. 0000-00-63 0000.00.00 005.500 6.00.0200... 0:0 6...:0002 0.0. 

00.0.50... 1.2.. :. .0000. 60.005. 0020:. . 
3:00.25 00 6002.0 :00: 00.. 00:20 00 606.00 0 0:0 0000:: flow 05 c. 00020:. 0.05 60.00.). 0:... 0.. «000:0 Snow E00...“ 60.005. 05 .0 6.50.0200." 

20>... .5 ”05.00. 000....“ 08...- 
20 005.500 06.00.00.000 0:0 5.0.5002 065 .00.00_..... >0 05 :. E00. 0:: 0 E0E0_0E. 0:0 0000.0 - 0:0 6.060000. 0N.E...00 9. 005:0“. .0 

EU .00 0.5 0:“ u. 
_ 6.0205 20:3 :0...0 .5 - 0:05. I Illll 

,—.I| * 
_ 00.50.... “02:000.... _ -- Eh -_.- ._ 

D_w>wn_ tau-m _mu_ Bum: 
30.00030 mun—Nt- 

l. I.— 

.. 0.009.0- 
030... :0 000.0. 0 



.39” 
E Lnun—cup: -l ‘ -l- . 

.52.... 0.9.5.5 m EunEuE tmam .8.q 30: ..m $.34 o 
omow 05 van 00E cozcwpwmbcmEmmmmcm “chum 30.005. 

.335 E0505... 02235.2 
0.00:. an. ”05.04 .08 $0 $8: 05 a. 00—020.... 2. ._.3 “E... 

.30: B 03.5 20.500 02 tflm .0233. 0 “50.206. 0:0 00.050 o .EEmEn. 0.;E0ucms. tmum $0.00.). a 00.030 .2” 

.200.» 0.3:”. .25 :3... 
.3 .5000: «SEEN .25 003 05 3 8 

020.98 an. .__..5 
“00.30“ 9:50..“ 00~_.m:.0.>.uc_ tam 0:2u 50.". 

9.5 3.5.0 00.0.93... .0.— B_t:m ”2:000 “0:020: __...s :5... .23 
c. 00030.0 0.0: “Es 5.30:3 9:000 00.0.3.0 5.... m3” .323 9.00.3.0 50.0303 

2.0.... 02 “Ed "5:... .2025 $3 $0." 
:. 3.9.0 «£3.03... 0:0 mm .2 0.0:.“ 9:000 m 030:0:00 1.)... .0.— mmflu 2.03 250... 

3.2.0. m 0.0... .0.— Emhuok. 00.0.8300 main: m 32:29:. 
.2. 

.o~o~ 2. 0:50:00 
0.. 03009.0 20 20.50.. 000:2...0 0035200 ucm 003.880”. 

Ewen $0.002. “0.0.6 3.0:EE8 15E 9: c0 9.3.0.t .amfiEEoU EoEtmnwu 0.5.0 “5.33:0 
5.06 .50: 220.505 ....._sn=.c.r 

.tm .8605. 50 :0 33.0.0.0... 15.“. 05 :0 $3.0.t 2 ”03”.; 3.2.. . .B_::EE00 50 *0 5.3; 
25.... £305.33”. tmum 50.005. 00 $003.20 0.0...“ 03.2.. .05 32002.3 00. “03.5.3000 60.03300 £03 9.“ 2.0.05. 3 8.5.3.. 256 £9.52. Eh". 

0.52m .5 .056... $93 30m 33:03.0 0:: E0000. 25".; 5...: 
0.00.. 22000.. 0.5 . >m=w> NEE? 0.... 5.3 00.200380 2 005200 .2 

£00.20» 0:520:30? m50zueus 96 3...£mm00 EmEmfiE. 0:0 15.". .0 “00.20“ 030.5%... 
9... m:_.u:_uc_ Snow :. 353.90 an. ....3 $0.23 0.05.5.6: 3.0.20.0 .3 3:53.00.— 05 20.0%. . .3_::EE00 .335 

32.8 wEE>En 00 3:530.— 0_..... 60.5.“. £30... .E3. ....2..._ =0 0. .356. 3.5.“. 5.3.... .:0 .0 3000: 9:30..» 2: «00E .030: 0.. IE". 
2.0.). “humans. 0.5.“. .032“. «Sn .39.. 00.0.35 2.... 35:03:08.“. 02:2 55. $0.23 5.00.. .35.). .23. =0 :. $0.a 5.3... .35.: 0.0.3:. . E 30.23 5.3; .EcoE mzficmaxm 20.0% .3. 

.89.. c. “gas-ma “Seamus... :2: 
“,0 53:09. 00.5 “0.....— 05 55.3 32 0:00.: “3E m:m_0_m?.0 

.32.... 3.2 .50: .25 tmfi .333... .050 
“5.5.. .50: =m HE: 2.00.. 00. 20.0 03 ucm 00:35.00 mm>0_nEm 5.3 030032. ".05 E23... 003500.00 .EEmEn. 

0m ”.6q 0230mm: :mE:... u5.5 Ram 03 302 3.0530 30: En 25.0.56 3.59.”. 30:93.. 
0:0 00:30:. a EmEmEE. 0cm 00.03.00 _. 5.32020 .0032... 1.2.". or... 00:35. 

.3 
.mHow c. mmcrmufi 

.05 05 5...... 0.0.. Pi mucfimmE 0.20 >tmtm:d ..m “_0 flow “mum. “a mcficaflm .awcrouE 
.0; 00505.50 98m 5.2.. 
.mmooohn-:_.uto.s w m. mmcrooE 0520000.. 05 um wucmucmfim :0 300". 

0.52030. 00 00:00:03: 0.20 .tmum $0.005. 1.2. 05 .38 c. . .0005. 0.20 
~u...m....um 

.5 ”0.20 «Sm «8m .5 002000.. :03 :02. m1... 0:: :95 «50:03 a. .0000. 056 05 .2005. 056 000...:0 0...“ 3000 tmum 3.00:3. . 05 :0 1.2.". 33:00 0:0 00.26.... 3 0:50.50 
.3. . _ 

.5093 0.02.0500 .50: m 3 3:03.30: mm 
33 :. 330600 2.0300 “0.00mi.“ 0.000056 was m3” 0. 99” 

00320:. mam... 0......u 0.0000...to 
.EEmoE EoEouaEum ”—0.2 .:0 .0 0:058:25 05 

:0 E... 5.3 “50.00? 2938 En ucm 20:60.02 EH..— 02.0.30 
0.000. 002...: 

0:9. 0.5 .33 2. Ba. .0026 an. ,6 20.3.0.0: 
0.... 5...... 233+ 05 c. 9... .00. 3:03 3.20 20530.02 2.0.. .mQN: 3mm .3 3.39:“ 

m «0...; 33:03: 0:0 
.m.a...0umE cow—3:00 003032 022. 0.5 0:: «8m >0 mum.) 0.000053 $00.00. _. 

.EEmEn m ”2.00.030 :0 30:20". 3.0:EE0U 0:: 6.00.23 
.fimflxm. 3.000053 .15.... «a £33.: 

>226... 50:... 200.025 0.5.”. xmh Raw BEBE. 
.0332“. EwEouax “0.0.. 

50 5.3 95.02. Em £5 0220:0553 .0 Snack. 2.0.. a 00.0.60 . .605...“ gangsta 0.... 00:25 :00 £30.05. 
.3. . 

. _ Eu 5.. Eu 2.” _ _ 535%.. 0.2.8 5.5 .5 . .55.. 22.3 as... .8505. l . fl _. . 3:05.? 
. III 1—.I 

o “.930 IL I . , . - - warm _ _ “.08.: w r - HP... 
..... __ _III 1.... 

I". I- h..1!_l.h Iwn . .2... 2302;..- 



configoz 
:. “56.6.5 :30 .8 5.6.36.6 :. $5.6...“ 

Emcmn. 26.6: 6:: “6:9.“ 6.0.. .63. .6564 .8 mczoms. 6...... 36...: E8 38...“... 8.6.3:. 
.msccm-.Emm =6 mctsu 3326.. m. mmmxum: 

3:65... 9.2m So .cEumvE. :56... 3:568 
.6. 6266: mm 3:66:36: 9.9... 6:: 2:... B: 

6:: 3.8: :6 36.6. E 68.6.1565: .50 5.2. 
.56.. 9: «.6566... $5.02: 2:3...3: .3... $5 

22.233... ”5.89.. .o 
3:96: :. ONON :. 6363.95“. 2. :25 .623 Emim 

.630: mmmcmnu omen... 6mm... 66:. o: 9.03 9.9.... 

.32.: “55.6.5. :30 .5. 
.663: mm 35.53%: E65: 655683. . 

.Emoh 
o>_ua.=m_:_E:< 9.“ 5.3 

2:5 6:: 3....m 629.6: 3.5.. 62% 
“56:2. :Bmc...m~.s .6 33m 6 :. 33.2.6: .. 

.33 3.32. 
6 names 33?... 63+ 9.6.36.6}. 

a... 5.2. 2.2.6.. “Em 3.3mm. $.33. _. .0252.a 

cos»... 
.8 m8: .6 £9. 5.6.838 

3.63:6 6.6:: 
5 £559: :5 «5.5:. 

.:o_u_:mOum. 69.6... Em- 
flmEv. a: .22 :. 6636.6: 2. S xumbéo 6...... 3.33: A3}... .633 2666.. 5.8... .3666... Lynne: Eosfisum 9.69:0. :350 $2.63: :25... U62“. *8... . 3mm 

.33 6:2 :. 69.33 06.... 3.3.9 
.623. mmmB 6mm; 66:23.5 .0 33m m :. EEUEE. . 23:: B 9.32:”... Emcan 6:: «we... 339... .m 86.63596 

05 “accuse—t 4.3.x 8.... m8” .6. 6.653 Eu...» :0 #:0662666 .33 6:2 :_ nEEmumfl 3 683.996. 3...}... 
mHow :. mum. 6 :3... pm 6653 :cm 3.65.53- 

35.53%: Em 56656-2: .552: E. :5 £03 :69. 3 aflmwumbm “580.66. :5 60.960 .. “6:522. m:...mu 6230.6 
62% “:25”. 3.6.56 3 cm... 63> 25:2: scam—6: Ami... “.3... €3.26 m :o .33 r. .6 6:: 05 .3 $6. .6 «8.. .6 .6 63:36. cc: 5.62%. >63. "695.363. 6:86:66 m... *8.” «Sm .6: E828... ”.6355 :o .9369: 6.65:... 36.63.. B :32..m an 3 team... 6.65:... .. 2a.. .6653 366:6 .32: :m «6.5.... 

.~ “9.56:2. 
“Em momma. 62:6a“..- 

626.333 aqmm cm .umfimzm. >623 mam 33w 3:262:32. E3 :30- 
we... 63...... EmEmmmmcm flow a...» .6. 3.62:3“. 

_ 
"$6a 

wm>o_nEu __m..o>o 
.fimh mm? :o.am...u.tmn. :3... .95.: :6... 32.6.... E 623:6”. 6:: 9.6.6.: Eu :6 

.8.q 0...... . «$5 $2. .623 EmEmmmmmcm. mm fimm 5.66.533 mo>o_:Em. 2666. . .5.m “6...? um...“ «6:325: :m 
36.6%. $3 6..“ .3 SE 5.62.6.5: .28 6.— ..SU 5.336.:2 .633. «mm: . 6.6665. :38... 6.. “6:23: >023 62.6.... 39666: :6 .6 30.5. oz ...w.....w:d 5: 2.: :. oufiatcou 29... .33 .6: E962 :. 52:6. casuaufifim tmum 66.3.2 6:: uo>o_n.Em. 6563.26... w:.om:o a...“ 

p.850 3238:: 52:3... ..u.:U_$ooH «no 962....” EoEmMmmcm. tmum .8665. 6:: 3.6.2.5 .623 EaEuMmmcm. 696.... Em. .m:::< . :m m:_~....: $96.66: ..m :6... 66:. 5:50 
.H 6.. «2.6.: cc: $9585 

_ Ed 5: 
_ . 

EU :5 c2652.“. .525. a: - “59:66.26: 00.668... 
.._. FA. 

_- 
I.— awwflo.....a:::<-.6mw: 

I 
r7 

. __ . - t I 3119663....“37. 

I I1 
.II :4 H _ I _ . _.._....u+.._ flank... || 

- . II; 

I- 

._ “.95 w 
WEE... mania—noun. 



3...... .3... .m $2.95.: EmmF 
35.3mm... =5 :a 3:52 :5... 

.3.» 9.. .zo..m=o.... . Emma... 
.96.. E9... 5.8... 9:333... 

=m Ema... £5.33... 
0... .0 9.3.5:. 5.3 $5.38 =5 5.2. 2.35:... 

8.2.. :5... __..s omu . 
mE..:=o._ mEfiaucoU m. OH. 9: ....m .mnEwSz .nmfixm. mEuczom m>..m._.m_:.Eu< w:E.:ou .. 

S 22. $3 a. .2... E... Em m... .5... 23 .3.” c. :9. $.33“... .2... I 5 E3. 2.523 a... 83.. 
35.588 5.. «83 «Sm cc: a... £955. 6...... o. 2...... 

:8... 96.. £3 95... .:mE..o_o>mn. 35.03.... Am. 3.... 653:3 . fascia. :cm 8...... 
.mn.:m:o..m.o._ 35...... .m 

_ .23: flow .3552 
E 26...... o. Emom u... .8 anew... flu... EwE Emu... :o..m..m.EEu< :5. 

8m... .3505. as... 8.3... .8 cm... u.mv.~._.m 8...: a 33.6 .853 ..:m 0.6 a... 5.3 “5.83 9:52.. 23......“ a... 
guess... coacmsm , Em.“ :6 ....__s .mnEmBZbaaoflo E :wfiaucou 8:5 .88....)— EBm 5.3 20.39. m:.::..... cm... u.mo.m..m 38>”. m... .6 £083.33 

:q0 22.3.5883 U5...“. $8... . .8 mm? omoa .8 9.32.. m:.::m... u_mm.m...m or... man... E08 328m. 25:. :o .983 o m... E «mm... Eu... :5 8.... 9.3:. 
.n 

.25 :3. ..._..2u..$_-co=. :3... 3.5.2.8. 
5896 .8 EEMP... m>..:wu:. :m 20:33:... . -:o:. 3:35 .8 EEmo... m>..:mu:. 2.... .maom ._.._..< E tau .nmm .8 3.552.. E. .a. 83...... 3.52 .uucu. 

.82.... “can... :5... 35:8... .0 32.... a... 
535 EEmE. u>..:mu:_ .33 E no.3... 9.02. o. Baasm. :o..m=.m>o $5585.. 5......' 5.2. :m._m o. «.3... 5.33.9... mucmEEtm... 

3.2... 355.353. .m..m..u:mo a... «mom «8 38 mm «2...... 5.7.9.. 5.3 3.32.: 30......33 non m.m_n.Eu. 5.3.63: no. 33...... 35.3: ._ .m=::< :cm “5.3....m :2 E. 5:88. 
.0 

.3335. mm... .30” .8 :m... 
35.35.. .59. ma .6 .aom 50 8.3m o. ..m:.o a... 558...... 0322.38.88 m .58.... E. :5. 

35.55.33 m:.:u....:.. ucm 5:82.... 35......3 .mfimfi .59. .2. m... .2. 3.92. .maom m:..=.: tn... 
.8 83.3.39... 

oocmE .33.”. ”.533... m... #8.. 8mm .8 33.5.5530 m:.>...:o.u. m. E52853 9:5: 20:. .o w." 
o. 5333...». tau mummbs . cosmos... 339...... .8 2.30.... 

.m 

33. 5...... .5 2.9q 
.:o..m.:o..o 3.6.6.5. 

25.... mESu “.383... :cm .9.q 9.... .sm: .3: 
E 3.3.3. m. 6...... 3:03.82... .50 .2... 28.23.. 

8588.0... tn... mES... snow 5.53:... “mam... 
flowmcms. 3...... Son :30 Eu... .o .333 E 

tn.“ Eu... ..._3 223mm mEuczom >_...:oE 5.5.58 
3:963... 

.3q 3......0 .m...u So .5 3.33.... 
m. m:.:::om 93.5.3582 .Emo... m:..9_._ms. diam $5.33.... 
.50 >5. 35.3.... m. 322.: 8.2.5.: 3.33 < ...m... E 8.9.3.8 96.: o. m:...uum 

.mSN u.o tau .8 3...... .:mEum.:..E.m: :o...:. 
.392. E .. 3.53.2.2 :5. Bass... E .mtm_m3o: m... .9 532...... 32:0... 0. 05:..cou . 

uo>o...:.w :m 9.2333 Emma... 85 .mmm>o_..Eu .3}. 3...... .02. :30 5. 
So a. 2.3.... :o..oEo._.. “.0 3:96 .w...o:a EBEmE .2... .533 :3. 5...... 986.28.. 

. 
3 39.3528 mEm: 2m 25 35?... .cmEmmmmcm Ami... “.2... 25:9: 

3.6.... E0 .2... >..:=EE8 m:..o:.o... 53...... m :o .mfimfizfiz 3.63:... :m 5.3.... .. 
3.39. :5 $55.23 888...... 2...... €2.38 :0 Amid tmfi .852). o. 32...: .023... :5. 

8:38.. So .3322. 2...... ES .8.:... _.m 3...... ts... ..m o. toga: OH. 2...:2: BEE“... . 
:5. Stan... .9... m... E ta... ..m .8 25.9.. :30 Ami... 

Ea: .380 mco..mu.::EEou $25 8.: OH. 9... ...m...3._. .ucm 
~.50....9... ucm «man... E0... 

.53 m... .0 mE:Emw.. m... .m 35.3.... mes 3:9... 85> ..._mmz .m..oEu$. .33.... ..:.o..m.m..m 
:5. 33.3.... Encammmcm. 83.9.... 95 3.25.3 a. 

.m... 6.3.: £559.... “6 an: of 83.2... . 
.2233 m:.:::.... u.mm.m..m swam 5:... 

.33 E 8:... 
5.2. tmEm 

.m. .20....0 3...: :cm mmmcmzu Eocom .m. 3:... .82 .m 83.3.2. .6. :o Sac. 
o~o~ .8 .3225 8...... a... E .22. Em... 2.3.0.. 023.... o. t...“ .8 5.5.8 :3: «2.6.... . 

:mao u:33... $5.83... .363 EN E 20... 
.333 m:...:..o¢ u>..m..m.:.E..< .uzucou ._ Ewan 5.3... 3.3.5.2 .030... 

.32....1 5:55 “:53". :30 ta... =< .u:o-.mm> Ease... «SEES Amid 8:26 .cuEwmmmcw E. 5...... menu 
”.6q 22.8.5568 .25 .33 .8... =5. :5. um.:oEm.aE. Em... 8.33:. 3...: «mos. 8.63:5 U5 w.::w..um\._m.u:o_mu m 5.3.... .. mES: :o..mu.:=EEou 3:25 o. m...:..:ou 

.v 

EH. 5.. EU 9." .. 
Eu .2 . u...» 

.- H _ “3.50.... Fascifim 
r. - I - 

I .I Ir FL . 

:OEEEU .525. 
3. - EuEQEgoo um>o.nEm_ 

_ ..._. 
.wduwm 

mica .w. 
- -_| 

maven—mo «no.4 3mm! 



.00000E0_0E. 
0:0 000000.00. 002. 0002.02. _0.0:0:.0 

.00 5:09 t0Em c0530.. “0.02:0.— 0>0E 00: 0.0 
02.0.0.5 0005.0... E000 320...... 

.38 000800000 
:. 000.0002 >0 0.5.5.. 000.020 :. 0000.20 E0 

0:0 04. 00 .00 00:0. 00002000 50:00 000:0...5 
0:0:00 E00 0002.03 000000... 05.6 

m:.0:0.0.00:0 .0500. 0.0.00.0 0. 0:0.:: _0:0....0:. 
00...... 000.000.: 05.000000 0.0 00“. 0:0 OOU 

0... 5.2. 0:20 00050000 :0E0... .000>20:.0 .00 
.0205... _0:::0 :0 02:00. 200.... 00...... .0050 E00 

000::02. 0 000 200.... .0... 00.0 0000.502 

.83 :. 00000 0.0.0.2 00 00 
003.000.. .5200... 0.00.0.0 0. :20 0 020000 

23>... 0.02.6.0 0.00 3.0.0000 0:0 
>.0E...0 00.0 5.... 080.0000 000...... 

020.05 
.0000. 

0.00.>0..0 0:0 00.00.00.— 120 00 :0.000._.0: 
00000.02 0:0 0.000 0220 E0 000000. Amy—LN»: HEP—0:0 05.... cuts mafia—wgtuonEOU 

:o.0E0.._U 301.5. ...om 
0.:0Em0_0>0o 

00.5—00.0 

0000:0002 5.00.. 0... 00 000:0..0 .5030. 0. muom .003 050:0; 00000020.. 0000 :03... :0... 0.00:0 0. 0.00.. .0005 :0 :0 00.0 _ 
0.02 "00.0050 .0._0.0:0u 0... 00m... 00mm :. 00.... 0...: 0000.580“. >.00.>0< 00:02.02 0.... 0000.002 5.00... 0... 0000...:0 3 002.com. .. 0000.002 .200: 02.0.0.0 000.0. 0:0 30.000 .3 

.29.... 

.0 .3000 00.. 0. 098:. :000 00.. :0..00:0E0_0:._ 0020.. 
.0.0:0.00..::.00 .0 0.000. 0:. 0:0 0.00.0000. 2Q. 0:0 

.:0.0.> 60.00:). 0.0200... .0..0E0_>. 
60.00.020.000... 0. 000.: 002. :0..00..000.0 02:00.00 0.00820 E. 0:0 .0002. 0 000.00 . .0000... ......s E .0:0.00~.:0m.0 .00.... 

.0200 < ..00:0> 0:0...000000 0:0.:>0_0E0-0..0 0.1.20 .Amaxd E0.m0.0 .0.— .00:0.. 025.300 00 00:00.00 0.0 0.002.000 1.20 
>200: 3:08:28”. .0..0.0:0w m... 080 0000 00 0002.0 00.... 0.00.00... 2.000.056 08200000.... 0 0002.0 0:0 0.50.2002 .00:0> 0.00:0”. . =0 0.0.... 0.0.00.0 0 E0820 E. 0:0 022.09 .0... 

20:0. :00. 0.00.00.52.00 
0... 5.2. 0.00: 2.00.000 0 :0 0:0 

000000.02 .33 .0 .0t000 .00 0:000 00000.0. 0.. 00 00.00.00 0.0002 0:0Et0000 00.00.00 0... .....s 0:... 05803.08. .0. 00.05.3000 3.0000. 0.02 ”0.00:0... 00:20:06 0... 08m .. 08m 0. 0. 00020.00 020.... 0. ....000. 2.0.0.005 0.0.0 :0. _00. ... 0.00 2.0.20.0. 00.0 0.000 0:0 0_.0E0u . 00 00000.0 2.0.0.002 0.00 0... 00:0...00 .«H 

Amid; 00.0.50 0:0-.00> 0:0 25:0... 
0:03. >00. .0... .00E000o 0... .....5 80.00... 00.00.. 0005.5 00 0:20:00 

00 .00 :0>.m 0.0.... 00.0.50 0:0-.00> 0:0 00.0.30». Amid . 
0.0.... 0000.030 2...:0... .0 00 E02 00000.0 53200 9.0 00.00500 0:0 0020.. .00 2.: 

Echo. 0 :03...“ 0.000 ..0... >0. 000:0EE000. 0:0 00000.0 0...... 0.00.520... 0:0 0.00.020 
00.0.EE00 002.20 E0 0. 25:0... 00.0.50 :0...:mo00. 0000.20.00 m:.0.:0000. .E0.mo.0 00.00... :20 0.00.0.5 0.... :. 000.0:00. 00 8.00000 

:0.0.:0000..._ .0 00.02.00 083 . 0.80 00.0.0.0. 
00.0.50 E00... :0...:m_0000 0:0 00.0.50... 0.... 0.... 00:0..:0 0:0 0000000 0. 0......Eou . .0 00.000000 0:0 0020.. 00.00... 0.0. 000.080 :0.” 

.8.“m 0.0000. 05.5.0000 >0 0000050200.. 
.00.:m .o«o« 00:. 0.0.5.0.. 0:0 00.0.0 00 :00 .05 00200.0“. 2.0.20.0. .000>0_0E0 

00.000 ”0:082:50”. 0000.003 0... 08 000 0.6:. __..s 0.50.0.2 0:.0 .0000 00 :0200 c2000 02 .000 0 0.00.0 00200.0 000.. 022...: .. .50: .0». 00000.0 02.... 0.... :. .0000 029.... .00 

.803. £0.00... :0..0..:0..o 
020.0000. 0 0:00.208. 0:0 0.00.5 . 
3.2.3 0:0...02050 00:20:00 ..0... 

00.00000 0:0 0.33 0... “_0 0.0000. 00.0.0000. 
00:0 anew ... E0.m0.0 m:..3:0:.\m:...0000 .88 00:. 0.0.5.0. 000E ...... £00 0:0 000.0022 0 0:00.202 0:0 00:00:20.... . _ 

.0...0 0... :0 000.00 :000 00.. :0.000 .05.... 02 .3.q 000.0 .0 2002 =0 .0. 8020 20.00... .0...0_.:0$. 
.00.:m. 

.>_.=:0E 20.. 0. 0:0 03:00.20E. 00:00:25 00>0_0E0 2.0..xm...0.000:0 .0000... 0. .003 _00.00_2 0:0 000>20E0 
>200: 00:05:00.. 00:20:00 0... 00mm 000m :000 00.. E0.m0.0 :0.00.:0..0 00>20Em. 2.0: d 00.30000 0 20820.... 0:0 020000 ._ .50: .0 :0..0.:0..0\m:.0.000:0 0.0. 00:0...5 .m 

EU :00 EH. 0:« - 
r : .. 0 H 1...... _ w. I - 0 .11. 

.|_.I 
- .0950. :elm|uc|«>....1 -1 0.00m...» .. 

.|_r 
_.. -._.|_l 
_||J.h1..|||1| 

r _ PM“ l.rfl.|llln|r 
IF!" 

_n____' _ __ 
. 

0:000 00 000... 2‘0 
. 



05.00.... 5:05.00. zficoE 
. . . 

05.00 30.0 ..0... .0. .5E00:0_..:0 50.00 .0... .803. 0:03.000 00300.0. 
003.53.0000 33:00. 0... 0005.005“. 0:0 0.05002. .0. 0:0.0 5.0000000 0500.0 0:0 0.350. 0. 

0.0.5. 0.... 00 500 0.00. .0 30.5.. 0 m:.~..3: 0.0 0.0m0:0E Emma 
.E0..m0.0 m:..o..:0 0.355000 0.3 “.0 0:03.000 0.50.0000. =0 .0.— . _ 

...0........0 000.0000: :0E0... h.0....u 00mm 00mm .0:0....0:. 
.0000 0... 5.0..~ :0300 .0E..0. 02 3:0:00E00 no.:.::0.0 5.0000000 0.3 m:.0..3: .. E0580 m:..0.:0_.:..m:...0000 0 .:0E0.0E. 

.00 

.5... 00.0650 c. 0.5.0 0.0.00.5 .0200 .5 00 0.000 00.5.0 55.00 0:0 00.56 15.0 0.0.0000 05...... 0.55 0:0 003.0300 :. 00.5.0 
00.0.0.0 

.000E00 003.000... 0.... :0 033.0 :0 m:.....02. .0550 .0 m:.v..0.s .3030 0:0 000>0.0Em. 
000>0.0 E0 .0. 0.55 00.6.0.5 :. 0000.00.00 .0..0E0.>. .0000... . .0 000.3. 0. 00:3:0u . 

200300 3.00... 03.0.0000. 0:0 :03030.:.E0< 0...... Ami... 00000.0 
.003 :. 0.0.. m:.::0.0 0.3 5.2. 0.000 0. 0355 0:0 

0.0.... 3:000 .5E0wmmcu 00>0.0Em. mm .0 .0303 < 003.>300 :0 0.000.000“. 0E....00. 0030.0 :00 
0000.050 05.6.0.5 50.0.0... .00. 0 000 0:0 00.0..0n. _. 

050.... 0. .8. 000000. .00.... 0... 0.5.0 a... 5.80 .00... 
0.... 30 0:0 0:0E0u .0500... 0.3 :0 0cm 0...: :0 5002. 3:05 0:0 0030.300 .00.. 0:0 030E0.0 .003.:0EE00 .00 :. 05.50.05. 00.6.0.5 

.0u 0.00.0000. 0.3 002. .55 .500. .00E 0...... 0. 0.00.0000. 0:0 53.030.50.00 0>.0..:. ._ 0.0E0..0 0:0 005505 0.00.0.5 
05000.. 500.... 00:5... 0.0 03:05 .053. 000 .23. 9.8 

.0. 0.0.: 0 000.0...02. 0.3 00.0.: .0030... 00.090 
.3. 3:0..50005 00.0.0 E0 0>0.0..:. 0. 00.:0E0.0 E. 0.55 .0 505.00 0 0.00.5.0 0:0 0.00.0 _. 5...... 5:0 0.. 0.3.00 0.... 53.05... 0.0... 

0:0 00.00... 50.. 0.6.. 0.0000 3 .0300 0 .. 0.0000 .300... 0.55 0:0 0. 0.500 .0300 00>0.0E0 5.00... .0..0E0_>. 
0.0 Ev. 00 >..3:0E 0:0 0.0..E0E m... H.0 000.050 E00 0 0...... 0030.300 0:0E0m0m5 00...0.0E0 9.0 3000.. 0 .0000... .02... 05.0.0.6 .0. 0.30030 

”.0005 00200000 :0E0... 00.5 0000 0000 .255... 0.00:. E00 0 05.50005. 0000.0Em. 0.... 3.00000 .0... 0000. .:0E0.0E. 0:0 0.0.05.0 .. 05.50005 00>0.0E0 0.... 00.. 0. 00:05... 
.00 

__ 

0...... 0.. u a... .30.. a... was... 22. 
0:0 0...... u WEN 050.00.... .00. 00>0.0E0 was... 5.6 $3 .5 0000.5... .00. 00.6.0 E0 00:00.. 

0.00 0 0.. 00000.0:. 0.00 .002. 300. 00.0.0 E0 meow .Qd _. 
00:0..0 E00 5.00.. 00>0.0:.0 .0050 050.00 0.. 0:0 .00.. .3 35:50:00.. 5.00.. 00>0.0E0 

0.... .50: 0000 5.2. 5:. 00.0: 5.00.. 00.0.0E0 c... .0050 .0 00:0..0E00 080 050.0... _. _ 
00.03.:0E 0:0 000.0 :. .00 002. E0...0>0 9.0.00.3 .0 .33. 00.6.0 E0 .5 _ . 

.00.:0E0_0 E. 0:0 0300:0050 0.02. 00000.0 00.0.00... 0>.0:0..0.0E00 0 00:00.00 ._ 00.60.0300 00.6.0 E0 _ 
0E5. 5.00... 00>0.0Em. .33 0.0.2 :. 050.5 0000. .a. 0.0.00.0 5.00... 0:0 55.0.30 0>0.0E. 0. E050... _ 

050.5 0000. “2.. 000... 000... 0. 00:03.05... 00.... 0.0.00... 5.00... 00...0.0:.m. 0.... 00.0.5.0 000.5. 0 .:0:.0.0E. 0:0 00.0..00 .. .0000... 00.6.0.5. 0.... 0:...000. 0:0 2.0.50 .00 

Amie. omom .09. 00.300... 30.00.. 0.00000 
0. E050... 000:..02. 0000.000 505.. .0~0~ 0.0 5.500 .00 0.3 0:50 0.... 0. 53.05.... ..0:..0.. 0 3.00000 0. 000.0 E0E0.0 E. o 

0. :03005EE000. 0 :. 53.000. 00.3.EEOU Ami... 
0...... < .38 .0“. 0000.... 002. 01.02....03 mfiom :. 0.0.0 .0 .500 .0. E5320 0.... 0 0. .00...0E 05...... 0.0. 5...... 053.000 E00 0... 

0000.052 0.005.. 000:..02. < .003 0...: :. 0.0.. 002. m:300E. 5.00:0... 0:0 0.00.000 E05,... 
m:..00..00:00 0. 5.00... .0..0E0.>. .0000... ...0 00.0.30 05.0 

0.02 “0.005.... 00:05:00 0... 0.00... 00mm 00-0.0... < .00....50. 0.02. 0.00.55. E00... 0.0 000000 .003. E E8 0...... 0.3 050: .. E050 0. 05.0.5. 00000.0 0:0 2.0.50 .00 

. EU .30 Ed 0:0 _ 5.050....» 30.5. 0: - “5500.050 00>0. Em. 
. _ .. -0... 
I .- 0. 20.03050 

- I. .1 . J.§..fl§.|.an=00u .1. 
.. |._|.. 

I. j. 
000.00.000.05. 

- - In. - - . . 0.30 0. 
I... Fur- r__|| ._|_1.. 

. 
EL. 

Iw I... . .I l"_|n 
Lu. PLtll . II- I _ 00000000024033 



fimEv. om 
CouEO 88:93.. :35... 3.5 «mead m‘mom 

.mHom cunEmm new 33 E. 
22. 295 mcflmmE mEEou .6833 8:252. 

.nmpmsomoc 2.3mm3usm mes USES ”ES 
26: m 2.5 muow canoto E. :mmwa «coamnomwz 

.mHoN 9.5.. E flamEzuou =3m=ommc B 
“FEE... .mctou. uwwcmzuxw 3-. .83 NEE can 15.“. 

3.26: 383:8 .2. «9.33:. 
33:8 E3 33.5.3 3:232: 93 22.. 

.3563 88 usagmmn “:5 
5.3 WEN :. USES .émmwuuzm a 320mm: 

5.3... _m_BEm_>. 
Emma... mo mm:_m> .ucm :o.m_> _:o_mm_.>. 

m...“ 3.633 5...; tau 5 mm ..m .23 2mm 
ucm “Es £56m"? fits 20.3.2 mm>o.aEw 

UZtmOn— “—0 HCQECO.__>cm cm Emu—.35. 
.HN 

595. cm 
:q0 32:82. 55:... 3.5 fimn «mom 

.5: gmflmbm 
omom m5 3 22:8 30E :5, 3:9. Shots: 

m tonnzm 3 3.332; .ucm mm.u_..om 05. 5.396 9.... 
.omom “.0 6:3: 

pm.“ m5 :. :mfi. nut. E Eou a...“ .5 8.35.553 
3 “.3535 .23 3355.3 an :3... Emmy 

9: E0: mcosmccmEESm: .mEc. 
.qEwE was 

3.39; 35:32. < gotmsu Ew m5 3:. 25:9: 
“E: van Esta: mm? 9.5. E E3 Eats: < 

3d o~o~ Eu. EoEmEE. ncm m5.3.3... 
toaasm 9. 3.5.932... .ucm «22.2. 335 

.am. 5;m 8385 “won. an 
sump—30+ £390 .25 afflmumm. 5.3 “was. 

.Amaxm. mcosmucmEESw. 9.9: tam 
3052; #3 3.2.63 28.3.8; 533mm 

.coEmfismm 
.mEoumsu 3855 EB wucmhmwanm 

.mcofimamoh. 3:25 3 5.3... _m_._oEw.>. 
.mmmEn. .5“— .GEE Shah—E: m EmEE. 

.om 

5...: .522 5832”. «SN «SN 

.ozfimso “E“ .o 
3:553; a...“ Ewan“ ”.53 B mus—Econ. 00952”. .ucmE>o.aEw I SE 3 tmum amnm: m:.:o_u_m:mb 

U5 .3551 «5 Scan 2:550 .322». £55 
Baum... “Em 00962“. :5 5.9253 mcofimflgcou 

.m mucmEESUE H 
>3 .8 3....q .Em cm... :oEmcmb m .385 

.33. $229.3“ 5? 52: 
new wc_.o E: cozmgcsEEoU m 5.33m. 

.mim. 
cozficmb a... 3 £393 #8 m 3.96“. tam 

“5&3m “autumn. 0223 E230 325: 
A25; 2033.590 £2. “E 356:5 

£33 .25 cormmcmnEB Ewtzu 325:4 

5:3... .25s 
330...”. 5.3 magnum EwE>oEEo B .3025 

EmELmza .25. 33.9.... 53% 
....O ....n_ 

.w... tflm $6.28 533.330.. mEcosficmb 
*0 3:538; E: 3.3“ 9. wscscou .m... 

Fwd sea. 9 Ed :5 lllfl. 
I. Jéflifiofimuuz |._ 

- ._._ | LIL WW." 

. 
:oEEmzu .595. oz - “SEE—gun. magi—cu 

. mw>_uum._ao..muc~au_l - . ._. 
-. _ 

2.8a w. _ goo”. .5. $26. 9— 



0.20:0.2 
2...... 2002.0 3:30 00.20 

0...... 20.2 "000.020 «80... fin” 

.003 00 022.0020. 020 030202220 .2000 
:22. 0...... .020E 20:0 0.00 00:02.... 020 000.00. 00 020.030. 

0.2.00. :25 00.22000... 220 00.0:00 0.2..0 00 .000202 
00.0. .0. 00:00.2 2. 0.5.30 220 2.020.. .00 2002000.... 

0.... .....s 020E0m020E 3:00 20 3:0... 000.2 < .33 >2 020.2 
0n. :2... 00... 020E 200.... 00> 00.. 20.2002 oz .000... 0002 5:02 

.502 .0220000 0 .5020. 00 2020:2800 200... 002 00.00 0.000 a. 

.303. 00.0..00 .502 .00 00000.0 
0.6.000 220 020500.902 020 0022020 

0020 3:00 .502 0 0.6.00.0 220 0.0.0.000 
020.030. 220 .5020. 5:0... 20...... 0020.....E00 

0300 0.0.200 23 320520202 .2. 
002.0092 0000.2.E00 22020.). 0022200 

.00.... $0.558 .05 
«0000...... 30.502 20:00. .502 020 020E032... 

.0020..0E00 
2000.200. 220 00000 .3 000000 0.0000... 

00 00000.0 0002 000a. 220 00000... 2.0302 
30:0... 020.230 05 02.0020. 220 2.02.00. .0 

002...). 20000 "00.20.020.00... 
20300022005020 3000.020: Koo.“ «Sm 

22.000000... “: 2002.0. 220 202.030.. 
2002 :0 0.00... 00.0..00 .0.0200 20.0002... .008 .02E000o .00 
00 2.0.6.020 220 20.50.20. 2000. 00... 20.... .0.0200 0.000020 

4.00 
2. 20.02000 220 20020090 0.0.5 020.... 22020.20... 

20.00.0002. 220 020.200.0002 0.0.2 maom 0...... 0020:0250 
000E020 00 2002002032... 02 200 0.20.00... 0.000... 000.... 

00.00 00 02002 30.20.. 0...... 00.0..02 3.0200 20.00002. 02.0.5.0. 
220 02.3030. 20 02.1.0.5 220 .0203... 020 .0. 20.... .0.0200 

0.200000 020 02.3030. 00 00000.0 020 2. 2020.50 0.0 
0.... .mfiouxmmxv 2000.0..200 00...... 20... 3.0200 20.0000... man.” 

0...... .mfiomxmu? 2000200200 0.0.5 0200200000.... 0.0.2 20320.00... 
20.00002. 22. 20.0.2 2. 00.2.0 .0t .00.2..0 .00....00... 

.00.2:0 00 20020005 00.5 020.23.. 220... 220 0020.... 
20mm... 20.02900... 20.00002. 202.2.0m 20.000320 .00.2:0 

.02.... 0000 .0. cm... .2050 
20.00002. 220 020200000... 0.0.2 000.9200 

20.000220 30.220 
020.000.220.020". 2.00.010 

.0020..0E00 
000E020 00 mEEmEn. 02050.05. 

.33. 320E253. 
32000 EDS—:00. =0 0000E 0.0.2.5 20.0 

020.00.... .20200 20.00002. IS... 20020... 20 
20 0000.2320200 .2 0000320 .020E0.0E_ 

.20.. .2050 20.00002. 1.2. 
020 00 00200220 .00 :03 00 00.02000 

0.200.520 .6 02.022000 20...... 0020:0500 
2.0.00.2 20.02000... 20.00002. 00200.20 .m 

0.20:0.2 
.00.... ”.00....00 3:030 00.20 £20... 030.“ 

.000“... .8 00E 2002 00.. 0.200030 0.... 
.008 20:20.. 2. 2.002 020 >2 2000.220 220 2002000.... 

00.... 20... 020E0>0.0E_ 3:026 003 02... 002.0000: 
2.002 220 00. 00 20.020 0.0 0220002000.... 0E0m 20000.0 

00.... 0020 0220.00 020 20 20000. 0202002000.... 3:000 
020Et0002 20...... 0.002 20.02002 0 20 000002 0000.EE00 0...... 

.003 20:20. 2. 20020EOEE. 0.0.5 0002.22.00 3:020 0.. 

.020. .9222... .0. E30 2.: 
00 20... 020E020.0E_ 3:030 008 0.2.2.5 

.013 00......EEou 0020.0..200 
02.0.. 00 02 00 02.00. 02.23.02. 20220.00 

02.0.2.0. 3:02... 0.0.0000 020Et0002 000020 
.30}. 3.2:... 220 .0230: 

200... .00 00.2 0.0 02.022000 2000.000. 0020 
0.0020 00 0000.EE00 3:030 0 020020.002. 

.000 .220 220228.... .0 
00000. 00.02000 0.200.320 0o 02.022000 

3000.200. 20...... 0020:0600 2. 02 

0.0.0.2023... 
020.... “00.2.5 :5... .0 .0000..n. 00mm 0.0mm 

020.5 022.0200 
00 20?. 05000.3 Oman 0...... 00 20>0E 200... 0.0... 0.200030 0...... 

.020Ecm:< 0020002. 
.0000 3:05.002...“— 
mc.0.0n.0. 020 0000 ._..s 0.5 2.000208 

0.00 020.00... 0.2..0 020 .0.— 200020 200... 0.02 00.....0E :4 

205.3“. 
00.2000E 3:020 20000.00 020 

000.00 mam»... 2. .0000... .0 .080 00 2.000.00m 
0.00 020.00... 0.2..0 _.0.0>0 20 0>0.20< 

.00.: 
2.000.00m 0.00 020.00“. 0.2..0 020 20 020.02. 

00 00.3000E 3:020 0.0.0000 0.2:0 00000.0 

00.20005. 3:030 20000.00 
220.0 220 0.20002. 00 2.000.00m 
0.00 020.00... 0.56 0 020020.02... .m 

_ 
__ 000.000.... 

0002 0.020 220 20.0.00 . 
0.00 00 02.0002 _ 

- 220 00...... 00.5.2.5. . 

0.0.2.0.). 
.00.... 2002.0 0.250 .020 3...... 

.09.... n .000 02. 022002. .0 .000 0o 20. 2.20.3 
0.0 0020 00....0E m... 000 .30 2.. 0.000. 0.5 .008 00.2.0000 ".0 0... 

000.00 .0 .000 .20 00 20.00E00 0.20.3 m_ 9.00m EmoflOum 0.8 0:03.00. =Em0>0 020.030 00:. 
.700» u...”— 

002. 0:02 .0 .000 00 0000 2.20.... 0.0 0020 0.0..00E m... 00 030 
m 0.000. 0.5 .03.." 02:20 0.... 2.000.00m 0.00 020.00... 020 20 

20.020... 220 2.2.00.0 
200.. 0.202 000m 00 0.2020E 2.0 00.... 02... 

2m3”. 00.00005 3:030 
2000.00 020 00.0.00 039E 2. .0000... .0 030 

.0 2.000.00m 0.00 020.002 _.0.0>0 20 0.00.204 

00.20005. 
3:000 20000.0... 220.0 220 0.0000... 

00 2.000.00m 0.00 020.00... 2.002.022 .N 

20.00252 
000200.000 00200.2”. o 

00.03.02. 0000 
220 2020020 20 toanzm e 

002020020 2.2.0.— 
220 020.002 220 002.0050 

020.000 .022000 2.0.0.... o 
.00 2020.002 0.0 

0E0_.0.>. 
20.... 23.20 0:20 00.20 a2.20m 

.090... u .000 020 02.000E 0.0 .0 .000 .00 08... 
2.20.? 0.0 

0020 00200.2 22 .00 0:0 2m 0.000. 0.5 .003 .00E000n. 00 m... 
:00» 020 02.0002. 0.0 .0 .000 .00 

030 2.20.2. 0.0 0020 00..00E 3. 00 0:0 mm 0.0... 0.5 .008 
02:20 me. 2.000.00m 20.... 0.000E0m 020 20 20220.0 

220 20200.0 200... 0.20... 0.3... .6 0202002 2.0 00.: 0...... 

.awfi... 
flow 00 220 .3 .000 000.2 :2... 50000.22. :0. 

0020:0020 
00 0.0:... 020 20 20002 2202002 2.000.000 

0.00m . 
3:020 0.00m 

0230.200 2. 0020Et0n02 00.00... o 

:0... 0.002000 00000. .020... .05 u.200 . 

.002m .5. .00 20000.22. 
000.02.00.00 .0. +0 2.000.000 20.... 

0.00083 02.320.000.20E0 20 2.002.002 .0 

.. 002000.30 .0020E.0ton. 
020.000.2090 

0>0.n_E. 220. 
000000 .0.:m00E 20.002 
.20.... 0.. 2000.220 02...... 
20.03.2005 0.002.002... 

020 0.000.... 00 022.0200 
Ed 20.. EH... 22w 

.3405 
20.2.2020 6.20:2... .0020. - 3:000. 

Hm . 
_ 0.000 .0 0 

J. 020000000020". . 



33.5. :33. um.:o_u:m>m:n_ 

.38 :3 3:: :mm... mm; 953.30 m.:... 
earn—:25 mm>o_nEu 

s am :35m :50: 3.: m. 02:... ME... .mfiomxmfixm 
tau“ ..m 3 So Ema am? out... u:m_m>.._ :5... < .mcozmtmmno 

1... “cuts :0: «am 0:23m am; >22 5 uu:m...n_EoU 
.n:_..wm.E 3:30 =54 9.: am 3:53.... «:95 acorn—".35 

.38 
95 3:0 05 an. mien 239... .ucw; w>wEu< 

.353: 0:33... “En: “.0 
mu:mton.::. 2: Scam mugaw __m 38:3 

.323 
mucuEtmnwt mantaoanm 

:ozuflshofiflfi BEEBS «.80.. Km.“ EwEtmnou .ucm EEuoE 25.9... .35... 1.2: 9.... :0“. 3033330 m:_:o.._:oE 3.260 . .15... um 2:29... :52. 35:5. .3 __ 
.EmuEOum Emu “cows: omom ._ 2.: :o :3: 2. __.:s :mnEzc __EmSo ash .mIdu $50 3 _ 

:5... “BEES an... 33:5: 3.33.0 __EmSo :m mm: $352 
.8...m 3:35 :6 pm». ”.5533 m :o .336. 3:21.33: mm ....>.n_ 

mEu=oE town... 
3.33.0 __Ew>o 238:: B uflmab mam: mcozmacmma an EqEE. .25 30:32:90 235.3: .52: :0“. u_::mE :m.__n_ 3.330 

33:... ":qo 3:30 3.5 «83 98m. 0:3:m :mfo “2:5 .2... 3 ”£095 a. 5:33:83. :93: .5 :3: 3.53: 3:25. 81%:n . __m:a>o :m .o u:mEn_o_m>o.u ufi 9:0.a .N... 

.30” :2 BE :3: 3... 333.30 2.... .mEmucfim mu:m__n_Eou 38038 
Emma. 3.3mm: m :o mEEau mu:n__au EMBEOU ”£59: 5:5 29.. mcfimm: 30:: Emma . 

2.... 5.? :22» on. ___3 3.33: “_uamxtnnmm 
.uu>o::am .Q. 

mEu=oE Em 3:033: can“. 96.. Esau—.3 55m :m .2: :5:o “300.. :0 30$ :0. 223:8 tuna :m ".2969 . .EEmoE mucm=nEoU 
Batu. E350 35.358 95.5 “83 «mm: wu:m_.:Eou 8.20200 1.2: muom m5 :0“. mac“. “.0 $2... .323 SEN :0: «sun: :0 32m .EESmu . 32038 astute an 53:52 

.3 ___ 

.23. .33 :0“. 3E coon. was 938.3“: 2.... EmEmmmmmq m:__::m_._ Ewan: ”cam EwfiEou . 
.mSN 5 3:535 9E. .35: SS 9 3:358 

3.5.5 95:52. 235: o: .32. o... .32: 5 pm... “a: a. 3:... «EN .5 «2:35 m:__.u:m: Earn: 33.3: .. 
mEm=mE 2.0: “5:353 :0: 330:: w.nu_.m: < fiwEmbm: cam: 26.. .3...m tn: «5.52%.: 

.35. ":muEO 3.33.0 $0.5 tat 9.3.3.: :6 «Sn 55:31.99 ._..u:m_>_ :_ noucoEoEE. :0 $.93 95. m:_:.m:u .maccm SmEEOU .. .EEmEm 
:23". .65.). "009.02”: .83 {com um; EEmPa 9:52: m:_.::m_._ Harm: «.mm 335: 9.... .3.”m EEmEn 9:53.. 33...... .. “£55... Emzwn. 8mm 9.“ 3:53.... .3 

.605? m5 :_ pm... 8: En flufiucs __m 
.3330... 6.525: 

pug—:8 _maccm guns 3 min 9.. ___..5 gm umEaEwEE. ___. :02. “a... _.oo._.>u_.on_ 
.omom B EmEE 3:8 ___..s 

m_:... 
confluo ".0 “:0 or... 2... .uuuumnxm :osmfiEou “Em 

:wnEwfimm c. 33:6: .35.: :8 3:33.: an ___3 floEucou 
mEu=mE .totm “___: Eustace =25 :DBEEEEE :_ 0.00: 225:". A33. EEES Emu ”Earn: 

.35. ":qo 3:25 .35 .uuumfiEOu :mm... mm: «35.32% 8.223 o>_m:o..m:nE3 _.m :0 Esau—:3 3828 .35.: EoEEou . 
:23“. 2:22 ”008.020 *3 wan.“ m 5:: 33.9% cum: mm: ES: 25.3: “cab—:8 3:32 a. 

.83.... 5:2. 30.5: 3223 3:3: .. .332: 3E5: 5.228 m ucwEm_n.E_ 
.m 

.22. 5 $2 :5 “in :53 :2 8:3: 
.33 225: 35323558 . 

9 «$5 team: £25: :0 2:3 $55 
.33. 

. _ 
d3.“ .5 new: 3:93 Ho. 333: no: E: 95 .>_Bw::toup:: 2.82. .52: 2.: E2: 333. 33mm 2:: tone: _ .20" BEES :_ .85.: . 6:038330 

3:0: .2: 0:32.... :osmuEaEEou 2.2: m5 .6 EmconEOu 2.22:. mEEOE 2.2:. c. 2...”. 2.5 «:03: >05»: roam—3mm: __m 5.3 >.:Eou 3 ___ mEm=mE m 235 Ema. “was... team: 225.. m5 tam 
.323. .32... c 9:: 1.2: :8 :3: a... 8:3: 3 EEmoE 

_ 

:95. £850 3:30 .25 flow Know Emu—mm :32: 2.3 :6: :6 “Steam: .332: 225... __mn. “no“. 380:: 235... __mu. #8.. m EwEaEE. o EoEommcm—a an... IE: 2: 352.5. .m 
D _. 

as“ .6: :2: 5...... E: 9.3930 m::. .33. 3:95:33 __a 9. 2.2: 8: __fi .:o_um_n.EOu Bantam... 
.mEmucfim :5 3:8 accruimm: .3359” 233.3% 

..._wE_.. :3 Jun: co m. :5 Hana... :_ man m. .523: .3 332.... :0 3m: Bur—u: B 3333: mm __m :0 “Emucflm Eats: 5:5 35:30:: 
.8332... 923m :3: 9.... .32". 3 a: >_u:m:::u m. EEmEa 2.... .mEouco m. ScmEzuo: 3mg: 

.mflzuuufln ....:m 
3.2.2. .ucm 3.3.0: 

.32: 23 mo Eco:_>cm 
63.2mm tonnzm .6 3325 $8.. .80.. 35.22:» 3353mm: uom. «:mtonE mum...“ “.0 3:33:55. .mcm... uom. __m 96 3&3: _m:::m E:otmn. o 3:23... .mtoEmS. 330:: 35:5 .n 

Eu .3 Ed .5 538:5 652.2,. EE. - 3.3.6 I 
u . I...- l.| 

.. aim—33¢. .. r. .fi-r 
I L L. 

I rulnuhpuh .1 I. h 

Ipnmhwfi - IF 

IJI. _ Unfit... EEEIFIJ 
-- . - 4.30 E .l IL : wagon. 930:3, 



.0.:..0 :.-.=0...<0..00 600.0 
6.00600. .23 60.60.62 :. 05:00.09... 0:0 0.00... 0006.66 m:..0..0 .820. :0 .0 60602965 0000.5 2.0050000 

.0.:._u _ 
000.0. “006.0 1.20 .0 6.00.5 0.60... Rom :0000 >05... 6.00 5-0.6.5350... 00556.0 .50: 0:. :._u 0.... 0.5.0 .0000... 15.0 0. 0.. 0U 60E... 00.0 o .0000... IS... 05 00 50.0..0 000....00 5:00.... 

.0 _ 
.030 _ 

00060000 :. 2.5. :0 00 50......00 00.5 06.... 0...... 6600600 
6.00600 0.00.. 60.0 05 0660.0 00 96.600 0.... 5:0 :0... 0.0 40.2.... 

06.5 5.00... .90.. 0 00 =..... 0. :._u 0.... .900 600.: 5.... __. 0: 0.0. H00.5.”. _.__>_0 .0 6.00.5 .38... 0800 0060.9. 60.60 
.>. 00.00". :. 56000 0.5.“. .5035: 9m. 00.... 0.00 6055 5.... 06:“. 2.0.20: 0...". 0 5:00 . 2.0.5: 0.0 :. 06...... 0.0.... 606.006... :0 00.9.9... H _. 

__ 
.0.. 

00.00 .00. 0000 0:0 005.500 

3.006600 :. 0000.00.00 00 0.00.6.0 
5:0 0.5.0500. .0. 005.000.0000 3.600. c 

.0696 9.... 0.000000“. 0...... 5:0 5.00... 6.660.). 6000.0 00 00.0..0 _ 
0696 500. 5:0 00:0. .0 000.0. 00.0 NH 5.0... 9.0; 0.... .5000 000....00 05 0:0 6.000050 0. 005.00.. _ 
0 5.... 0.000.600 :06... 6.56050 5:0 00.00.00.600 0000.5 3060.0 0. 0.05.6.0 .00 5...... 00...:06600 _ 

0696 3606600 6500000.. 0:0 
~060.6 3.:06600 0:500... 0005 :. 0:. 00. 5:0 00:2 25:06 .00... . _. 

0.00005. 00.... 00.5 05 .0 0000 00 060.00.... 0.00.0603 50020.0 00.0 00.....00 >.06..0 .00 .0 0.00 0.0 
0.00050... :0::0..m 060.00.... 0.6.54 .0050 00.... 

.00.0663 .0 0.006000 05 000.... 5:0 .05 :0600 .05.0>::0m .30...5:0..m0 .05 00.0.:06600 05 :. 0.56.6.0. 5:0 000E. 
“.00...O 60.60.6660”... 

.0...U 0000... «8.... 6.00.6. 9:00 0.... 005606600 05 :. 59.6.6. >.9. 0. :20 :. 00.00.05. 00 .0. 0056006000 >..600_ . 5.00... 6.660.). .0000... 0:00 00 0: :.60u .5 

.00.... >0 060.9. cm. 50000.6. 0.... .008 :. 88 >0 0950303.. 
0000.000 . 

.0036 >0 0. 5000...: 0.5 0.00006 .55.... 
05 0006 00: 5.5 0.5 .03.“ :. 00m >0 00.0... cm. 0000.6. .. 

000.0 :. 0.0 0050.06. :4 0:00:00 :. Uom 05 5:0 0.00.0500. 46.56.000.00 5:0 60.000.05.00 60.000 5:0 
066.000 50.0.”. .0....000.. 

0. 505.6000 5:0 0000.0..05 00.... 605.000.“. om. 60696.06. .0. 000.0 >..605. 0. 50500: 000.600 £6.19: 6060.000... 6600.005 05 
£060.... 000.20... 6:05.060 00mm 00mm 05 >0 60696.06. .50.. 60500 3.00.0.0. 020096.060". .0 00 :0... 60696.06. om. 0.00.00 5:0 .3605. . :. 060696.06. 0.06 5:0 60.00.: 0.. 06.60”. .m 

.33 

0.0.5.0... 0.000. "0.0. .083 583 50.60.. :. 596.000 5:0 500.0500 00.... :20 05000.00 .2 0.. ._. .83.... maom .0. :0.0 0.00.0.6 ..._ 00050... 
.. .039“. .0. 0000: h. IE0 000000 .0 __ 

.0000. 
0.0606500... 60.0.00 5:0 

.0696 60506.06. 
.0.—0:0 05 00. 0000.0. 0.... 0.0.00 5900... :0500050 3606600 .000 50.0.... 000.200 _ 

0:.00 >.60..00 0. 5:0 560% 06. 506.60.. 50.0.0600 .00 009.0. 0. 00.000... 05 :0 60600 0:00.000. 0.:. .0 5:... 0. >000 5:0 _ 0.000000... :0::0..m :000 00.0 00.. 00.009... 0.. ._. .>O> 06 00 05 50:. 060. 00.000: 00. 0.000: 06 9:5 5:0 0:0.06000 50.66.06. 60.0000 
.06.. 6.6666. 5.00... 

“.00...o 60500606600 .05.... 030... 00.00 00... 00.0.... .03” 6000.00 :. 59.600. 00.... 00.009... 2.0: 00.0 0:._ 00.200 0:0 0.0.09.0 5.... 0.0.5 . 000.6. 00 00.0...00000 00.0002. 0.... .20 00:05... .m 
_ 

.030 :. 0.62.00: _ 

6.6.0.. 00 0...... 00. 000 0000.5 0.0 0.. 96 
6:3 :. 06.0006 0005 000.600 05 :0 00.0 05 :. 0.00.6.0 00.0003 . 

505:0.00 >0 0.0... .. 00000m 00.0..0 000.200 05 :0 0.05.6.0 .mHQN :. 00m _ 
0.00050 00 0000:... 5:0 >5: :. 00:500.: 96... 25:06 05 >0 00.0... 60.000000 .0 .0060: 05 00090:. 000“ .96 one... 

00 .5 
5050050 0m0 

.0005 0. .00. 0. meow .00 9.000 :9... 
0.0 00.6.0 

.32.: :06 00.0.0502 0.39.. ..0.5... 5 0.6.5.0 0.0.... 065 05 :. 0:0 .0 .000 .0m0 
:. 00.0... 60.00060 .00 .003 

>0 .000 9..0:0..0.0600 0 6060.06. 5:0 0000.5 . 60.000 50000—00 2.0.0." . 
.96 0.0 0.00 60.60 50.00.00 .00 .__0 00 50.0..0 000.300 .03... >0 .0. 0.65 60.000 000.200 60.0.0060 _ 

0.00050... 6:550 05 5:0 .0203: 05 .00.:..0 .00 0.05.6.0 .00 05060.0. 50.00.50 50.00500 05 50000.0 65:0 0005. . 5:0 60.60:. 1.20 .0. :20 0050606 .0605 “.0050 60500606600 6.54580.“ L500... 000.0 :. 5.00600 0:500:06 9..0:0...0.0600 0 9.0.. 02. .38 >0. :. «.00 >0 00620.. 0.:. .0 2.0.0 . -...0E .9..0:0..0.0600 0 6060.06. 0:0 00.9.00 .N .05. .. 0 . 0 0.... 000.300 
0005 .0. 0.60 60.000 

00.00.00 000.3 9.000.. 
000» .00 .96 5mm... 

0. 5.0.5 00......” 
0.0.... .03” >0. :. x... 0>00 60500:. 00090:. c 0000.60 5:0 6.000050 3606600 5:0 

.0200 9... 0005 .0 
flow :. 0.65 60.000 50000.5... 60.500600 .00 60.. 0.000 

.31.... 0000: 00.0 «:50... 06 026000.068 0 0000.5 5. 00... 0000: 05 .006 0. 000.200 
0.000000... 660.... 00 60 0.05 000.0 05 :0 0000. 0 5.0. 06900.0 000 0:..5m 360668 .006 ___... 005 000.200 60.60:. _0..060_2 .0000... >0 50556.0 000.600 0005 5:0 $065.00.. .00.“...00. 

".00....0 06500606600 .0...u 080... 08m 5:0 am. 05 :90 60065.5 2.... 0“. 05 55060.0 0.0 0.... .50: 06.69000 00 6060.06. 5:0 0.0.0.0. . .0. 03“ .n. .0. 0. 0.... 000.06 60500:. 0000.6. 0. 06:00.000 00.9.00 
___ .6... .0.. _. E: 0.0 - . 05.0.0000 008.00: 5:00.... 0:0 0.0.0.0: :38. - museum 

.0...- .0- _— 

h ..._ 
5+. - 19...... .llnl -00.. _. . u . 

.1 - .. 
.. 

_...00.06..0>0- 

ll UII II-III I.|I .I 

0.80 .0 
0000.. .0 0005b... 



0.3.3: 0:0 5 0.00: >00 
.:_00 0 :0 00.300 0.:0 ..0::0 0... 0: 02. >05 00.5.0 0:: 0.0.0000 

0. u: .00.“: 00 x30: 55:. 0:0 :0 :00 00 0.00.... 202253500 
0 :0 0000::0 :00: 02.: 000.200 >0 000:. 0000005. 00.000000 

00>00 0:0 
._0::00._00 .00000 :00: 00 0:0 63.000: :0: 0:00: 

002. >0 000.... .00.0>:0 5 052.00 .0000:0._.:_00\>00.:_00 
0 00 

>0000:... 000000E 050: 00x0 :0 >:__n__0000 0: H 0.5.”. 20000:... 
.00_0>:0 1.20 0:. .0 0000.000 005200 >0 000:. _0u_0>:0 

.mHoN :. 000.200 mflu_>.._mm 

_ 0.000 .w 0 

00.30 >._._0_2 ”000:0a 008.: 030.: 
020:0:0L0E00 0:0 :0 .000 0 >000.__0 0.. >0 000:. 0000005. >0 000:. 000000.... 05000 :0 5:30.00: 0020.0 .. 20000:: 000000.: 05000 :0 3.3.000: 0:20am. .3 

:03. 
£509.05 :0_0_0>:0 0 0:50:00. 00 >00._0:u 0.0000002. >0 000.... 0.000.003 0:5 050: 0020 0.0.0:: c 

00.00 0.00.). 0500.20 :0 >u___:_000: 0:0 055500000 :0 00:20:50 :00: Amid 0.0.00.3. >00._0:: 
“000.23 000.... 0:000. :0 500050 03m 08m 00: 0.002. 02 .000... 5 0:0 0050.0 0. 005: 0:302. 00_:_t0u < 0: :02. 0:000: :0.0E0:0 00.00.50 0 >:_0:00_ . .120 :0 50:00.0 0.0.0005 00:02. 0:0 0:00am. 

.mH 

05.000: 0.200.000 0.50:: 00: 0.. 000. ._0 3:08“: 0000 00:00 
0:0~ 0:0 :0... >50 0:: 00.0:000 E0EE0>0m _000_ 

.300 00:00 :33: $5000: 
.50. 9.2 .::00: _0u:0E 5:..00: 050.5: 00...:0 0:0 0000.000 , .00: 000... 00:00 .6: 0000500.. 0:0 00.5.00: 

6:00:00005 
.0. 00 8:00 0:0. 000.05 003.000 0: 00 0:00.00 E0050 0:: 0000 00 0000 0:» 055.000.... . 

.0. 000.00: o... 000.... 0. 050.000 0 :_ 3:00: 0:00:30 50 ._0: 000: Amie... .5500: .50 
0.50000 000.020 00 0:50:00 02. .>_.:_00: 0:250 .50 :0 003:: 5 000000005 0: >05 00:: 

.000 .00.: 0050.. 
0:0 :0 0.002. :38 00. 0500 000:0: .3300... 0:0E000_00. 0000 00:00 8000-0:0. 

.0:0.00~_:0u._0 5.00: 
.3500: .05000... 

0.... 0.2 0.0.6 "emu 08H :00 0 050...... :0 255.000: 0:: :0 :00: 00... maom 5 0:00: 0...... .0u:0.: 
.00.: 00 E00 0E0: 0500:: 003:8 . 0:00.50 .50 00: 0:500 00: 0.50:: 000.0..0 .3 

.00000 0000090 :0 0:50:00 
.:00_.:_:0_.0 0:: .0: _0>0L000 0:0 0:055:00 0:. :0 :00.0__0.05 Aminv 

0.0002. 0.654 :0: .9230 :0 0:000:05... 0:... 0:0 Ion. :52. 0.002. :00 0.0.000: :. .:0E0_0E_ 0:0 1.20 .0 050.005. ...=20 :0 
"050.05 0.000505 :0 030050 :03 fiom 0.0 0.5 003.000 :00: 00... 000E530 :0: 00:09.0 .0030“. 000.032 05000 :0 3:50.00: 0...: >03m . 05500.2 000.002 05.000 :0 3.....5000: 0:0 >0...“ 

.mH 
.>O> 

00000.05 
0.000.... 0.0.2 0.6: 005:0: >:0 0.00.5005 0:0 .05: >:00._00EE0E .8v 0500:: 0000:003— ._.__20 :0 

"0500:: 0.0000005 :0 03005.0 030.: 0:8 mm a... .50 05000.00E 000 0:0 0050..» 62.0.05 0>0: 02. 1.20 :. >:0 EmOEE0E am u...0E0.0E_ . 00500::0 5.00... 00000:}:00000EE0E 00:0::m .NH 
.>: 00800 

5.00: 0E0: 050000 :0 :52. 055:: :0 3:50.000 0:0 
5.2. omom 5 02:00.5 0.:0 0:50:00 :05 

._::u_._:._: 00: 003 0:: 
.Amim. 0.0002000 :_ .:0E0_0E. 0:0 000.200 

0::”. .505. “00032.0 08 08 .05.: 5.2. 050005.. 00 5 0:: 00.300 0.5 05022.00 0000.05. :0: 00: 080: 05030.... :0 3......000: 0...: >005 ._ ...=20 00 0000::0 000.200 05.0% 
:2 

0.5.0 0 050000 :0 
0: 0.0 0:0 :52. :00: 0.2 5 3.00000 0000:0030 00.0 00: 0.5.0 A023: 

0000.002. E: 00 050.0... 0:... .000: 5.00.0000 00:0 E00: >030 0.5.“. :00: 0.2 2.0: 0 :000 .0000000000 :. . 
>0._:0E:0 00:5. cm :05 000. 0. 55.”: 2.050500 0:0. 00 0.0.000: 00: 002. .42. £05 0.2 5 0.5.0 

0:0_< “00.5.”: 1.20 :0 03000.0 goo.” 0.6 u: 00:: 005500000 002. 0. 0:0 0000.0...00 
002. :0.0 00050:: < 0000 20.500 0 00: :50 000500.... 0 00.0.69 . :3: 0.2 0. 000.200 0000 20.5.0 0:08.: 

.3 

00000.00 :00: 00: 

0.00 0:088:00: :0 :0 0:0 0:00 0. >030 >.___:_000: 0:: 00:0 Amuxm. 
005.05: 0n. :5. u. .03“ 000E0u00m 5 0.000 0:» >0. 002.050.. 000:0..0 0:0 050.000.. 00.0 :0....00.:=EE00 

0:0 000:0..0 :00... 00: :0.0 05000.:3EE8 >0.::EE00 0:... 3.005.000 0 «:0E0.0E_ 0:0 00.05.00 . 
.0:0>0n. 20.0000 0:0 33 :0 0:0 0:: 00 025.000 0. 00000000 

.320. 80:20 0:: :0 5.00.0...00 
0. :02? $030 3......000: .5055: 0:. :0 500.0500 0:: ._0: 5:00:00 020:0:000500 0 00.2.09 . 

050:00 0. 050:0: (on... 
:0: :0.u00._000-000 0:0 0.:00:00 .823“. 0500:: (on... 

.0: 5000:000 
0.00032: :0:0.0E00 020:0:0L0E00 0 :0 0005020000 

.0002. :0.000 0:0 00:00:00 0.00 0:. 5.2. 0: 5.50 
.33 5 I20 :0: 3:00: 35000: 2.0... 

0>0...m "000.200 “0000...... :0 30.0050 08.: 00mm .._0>02.0_._ 000:05: :00: 00: “00.5000 0:: :0: 0000.500 0:... 000 $5.00: 2.0: 00.000 000::03 000_0m ._ 0 :0 0:0E00_0>00 0:... 00.030: 05.002. 0:520”... 
.m _ 

_| 
.I - . _. E0 5.0 0.0.0.0. 26.0520 0.08:3... 02:50 0:... 00:20: :33. - 08.200 

.L- 0 1 _... 
.i; 

I 2.1.1“ 
II 0000300000400. 

i ulfikllawagmwawfi WW- 

p 
I 

_ _ -00000030 01%|. 
0... 

_ I 
L I I w L F Dr I _ 

.0000". 
0000.5. 



0.0.. 0.000. - 000.200... 

.33 E0.. 
.8." 

.3. maom :. 00000 0.0.0.30 .0000. 0000.05 ._ 
.03” :. 00000.00 0.000220 .0500. w :05: 3.:0EE00 0:0 0:00:00: 15.: .5 00.0..0 000.200 0: 00:0 00 0.2.20... ._ 

9.000.000 5...... 0530.0 2.00000 0. 80.00.: 0:0E000_00¢ :3}... 200.00 0.00.0... m:..0..0 £000 . 
0.30.0050. 2.0: 9.0:: .00 0:0 .000.“ 

.5 000.200 .50: 00: .Amuxm. 0500.00 
0.00 "000.200 00.0.00 .0 5.00.5 00mm .00.... .2. 000.30.. m:.000.0:. 2.00000 :00: 0.0.. 0:00.050 .2050 _0.0:0m .00 3 00.0..0 000.200 0:00.... . 02:20.. .00.»...0 0000.05 ....~ 

500 0 0.30: .vw 
0.0.8.5 0.0.3. 0.00.... m 0.6.. 0 030:0... 0. 0.5. .05. 0:0 .030 :2. c. 000...: .000. _.__>_. .0 08.300 .05. 

"0500:: 0.00200... .0 5000.5 .80.“ :80.” 220.50 0.... .0_.0.. 0:0 0:0E:.:00 Es. 0... 00020.30 0.5 .0 3:... 0:0..0 0... 0000.05 0.. 0:0.000 0.0.9.0 . .15.... 00 000.200 ES. 00: 0:00 .0” 

.00.:00..00 m:..0..0 0:300 0 5...: .0200 3.50 0.... 
00 000.3... :00: 00... 03000.0 :0 :0000300 3.:3EE0U .m 

.>.....00. 
.00 :. :0.0.>0. 0.0.0000 .0. 20.0.0 .5 ..0..m 00.005. 0:. 0.. 

000. 0.20. 0:.0... 0. 03.9.0 00.0 20.00.... 00 0000.0. :0.0000.. 
.0. 

00.000000 
0:000: 0:0 0m:..0..0 000... m:.>0.0E. 03:0:00 __.._s 

0.5 .355 
0:0 000.0 0.0.2.000 £5. 0:00 :00... 00: .00.... 3:00.00... 

.m 000.20.000 00 0.0.5.0.... 0:0 0.0.00.0 
00.5000 00: U... 5.2. 5.000000 . :0000000 0.50.0.0 0:.0:0:0.0E00 0 00.0.00 - 

..0..0 0:0 0000.030 :00... 0.0.. 00:02 00.2.0 0:000: 
.N .82... .15... 

.0::. 2.0.). "00302”. 8mm . 0.0m .00.00.0:00 0500. :00 0. 5.00.0.0 00.0.:0 E... .0 .300300 0.00.. 0.0 0E.u.:_._. 0 05.... 0.00.... g .0 00.0..0 000.200 5.000300 0.00.. 0.0 0000.00. .NN 

00.5030. m:.0n. 0. :00... 5.0.5.0 0 05.... .0 5:503: 00:. 
0.3:... 00.0.00... 050...... 0 

.0005 "000.200 000". .0 .0002... 00mm 00mm 05.... .0 3......000. 0... 055.0000. 
0. 00:00 .000 0 0:00 00: m... 

.893. 5.0.00.0 00...-..0. 0 0:0... 0.0.0.... ._ .15... 00 000.200 5.0.00.0 0000.05 .3 

0050.0... 05.50... 
00.0000 ..0..000.._ 0:. :.:...3 0:...0... 0.00 00:. 00:. 0.... 0.20: 

0:0. 
.:0.0:0nx0 u.::0 .0000 00 ..000 00000 020.. 230.000.. 

0:. 0:0 0500:: 0.0000005 .000.200 20:0E_=00.0.00 
20.00050 0:0:x0 0.... 00 0.. x0... 00 2.....0 0... 0.00:0 

00 0...... 0.0.0.0: .0 .00: 0... 00000.05 2058.30.00”. 
000.200 0.00 E0000 .0 2:00: 0:0 3:0.0...0 0.... 00: 0::0 0. 

00.0..0 2.00:0 0000.200 0:0 
.>_....:0E.n_ 0000c: 00.....EE0U 

0:...000 00...... 0:... 0:000:00. 0.000 000....0. 5.3 00: 00.0000 Ame}... 000000.000 00 2080.05. 
.0:0.0...0 0.0E 000.200 

.0::. 2.0.2 “oouxfizu 0000... 08m :. 000.0 0...: 0. 00.0.E050 00.5 :0... 0:...03 Sam 0:... 0:0 0500000 0:50... 000.. 0.. 0.0.0... ._ 0:00.000. .0 :0.0.>0.0 0:0 0.. 0E 00 0.0.5 0.0.0.5 dm 
.0000 0.. 30.3 0.0 :00 0:0 

.00.. .5 .0..0.> 0.5.0 .0. 00E..._0> 0:000:50 
.320. 00E:.0> 0:000:50 :0 0020:. .00E:_0> 

03.... 0.: 0:00am 00:0.E0u 080." .80." 
.00 0:0 00:20.00 :00... 00.. 0.00.0000 20.00300 :4 :..s 00... 0.00.000... 0:000:30 :0 00.0.60 . 20.000000 :0 0:0:000 .0 >02. 55.2.. 0 00.0.00 .0.” 

.......|.%«.. . .500: 
@2005. 

:20. 0... :30: ”0.0 0.60.“ 080." .3o .0 00 00:30:. 2.... :00... 00.. E000..." 0:9... .50: 0...... :5... 50:000.... 0.0.0.0. 0:9... .50: 0 :0005 a .0000... “00:03.5 000...: 00 00 0:90.. 00:0..5 .0.“ 

2000.0 .50: 0.... 
.0 0.... am 0.~ .000 00:00.3... .3 0000.... 

E00 00. :0... :0.00.m00.:. 
0:0 00.00.00 00:0 2.0.0.0 200E200 30: 0:0 .0 200 0: :..s 

5.00.002. 0...... 0:0 03... :. 000:0.00. .0. 0:0 .50: 0 05000.00 
.0 00000.: 0:... :. 220.50 0. 029.00”. 0:: .0... 3.00: :m. 000000.000 00 0:00.0_0E. 0:0 0.0m. .0:0.0...0 0.0E 000.200 0:00.005 00.0.: 0... 0.0. 

0.0.0. 0.. £000. “0.”. 00mm .8 0.: .0 0:0 0.... .0 0:0 0.0 20... 0. E00000 .50E0_0.. 0:0..30 0.. ._. 0.0.2. 0.00.:0E E0000. :0 0500.02. 0.0.0.... . 5...... 
E0003 200E200 .0 500.002. 0.0.05. R... IN - I . .I - . Eu .0... 

.00... EN . I 0:22.00 0.32.3... 55.0.0 0...... .0. 
. I 

_ . . ......_mu.v.~.I.| .T n ”Judge—namflflomml 
I'll Imu. 

um . 0 . II -I l - I .wa.u00.nOI.mWow>u_ 
l I I 

M Jan? 
__. I -. Ir..- 

I_II. .I_. .I. I._.. 
_. 

“ling. II _.. 
I . 

0.00m. 5 
0:00.. .0 0003 0. 



_ .I_1 .1 

.0 00.. 000.2 - 
Ill. _ 

.oflmo 
.003 .5 0::0>0. 0.0050000 0000.00. .. . L___ .5 ._00E-000.__ 0 .0 :0..0.:0E0.0E. 0:0 .:0E00.0>00 05 ...0 0E-000... 05...... 0.005005. 0.302.050.0020 . 

_ .0..:. >005. .020 0...: .5 .0. :0... 0.00.050 omom .:0 0.00 0000.0 :00: 00... 0:00. 0...... 000: 0:5 :0 E0520E. 0:0 00.0...05 . 05...: 0.005005. 05 00: 00:. .m . 
.figqfiwwmdcofigsu 

. _ 
0.35 :..5 0:0 «How :. 05.0mm. 

00.6.0.0. 5:0..0. _ 
0.0 0:0..00._00 00.300.09.500 3:00.500 .0E0.0 0.00:0 _ 

0...... 25:00.0 0. 005.00 .0 .:.00 05 .0 0.00 E00500 22.00 55:00. 0. .wHow 0. 00.00800 05.9”. 
:. . 

"00:00.. .0 3.00.5 0.50 .03 20:0... 0.0.. 0.0 .05 0:00.200 0.0.5.000 05.0.0.6 0.0 0.5 0000 .3 0:0..02.00 00.300.09.500 0000.0... . .0:0..02.00 00.300.00.20... 0.00.0.0 0. 5000 H _. .05.... :_ 0.0.000 00:2 :0..0E.0.0:0.. .. 
0.00 0. 03.300 00>.000. 0.20.. 0.... 0:0 Snow 02.00... :0 005.000.. 15.0 .05 050:. o 

.0.— ..00003 000.030 :00: 0:0: 0.5 .33 :. 00...EE00 .00050E .00...EE00 ‘— 0:...0.. 0505 ”0.0 0.03 0.8... .0005. E00500 .050 do... 05 :0 0.00.0...00 ....s 0.“. .00 .:0E..00 0.00.02... 
.50: .0. :5... 0.000... .. .0005. .:0E>00 .0.:.. <0... 05 :0 0.00.0...00 .0 _ 

00% _. 
_ 

0.000 05 00.0.0.5... 000.50 :5... .0 00:08.0..00 ._ _ 
03.... 2:00.00... 

.0. 00m 05 0. omow 30:52 :. 00.0000... 0. 000..00.0 :0.0.0..._..0 000.50 1.20 .0. E000. .0055 05 050.000. 0.0:0.00.EEOU 
"00:05. .0 3.00.5 0003 08m 00.5 ..000. 00:0E.0.t00 .2305... 0.5.0 .0:::0-.E00 d. 00:05.0..00 .0.0:0:.. .0:::0.. E00 0 .0000... . .0 0.005 0... o. :000. .0:::0-.E00 0 0050.0 .m 

.5320 0.3:. .00 00.0.0002 0:0..0 0 00.30.00 
0:0 .5 0. 0.0.6 0::050: .0 5.00.5 .:0E0E.00 050.000 _ _ 

=00 .00...0E 5.50000... 00502.00 .0 5500...: .050... ._ 
_ 

0.... 0:0 00.3.0... E.0.0 .0...m.... 05 0.0000 0. 00000: 0. 0.00 _ _ 
:. 05.02.00. 2.50.0 5.0:..00000. 000......“ 

0. 3.0.5 
E0... _ 

0500 0.0.. .5 08... 0. man .00.. 00000.05 0...... 0.50.0 
__ _ _ 

500... 05 .0 0.00 000000 05 .0. 0:250:00 __ :. 0...... 3 0003.05 02.0.0.0 0:0 :0..0.:0E20E. .0500 .H .00:: 0.00 00.00:: 0:0 0500 0.0 
_ 

0.0m. ....>.<>> .000 0000... 00...... 0.... >0 :0>..0 0.0 30.00 0.002003. 0.50000 :. 0500 £0.22... . 
03.... 0.:0:00.m 0500 :. 0000.0:. 0.... 

.38 0:3 :. 0.00 mm E0... 0: 0. 00.5.5 .35. 0....0E 
.00.00:0.0 2.30:. 30.00 

"00:02”. .0 5.00.5 000m .000 ..0.0>0 0500 :0 .0 0.0 0303000.. 0.::000< :. 0.05 .02 0.00 00......0: 10:: 0 :0. .n. :0 0:0 0.00.6 . 0.002000: 0.::000< :. 0505 .02 50.505. 
.0 

.0.:0:..0:_00 ..0:0 
.0..0.0E 0: 5...... 
flow £0.05. E. 0. 00m 05 0. 03:30.0 

.Amnxm. 0. 00m 05 5.3 0.0..0 0:0 wag”. .0.:0E00:.—00 ..0:0 0: 5...: 38...... 
0:...0: 0505 no.0 0000. 050..” _ 0:0 00:00. 0.0.... t000. a 5.200 ..0:0 00.....0:.0:: :4 .0. :0.:.00 00:0 00......0:0:: :0 £0.00 . .0... 5.200 ..0:0 00.....0:.0:: :0 50.0.0 

.m 
.000:0>..00t0 0:0 00:20:00 

00005:. 0. 0.:0Et0000 =0 5.2. 2.0.5 . 
.00... .2... :05 .300.» 03.... 0:0 .0000... :05 0.00.0 Ame}. 

0.5.0 
0. 00...... £0.53 

0. 5...... m...I.. .00 00050.... 050.000 .0:. 5:00E0n. >005 >0. 00050.0 000.5000. 0.0“. .800: 15.0 05 
03F 0.00200... .00.. .000 :05 0.00.0 0006 0:0 .0000: :05 0.00.0 0.... 9.5: 0.000. 3.2.300... 0.5.5.0000 :. 00.000. 5.5:0E 0:05 0:0 m...I.. .00 0: :20. 

"00:00.. .0 5.00.5 08......” 05m 05.0 
0. 50.0.5 5060.3 

0. 5.; m...I.. .00 00:26. 0:50.000 5.0.00.5... 0 .:0E20E. 0:0 00.0500 . 050.000 00.50:: 0002.0 .0\0:0 .005. 
.m 

0:30... 0:0. 
000.000 0.00.. 25:0,: 05 :. 000>0.0E0 5:0. 0.30:0 5.0.05.0: 0:0 

0:0 0.00: 50.0 .02005. 
.E00... .Ems. 05 0. 00.00520 0:00.02... ..:.00. 

.02....00. 
0:0 5:0E :000 00.0.0 E00 0.0 3.000. .2003... 25:05. 00.0.0000. 060.05.00.— 

0.00m 0:0 .00.... .0202). 
.00050.0:.0 00000: £0.50 £005.00 .E... 055.0004 mm 00 .. 0 0. 00...... >._.0m =0 

.E00... 0:0E0m0:05. 0. 0.3.50.0 .50: 00.0500 0. 3:50 
00.. .5 00050.0 .0005. .500... .000 0 050...... 00.0.0200 0:0 5:0E E000 0:000. .2300... 5.3:... u 0... 00:0..c0 0. 005.000 

00.... 2:0..0000 0.0 0.0:.00..:00 0.00.005. 0:0 0.00.005. .._0.0..0 .059”. .0... 00m... .0 :.m..0E .0.0. 0 0:0 
.309“. 0.000.030... .0658... “00:05. .0 3.00.5 050.“ 0.3 $0.... 

0. 0.0.0E .0.0. 0:0 030 0. :.w.0E 0:50.000 5.; $~.m .000. .0 .0 :.w.0E 0:50.000 :0 0.0.. . .0... 32.0.0005 .0m0:: 0009.0 .0..0:0 .022 
.H 0.. 0050:050 0. 00508 _._,.|I EU .50- 

.. 

.IEU 5.... 
__ 

. 
_ I 

:0.0E0.._u 
.00...0~. 0500.. 

.. 0 200.0305 .0.0:0:.0. .4.: .001 
- I I I . _. 016.0%... 

.1 .I 
1|. _ 0.0000 

0:000 .5 0003. 2mm. 



.3... 
£6529... , 3:66... .0: Emu 3 3:5... :6 “3.6.2 o 

3 >30. m. :5. 10:06.6: .62. an: cm... mafia... a... 9.... .Amfixm. «5.39. .0. Emu 3 2.)... 
33:8... .28 Eng... 3.36.. B :95 v.32. can a 5...... .23.: 9.56.3 32......8 3.26: a... 33 2.3.4 is... 

3...... ”8......9 .o .0825 :83 «8.... 
2...... >0... 5...... 2.230.. .0: £3 9. 3.56:: .50: w... 2.5 2233, .6 .cuEtmauc a... 5.2. .62. . a... 25.39. .0. 89.33 mc.u:m...ca sesame: 

.mH 
_ 

£0.33 .62. cmom _ 

:2 a... .m .023 o. .28. a... .o. 3%.... mE. 9:53.. 2. 3:... an... .o. 
:5. 0.5 453...... .:o :. 35.696 conflumcofiuu 02.... 2...... $3.2... a... «3.0... B .u. no: 1.2: u... 26...: ._ 

2.... :5 .u 8.33 a... .o. 352.88 ___. a... <3 :5... 9.... .3... 2...... :2. u... .3 a... 5.3.3.... ._ . 
.>...mm on... .53.... .....>... .2 $6.33 .63. “no”. :5. ES: Amflm. 30.23 .69.... «no: :5. “:2... 

.15... 
«5:0... 3.5.“. noun. an” $3 9.. :o .9... o. Ema. an...“ up...» 9:335. 5mm: an: :5... .o. :5...“ .35... “:25. a... 058.33 . “:5: 3 m5... m:..c:08a .2 20.30 0.6.9... .3” 

.32.... >mE macuEumafi... m:.u..: EELS .2... omom 23.30". 
c. “.3320... 

9...... m. com..m:E3 3.26:... d 62.96. pm... 
.m.u.mEEou 3......w 3 28.22.88 9:02: 22.: :32. 

BEN 23:2 2. 3.552%... 6.9... mmmawbc. 3...... .33 
23 c. .38.. 2.. 3 Eu... Banana... 9... 3.2.0. ”.3“. Sam :95... 353388 a. :5... 2:26 B 9.9.... 

2:6: :32. "0.5 $3.” :8 _ Ea... 3.6.6.“. :6... Ba: 3230. :5... 5...... non—9268 25 “9.6:. :5. 6.32.5.8 .6 6:: a “3.2.3 . Stan cantanfio”. 3.... a “5.2.0”. 
.md 

.3... 3.3.83... .52.. 32...... 
:5. 5.6.33.3 .6.— mmmot... 3 tot... 3 26.. .2... n:0....m.>m: .9. 32.3. team: .62: 

cm :. Emma. m:.unc.E..u .Em €3.30. 6.. a... 353%.... .36.. B 35.5.33 n.2,. 2 
2:6: 2.6.... 

"0.5 «3 :8 dam... o: 5.3 :03“... oz. “mango... 3mm... :5 mEmmbm 33.... 35:2... 
_. “:6... mEm.m.x.m 2:9... 

.uEmmbm Bum... >55... .3 _. 

5.2.... 3:538. 3.238 3...... .:o :o 3.1:: 9.. En... “cornucoEEouu. 3.30:0: oaom B 
:26... com... um... :m.m:Enu .538 m .0: 2.3. 3:332... 2.... .30“ c. 08603 3...... o 

60“.... cum... .mfiom :. mc.:c.mun 
a... .83 :. 80.....o 

.26 .2... 2...: 
2m... 3:9... .3035...» 9...: .538 a 6.. 3.3“ 3:33.... a 63:3 .. 

686.... 5:56 £2.65... a... .o. 95...... 235.3...” 9.6.2. 5.. E... .38 5. «2.3.6.. .15.. .6. 
:q0 mzo..mu.::EEou :25 «83 «Sm ER 3:253 333...... .2... «26.... £6.53 a :38: v.5 9.3.8.63 .6 #:6562266 :5 c. 5.3.: . .25. 3...... 3 5.3.2.5.... :5... a... 5...... :62. 

.3 . 

_ 

.3: mEBton 3.2.2... .mncwEtmam... E... «.39.... :33. Eon—.226 m....:.. 
3:36.. 6...... 

.m.u>.m=m .526 9.3:“: 3:33:68: .2... 0...: 2.6.3.. 3.2.3... .6... 6.. 6.9.358”... 
2.1.... 5...... .3: 552.2. .6 82.50. an... .353 5.. 6.... E2... 29. E... u.....oE 5:83.... 

5 m........mu... 330... 2.0.3. 2.3.2... m 33.3... 3 cm... 25 a... 5...: 
35:68.. :. 23.2.: 33:3 ._ 

..o..mu. 26>: 5...... Eu... v.95 $6.33 20.33:: “cwEuufim .Amfixm. 3:53:68: .2... 
.m.u:m:_..\umm::n .m:...>.::. 

.5... :9... E ficoE .56 5.3.2: £053... .633 .6 3.3.6: an... :96. ucuEtmnu: u... o. :26: _ 
2...“... :33 ”0.5 $8 $3 355.36.. 3.25:... :2... 25.5. 3062.9 acuEtmnuo u.::oE 6.63.... cm acmEmag :cm 335 . 3:53:63: .025: .0 23.3 a 3:06 

.3. 

.35 “an. E9. .33 :25: En 3.3”. .3... BEES .._m.w>o 
fin. :5 :0 do .3 .E :. :m...Bc.mE :5 3.6.5... 

52. 2:... 20.633: .59.. a... .6 :5 a... 3 w... Em: 
....5 «.5 £2.23... tn... .2... 55.". B 3.29. 3392.. 3:... .mnom E. 

6...... >..u.>. "ozu «8m xmu 5...: >_.Em.. :5. «.3 8:3. :. .2. m. BEER. .0 6.6....5 «Sm 3 .3... 32.6.. .6 6.6....3 mummbon . 6.... tabs". .0 5.62.5: 2.. 3253 .m 
5.0 5: EU...” __ 

- 
:o......m...u 65.6». Ease 

- aim—.6305 6.2.2.... 
I-WIH 

. 
|

_
 “HI 

3.. 53.. h. It] 

I|.|-| 
[I . , 

..__>...._...I|. 

. - 
_ nioww 

- 
. I _. . II.- _ . .. .l... 1|.l $363053»: 



25:. 35:55 .03.... 5:53.55 c. Fan: 55 on 55555:: 

.85. 
28 3.. 5:35.. 

535: m5 52$ 3 550.. 1.2: m5 30...... 
:33. 35Em>o.:..:. 

555:5 5.. 52:55:... 55.9... 
.31.... new... .555: 5.25 .m.u: 5... 55 .55.— 5525 mEmmcmE :0.— 

__I. —. 

LanalI-r 

I , I IL I 

.. 

I
,

 

L. n “mum Bfi 

. . I 

__. . .. 
.FnI _. I ._ ..|I..I 

_ 
”flagging“ I I 

. .FHFF: 

I |_ 

5:55: .5 555.5 :3 
go 5...... 

5.: 255.5 omom 55 B 5.6.: 5.... .mom 2:... 5:5: 5.. $5 h. .555: 58 5:555: ._ 2053.5... 55.5: .6: 505:0 55:55-2. 
.NN 

.u.:m_ 5.. 353... __..s 
.5 3.25:. 2.2355 23.2... __.; E... :8“ c. :5 an: .55. 

:56 55.5 55.25552 5 o... 5.55.... 5.5.35 m. _._.>_: 
.u_:m. 5...... 

5.53:5 :. 55.5055 5 “552:5. :5 £2.55 .5 
2255.2 .5 553.0 .33 :8 5.53m 53 5: .5 .55: .5 5:5 5 25 “.5. 525.. 55 55 50... 

5: 3 3.5:.255. 55 5.5 ._ .2355. __m 53 5: 9. Emma 
.HN 

.5555 2.5: 550 5...... 
«2555.2. .555: .55 52.23 m2: :0 

.255 5.5.9.“. 
55.58 555: 5:: 38% E0... “555555. 5:05.25 

:55 3 55585 5...... 
5.59:. 55 mwwgofi 5:55 

am... ”nautcmm 5...... 5.3.... o... m: 555 E55 5: .3 5.52.5: 5555:. 5:3 “58 55...: 3 :52. 5.0.5.“. . .5233 5.25:: 35:55. 15.: 
52.5.). 5:555. :0 555.5 «33 Rom EOE 55:35 .5 5:55.. 55:5 3 95.5 5.255 92: :95... 

5:55. 55:5 3 :52. 5.5.:5 _. m5 :0 855.85: 555:... 55 55:5 .5 
53.35: 

3.2M... 
.30 5555 .o 5055:. 52.5535 9.0.5: o 

5535.: 53m .813 355:8 
”522$ tonnzm .o 555...: «.3 «mo .35 3 5:5 :55 :2 3:5: 1.2: .6 58 .55 u5 >552 . .5850”. 335m 1.2: .525: .m... 

.55» m5 5 255 :5 9.05... 
.553 :5 m :55: 

B5 .55. .15.: 5.3 25.50: m:: 55 :5 5.59:8 3 15.: .0.— .m.u_.55: n. u. 5.: :o 555:2. :15. .353... 3584 .855 m :5EE 
“5:0: 259 ”0:”. $5.” $3 5 5:5 m::\_..<u a 55:3 3 (No B555 55: 25 5:555... 3 9.255 .5 5...... v.53 . 25:: 1.2: 5: .o 555:2. 5:555: .2. 

.35 :. 555:5 55.... 3.2.5 
5235 550 oz 

.55.. 5.5555 .55 .05 5.5 2.3525 :. >555... £3 a . m3“ :. 5252: m:....: 2.5....5 .5 
55.5595... 5. 55 maou >535: :. 555:3 mm? 55 85:5 55 5555.5... .5 52.6... 3 :52. o 

.5255. 5.5.50... .55 5.25:: mm :4 55:05.55 :5: 5: «.50. :Q. 5.5.5: 525...... 5:55 _...2: :0 3.5.... 
.55. 5550 55.558 5.5 5mm $0.” .0 «55 5.. 255:5 553.55. 5 55.2.5 35.558 4 m:....: :5 96 5:55 55:8 25“.. 5.0 . 55:5 52...... 

55.555 :5 no tn: 2. 
.x...” 

.065 E 35.559: 
555m 5...... 50.: gun... :3 m m. “5:.5055 m4 .555 .Amfixm. 5550.5: 555:... 

m:.u:5u5\w:.._.: :. 55:59.5. 555m “.5 “55:: “.15.: 55:5 3 5.55.5 5.550 a 

55.5555 £05558 u.:.. .58 .05. 5:555". :33... “562655 
:0 55.5 33 5 559: 5559.9. .5 :50: .35 .0.— 5.u..5to::o 5355 .5 >552 . .w>o.:E. 3 1.2: .6. 55.55550 

5: :. 555 m5 3 :55 5555.: 55 355. 58 ES“ .33.... 8..q 5.55:... 55.5: :55: 555.2. B :85 5 :. >5: :5 55 59.5 
“5:2. 250 ”0:“. «Sn «mom Eat 5.555 E9... 5.5 5355. 55 5...: 555:3 ES 3 55.53.: :5 2556 5.2.. 555:5 . .5 5:50: En...» 555E 5555 :550 .3 

. _ :55: :5 EN 5:520 62.3: 259 I :.:55.55 555:."— III.1 I .I__.__. 

_. W5.dflueflm I, 

. —.. .I- . Full .III 
I II I. 

J. 

. 
I [_n. 

.I diam @JI 
. :5: e535. 



A
ttachm

ent 
B 

mucmzmuxm Emammm 3:535 «83.:c EoEoIE 8.35m 3:52:308.‘ 
I mmEm< - 

mm:_m> 530 
wwuHIIlt|IoIIWIn 

IIN IIII. _ . . t 1.3 
I adoNI 

. I. .lIlqJ III. 
I I |_ I a, 

- 
\VJ 

“ I. 4 5.? 
m I. mHeN m>m0 mqmfi 

I. WHON j
‘

 

_ “RN l @HON 
_ 

I $90 | wHON w>mn_ wmmJVH | ~BHON 
I. www.mm 

| WHON 
Xmfi I EON Q69 33: I 30m $3.3 

I SON 
33.2 

I Sow E8 E25“. 8833 u 38:” <2 - Son 
*0 A 5922 .30... ”:80 22m “wins. AV8...“ ”Row 35952 3.23.0 umBmEm fix 0H ”.30.. 

I I-Emomd‘gmhm 
._<_Uz<z_n_ mmu_>mmm >._._._<:.O 

$93 I Bow «8% I flow 
$0.3 

I 38 $98 I wSN 
gmdw I Dom «8.8 

I Dow 
$23 I flow 8.9% I 88 

r _ 

r cosumufizmm mw>o_aEm_ «mom ”Row 
“5.8335 mm>o._n__>_m_ 

I h . 

8:525 tam 3285. $8 ”.89 
#523335 tEIu. Ewan 

«$.m I mHoN 
gméw I flew 
xwém I DON 

gammw I flew 

. I! 
[I 

||.||| . I _ >559 52.25.: 

.mozmzmuxm 

. 033035 Ewsmm umwuxm qkamm "=30 

kc EGEQ .30 98 EmEmEEuc 2: .3385 A3238 m5 5 £338: mmmuuq 85.20 03 Q8 2: 98 26 mEoq EB :33 

ONON op DEN?— mmwuusm "—0 co.__m_> .AtczEES So 98 atoms 2: m>EQ§ Es 13E 
2.23:). 

£26m: Etofimz 
‘JJV 

.mmmoE ,rx 



”
II-

q
'r

p
lu

-
n

 
u

h
.
-
-
 '

1
-

u
 -

 

a 

it
:
 

u
—

—
-
—

-
-
 w

in
-n

in
—

 In 

A
ttachm

ent C 

n
u

n
-n

a
e
 

, 
.u—

m
—

q—
u—

pe 

_
.—

—
—

_
_

.._
_

_
._

_
 

+
- 

h 
“

m
m

.
 

H
 

7
—

:
-

 
*I-D

-.l-.II‘ w
oo-H.—

 -- 

-
—

—
n

_
—

_
—

 

-
I
l
 m

fl
I

-
m

 
' 

m
a

n
s

—
H

 
m

m
-

 
.

-
 

a
n

. 

m
u

 
1

”
 ?

.
w

w
.
m

 
.—

 

—
—

—
n

-_
a
..|_

u
.-n

 u
m

..- n
a
n

—
u

n
a
- 

-
‘

 
1
-- 

w 

L LIL pTLhL g3: 
“ingréfifiué 

a dfifiLL _ ‘3 
:3 

L L. ¥~£o¥e 

LII $2.. 41... 

. a EFL 

-
b

 
I
I
I
—

{
u

n
fl

i
-
 “

.
-

 

-
_

 
-.:_

—
—

-—
—

-_
—

_
—

."
 

—
n

—
fl

4
A

|
-

—
-

—
r

_
n

m
—

-
:

u
:

.
 

L
.

 
1

‘4
 

.- - 
n . 

I
‘
H

F
V

 I
'
I
.
-
—

 .
-

 

‘ 
”

M
i

m
n

h
l

t
 I

'
d

 

. ...H
-v- ly

”
!
 

—
—

—
_

—
'—

-u
-—

 

—
h- 

H
‘
-
 

u 
u

ln
a—

I1. 

' 
'

9
-

u
m

O
—

W
fl
fl

o
l

m
 

9
-4

- 

.,W
-
L

—
u

u
p

. _
... —

—
 

L
II‘M

IH
E

'I"
 

--._ 
p

—
 1—

0—
1 v—

I—
 

Q
C

.- 
“

“
0

5
.
"

 
J
u

l 

3.... 
i‘é

i; 
g (.1

- 



AcEoU :2U5bmcou 550m omen Q 
.r . 

i=3”. IRE-5:5 

EEBBQE BESS 
<2, Seam 3:; Same: 25am . 

ESESS m. 2%:c 338$ 
<2, dBucwEoo 5.3: >w=m> US$22 . 533:5 

wwwuflfi 
DEESEQS BESS USE mum: 

<>> ..cm__mcu 9:3 ~_S_n_moT_ bEzEcBu $296 $3 . 2:: 3E 
. 

_ QCWEWUUxQWk \Uumn‘mog m 

_ 

N 
22553 witwmmfiou 

<2, .33 88: 5.85:8: SEES . ........ A mafia? .......... BE 

835525 533m. E 38?: Subu .353: E23”. 382.. E0553...— w 5:35.95 

BESS—um m5 :8 BUSES .cmm BE vcm S38: 9: 5:5 mQEmcozmam . 
UmBB m5 SenES cEB>o US B gm: cf . 

baufi Smucgmw; m 23 8 
D 85325 U2: 2: mxmém B: m_ BUSES Swamw Sta U953 . 

m .. BUSES _Smcmm m5 3 
m EwEm>B>E 2m oc op man SwuB wmcmcu E BQEE UmmmmUE . 

m UOLUE mEUSES mmSoB 

M. 

£5 E mmmcsmtw we. SSS =5, EuOo 95 B 832% gm... 
. cmfiwo m5 mEBU Sag BUSES Swim Bu, bEztoaao oz . mung—.5633 

585% xoonémao 6% 6:8Qc SSH: M26”. . 
\fmw uwcmznmfiw mg EU SE E:E_xm_>_ vmmEsw . 

mwmmxuma wtmb __m SE SE msgmaES S53 B 8:38 m_ Eubo . 
68q Emmy w>sSonm=ou . 

6c Umusn BEBE ucm bEmtS U8 . 
GU .cormuEEmE xm: 

.wczsumzum .mEEEsmm 
USV mSSBm CRUSHmcSSa 225B 8 >28 Emmy 9: ER 3000 . Sta BEE UmBS . mum5=m>v< 

.mwmu. 0cm 80:85.33 Samtoaxm .285s EzoSm 
.mtwtb coumuEfizu 35m: 85 3m E5 3895 mausaS m con: 8m 586 m_ 3000 as... -nSmw 

.m> Sta U952 con: 8m cwmocu m_ BUSES Swamw m5 =o_ua._o=_m:cu >3— _ 
.mmEEm 253a B50 new cozmuzuw BcwE .2338; 

.mBUSES _cmw Bu— 
.UofimE mEUSES £5 30%. Mafia 38m coumcEi 2: .9009 wasSE E0: 85 gunmaES mS Sam 5% Eamon 2: 62:5 E9: 

BmmcmE co_USUcS\BUSES Smawm 9.: mm. wamm 8 mmSoB cwmwu $5385”.Q EB :23 mEmEsuou co_U_.:UcS UB Em m 3535 
2: E 2m BUSES Swemm m mESS Simon S: 58q 25 E ucm Eamon 2: Bu. EUSE SB; Emmy cmmmu mE .cumoaqm HE E con—3.83: 

€538 sagas. =o_U=._U=8:oUm=—_8 3.2.3 Eaméaémfian E53 

285? wEUSEeu 55:52.8 23;:m 





Attachment F 

Craig Marks 

From: Carl Hampson <CHampson@srgpartnershipcom> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:44 PM 
To: Craig Marks 
Subject: SRG Partnership / Reaching out 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Hello Craig, 

I can’t believe its been almost a year since my SRG team and I interviewed for your new hospital. I hope the project is on 
track and things are going well. 
When we had the debrief after the interview, you mentioned the project was going to be delayed for a while as resolve 
some funding issues. 
While we were disappointed to not be selected as your architect, we are still very much interested in exploring 
opportunities to assist you in realizing your vision. 

If you have availability in January, perhaps we could catch up. We would love to learn where you are in the process. 
We have recently brought on some new Healthcare leadership to bolster our practice. Perhaps we could come to 
Prosser some time in the new year and continue the conversation. Alternatively, we could catch up over the phone. 

Let me know if you have the availability for a call or personal meeting in the new year. 

I hope you have a delightful holiday season and a happy new year. 
Very much looking forward to catching up. 

All the best, 

Carl 

CARL HAMPSON, AIA 
Principal 
LEED AP 

D 503 548 9411 
O 503 222 1917 

SRG PARTNERSHIP, INC 
Architecture | Planning | Interiors 

srgpartnership.com 



‘Attachment G 

,, ASTRIAI—l E A LT l—I 
Media Release 
For Immediate Release 
Contact: Dawn R. O'Polka, Chief Communication Executive 

Astria Health 
509.837.1543 W 509.391.5072 C 
dawn@astria.health 

Astria Regional Medical Center 

[Yakima, WA — January 08, 2020] Astria Health is preparing to emerge from Chapter 11 in early 2020 as lenders and investors 
have indicated interest in supporting Astria Health’s ongoing mission and are confident in Astria Health’s future plan to sustain 
healthcare for the entire Yakima Valley. 

Astria Health received indications of interest from investors who acknowledge that Astria Sunnyside Hospital and Astria 
Toppenish Hospital are both valuable community and financial assets and are willing to refinance the debt associated with 
the hospitals. 

However, it is with sadness that Astria Regional Medical Center (ARMC) today received authorization from the United States 
Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Washington to begin the process of closing ARMC. This is not a decision that was 
made lightly, and Astria Health has made every effort to avoid it. 

“It is with deep regret that we have to make this announcement,” said John M. Gallagher, President and CEO. "We have 
worked diligently to sustain the Astria RegionalMedical Center hospital and to avoid closing it, but healthcare industry 
delivery models Continue to shift from inpatient care to outpatient models and due to its continued operating losses, lenders 
have no interest in refinancing the debt associated with Astria Regional Medical Center. Closure is, therefore, necessary as 
no other feasible option is available. We want to assure our patients that Astria Health's highest priority remains their care 
and we are working closely with other Astria Health Hospitals and with other local providers on their behalf.” 

Inpatient services at Astria Regional Medical Center will begin winding down immediately, and it is anticipated that within 
approximately the next two weeks patient services will cease at the hospital. Astria Health has continued to fund substantial 
ongoing financial losses, but ultimately the hospital’s continued financial losses proved unsustainable. Since purchasing the 
Astria Regional Medical Center in late August 2017, ARMC has lost over $40M. Struggling hospital finances are not unique to 
ARMC, due in part to the nationwide shift in the healthcare delivery models from inpatient care to outpatient care. Astria 
sought lenders that would provide additional liquidity to ARMC, but were ultimately unsuccessful. Similarly, Astria Health 
has sought to sell ARMC or partner with nearby hospitals, all in an effort to continue providing healthcare to the community, 
and these paths were also not successful. Finally, Astria Health requested government assistance from the State of 
Washington, including intervention to save the hospital, but without success. Having exhausted all available alternatives, the 
closure of ARMC is unavoidable. 

Astria Regional Medical Center has struggled with declining patient volumes and declining revenues for some time, and 
despite investigating various scenarios to sustain the hospital’s inpatient hospital services, ARMC was unable to develop a 
profitable model based upon patient needs. While Astria Health’s other hospitals collectively generate significant positive 
cash flow, funding ARMC’s continuing financial losses was placing too significant a financial drain on the overall organization. 
Continued funding of ARMC jeopardized the long-term sustainability of Astria Health and the region’s other healthcare 
facilities, including Astria Sunnyside Hospital and Astria Toppenish Hospital, as well as healthcare delivery for the Yakima 
Valley as a whole. 

Astria Health is adapting its healthcare delivery model in the Upper Valley to an ambulatory care model and will continue to 
provide outpatient care to the Yakima area. As such, patients in the Upper Valley will be able to continue to access care in 
the Astria Health network through its ambulatory surgical center locations and Astria Health Centers. Both Primary Care and 

900 W. Chestnut Avenue | Yakima, WA 98902 | 509.837.1300 | www.astria.health 



Pg. 2 

Specialty Care will be available and delivered through the Astria Ambulatory Surgical Center and Astria Health Medical Plaza 
in Yakima, along with other outpatient ambulatory services including Laboratory Services, Therapy Services, and Advanced 
Imaging Services. Further, Astria Health will continue to deliver both inpatient hospital care and ambulatory care, outpatient 
and emergency care to the Yakima Valley at both the Astria Sunnyside Hospital and Astria Toppenish Hospital. The Astria 
Sunnyside Foundation is also not affected by this decision. 

In Yakima, the following Astria Health ambulatory care and outpatient locations are not affected by the decision and will 
remain open during their regular business hours. Astria Health locations in Yakima include: 

Astria Ambulatory Surgical Center 
Astria Health Centers 
Astria Plastic Surgery Center on Creekside Loop 
Astria Home Health & Hospice 
Astria Hearing & Speech Center 

Astria Health will ensure Astria Regional Medical Center hospital patients are transitioned smoothly to either other Astria 
Health Hospitals or other facilities as appropriate. 

Astria Regional Medical Center patients’ medical records will be made available by calling 509.576.3749, or faxing a request 
to 509575-5244 or, over the next 30 days, through the Medical Records Department at the hospital located at 110 S. 9th 
Avenue, Yakima. 

Astria Regional Medical Center employees have demonstrated their unwavering commitment to patient care during this 
difficult time and are valued members of the Astria Health family. As often as possible, Astria Regional Medical Center 
employees will be given consideration for positions within existing Astria Health Hospitals or other Astria Health facilities or 
assisted in finding new positions. 



Attachment H 

WIN“ menial, - 
,, 7 I i I ASSOCIATION Siiiii‘élmma iiiiiiiiiiéi :2?” ifliéim ""‘i' 

Acmstituernofmellmicanflurses AssociationmdAFTi-lsalthcare,AFL—CIO. 7 HEW 

Jan. 8, 2020 VIA USPS FIRST CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL 

John Gallagher 
President and CEO 
Astria Health 
900 W. Chestnut Ave. 
Yakima, WA 98902 

Dear Mr. Gallagher, 

I write with utter shock and disappointment in your decision to ask the Bankruptcy Court’s permission to close 
Astria Regional Medical Center (Yakima Regional) in just one week, with no advanced notice to the one hundred 
plus nurses who have for years served the hospital with the utmost professionalism and dedication. Your 
decision smacks of unfairness and disrespect at every level. 

Your choice to make such a momentous decision—one that will deeply impact not just the nurses but also the 
entire community served by Yakima Regional under the cloak of secrecy undermines every notion of due process 
and fair play. You deprived our nurses of the ability to inform the Court of the broader impacts of your decision. 

By choosing to shut down Yakima Regional on only a week’s notice, you have severely hampered nurses’ and 
other employees’ ability to cope with such a momentous derailment of their careers. WSNA is actively 
examining and will pursue all remedies available under its contract and federal and state law for Astria’s actions. 

Meanwhile, WSNA insists on bargaining over the numerous devastating effects of your decision. Please let me 
know at least three dates within the next two weeks on which Yakima Regional management is available to 
bargain. We expect far more good faith and transparency in those discussions than you showed in the 
devastating events that have necessitated this bargaining. 

Very truly yours, 

541.4,.)t 
Sally Watkins, PhD, RN 
Executive Director 
Washington State Nurses Association 
206—575-7979 
swatkinsQwsnaprg 

C: Les Abercrombie 
Jayson Dick, WSNA Nurse Representative 
Lynnette Vehrs, WSNA President 
Darin M. Dalmat, Counsel for WSNA 
Peter DeChiara, Counsel for WSNA 



a .... Attachmentl _ _ _ 

fiASTRIAHEAL‘rH 

January 9, 2020 

Dear Valued Astria Regional Medical CenterPatient, 

i am writingto assure you that you'and your hea'lthre 'ne‘eds'remain Aztria Health’s highest priority. 

Although Astria itegidnal Medical Center iARMC] receiyd’d authorization on January“ 9 2020 frpm the United States 
Bankruptcy Coart for the Eastern District 'of Washington to begin the profess of closing ARMC I want you to know that we 
'will ensure all Astria negtq'n'al Medical Center hospital patients are transitioned _sin'oothlyto other Astria Health Hospitals or 
othér facilities as appidpriat‘e, 

if you have immediate q uejstions, please feel free. to contact us directly at ( patients 55. astria.health) orby calling 509.454.6101. 

in addition, your Astria Regional Medical center patient medical records are available by calling 509. 576. 3749 faxing a 
request to 509. 575. 5244 or_ over the next 30 days through the Medical Records Department at the hospital located at 110 
S. 9‘“ Avenue, Yakima. 

Astria Health is adapting its healthcare delivery model in the Upper Valley to an ambulatory care model and will continue to 
provide outpatient care to the Yakima area. As such patients in the Upper Valley Will be able to centinue to access here in 
the Astria Health natwar'k through its ambulatoty surgical center ldcations and Astria Health Centers. Both Primary Care and 
Specialty care will be available and delivered through the Astria AmbulatorySurgIcal Center and Astria Health Medical Plaza 

imaging Seririces. Further, Astria Health ‘I‘pill continue to deliver both inpatient hospital care and, ambIIlatory care, outpatient 
endeme'rg'ency 'ca re to‘the Yakima Valley at‘bo’th the-Astria Sunnyside Hospital and Astria Toppenlsh Hospital. The'ALstria 
'Sunnyside Foundation is also not affected by this decision. 

in Yakima, the following Astria Health ambulatory care and outpatient locations are not affected by the decision and will 
remain open during their regular business hours. Astria Health locations“ in Yakima include: 

Astria Ambulatory Surgical Center 
Astria Health Centers 
Astria PlaStic Surgery Center on Creekside Loop 
Astria Home Health '& Hospice 
Astria Hearing &.$Peeeh Center 

We. look forward to continuing to serve both you and your family long into the future. 

Since : 

Darrin coon-coo 
Astria Regional Medical Center 
Astria Health 

900 W. Chestnut Avenue I Yakima, WA-98902 | 509.337.1300 | www.astria.health 

—
-

 w 
:

—
-

.
—

_
_

_
.

—
.

.
_

-
-

_
I

 



Attachment J 

Craig Marks 
— 

From: Taya Briley <TayaB@wsha.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 2:22 PM 
To: 'reza.kaleel@kadlec.org'; russmyers@yvmh.org; dianepatterson©yvmh.org; Craig Marks; 

Julie Petersen; 'jg@astria.health'; 'brian.gibbons@astria.health'; 
'john.solheim@triosheaIth.org'; rob.monical@lourdesonlineorg 

Cc: Francie Poole; rochelle.ledbetter@lourdesonlineorg; lisa.worthington@trioshealth.org; 
Dimond, Lisa R; 'jackiegange@yvmh.org'; Mandy Weed; Carol@astria.health; 
angela.smith@astria.health 

Subject: DOH/WSHA/Hospital Meeting re Contingency Planning 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Dear Reza, Russ, Diane, Craig, Julie, John 6, John 5, Brian, and Rob: 

As you know, Astria Health Care is in bankruptcy proceedings. While we understand every effort is being made to 
maintain the system as it is or to potentially sell hospitals we have been asked by the Washington State Department of 
Health to convene our members in the area and facilitate contingency planning. We have been asked by DOH to 
convene a call soon to discuss how a potential hospital closure or change in services would be managed in the region. 

Josh Russell on our staff will be reaching out to schedule a time for a call. We hope that you and any appropriate staff 
members can join us. If we schedule a time you are not available, we hope you will send another senior operational 
leader. If you have any questions please let me know. 

Best, 
Taya 

Taya Briley, RN, MN, JD 
Executive Vice President and General Counsel 
Washington State Hospital Association 
999 Third Avenue, Suite 1400 
Seattle, WA 98104 _ 
Phone: (206) 216-2554 
Fax: (206) 577-1971 
Email: tayab@wsha.org 

I Washington State 
Hospital Association 

----- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e—mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information protected by federal and state 
law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 



Attachment K [ 

P‘s P r case r 
I! Memorial Health 

Dear Yakima Valley Residents, - Acute Care 

The recent announcement that Astria Regional Medical Center is closing - Audiology 
its doors has left all of us shocked and saddened by the news. There is a _ 

- Cardiology rich and longstanding history with this facility and its deep ties to the 
Yakima community. It has also left many questions for residents on where . Cardiopulmonary 
they can access high-quality, affordable healthcare in our Valley now. 

' Diagnostic Imaging 
I would like to take this opportunity to introduce you to Presser Memorial 
Health, a well-kept secret of excellence in healthcare. For the last three 
years, we have been quietly building our provider base, opening clinics in - Emergency Medical Services 
Grandview, Presser, and Benton City, expanding the services we offer and 
bringing the most advanced technology to our hospital. ' ENT 8' Allergy 

- Family Birthplace 

' Emergency Department 

Prosser Memorial Health’s commitment to the Yakima Valley is to improve 
the health of those we serve. We take this commitment very seriously and ' Family Medicine 
strive to always provide the best healthcare opportunities for you and your 
family with respect, hope, optimism and honesty. As part of our 
commitment, we recently invested in state-of-the art technology with our - Internal Medicine 
HD 30 mammography system that prevides the best cancer screening 
available in the Valley. We have also purchased the Stryker Mako Robotic 

- General Surgery 

. Laboratory 
System and hired Dr. Sam Strebel, a Fellow from Johns Hopkins University, . Mental Health 
to lead our Joint Replacement Program. For a complete list of our ' 
providers, clinics, and the services we ofi‘er, visit our website at ‘ Occupational Health 
prosserhealthorg or contact our Community Relations Department b . . - t t 8: G l directly at 509-386-6601. 0 s e ""5 ”new °9Y 

* Orthopedics 
As a public not-for-profit hospital, we provide high-quality, accessible and 
affordable healthcare for all. We accept all insurances and will work with ' Outpatient Special Procedures 
patients in need of financial support. During this time of change and . pain Management 
transformation, you have my pledge that Presser Memorial Health will do 
its part to ensure healthcare services are available for all. ' Pediatrics 

To Your Good Health! Pw'at'y 
. - Rehabilitation Services 

(Physical, Occupational. 
Speech, 8: Aquatic Therapy) 

- Transitional Swing Bed Care 

Craig J Marks, FACl-IE - Women's Health 
Chief Executive Officer 

509.786.2222 l PresserHealthorg 



’Sunny§ide Medical or Office Space 

< back to search 

Attachment L 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Sunnyside Medical or 
Office Space 
1614 E Edison Ave l Sunnyside, WA 
98944 

an Overview 

Property Details 
Price 

Size 

Property Type 

Building Size 

Total Lot Size 

httDs:lfbuildout.com/nlueins/7085b861 80b9f8 12e3 d3 dfca2377b280fl 3d3'474/www.almoncnm mercial .mrn lin 

$9.00 SF/yr 
(NNN) 

1,625 SF 

Ofike 

1.625 SF 

0.1 Acres 

5 aces 

Page 1 of 2 

Log In 

$9.00 SF/yr (NNNO) 

- :2! Photos. Mag 

Brokers 

Greg Meshke 
Broker 
9: 509.833.5295 
E gmeshkeQal... 

Request More 
Info 

NAME: 

John Smith 

EMAIL~ADDRESS: * 

john©crecom 

PHONE: 

(111) TH - 1m 

MESSAGE (optional): 

1/9/7070 



‘Sunnj;§ide Medical or Office Space 

. . CONFIDENTIAL 
Description 

This medical/office space is in a great central location with easy access and 

exceptional presence and visibility along E Edison,just 8 blocks from 

downtown. 

Across the street from the high school, this space is in a freestanding 

building with a nicely landscaped courtyard and is configured with 6 exam 

rooms, 4 private offices, a waiting area, reception lobby and 2 restrooms. 

Landlord is seeking a quality tenant for a long—term lease and is willing to 

discuss remodeling/tenant improvements. 

This area is only going to get better and options are limited for businesses 

wanting to establish themselves in the fast-growing Sunnyside market area. 

Footnote: Virginia Mason Memorial just opened a first-class 9,0005F medical 
clinic across the parking lot. 

Location 

Suit-3&5 Mflllntflln Vain-rm haw ' .  éflfi Vinflls 

9 Brewery and ¢ Elisha 8.- Bake-3w 
r. 

a 2i .- =9 .3 r ‘  . fl ruminant.” 1’5" '4 . . m m I 5;, Mid Valley Mall 9 

Ave .trusr-vel (J 5:: 

sedan -..' Jean.- rummage 
E. l =‘rem to .3; 2:0 l 

.' i i  i !  I? g. :__ l .  ‘ reg-1 1: M»:- _ E EFulsnnme 

.. :‘T g; Sunnysida High fishnet Q 
3 2? 3' re. ' - .. = E'- :-_ g; ...; if I Manonald s 9 

{5;- is: 9;: ,-'.' g 
.3" 2' 
7: f ii“ .4? 
=6" ‘2‘? 

«E's. I; 1 
‘ J's-grim: . .. _ a _ Harrison Middle Earshot)? 

, t " '. fir 

' . _ -  I. ” '  T, U? h ' ‘30-..9'0 .. . Rmmma 

httns:l/buildout-com/blueins/7c85b8e1 80b9fB 1 2e3d3 dfca23 77b28cf'l 3d3474/www.almnnmmmeminl r-nm an 

Page 2 of2 

Enter message 
text... 

"I ; l'rnnotambot 
teCAPTGl-IA 
Milw- Ten-m 

Send Message 

Powered 
I 

B y f l ' g i fi  i i i  ; ‘ 

1 1') {anon 



A
ttachm

ent M
 

_D B. G 

.. fl:— 

amnm an“. m t SE vmum 

EOUOUHEC©>CCO¥ 
._2>—U mDOI 

VN < O._. Dm.Em>ZOU .53.. m3._U U_._.m_.=._._.< JOOm mI._. m0“. mu<._n_ Z_ ._<._._n_mOI 
It; mm<m._ < 02:50.20 02¢ mummimfi ”.0 

>._.2m_._n_ Shawn—0mm m=._._. wZ_Z_(._.Z_<_>_ QZ< 
0253;: .GZEmn—OEm—m 1.53 mma 02 

Gum—(mm m¢m2>>0 m=._._. 
.OZ_D.__Dm Duhdfims 

24. 026. 94.5 mmmztn. AzummmUUDm < 7:50 
> 

a 
fifitfiza \. 83.3 a: 3...... 

. . _ .. 
i had; m. G O I i mummmn $3333 5 alumna-.. E! l . .H. 

> + _ x ufihsflufiéaz I «If H” 



Attachment N 



Dear Friends: 

South Haven Community Hospital has been providing quality healthcare in our region for 
over 100 years. After many years of proud service in South Haven, the hospital is embarking 
on a new and exciting initiative that will improve the health of our community through 
construction of the Shoreline Wellness and Rehabilitation Center. 

This new $7.5 million facility will provide state-of—the-art fitness and rehabilitation services 
under one roof -—- serving all ages for their health and fitness needs. While this project has 
been in the planning stages for many years, our vision only recently became possible through 
the donation of a site/building adjacent to thehospital on Bailey Avenue. The leadership of 
the hospital is grateful to the Murk family for this generous gift. 

After careful planning and study, the SHCH Board of Trustees recently initiated the Building a 
Healthy Cemmunity capital campaign -— a $1.25 million community fundraising effort on behalf 
of this project. This campaign seeks a community partnership with the hospital in providing the 
best in wellness and rehabilitation programs for our community. 

When complete, this new facility will provide families with healthy activities, busy 

professionals with fitness alternatives. and our entire cemmunity with medically based 
wellness and rehabilitation programs. Caring for our community's health needs is a great 
privilege and an immense responsibility. As chairs of the Building a Healthy Community 
campaign, we urge you to join us in making this exciting vision a reality. 

Our investment now will yield community dividends for years to come. 

Sincerely, 

Osn/L—Q al-WD W é w  Wm "mm/Km 
Greg O’Niel Dr. John Young Sue Knytych Mark McClendon 
Campaign Chair Campaign Chair Campaign Chair Campaign Chair 



.R OUR IE. 
99 an J "BI-w 

1 M91995, 113;: :JJIJIIBJT 1753911939139 *E‘ZEE' 
9999,19... 99995 [”Ejgmr 9919} I 

. i9 19919919199519.2521 91.199 9999 
9'9“ “Yd-111E FWIWW 

, 539199? J“? 99 593— £999: 999: J 99919192}. 
I T4 9 Walks 959-999 Ifflfiir-afi 

iii Ii‘é @919 
gm} 

’ N ”1993999 «I 99999919, 
Milan-nu 

1 999159199"! MW]: 399 
9999- £15199- .99 EE‘ 99199:: 

-. :J'IféI ”HI-2+ 

. é_ Aiflfi‘mfg - lE1 , J J L I  

9991999993 WEEK-J 
99999999991 9'19"» 
WEMJJII $939.99! Eta Eta! 
9,9999%: WEE 999I 9919994 

.WW5?19.9“1I1§3 
999} 529mg} 

5999159 99 993 9999 Ir 
:99 519331399 $9999.- 99999999 
Jwfléfiq 9:3" 9; ficrnaw 
591513-55». “ e g g s  . Emmy 
JJ‘JE‘fiJ gut.- da .- tfl'm 
, ‘ IJI-  "‘ - _ -  . au i5nJ-e - ‘133Lytgfl - l ,  
mifi‘t osprtai. W151: 
991999- e :65 Wit?!“ 99mm 
@9999 J‘stem ”$9 999 

_ 999999999999: «139 

9399911 mas-919913; ” 
919939931? JJJLLEJ r; EEJI'IJJQJ 
919% 

l 1— 

I09: '5' r at” ‘rfifimfi‘ 
"v ask-Wm] I35“??? 5- Qi'r'HQQTQ 931999911 
1%39-{I- c EIIWE-Iamfé 

':-' 91154:” ymij j j  

Ir- :il‘j—jgfl fi_%ioiV 

I - {99 9:95 
.3331 @3199 

I‘mmil‘a 
{1331:9139 

‘ E'Iavm 
U-JWBEJJ 

st 9:" ~ “'91 *IWE'EHW‘ 

99991 @929199999‘99 ‘-= 99919 
i; 99999 D 99999 999919919991 99999 99999 9: 
-JI.-‘- 9999 9 +919 



ALWAYS MOVING FORWARD 
20005: 19603 

New addition, 30 new 

beds, dietary depart- 

ment, surgical suite, 

obstetrics department 

19705: 
First coronary care 

unit, Completion of 

critical ca re unit 

19805: 

New emergency treat- 

ment area, expanded 

laboratories, radiology, 

respiratory therapy, 

and patient care areas, 

medical office building 

to house physicians 

and the rehabilitation 

sen/ices department 

19903: 

New surgery depart- 

ment, renovations to 

main entrance and all 

patient moms, expan- 

sion of emergency 

department and 

Urgent Care Center 

New and innovative 

Shoreline Women's 

Center opened 2004. 

Expansion and renova— 

tion of Shoreline 

Family Care, surgery, 

nutrition services, 

oncology. and radiology. 

Implemented digital 

(PACS) _radi0'gr;a_phy 
I 



Wh at’s next? 
Over the last decade, demand for healthcare services 
at South Haven Community Hospital has increased 
significantly. Just last year, SHCH had: 

I 17,500 emergency/urgent'care Visits 
0 over 1,200 inpatient admissions 
0 over 100,000 outpatient visits 
I 397 births, the most since 1992 

0 nearly 9,000 home visits to the elderly 
and homebound 

Much of the demand in the coming years will be from 
the growing papulation of seniors - expected to 
increase by 33% in our region by 20.25. This segment 
relies heavily on programs like rehabilitation (physical, 
occupational and speech therapy), cardiac rehabilitation 
and orthopedic surgery. 

At the other end of the spectrum are teens and 
young adults. Many of these kids are. more obese and 
less active than previous generations. In fact, Michigan 
is now ranked as the fourth most obese state in the 
nation and medical costs are expected to soar as a 
result. Their needs include specific medical services, 
health and fitness programs and education about 
how to live a healthier lifestyle. 

Our challenges 
The Rehabilitation” Services Department had over 
13,000 patient visits in 2005. The center is housed 
in the lower level of the hospital and is much smaller 
than our future needs dictate. Access is difficult for 
patients with mobility issues and the unit equipment 
is constrained due to limited space. 

Related pregrams are growing at a rapid rate as 
well. Demand for cardiopulmonary services has grown 
in the past five years. In addition, there has been 
growing sentiment in our community for a true 
commitment to wellness and disease prevention. 
South Haven Community HOSpital is uniquely 
positioned to provide medically based wellness and 
rehabilitation programs that meet the health needs 
of our community. 

South Haven Community Hospital needs to expand 
services in these vital areas or risk sending our 
residents out of town to receive the care they need — 
and we're ready to take action. 



Our sol utlon _ 
South Haven Community Hospital has kept our healthcare commitment over the past 100 years. And we plan 
to continue that commitment with the construction of a new and innovative facility focused on preventive . '3:- 
health care. 

South Haven Community Hospital envisions a 56,430-square-foot health, wellness and rehabilitation center 
on the site of the former Village Market grocery store, adjacent to the hospital itself. The $7.5 million Shoreline 
Wellness and Rehabilitation Center will meet the growing demand for rehabilitation services while also offering 
community wellness programs that encourage. healthy lifestyles and physical fitness to manage disease. .5;- 

0 Indoor walking/running track "I Medical office space including 
Ii Medical education conference-reams occupational medicine 
0 Four.lane lap POOl . Spinning and aerobics StUlS 

‘ Warm water~therapy pool ' Multi-pur pose gymnasium 
- Lounge area and café featuring healthy .- . Cardiovascular area featuring the latest _ 

food options high—tech cardio equipment 
a. Circuit training ‘ Expert trainers and qualified staff 
0. Fully equipped fitness testing room . Complete lOCkEl' faCl'll‘tliES 

3! A fully staffed child-care facility 

A place for anyone — and everyone 
The Shoreline Wellness and Rehabilitation Center will be a place for the community to thrive. You'll see seniors 
taking a fitness-therapy class while teenagers shoot hoops nearby and parents gather poolside to introduce 
their babies to the joys of swimming. One education conference room may feature diabetic counseling while 
next door a community group meets for a monthly discussion. 

Certainly it will be the premier destination for rehabilitation and wellness. in addition, this groundbreaking 
center will be a centerpiece for our community. A place for all walks of life, for all interests and for all to 
enjoy. This new center will be a place where happy, healthy futures are well within reach. 



- -— - . 3 2 .  '_ 

“WW—“*‘T' "H ~— ;_ J _ ., ~71; 
t ‘ fl — I - fi v j m . fl : :  _ f a  — 



a .  

' 4 -  

-u .fr'xfi'“ r 7131 
.i _ :1. I_ .1. F‘J‘fi l-lr -. 

'— 

- 
"

'
t

I
I

 
I

I
I

 
.

'
r

"
"

"
—

 
n

—
 

II 

.
'

_
 

.
1

,
 

a" 

‘ r n l ' v h  l - l  Extfliafifi'éz 1:1 



_ n 
A; . gémfiafififi. m. “I... 

L _. -. ...... 

fink—l. 
-3 

..-..I..: 
44 

_ fig .. infilfifl. 
mag.§ _, 

fly}. 
. .T... 

T. 124.4%... £433... 
fl... .1 

_:_ an??? --.._....m..u 

4...... 
mustnnmmniikufiu... r 

. -....... ...kwflu.m¥diiuh 
4? U... :4 1.1.. 

.4 : .C 
. i E. 

. 

In a _ “Aid—twat Fri 
__ 

W 
In 

‘P—I _ . ...... . . $344....E43 .. . 
:1 

it . 
4_ a m. 

s g... :1... - a . . . . 1 . 

__... __ 
. .Ertriir I. . .. 

. 
. ..nn.._.nmn.i..}...:...._.... 

h. 
. a . . - 

. .. 
EE%_+._... nu. 

... . I. I . . . I .l r 
. .n wnui. £91. . u... L.. ... _. 

. _ 

_._ 
. “if. _ _. - 4.. .4. N a. . 

a! . 
i. -. .. . .. 

. Engafifigi 31M... a”. 
. .A 

n. ... _ . r... . 
. ._ 

_ _ ......-.... 
$.35... 

.. ...._.afi_u 
. 

...... ...!.».£E.E £53.53. - . . - .. ._|. .I. 15:35:... ,. 
. . . 

. . ..__l 
.. ._...| 

. 

.. ... . .E.§E__......... M 
Jan... . 

...h§l..¢=...s. 
.-.......-..._........ H r...w.n.s..i..........__..m. U 

.. 
.JHE.? 

...._.fi.._._ .....I 

:1. L 
..... III 

3.4.49... 
24...... 

m3 9&3. 

4 
u 

—
-

 

_
._

.'_
 

_
.

—
 

_
.

_
 
._

...... 

E... .3 
Err 4- 0%....043 

mg I... >64. 



ProIect b u e t  
_South Haven Community Hospital has undertaken successful fundralsmg drives In the past A $700 000.- effort 

_ _I:ir_I the '905 made the surgeryfdepartment a reallty And the recent Shorelme Women _5 Center was funded by 
5'. ;a_ drive just lIke this one. wee—"confident that the people In; thIs communlty value wellness and are“ as 

committed t6 thIs exatlng project' as We are. -' ' 

Bunldlng purchase . _ . , -$7‘60_,'j(:)0.0,"r 
-;'Constructlon/renovatIon/sIte Improvements $5 2471.728 
fi-Professnonhal fees (arghltectural marketIng analysus enguneenng and deSIgn) $480 000 

" _.-.Constructlon contmgéfizy I $200,090 
Eqqment/furnIshIngs/fxtures-- $690,000 

. __ 5 L'_ '5 _-Campalgn expenses I' $170900 
' Total preject cost " ~ 57.547728 

_' -- * Baa; no; include-Valuept dahaIea land. _ 

How ou can hel , 
.The BmldIrIg a Healthy Community fundralsmg InItIatIve _Is.: seeking $1.25 mIIIIon In community philanthrOpIy 
to make this eXCItIng VISIOI'I a realm; You can help us achIeve thIs ambItIous goal by supportmg 'our 
_campalgn through '5 , 

z :‘5'; A gift of appreCIated assets :._ . _ . 

'6" An estate plan prowswn . , 

fssuthHaven“Genomes-HospitalIs. a'501-cI31 npnprefimrganaizstipn. Your gantrihutions are _tax_ deductible.- 

. ';,I."T:' 2'?! _r_ -:."'_ 
.. _-. I-' . 

. '  I . -  r l '  i—tHI‘T' l ‘L ' 

: ' -  ‘ I I ILZJ‘l lr-LI  La;r!II-_-5.I 
, n l  '-:l:l'- ' 1 ’  ‘ f  - I 

. . I - I  III-II ” t a n g ;  YIfiiII-I qfii'r“. 71‘ 

I I"I. I _ I ' : -  

.- 
.11. 



”This center will provide health-related services for everyone in the community. it will reach out to seniors, teens 
and everyone in between through a variety of programs focused on the ultimate goal of health and well-being. 
This project will help us have a healthy community. ” 

- Betty Davis, rehabilitation patient 

have had several surgeries including shoulder; back, hand and knee replacement. The therapists and assistants 
we helped me prepare for the surgeries and rapidly recover full mobility, strength and improved balance. Their 
leerful assistance, skill and extensive equipment have made for a wonderful recovery experience. ” 

—- Don Hixson, rehabilitation patient 

"A  facility like this one will make our community even more attractive. if we can tell people who show an interest 
in this area that we have state-of—the-art healthcare at every level, it’s definitely a big selling point fornew 
businesses and new residents alike. This center will allow companies to reduce costs and improve the quality of 
life for its employees. ” — Larry Lewis, Trelleborg 

'he Rehabilitation department has one of the most qualified staffs that you will find anywhere. They have a broad 
lucational base and share that knowledge with patients to ensure a great recovery. The proposed expansion, 
:luding the addition of a pool for aquatics, will be a great benefit for persons needing rehabilitation. ” 

—— Jake Hudson. South Haven resident. former patient 



Campaign Cabinet 
Dick Averill 

Bob Brickman 

Robert Burr 

Stan 8r. Cindi Compton 

Dr. Lori Dotson 

Roger Gauntlett 

Dana S. Getman 

Donna Goodrich 

Ron Hartgerin-k 

Don 8: Marion Hixson 

Dr. Karen Janson 

Sue Knytych 

Bryan Lewis 

Larry Lewis 

Rev. Robert Li—nstrom 

Dr. David Liscow 

Randy Locker 

Jim Marcoux 

Mark McClendon 

Janet Olson 

Greg O'N‘iel 

Debbie Owens 

Cheri Rehfeld 

Al Ruppert 

Mark Savage 

Dr. Matt Small 

Peggy Spencer 

Stephanie Timmer 

Pam Utke 

John Ver Beek 

Dr. John Young 

Endorsement Council 
Cooper Clinic 

Covert Community Foundation 

Betty Davis 

Ed 8: Jeanie Harris ' 

Robert McClendon 

Dennis Murk 

Stephen Murk 

Shoreline Family Care 

Shoreline Internal Medicine 

Shoreline Occupational Medicine 

Shoreline Rheumatology 

Shoreline Surgical Services 

Shoreline Women‘s Center- 

SHOUT 

South Haven Area Senior Services 

South Haven Chamber of Commerce 

South Haven Community Hospital Auxiliary 

South Haven Family Physicians 

South Haven Orthopedics 

Dr. Paul Wahby 

Administrative Staff 
Craig Marks, President/CEO 

Scott Smith, Director of Rehabilitation Services 

Charlene Wilson, Campaign Coordinator 



A
ttachm

ent 0 

«2% 6E5 
30.? ucwsmfizo 

mad “5% 
33.3 ”598 no 

fimdm “a. 

£2“ Ham. 
2033335”. 3:32 .35.».t meow co .8m $08 338380.." mnmm teem mew m.mw 

28m mtmonEou 
.mu3mocmmE 35am: .5 8.3:: 5 5333mm o 

.mmE3 :95 E 53333. o m: «.mw New fimw mmu_>._mm 3533-330 
.mESuwcum 33:23c a 

.mEEmb 0228 5:653 o owmfi Hfiw ~.mw mdm {9552 25.0 
.EEmoE mw3_>3um _mco3mwbmm .. 

.203 EwEmmmcmEémm 3:038 30 :o3mEmEmEE. ¢ vm m.mw 
Sam «.3 5mm mEBm 

3&5 _8_m._:m =m 53255-8 28 m>32waoba nw>oEE_ o 
538:3 9.8 352 $32898; o m3 oém mew «mew #595 3533-330 .33..“ 35m: 32”. U5 «atmaxw 28 33:8 93 @3355 o 

4.82 £5. gang . 9:“ NB 9% mg 8m: FEE 2E5”. 
6:8 a: 26:2 @9285 o 

£03823 @9285 33”.t .- mmfi 0.? 5mm mm 88 384‘ 
EEmoE uEmEEmn. >3E=EE8 93 U5 833:3: uwmmmbE . 

533:3: tag“; o mum fimw mumw 9mm Ew3mg:.-mn__._<u_._ .3533 xmt :9: U5 Q3-26__£ wmhmcumfi . 
.330; 25.9 cmE mats—u 26: E032 o 31 mdw how 0mm .tmamo >ucmmEm— 

33.3 
39.4 mac". 333.5 o~o~ ".0 u maou meow ESN 9.9.0 >923 

£334 £88.— Efiotm anon can tamed Ewan—um 32.334 3:333 
.333.— Etcfioz Emma...— 



EoEoE 0.Qoon. E 

2 .9. .2 
main $3.3m 

$263.5 fin>h$>2nEu 

3.3.9:. 33..“— tonom 

mHoN EoEwmmmcm. 

A
ttachm

ent 
P 

5.3... Etc—=2). .33.... 



U...- H._..m.=..m_m_ 0.25."— ONON @ 

50 

on 

nw 

fiw 

he 

vw 

ow 

me 

an 

NQN 

and 

mad 

¢N.¢ 

¢N.¢ 

cm.” 

2%? 

mazw 

had... 

3.»... 

@MN 

HVN 

NVN 

NVN 

gum 

mvw 

omm 

NVN 

v 

afiowuoafiu 3 oven-«Nuwo E2“. anon aCmEoumup—u :0 woman team.»- 

EwEno_w>ao 628 w mag—E... 

EuEuwmcwz 3508”. w ”:55...“ 

3:25 .m mugbm 

:ozuflmzmm £2. 

32233 «HEBEE. 

Buzz—u $23.5 

Bum—.3 w cozmmcmnEou 

:ormufinfifiou 

552E552 

EmEEzm _w>w._ :2... 



U...— acmEmE manna...— DNON 9 

H." 

OH 

m.“ 

hh 

on 

ow 

hm 

mm. 

om 

mm 

mm 

mm. 

fioé 

mozw 

m1.“ 

hoi 

DEV 

and 

Noé. 

mm.” 

mm...‘ 

mmé 

0H6 

emf 

end 

we... 

Had 

we.“ 

2% 

awn 

hmn 

Sum 

m3“ 

mam 

hum 

wmm 

NVN 

awn 

own 

EN 

EN 

NVN 

Nwm 

cormficsEEou 

EuEnoEfio 
.583 auscfifi 

mafia wEBSU 

EuEwwmcmZ 
3588. 

wmzeflm 

“.556 3.3.5 

cozmu_c:EEou 

33...“. a. 93.3 

mcwm 
w cogmcwnEou 

5:338 no. 

EuEummcmE 
8.30.6”. 
w mean—mum 

5:30 a 8.2mm 

BREE 3.3.5 

5.335858 

Sam-£552 

5.53552 

__ u. 
.- u H 

T - r , _ q... 

Eon-3-2 B Eon-«go Ea: Sow “sagas” no woman toga... 

beams 
22:...— 

m c. gnu—50%.. >52”. E8 Emu—Lone. 9.8m: . 

n.9— >E um 3.5883 R. B m: .: it 33.3a 3.08.. . 

25: E0: 
.3.» a flaw. an 5.3... .m.._oEmE Emu-En. 5.3m: 3 cm... . 

30:5. um .Emmmuusm 
an. 3 Eu: . EmEnEuo .Em mun-508.. of 9m: _ 

5”:m EEOC—NE Lamp—n— 23 350.5 O”— UDOLQ awn— _ 

mcofimmmmzm 
cto “En :o_:.n.o >E m=_u_o>m.n.mt£Eou .mfl. 

96:38.0 no.5»... a .8 9.3.8. .6388 5:3 . 

2.. 2.53 .2: 
a. in. Eng EB 

.Emmmuusm an. 5.8: .mtaEwE bummer... 9.2. 3 0E ho 
twpumnxw >..mE._o: m. “5.3 .396... cm 3 Bananas. Em . 

3 new: . 5232338 >E c. 3:338: 20>.» Em. 

3:25 
Em 3.33 9.?a . .5. may“... 29.3 3 tuna-535 Em . 

5.3... .m.._oEmS. 
.33.... .o 83.3, .Em 

.co.m.> 50.3.5. m5 5.? mama . 

03.8% m. mucmEtmnmu :wwauwn. :o_umu.::EEou 

BEE 95.8: .mtoEmE .33.... 
he 5:. .ucm :03? .33 m $335568 scam-535.23 

tmfi E335 .uEm 
mumEEEm Scam Emu .6...“ 26% 203% :oBEfiEEE 

rmEEsm .m>w.. cm... 



U...— ucuEwm Enema. ONON 9 

0H 

3.. 

.3 

_ a- 
_ a- 

. w, 

. v 
_ a- 

.5 

an 

mm 

on 

mm. 

mm 

wk 

mm 

mm 

.3 

cm 

mm 

«66 

hmé 

hoé 

aoé 

ohm 

Hod 

owd 

mad 

mod 

mfiv 

V03. 

MN..w 

32¢ 

mmé‘ 

hr...“ 

van 

v 

v 

NvN 

own 

«.mw 

OWN 

ovm 

Nvm 

NWN 

mum 

N¢N 

emu 

NNN 

mum 

NVN 

uHEE 3.3.5 

SE36». no. 

5.32% no. 
28.333 
www.mwE. 

8n.>._mn. :m 
mumfimEE. 

.8.>..mn:w 
33.888. 

Emsbazm 
0535.5: 

.BEmnsm 
Emfiofifi. 

3m_>._wn:m 
BEEEE. 

:o.yau_::EEou 

3:30 $83.8 

3:30... 
a :o.§:mnEou 

mEmcmm 
w cozmmcmnEou 

mEocom. 
w 20.32353 

mHEE 33:3 

BEE weasu 

cozmuEnEEou 

mfiomacuuwfi B. ouomfluéo E9: mfiow “5&5 :0 Bane. tan—mu. 

.fi: .335: .235 a mass; BEE fi__.__.__§5 
3:23 

$.53? .uoom m ESEmE 3 mE Esozm twovtogg 

“curacflfifiouum .33t 96 3:3 m «E 33m ”.53 2). 

2.3333. muw>o.n.Ew 38.5 53.233 22 

#589233 Encamflofl >E mtonnsm Lafitwnsm a). 

v.33 toom .8 :o_u.:w0um._ $335 Em_>._wn.:m 2). 

85mm. €3.39. 2. 95% m. 83233 >2 

mucmEhebn. 
>5 co gums—Em... .Ewmz mE $3» 58.23:... .22 

mqEhemn. 
>5 .6», 333336 mmugEsEEou 2.62”. Burton...» >5. 

c2afiwEmcou 53m Em mcofivmwsm tcm 3%. 2). 

{95 
B. .25 cm... wctmzfiu 3 .93: E E3 Em 39.838 22 

3.5 9: c. mcozmflcmfifi 
235.3: .950 5.3 m>.u.umnE3 m. cozmmcvafiou >3. 

3%. 2.: c. acosflfims 
28.....8: 55o 5.; ozunS Em 3.55.“. 22 

Eur: ucmfibuca 
. “a...”~ cm EumgczEEOu 2.52... 

Em mEmcmn >5. 

ES .2 2.5%.... .25 35...“. 
>E B 5.3... .3650: Emma... @5550q 2:95. 

v.83 3 8m... 
room m mm 5.8... .355»: Emma... .ucmEESE 2.83. 

5.m 
.m...oEm_2 .5305 Eat @3q _ :o_amE._£c_ m...» flab . 

1.. JL.. 

. {NEH 



u... “5.5m 25.8“. owon 9 

NI 

m.» 

me 

an 

we 

hm 

om 

mm 

on 

.K 

mm. 

mm 

and 

3.6 

we... 

om...” 

09m 

.36 

an...“ 

mad 

«0% 

oncn 

mod 

NV... 

NH... 

#9:... 

own 

N¢N 

SVN 

Sum 

new 

man 

NVN 

own 

man 

HVN 

own 

v 

mNN 

EmEmmmcmE 
8.508”. 
3:53“ 

co.umbm.:.E.u< 

m..mE..U .w m.525“. 

EmmmcmZ 
858m”. 

.wmcfiflm 

EmEno.m>mn. 
.8t w $.59... 

3:30 woxgm 

cosmuEzEEou 

«HES 3.3.8 

EwEnEgoo 
.623 w. w:.c.m.... 

3:30 w 83% 

EmmacmE 
3303... 
3:53..“ 

3:36 a 8.3mm 

«Ewcwm 
w cofimmzmnEou 

38.03“ 3 $o~.-.mo EB. Sou .ficmmafi 5 Emma. :33. 

v.33 E. .3: 
£3... .mE o. “Eastman“. >E :. tau EmfiEE .0. 22¢ 

5.5.3553 E9: 5.535558 “c0353. m. 20...... 

mmm>o_n.Ew 
tam tau .muEuE 5352. flag?! .0 .05. gm... m m. Emfi 

u..m..mo._ m. on 3 Bfimnxm Em 3.6.5 .o EsoEm 2F 

30.. >E “E 3.9682,... 
2. mE 3.2. 9:32. ”.muxm. us... 

3885 rucflmficou 2w muaucflm 39.8 

.33n 
>cmnE3 «=95 «Enos c323: .Emtofiamc .0... .30“: 

En £09. 523.: 3583 95.3... .33s .33... 

£3» 
magma. .2 :DBEmouw. 950% 5.3... .m...oEm.). .039... 

2.3232... 26% B 
www.catonno 5.3 9: 82.6.... fifim... .3555... ammo... 

38mm 
.0 mucmtonE. v... 85335 9...m .3555. .83... 

2:02. 3:26 
33.5.69. .0 an... .uoou a flow prim... Eton—02 3&9". 

5.3: 
.m..oEo.2 .385 an 3.3.... a3 m m. cosuflmzmm “Erma. 

atom: .5. 3mm... amnion... 50:2. 0...“ ...mb>o 

.i1l—I __. . ._ u 

_. SEE; .H a... 



33-3-3 3 Son. - E2 5.59% :0 mm 98 
3.. “55mm Enema anon a gum 

am no :33 cm. to a. t a 

flaw cormLmEmcg 52m Em. mcozmmmmsm mcm 
mmmE 22 

LHIII. ._.I HIM-”II I a... L II... 
Tin... L... I.I_.H_14_.w 

._.—r. .. L ._. -mwh 5.m 1135w 

._.wmmmwka. 
flu... KEV—Ln anwfm ME. czuwwfimm Emamm 

.. .. I 
I 

'l I
J

 
.__.Iull.”- 

53.. L.L..L__mm_.:_. 
LmLLoEpE mmma- 
Low. 45.39% 3...... L 

om. v :2m EcoEm—Z mmoLa “.0 mw:_m> ncm c055 co_mm__2_ wfi 55> $m _ 

2:3. v.33. “$26.. “Em «8:3... 



U...— uficbfi 030m;— DNON 9 #36 

3335 omm US $8o2 mvm 

28m @5203“. 

mm 

mfiouuonfla 3 mHON-NN.mo Eat SON uEFfimmmcu :0 Emu...— toga 

=2w>o 



3.. “5.5m. 23mm anon o 

Ha 

”Eon 
sviufiu. 

.330‘: . 
§_Ev¢ 

BEBE—aw“ 

wuxh 

«moo 

«men 

«mum 

$3 

mane 

wag 

Rom 

Run 

«30 

8mm 

$3. 

odomfifl 2 ofioguéo 52* Sou “5.5mm?” :0 88.. team”. 

EvEnEgmo $25 a. mam—=8... 

EuEmmmcas. 8.88: w cSm 

£30 a 85mm 

couumtwmm n2 

#8383 83355. 

«$55 m. 23.5 

3:30.... a. 5:359:39 

co=§§EEou 

counfigEE 

=55 
L... _ _ _. .mfififimfii 



means: .3622 £12.. 2:91.25 Eng; 

0.... acoEafi gnaw...— ONON Q 

u_=__U 

Bank. 

.2 If I 

“333m .mEEQfi—tzhsm. 

wuxm 
muonéu -NH 3 mHDN-NN-mo E9: ZEN ”Eu—panama :0 nonma— ton»: 

EmEnsgun 323 .w ”553.— 

EmEvmmcmZ 3539.— .m mag—Em 

5.530 a. 830m 

casuatumm non 

Logzasm 333E5— 

oumE=u w 23.5 

atop—mm a. coammcunEnu 

commuEzEEou 

carnam_=_E_u< 

=Eo>o 

.mgfifiwfi 
.62 



as“. a- no - - E2 Ewan :0 mm 03 ujpcucfimmEOma among 
33 

e n umuou «N mo umuomu cm to at m 

E=E_xm_2 :23: 82552 

EmEnEuEn 325 6 main; 

EwEwmmcmZ 3583. w mafia—m 

3:95 a. .8“m 

533333 92 

Bazazm EmEmEE. 

flmE=u a 23—5 

3:33 w :owmmcunEau 

cormficzEF—OU 

Bangui? 
= E0>o 

I ”m , . w w. E. n |.|I.I .I. I . ‘—— 
I.-I|l.l| 

Sfifigsg . mugging; inauguatug; __ . E: 
_ _. 

i... E H __:_ 
-.:._ 

. 



u... .555 2a Show a 

Row 

an.“ 

aim. 

:3 
am“ 

am... 

S 83$ 2 23-3.8 ES. 2 on “5.5%.... so .63... tuna”. 
«S: 

.mmuuz. rfimfi 

.mmunzzucmcsgmz 

.mmuuz. $9.23 Embécafizsmfim 

Hmmnuz. $9508”. cmEs... 

.Nmnuz.mco=m_§ 3.5EEBREEEZ 

an an... r3283 

nvnmuz. ”Emma: umflocmmfi 

.mmmuz. 5.8... .mcozmnsuuo 

88%. 356 3.28....“ 

.mmmuz. 2:5 5.”. coufim 

nmmwuzu azuEtmnmn. >ucwm..mEm_ 

- 
_ .mnuuz. 822$. 28 33... 

$2“; 822:... 2.5m“. 

.mmmuz. 8328. 

.855 

Ammmuzv again—Ea. 

.mmmuz. 56.5.2... 

cumwnz. E32_nmmm\>..m:oE_=no_Emu 

flamEtmu w:_>>o=£ wfi fits 9.3.92. 5 coauflmrmm =Em>o 96 _w>m_ 50> 38%.... $3.... 

$22.. 2.6 



0.: qEmm Enema ONON @ 

83mm 2% BEE I .mfimz I 333% 1 Engage $5 I 
. $33 x8 x8 $8 $3 $8 a? 

mam“... 

E“ 
g. . 1. 

«man 

3% 

¢H\._.‘._... 

2&3 “oz mwoo \Lwam:< oz 
38 «mom 

. 

a." om-o.n-m.n 3 mHON-NN.wo Eat mHoN “Emma Eu woman team: 

mH % 

. 8mm"; u_:__u;m_>u=£o 

82"; £56 5.8: 95595 amen. 

Hmnmnz. u__.___u EmEmmmcmE Ema m>_mcm;EnEou 

. 
. 

Ammwnz. 832$ _m_uom 

88q 2:6 amen. 

8mm"; .8228 32:3 

_ ANMNHZV five—.03 m. 5.3—.— l wilt: 

1 finanzv Smack. 3350.8."— BEzfiEou 

__ ENHZESBSE 38% “53:8 

_ ammuzvcEEEEEE 

. . .4; 62"; “Easy. 382%.: 

ammuzv mc____m\m8_aum Enact “Erma 

Emu; marge? 

8mm"; Ewemmmcmz “WEE: 
—

_
'|._

 

~ .mmunzvm:_§ouu<\=o%n_ 

Ammmuz. ._._\>mo.o§._um.r cos—~55: 



$8-3-NH B 28-3-8 Eat Sow Eugen co Emma tans. u: “Semi 2.28; anon @ 33H 

mcEmE 
mmmgm EMU“ zucwtn— WEBB.— 

>=E£ >H_C:EEOU .30» so; 
Emu . $8 25 E 

yawn. 922 $2”. 
35:3 >25 EVE; Emnma 2% 

. 
8 2383 

waowa 
VIC; E __Em 

mEo... 5335 38:039. u—qHm Eustmnmu 
EmEzEgcm mmm>o_n_Em 

E F: 
.. t ___.__?_.r mq... 

2.330; .mbawz 93%m 
I I 

«83 
+ Kn I cozmcmofim 

l E I Regains. Koo.“ 

E I cozmxcsEfiou 
, “83 

I an I HEEwmmcmE 35.83. a... Emum>m «83 
I fin I nEmfitmmJ “32 A 

lance.“ 
Re I m_:tm_._um\£=vto>> 

Ix“; xv I usenofifio a. £320 a 
l a... I kamggm «mood 

Be 
In mum—3mm w :ozmmcmnEou 

«moon 

:1 a: I $28.35 
I as | mafia. 

EmEmEum 3:259."— woman... 

2:o .mtofimi 382.... am @553 Sean fioE >35 30> on “—2.5 

m_m>_m:< EmEEou 



- - o - - ES 5.5mm» 
U...— ucuEufi 0.98.... Guam 0 wuxmu 

«HON 3.. N.“ ”anon Nu no «gnaw 9 cm. :0 woman toawx 

uauamcm 93.6 39%:m 
33:2 tuna—Em Ecatoano bogged 

1 $3 

1 8E. 

I 88 

I fimu 

.1 $6M 

aldoad p 
9;. 

I .fimm 

I .80? 

t fimw 

gum: n .38 

EoEowmmcu $3 

x0e... EmEmwwmcm 



HI- -..Eo._ Ecofloe 
u....Eqfim.n8n¢~ow© 

m. on 3 «“838 «N no :32 cm .8 at a 
E): 

o 
nmmmwcm >_w>_fi< I .EBEEEEmmmE E 320 ctonnO I umwmmcmmfi 2333 I \82 Rom *8 RR .38 when as? x8 x8 x2 x. 

I ”flaw-I 
-_.| 

HITP 
,I.I 

.. e fiaBoEm :caézu 

$2.335». 
.1. _. _ 1 . 

._ Amuztunwoxwmso: L 

_ :32. V38 

Amuz. 3.52 3583 zz 

.1 
_A I Amuz. 50... mo 

.- I _ Aenzzuohmhmumgua. 

8q Eu twang—“.4 

8“; 292m m - Emgocfifl U 

I ._ 
I .___ 

Avnz. m I an 590;... Eon—23$“... 

EIzZZU .I._ 

an; 8.95%”. - 53858.95 

AVE ._EuE E 352 

on. __ Amnzvfimosfistmufioz 

«a? ._ I. ICI’II IN. 
..In m_ afiuz.u_c__u-§_$u_>aflcm:§ 

Huh. Inuit-Ill? .sPI.._I..I_I 
rrM 

I anz:z.au_mm§_3 

- - EH _ g suzrsfimoffifin. LIMPLLI II. ll. 

Eu; 5 _ 
.II r2. 

muEnfimoEwo >m .69: EwEmwmmcm 



Prosser Memorial Health 

Engagement 2019 

Report filters included 
Employee Type: Employees 
Employee Status: A1, A2, A7 



_ Comment Re port 

What do you enjoy most about working at Prosser Memorial Health? (184) 

n/a 

the people 

The friendliness ofthe staff 

l enjoy working with my coworkers 

I lovethe staff | directly work with on my shifts. I'm proud ofthe hard work we do, theteamwork we display, and the ease in which we commUnicate/work 
with other departments on shift. Our straight-forward communication with one another creates an honest and genuine work environment that provides 
better care to our patients and families. 

Serving and caring for the people in my community. 

The camaraderie between the staff is nice making it a great work environment making it easy to come to work. Prosser Memorial Health is still able to keep it 
that small home town vibe making it personable to employees and patients. 

I have a great boss and co workers which makes working here great. 

the employees and staffl work with. 

I enjoy the shared vision ofthe Board, Administration, Leadership, Medical Staff, and Employees. I believe everyone shows up to work each day to give the 
best work they are capable of to the benefit of our patients and our community. 

A sense of family with the people you work with. 

no comet 

The other employees 

I like small rural hospitalswhere everyone knows each other and are friendly, sometimes. 

Working with patients from the community that I have known my entire life. . 

The teamwork that occurs with in pre—op and PACU department and the willingness of people to help out when needed 

I enjoy the positive atmosphere around. 

The satisfaction of helping the community and spending the day with my fellow employees ? 

Being able to help the community when they need it most 

I ENJOYWORKING WITH ALL CO—EMPLOYEE AND HELPING PATIENTS FEEL MORE HAPPY. 

The People 

It is always ajoy coming in to working knowing that I work with team players and that l havethe confidencethat we will always cometogether to makethe 
clinic run smoothly. 

FRIENDLY ENVIRONMENT. THE BOND THAT IS ESTABLISHED WITH OUR PTS. 

The most I enjoy working at P MH is the staff I work with I believe we are a great team and work well together to give the patient the appropriate care needed 
and when needed. 

Working with my co—workers in my dept and all depts. I also enjoy seeing the patients that come in very often and we get to know each other. 

I enjoy having a very sick patient and helping them feel better. I also enjoy the overall camaraderie that EMS and the ER usually enjoy. It has become much 
better in past five years. Mary Fuler's willingness to be proactive in attempting to keep the EMS staff up to date on our departments position in the 
organization has gone 3 along way in helping us feel moreimportant and less like an unwanted, but semi useful department. 

N/A 

I enjoy working with all the different employees and departments. Everyone is super respectful and joyful to be around. 

I considered them as my 2nd famiy..i love working with them especially our manager Marla, who is very supportive and always have time to listen and 
appreciate thing we do. She also made our lounge more like a home ,we can eat and watch tv while on break and more comfortable. 

Direct patient contact. Establishing long term care for our community. Exited with extra programs and information to our patients. 

Being able to interact with and learn from a variety ofindividual to further my knowledge 

Interacting with the community and my co-workers. 

The sense ofcommunity and team work. The pride I feel in how our facility has come and how far I believe it can go. 



‘ I enjoy the people I work with. Also, the CPP program has been great for our patients post care. we hear a lot of people states that they like this program and I 
~ hope it continues. The doctors are very caring and supportive to the staff. Having my own family come here for thei r care and having them express how they 
like the hospital and the care they receive is great to hear. 

I enjoy the over all work experience. I enjoy Prosser as a city and community 

I really enjoy the relationship between all departments during the evening shift. everyone is very helpful. 

patient care/ team work 

Great group of people! 

I enjoy providing exceptional care for the people in and around my community. I absolutely love working here at PMH. 

my boss is the best, my coworkers and physicians are very great to work with. 

Small town hospitality oftreating our patients and families with kindness and compassion. 

Working at PMH feels like being in afamily. 

Everyone is driven by and believes in our Mission, Vision, Values 

We have a great work environment. We work as a team and helped one another to provide great service to our patients. We have great lab supervisor that 
leads all of us. 

People 

My coworkers 

High Quality Care; good morale; my supervisor 

The belief in treating everyone with respect 

Being able to help other Doctors and learning new things. 

Friendly staff. and working with such great Providers who show their passion in working in the medical field. 

seeing the same co-workers makes a differences and say something about our organization. 

Staff and Administration treats me with respect and if I ever have any questions or concerns HR department always answers and helps me in any way that they 
can. HR is the BEST 

Theflexibility to change when needed 

The people | get to work with every day! 

the small community and knowing the patients mostly live close and keep coming back 

I enjoy myjob and my co—workers 

Everyone is always friendly and welcoming 

I honestly do not enjoy working at Prosser Memorial Health. 

Relationships between staff 

theteam work in our department and the importance oftreating the whole patient and family. 

Giving back to the community I grew up in. 

Home feeling here at PMH 

working with a team of caring professionals! 

HELPING MAKE A DIFFERENCE PEOPLES LIVES. AND BEING ABLE TO HELP ACCOMMODATE PEOPLE. 

I LOVE MY DEPARTMENT BECAUSE WE ARE LIKE ONE SMALL HAPPY FAMILY. ALSO, THE WHOLE PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH FAMILY. 

close to home, family atmosphere, staff have close relationships 

Each day is challenging, | feel that I am making or have made a difference improving that healthcare out community. 

It isn't as busy as my old hospital 

I am beginning to trust our leadership now that we have new, professional people in administrative positions. 

Feel like I'm making a difference. 

The staff I work with and services we offer to our patients. Its not only a responsible company to work with and patients give us full trust its also a place where 
employees can also have fun through our employee engagement team. 

Thpfart that lfppl Iilrpthp wpllnpct: at m Ir nn'l'Ipn'l'c i: imnnrtsmt tn DMI—l 



. My co-workers and employees throughout the hospital and clinics. 

Being exposed to the various hospital disciplines and learning from each specialty. 

Giving excellent, professional, quality, caring careto our community and each individual patient 

The people l work with who have a shared passion for helping our community members. 

Being able to demonstrate my skills, learning new skills. do what I love to do with in my scope. 

The people. Most everyone is very positive and happy to be here. 

| get the opportunity to make a personal difference with my patients every day I work. 

we are like family! 

Most everyone is friendly and helpful 

The majority ofour staff believe in our Mission, Vision and Values and it shows in patient care and patient satisfaction. 

The people I work with are awesome! ! ! i Love the providers, staff and managers. 

Our environment and teamwork and everyone being compassionate 

The friendly environment. 

Positive changes and a future goal ofthe new hospital. The people and culture i work with and around. 

My coworkers and sense ofjob security! 

my boss, my co-workers, the way how admin are hands on in giving importance to employees especially on holidays,achievements.. etc.. 

Patient centered care! The true feeling of team work and excellent work ethic of our clinic staff. 

We give great care to all our patients. Love my supervisor! 

I enjoy the work that I do and that my work is only a few minutes away from home. 

myjob- working in women '5 health. 

great place to work, great people to work with. 

The ability to educate patient through the community paramedic program. 

location 

I am really enjoy the way that this hospital keep me inform of everything. 

I love working in a community that everyone is so close we are all considered family. When one cares for their family they put there all into what they do, That 
is what I feel like it is worki ng for Prosser Memorial Health. I have worked for PMH in the past and left for other employment opportunities due to insurance 
cost not being affordable. Now coming back many things have changed and never have I felt appreciated by my company the way Prosser Memorial Health 
does for their employees. Glad to be back and given the opportunity to work with a great company again. 

The freedom I have in choosing my hours. The surgeons that I work with are easy going, caring and very skilled. 

my co-workers, and the providers 

It's like a family 

The team work and greetings you get around the hospital is unexplainable very friendly team 

Helping the patients when they are having a bad day. 

The camaraderie, people here are so nice, so respectful and seems so concern for each welfare and good. The environment is awesome in a way that you feel 
peace and confort. Everything seems in place and you feel so safe with everybody around you. Ahhh, it's a very nice place to work at. 

all the staff everyone is so welcoming 

the safety of our patients and communication 

The environment 

environment coworkers 

The patients and knowi ng that I am servingthe community in which I live. 

Moving forward and providing quality care in our own community. 

The services we provide locally. I enjoy working with the providers. 

The pay and benefits are very well for this area. 



TO ONE DAY WORK FOR PMH. 
~ Volunteer opportunities 

the work environment 

I really enjoy working for PMH because we provide great care. I receive a lot of positive comments from patients that are happy to have a Lab open close to 
home. 

my work schedule meets my needs at this time. i enjoy the community we serve. 

I love being a nurse and am fortunate to do what I love. 

Coworkers, new experiences 

I love being part of an organization that's main focus is quality patient care and high standards. The bottom line is always important but we are being led 
towards exceeding standard of care while remaining a financially strong entity which will allow us to remain in this area for years to come. The people that 
are hired here are people we can count on to help each other be and do the best. We have made a huge commitment to be parts ofthe communities we serve 
and work hard to be involved. 

I lovethe people I work with. 

friendly staff, close to home 

Overall we are moving in the right direction as an organization that is trying to providethe best they can for their people. We are growing in areas that we 
need to which is exciting to see. I enjoy the fami ly feel of working here. 

Close to my house, usually get the days offl need when I ask for them and a consistent schedule. 

the environment 

Knowing the high level of dedication that most staff have to the community and eachother, the CEO is dedicated to making the hospital the best it can be, the 
pay is very good, the benefits are excellent 

Having a safe place to work. 

I enjoy working with a group of professionals that truly care about our community and our hospital. 

Nice to be close to home and I get along with all my co-workers. 

The people and the culture. 

working with the patient in this community. 

Large enough to do interesting work, small enough to still care. 

The amazing people I work with 

I enjoy the‘community feeling as an employee here. 

Everybody feels like one big family here and everybody knows everybody on first name basis. 

The overall competency of the people doing their jobs is wonderful. 

working with people who become more than friends 

co-workers 

My co-workers and helping the community 

coworkers are the best and providers 

The people I work with daily. The patients are wonderful. 

I enjoy myjob and being able to help fellow employees and love workingwith my co workers. 

I really enjoy working with our community, and I also enjoy our health benefits. 

my surrounding is very friendly and people oriented 

everyone is nice. 

Everyone is friendly and dedicated to making this hospital the best. This hospital has gotten so much better in the last 4 years. 

The teamwork, the family-like atmosphere, the flexibility. 

The thing that I enjoy the most about working here is the fact that the patient is ALWAYS number one!!! We have a great team that strives constantly to 
provide the best patient care possible. I always witness, (especially in my own department) that care givers are trying to make our patients more comfortable 
and informed, and therefore, making them happy and cooperative, and hopefully feeling better. We take the time to make sure peoplefeel good and are 
treated the way we want our loved ones to feel and be treated. 

friendly, caring 



patient. 

. I love myjob and working towards making any situations more pleasant for the patients. 

The close knit community of people I work with 

Staff taking care of patients and staff loo ki ng out for one another. 

My work helps save lives, and I'm given the tools and time to make sure my work is high quality. 

The patients and the staff overall both are pleasurable and I enjoy helping others. 

I enjoy working in our department because there's respect, understanding and team work. m an organization. the benefits the company offer for their 
employees is really great and competitive. 

I really enjoy the interactions I get with our patients, especially the ones you see all the time. You get these personal connections with patients you won't ever 
have anywhere else. Prosser in general is a great town to work in. Everyone is so nice and welcoming. I also love my team. Here at the Specialty Clinic we aren 't 
just coworkers, were family. We go above and beyond for each other and are 100% there all the time for one another. 

I get the opportunity to do what I love and gain experience while doing it- and get paid very well when compared to other facilities. 

Great teamwork! 

I enjoy all the coworkers, they are very polite, respectful, and with big smiles. I also enjoy communicating with the patients. 

By patient's and co workers. Educating patient's and their families 

the peoole - make you feel like you are part of a family - a very positive environment 

how everyone treats patients/em ployees as family 

It is a small hospital and it is amazing that we have opportunity to provide individualized special care to all patients 

na 

I enjoy working with good ,nice, responsibility person where I work everyone isgreat co-wo rker's. 

My co-workers 

The friendly, hard working staff and it's close to home so I don't have to travel a long distance each day. 

Staff 

Its a well respected place to work at. 

The patients, the employees and the mission. 

Relationships with my coworkers, sort ofa “family" work atmosphere. 

staff on my shift, specially my home department 

Coworkers are pleasant. 

FAMILY FEEL 

Comradery amongst the leaders. Everyone willing to help each other out. 

My peers that share my work ethics 

l ENJOY MY JOB VERY MUCH, BENEFITS AND CLOSE TO HOME 

My coworkers 

What 1 or 2 things would most improve Prosser Memorial Health as a place to work? 
(169) 

Newer facility- storage is an issue 

no idea at this time 

Things to improve in my area are: Benton City Clinic needs a manager. Many things happen and when there is no one to report to things are missed, patients 
are upset and staffing can be a problem. Staff transfers to other positions and no replacements are their to help with the work load that is only growing and 
the ones who are suffering are the patients by not getting the fast response times from the staff. Second would be communication on training and upgrades. 
EPIC can be so useful if everyone knows how to use it. I know a superuser program may be in the works but for it to become active would help out each and 
every dept. 

1. It is obvious there is no concern for safety of staff, due to repeated episodes of violence against staff by patients. It is an issue that has been reported several 
times. has been brought up more times than I can count, with little to no follow through. It is assumed that administration is waiting for a staff member to be 
severelv hurt or killed before thev take action to orotect staff. 2. There is no communication between direct department managers and staff. It is not hard to 



* -  

Pay based on not only years of experience but also amount of worked done in thejob. For example some providers see more patients. ALL staffworking with 
that provider should be compensated for working twice as hard as others with the samejob title. Communication lacks. Managers should try to 
communicate more with their staff regarding'changes made in the clinic. Clinic "LEADS“ what is their role? This needs to made clear to staff. Most staff are not 
aware of what their job or roles is. 

More employee recognition as goals are accomplished or exceeded. 

n/a 

better communications and help from other departments. 

Be fair to everyone and follow policies and contracts, those special people get to call in sick whenever, Lazy working even with multiple complaints and 
meetings with. They hold special events for dayshift but forget about the nightshift, Nightshifts LOVES FOOD AND FUN STUFF T00 and YES, WE DO EXIST! ! !! 

1. lfthey would listen more to the staff on our needsfor our dept.. 2. Bring in more staffto help with workload. 

Renovations, Pay increase 

Clear expectations for each leader and all being held accountable to the same standards in our values. Especially respect and integrity. Increase active 
listening, let everyone have a voice. 

We have a very thoughtfully prepared Strategic Plan. Each initiative is relevant to the needs of our patients and mission. However, we spend no time 
identifying the time, resources, work force, training, and/or funding that will be required to accomplish each item. Leaders are simply expected to figure out 
how to accomplish these goals without the utilization of additional resources. Some leaders are quickly approaching burn out under theweight of 
unreasonable expectations. More concerning is a pervassive narrative that leaders are not working hard enough or long enough, as if stuggling leaders simply 
lack initiative or a work ethic. We need to replace critism with active listening, collaboration, and support if we want to improve our productivity and 
accomplish our goals. 

Security night shift staff exists 

lfAd ministration was more involved with EVERYBODY more and not just the managers, I think it would help those who don't feel important, feel like they're 
involved also. :) 

Onething that would make myjob better and that would definitely give way better patient care, is Pig-O-Stats at both of our x-ray clinic sights in Grandview 
and Prosser. That is a very specific item to bring up, but that's because it always becomes and issue, especially during flu/cold season. Taking an x-ray on a 
baby is tough when you have the proper equipment, but when you don't have the proper equipment its like shooting from the hip. As xray techs we are 
trained to use critical thinking skills to figure out way of doing exams safely and efficiently while maintaining diagnostic quality and not repeating pictures. 
No matter how or what we do, if we do not use that piece of equipment, we are taking a high chance of repeat or of misdiagnosis due to not having proper 
positioning. This equipment holds the infant/child still, lowering the chance of repeat due to motion. I know that asking for a piece of equipment isn't really 
what you're looking for here but its hard to think of anything else that would improve myjob here because everything is already very steady and solid, and I 
love myjob. If I ever think of anything that might make myjob better or easier, I always bring it up to my coworkers and my supervisor, both parties listen 
well and consider all ideas brought forward. I LOVE IT HEREI than ks for being my second familyl! 

Not sure 

There is so much work (I get it. Thework has to be done, i fwe areto meet our goals) But why not let stafftake a moment to breathe, take in all ofthe 
accomplishments. And WE NEED WORK SPACE...running out of room. 

Unfortunately it is not something that can be changed with the current facility, however the space constraints of our current facility make it, at times, very 
challenging to operate at my expected level of professionalism. 

N/A 

Increase the number of staff (not so much full time] just support staff such as per diem, so ensure our patients are cared for appropriately and safely. 

None at this time 

Thinking long term instead of short term immediate returns. 

na 

Better communication with other clinics. Also making sure that their is enough coverage within the clinics. 

policies and procedures need improvement and communication between departments and with house supervisor can also be improved on. 

I have an awesome boss that really cares about her employees 

Lets go green ....... save the planet 

Limit the amount oftime employees spend on their cell phones while they are working in public areas as well as non public areas. A more aggressive policy 
needs to be establish to correct the employees who are consistently on their phones. 

PARKING SPACE AND EMPLOYEE TO BE MORE A'lTENTIVE IN SAFETY. CHRISTMAS BONUS FOR ALL EMPLOYEE. 

Getting nursing staff to do their "nursing collect" in Epic BEFORE bringing samples to the lab so it improves tat on results. 

Nothing Prosser is great! 

More space to work in, and a program to have employees shadow in different departmentsto better understand work flow and responsibilities. 



electronic medical record, you need to havethings scanned in a timely manner; we currently don't have FI' E's to accommodate this well. Release of 
Information is also more ti me—consuming since EPIC. Also, need to evaluate theway clinic coding/charging is done, as each clinic is done differently; should 
all be done the same way; currently, there is no back-up at all for clinic coding/charging, and it would be extremely difficult for an outside coding company to 
cover, as every clinic is coded/charged differently. Plus, you keep adding clinics, but not more staff to cover. 

food services on the evenings and weekends 

Paid maternity leave. 

no comment 

better interpersonal communication, even about difficult issues. 

patient education department, there is no availability for the Nurses on the floors to educate our patients on Dieabetes, cardiac, stroke, and postop care for 
orthopedic surgeries and high risk medications- we need to have either and education department or have an ability to give patients material and videos to 
view prior to being discharged home. The other thing to improve is this is a small community but when you come to work you should leave your personal 
feeling outside. There is a lot of favoritism at thisfacility. Friends not getting written up because of who your boss is, friends not having to work weekends or 
holidays because of who your boss is ect ..... Everything should always be fair across the board. 

1. Quality of work with the rapid growth is at risk of beingjeopardized. I hope that addressing the needs ofwhat it takes to maintain quality work is kept in 
perspective globally as we move forward. 2. Getting a grip on sick calls. It is out of control and truly disappointing/depressing. 

Management interaction with employees 

better communication between certain departments 

Increased staffing in my department 

Looking into ways of using natural resources. ie: solar / wind 

Focus on giving excellent customer service to the patients. Employee satisfaction 

To be fully staffed in all locations so we can be more avai Iable for our doctors and or office. 

Better orientation, especially EPIC. 

Much better two way communication between the director and the EMS staff will go along way. Many of us have been here for close to twenty years. We do 
know what works and what does not work. In the past two years none ofour opinions have carried any weight. The "open door policy'I has been a bit of a joke. 
We have been allowed to voice thoughts and ideas, but not once that I am aware of have any of them been give serious thought or consideration. What we 
hear back is "well, this is What I think“ and the conversation stops there. Staffing issues have arisen where it was minimal issue in the past. The director's lack 
of willingness to listen to seasoned staff suggestions has caused problems in moral and working conditions. 

All departments should understand and respect each other especially the existing policies/protocols set forth that complies with national and state 
requirements. 

Better communication between departments and shifts. it would be nice to see an increase in workplace moral support by management and administration. 

Choose managers that have a true interest in their employees. I no longer voice concerns that I have regarding issues or problems on our unit because I feel 
that our manager does not listen to my concerns or care. I have no advocate as an employee. PMH also needs to enforce accountability to all employees. It is 
difficult to see other employees consistently late to work or neglectful of duties without any consequences. 

to improve are clinic is to have a good ,nice boss so the whole team will come to work happy to work not thinking what's going to happened if a boss is in a 
bad mood . 

Having co workers that care & take pride in their work. Stop gossiping. Having a boss that cares. is respectful, knows how to be confidential, has a better 
attitude, doesn't gossip about the employees to co-workers. 

There has been talk of making every department wear the same color scrubs. In communicating with my fellow employees I haven't found one that thinks this 
is a good idea. Personally, I feel this change would make morale drop drastically. I could go on, but I feel I won’t be heard anyway. 

a matching 401 k plan or bringing back cost of living I feel like minimum wage keeps going up and they are catching up.. apart from this it isa wonderful place 
to work. 

I think you've got everything covered. 

communication between upper management and staff. 

a better pay communication 

the ambulance service is huge in our community, having them availablefor transfers and patient care is a huge convenience especially with critical patients 
we are seeing. 

Fill open positions. Communication. The constant fear of losing myjob and the stress that comes with that major life change. 

Better communications between individual people. 

communication 

New hospital. We need more room now. Portable building, outside storage containers? Clean out the house and get some use out of it. 
Storage/offices/meeting rooms? 



acknowledges the accomplishment and hard work of staff. 

‘Just continue to be as involved with each department/clinic as much as always. 

Knowing that hard work will "pay off" in the end- but it doesn't seem to always work that way. The onethat deserves a promotion doesn't always get it, but 
that can be quite subjective I suppose. 

It would be wonderful if the executive administration would be more interactive with the individual departments each day not just on a walk through 
inspection- how you do— see ya later -visit. 

1. If SUpplies were done in a "SS" organization method. 2. Occasionally there is some negativity or gossip among staff members. If there were a way to stop 
that, it'd be great! But most ofthe time there isjust great teamwork. 

Better communication between administration/department directors and the staff. 

one ofthe things I believe that needs to be improved on is the communication between all staff and administration. I also believe having an onsite manager 
per clinic would be appropriate for all clinics to have to help with any issues or concerns patients/employees may have at the ti me. 

security 

Ifthey hire more peoplethat are wil ling to do their jobs notjust sit around. 

1: increase swing staffing. 2:the new hospital with more room and ancillary services. 

the favoritism ofemployees 

Need to follow the staffing guidelines in the policy, too often we are working short handed. Need better follow up from administration, for example when 
they say they will get back to you or email something, they usually don't. 

We need private rooms for Medical Surgical. Learn to work together and support each other more at the hands on point. 

NOT USING CELL PHONES DURING WORKING HOURSI FOR STAFF THAT DO NOT REQUIRE IT FOR WORK) ,USE TH EM ONLY ON BREAKS. 

make people accountable for their actions/lack of 

Higher rate of PTO accrual and better staffi n g. 

That all departments are recognized and treated equally. That everyone is an essential part ofthis organization. It takes all departments to make this 
organization a success. 

I WANT TO HAVE MORE HOLIDAY PARTIES (ALL HOLIDAY IF POSSIBLE), TO KNOW OTHER (SO-EMPLOYEES FROM DIFFERENT DEPARTMENTS. I want to have 
Christmas bonus like other hospitals. 

It would be a better place to work ifcertain people in other departments {PFSJ weren't infi uenced by negativity regarding coworkers that arejust not true. 
Their manager who has recently resigned has been unprofessional at times and the negativity pours out through the staff. 

Attendance and the excessive use of sick time. The lack of project management and follow through. 

Communication with supervisors More emphasis as a Medical Establishment for employees and community on preventative health and wellness 

Stronger management. 

Better team work between departments 

Billing process is terrible. Parking is horrid. 

Having not Sick pay and Vacation pay separate, but in one usable lump. 

The pay scale is not correct on some of the titles!!! 

Less gossip and more accountability 

administration transparency fair rotating holidays 

Use a punch in clock for all staff. This would encourage ALL staff to work their minimum required hours and prevent abuse oftheir position. 

Bigger space is all I can think of currently. 

New building. 

A better cafeteria for staff and family with better hours or maintained vending machines for late night meals. 

N/A 

Overall it is great. Staffi ng could be worked on more. Recognition of people outside of main hospital. 

Proper staffing 

better benefits 

A pay increase 



Communication between departments 

Everyone's willingness to help each other. it feels that we forget sometimes that we are all working for the same company and that even though everyone has 
their own tasks to do we should still be willing to help each other out. Instead of saying it's not myjob. 

Promote from within. 

acknowledgment ofthe admitting team. Better security for admitting. 

I want to hear that the billing department is easy and uncomplicated. Pt's complain about issuing their insurance at time of registration. However, 
registration reps do not always add the coverage and leaves the pt as self-pay. the pt calls billing thinking it is billing's fault that we did not bill their ins. 
Registration in all clinics and hospital need to know the importance of adding the coverage during the registration process. This will avoid pt's from getting 
very UPSET and call the billing dept. I am assigned to the self-pay workqueue, I work this WQ on a daily basis. on an average, I find at least 5 pt's that have 
issued ins and have active coverage but were registered as self-pay. This average is based on all clinics and hospital registrations. Registration should be made 
aware that it is a very important process. Based on their info they provide us with, we in billing, ensure that we get a clean claim out the door and get 
reimbursement in a timely manner and avoid pt's from being upset. 

This is a place with a lot of rumors and administration needs to realize that it is nearly impossible to keep things quiet around here. If options are being 
explored and there is not clear communication from Admin, rumors will run wild. 

Making everyone feel that they have an important role her at PMH. I often felt less because ofthe "education" level required to do my job. 

For me what I think could make this better is if we had a manager on site. 

more per diem staff on ACS and OB that have availability. 

Regarding the EPIC I do feel there is so much that the system does and we are not aware. I would like more training on the referrals/so heduling front office 
part ofthe system. 

I think we can improve on attitude and body language in the work place. I also think we can all work on communicating better with our patients etc. letting 
them know we have received their referral but it is under review, checking to see ifthey have scheduled their appts when our providers refer them out, also 
lettingthem know when we are waiting on authorizations from their insurance when pending procedures. 

training 

What I recognize outside my department are the number of employee sick calls that must be challenging for the department managers and their "day of" 
staffing needs. 

More time to work with each patient means that they receive better, higher quality care. Instead ofcramming more patients on to a daily schedule, we owe it 
to each patient to give them more quality. Rushing through a busy schedule risks lowering the overall quality of care. Requiring uniform scrubs for the 
department will make many employees thousand+ dollar wardrobes completely obsolete and unusable. The very little benefits of requiring departments to 
dress in a single color do not outweigh the drawbacks. Employee satisfaction will go down. Purchasing 3 pairs of scrubs for the employee does not make up 
for rendering dozens upon dozens pairs of scrubs unusable. Are we expected to do laundry multiple times per week or pay out of pocket for yet more scrubs? 
Reconsider this change please. 

Leadership (directors) needs to be recognized and shown appreciation for all the hard work they put in. We are told to make sure we acknowledge our staff for 
job well done, it applies to leaders as well. Appreciation and gratitude goes a long way. 

24 hour housekeeping, better management in cafeteria, more comfort food selectionsfor patients. streamlined patient and visitor food ordering for their 
preferances not a preset meal for every patient/visitor in the h05pitallthere is a lot of food waste, and a lot of complaints from pts and visitorslthe cafeteria is 
hard to find, the menu is hard to understanding and fill out (hardly every filled out} coffee cart and gift shop should be open on the weekends ifeven for 
limited hours (1000-1400) 

COST OF LIVING INCREASESI YES 11-IEY D0 EXIST! ! i) - MED SURG CAN BE DIFFICULT TO COMMUNICATE WITH AT TIMES 

As always ,better pay and more vacation time 

Greater sense of respect between EMS and the ER. More communication from immediate supervisors. 

WE need more storage, and rooms for our patients. Also security measures need to improve. 

Cardiopulmonary Rehab & dedicated asthma education programs 

Administration - Does not communicate with their people very well. doesn't think ofthe community as a whole and the services that we offer all the services. 
Makes it hard to enjoy working for an organization that makes you feel like you don't matter. They make you feel like the work you do doesn't matter, the lives 
you touch daily doesn't matter. The CEO only things about the money and not what is best for the community. 

better advertisement of new providers. 

If people with ideas or proposals were actually listened to at a immediate or hospital managerial level. There are only a select few in this h05pital that are 
allowed to give ideas or offer solutions, outside ofthem, no one is heard. Its kid of sad actually. 

the appearance ofthe facility has declined. walls are chipped with missing pain. floors dull and dirty. There no security or safety for the staff at night 

I think some ofour clinics need more staff. 

continue setting example for healthy lifestyle for our patients and community 

Communication, especially in our department, is pretty much non-existent. We have a manager that is very seldom in our department or even at the 



Replacement of Lawson and improve PR system. 

Wish we could feel more appreciated at work 

Allowing tech perdiem to be cross train in all departments to allow us to be more useful when needed anywhere. 

Keeping nurses/MA stations cleaner. Staff spends less time doing non work related things when there is still work to be done (scrolling the internet, etc) 

Get rid of the bad managers —no matter how much they brown-nose. Hold everyone equally accountable the values —Everyone. 

NA 

1. Every clinic should have an on-site manager who is available/accessible on a daily basis for staff and patient needs. This increases staff and patient 
satisfaction as well as decreasing mis-communication and/or incorrect information/practice. 2. Ongoingstaff education/reeducation for process 
improvement and best practice for patient, staff and PMH safety! 

to hire managers that have backround in management. Clear communication from management and follow through with . Deal with things that need to be 
dealt with. 

Feeling secure in my employment and knowing I will be able to continue to provide for my family. Increasing the coffee stand hours to include weekends 

each patient to have owe rooms 

I would improve internal and external customer service. Some Directors are not approachable and/or not willing to help problem solve a problem so 
workarounds end up happening to keep moving forward. 

work together with staffing and communication, work together 

Thethings I believe need to improve are already in motion. 

As a per diem sometimes information is not communicated to us. As techs we are not appreciated by some staff. We are expected to go beyond our limits to 
attend patients when we have nurses who can help. 

1.We need a cost ofliving, dueto prices are going higher 

I'm not really sure. I haven't been here that long. 

The management needs im provement in areas where there are concerns with staff and man agement, we get overlooked when there are serious issues and 
nothing gets done, ifthey listened more to us little people then maybe our moral would be better. 

Staffing and consistent expectations for all employees in samejob title. 

Unfortunately, PMH needs more restrooms. Whether it would be making designated restrooms for staff and patients/visitors. There is a daily struggle in 
finding an available bathroom. Customer service incentive program of some sort. I personally have not received great customer service when l have been a 
patient at our clinics. 

More Medical assistance 

1, Team work between departments 2. Department supervisors not being so divided 

Better management and there accountability/ responsibilities. Also there times they work and there accountability for the time that they work .I think they 
take advantage of not having to clock in and out, Well at least some do! Getting the pay we deserve 

A NEW HOSPITAL! ! ! !  

Communication, all employees treated equally- no favortism 

1) the feeling of being micromanaged 2) it feels likethere are endless meetings upon meetings for simple things or Updates, but others (epic update comes to 
mind} i felt complete lost without support (and yes, i did do the playground and was an active self learner in the update) 

24 hour housekeeping. Revamp dietary completely- it's a mess. Stop passing out bonuses to administration and hire bedside nurses! Everyone is burning out. 

A new hospital or a few inexpensive updates as we inch toward that goal. 

More proper staffing and better staff communication. 

Better inner department work communication , less gossip, clear processes to guide. 

MAYBE BEING ABLE TO WORK TOGETHER AND NOT PASSING THE BUCKET, ALSO IF YOU MESSED UP JUST OWN IT AND SAYS YES IT WAS ME AND I WILL TRY TO 
WORK ON IT. 

More opportunities for learning and training in our departments. Spanish lessons. (Columbia Safety training opportu nties are greatly appreciated—thank you 
for that onsite training 8: to complete re-certifications. Also live streaming the Diabete Forum was a great idea. J 

A new hospital :) 

improving staffing. whenever we get a raise, there is a takeaway with insurance that counteracts the raise, In 2020 I will be taking home less then what I did in 
2019. 

Sufficient knowledgeablestaffing. ‘ 



Attachment 9i 

{2) Prosser 
Memorial  Health 

This is how we care. 

Celebrating Years of Service 
Milestone Recognition 8: Luncheon 

Thursday, January 23, 2020 I Walter Clore Center I 11:30am — 1:30pm 

Prosser Memorial Health is celebrating employees’ years of service. 
Honorees will enjoy a catered luncheon with their Director, Leadership 
Team and Administration. Employees will receive a certificate of 
appreciation, years of service pin, and monetary award. 

If you have questions regarding the years of service recognition, please 
contact the HR Dept. at ext. 6688. 

509.285.2222 | ProseerHealthprg 



Prosser Memorial Health — 2020 Milestone Recognition Recipients 

DEE-1 Position Yea rs of Service 

Christina Miller LPN 45 

Kristi Tuor RN, Clinical Systems Coordinator30 

Karla Greene RN 20 

Stephanie Barrera RN 15 
Jay Boyle LPN 15 
Jessica Gonzalez Laundry 15 

Eric Heinlein RN 10 
Maria nn Vanguardia Microbiologist 10 
Stephen Herrero Microbiologist 10 
Monique Saenz Patient Services Representative 10 
Raquel McGraw Lab QA/QC Technologist 10 
Bryan Scheer Paramedic 10 
Deanna Bridger Laundry 10 
Rosalynn Tedeschi RN 10 
Verna Yoes CRT 10 

Steven Elerding Physician — General Surgeon 5 
Victor Huyke Director, Food Services 5 
Jonathan Scott Friend Paramedic 5 
Michelle Morgan RN 5 
Ingrid Mortensen Advanced EMT 5 
Shantel McGarvey RN 5 
Hanna Wheeler RN 5 
Eileen Sheppard RN 5 
Christi Doornink- RN, Director, Emergency Services 
Osborne 8: Physician Recruiter 

Rosabela Pineda-Perez Cook 
Montessa Hendrix CNA/ Unit Secretary 
Maria Garcia Lab Assistant II 
Lynn Smith Medical Staff Coordinator 
Peter Park RN, Patient Care Coordinator 
Celeste Rodriguez CT Technologist — R 
Kathleen Vasquez RN 

S
l

m
m

m
m

m
m

m
m

 
O

 



Attachment R ‘ 

Craig Marks _ 

From: Rochelle Kmetz 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:44 PM 
To: !All Staff; !Medical Staff 
Cc: !Board Members 
Subject: Ugly Sweater Contest Winners!! 

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Hello Everyone! This photo looked a lot like our Winners’ Ugly Sweaters for sure! 

And those Winners of the 2019 Ugly Sweater Contest who will be receiving 525 restaurant certificates are: 
0 Irma Mendoza — Grandview Clinic 
c Sunshine Zavala — Environmental Services 
. Malissa Garcia -Surgery 

Congratulations Malissa, Sunshine and Irma! 

As a final recap, our 2019 Prosser Memorial Health Holiday Activities Winners are: 

Holiday Cookie Contest: 
0 Shannon Hitchcock — Marketing/Community Relations/ Foundation 
0 Maria Rubalcaba - PFS 
- Maggie Munoz-Costello - PFS 

DepartmentL'Clinic Christmas Stocking-Contest: 
0 Accounting 
0 Patient Financial Services (PFS) 
- Laboratory 

Ugly Sweater Contest: 
- Irma Mendoza — Grandview Clinic 
0 Sunshine Zavala — EVS 
- Malissa Garcia - Surgery 

Congratulations to all! On behalf of the Employee Engagement Team, we hope you had fun and best wishes for 2020. 

Rochelle Kmetz, SPHR, SHRM-SCP 
Chief Human Resources Officer I Human Resources 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 



. 1 ;  l . _  I 

'i 5': 
. . I ' 1- — ‘u.’ 

I 't 

I 
L; 1 ;_.«.. 
1:: E. _ 

I J ‘  
' .- 
. 

fi 

. 
- l . . -  

I 
I- - ' I  
i f ]  
I 

- *  

I 

‘1 

__ _ 

Attachment 5 

I 
‘

I
l

l
l

r
.

.
.

 
_ 

.
.

 
.
 

.
_

.
 

_
.

 
I

.
 

_ 
El. 

_
 

.
t

I
 

. 
. 

I 
\

I
I

F
I

 

. 

I
t

.
.

.
 

_ 
. 

.
.

 
.

.
I

_
.

 
.

r
m

t
l

 
:L 

n 
_ 

w
t

.
 

. 

if E: 

I 
‘ I  
| 

'- 

'—"‘II'"' 
1 ‘2: ‘I 

I 
I 

' f . ‘  
- r  



Last Month's Events 

The annual Gingerbread Build-Off event returned with even more activities than 
ever. People of all ages were in awe at the four gingerbread houses built and 
decorated by local teams. Desert Wind served their signature hot chocolate, 
PMH’s Gift Shop sold gingerbread house kits for guests to decorate and more. 
This event will return again next year with the same intention of creating 
a holiday tradition for all to enjoy with the proceeds benefiting the Prosser 
Memorial Health Foundation. 

2 I THE PULSE 



_ ‘ I- II .I 

:u_%_; 
I 

. (+115.- . 1+ 
'—I -- :1". Ok Live Event : ‘  

Facebook Live - The Flu In response to the flu outbreak, we hosted a 
Facebook Live event on December 10th. Our panel of experts included Dr. Min, 
Dr. Santa-Cruz and Dr. Murphy. They discussed everything you need to know 
about the flu, including how to prevent it. They also answered questions that 
were submitted prior to the event. 887 people viewed the event and submitted 
54 questions. The video is available on PMH’s website for anyone to view. 
Thank you to our providers for participating in this educational event that 
improves the health of our community. 

THEPULSE/3  



! 
i 

l 
- 

'
r

'
fl

 
-

"
"

-
 

4 
'

-
.

-
'

 
‘

.
 

r 
.- 

..-
,_

 

._
L'

r 
u

h
“

;
 

'1
- 

_.
r 

L
i

.
”

 
"I 

-
.

 
b

“
 

I
.

 
I.

 

: 
it

“
,
 "'

 
’;

 
. 

I 
".

Iu
 

...
.=

 
-'

 
u-

r 
'
1

’
,

 I 

."
.i

 
‘4

- 
”

T
a

i
 

-
'

 
. 

- 
In-

 -
F 

I
"

:
 F
il
th

-
,-

 

‘1
 

i\
&

J
1
-F

H
 

.. 

'w
ltm

'p
 

I 
I “Jr sag? ‘ 

It?" 15147;? t 5.: n , ‘  _‘. 

The Prosser Clinic hosted a Botox Party on December 5th. Along with special 
pricing on Botox and Juvéderm services, guests enjoyed Jade’s British Girl Treats 
appetizers, Desert Wind Wines, Champagne, a complimentary massage and gift 
bag. Thank you to the Prosser Clinic, Dr. O’Connor, Pam Morris and Jessica Luther 
for executing a successful night. 

Upcoming Events 
January 23, Milestone Recognition/Years of Service Luncheon, The Clore Center, 11:30am-1:30pm. 

January 31, Christina Miler's Retirement Party in the Vineyard Conference Room, 1pm—2:30pm. 

February 7, Go Red for Women Luncheon at Desert Wind Winery, 11 :30am-1 :30pm. 

nbepurcha‘eedyt cu r - ” l  l. .i_- ._. II. 
- :tProsserMembriétH-lo-a - . F ‘ 

4 I THE PULSE 



Thank You Jett McDonald! 

A BIG thank you to Jett McDonald, of 
local Boy Scout Troop 649. He finished 
his Eagle Scout project to have over 100 
pediatric surgical caps made for the 
PMH Surgery Department! Thank you to 
Jett and Boy Scout Troop 649! 

Pictured is the first group of students to 
complete their clinical rotation at PMH 
for nursing school. Going forward, Ali 
Young will oversee and instruct nursing 
students during their clinical rotation. 
Congratulations to these 8 students for 
completing their clinical hours! 

THE PULSE I 5 



Holiday Festivities 
Department Christmas Stocking 
Decoration Contest: 

1 st Place: Accounting 
2nd Place: Patient Financial Services (PFS) 
3rd Place: Laboratory 

" 
v"

 
It

’d
-
A

r
 

' 
.

_
.

r
r

.
r

W
'

 
.

-
 _

"
 

. 

2
.1

 
i
f
!
 

fu
ry

-L
al

- 

I 
1 

i' 
. 

I
N

.
 

I 

Congratulations to Shannon Hitchcock, Maggie Munox-Costello and Maria 
Rubalcaba for earning the title of the "best bakers!” Not only did PMH staff vote for 
you, our swing—bed patients did as well. 

6 I THE PULSE 



':"' . 

airy 

3'." 
1'5” 

.' '11 
' . l ' i ' * |  I 1-- 

L fi j h h w  

.. 

. .  

- 

Prosser Memorial Health’s mission to support the community in which we serve 
was demonstrated in yet another way this holiday season. Eight families in need 
were showered with toys, clothes, food, gift certificates and more. In addition 
to these eight families, the Benton City Clinic adopted five foster children, the 
Grandview Clinic adopted a family and the Specialty Clinic adopted 14 teenagers. 

Not only were the receiving families overwhelmed with the generosity, 
Mustangs 4 Mustangs and the Prosser School District expressed gratitude as 
these families have faced hardships this year. A mother in one of these families 
cried as her van was being filled with wrapped gifts. She shared her story of losing 
all financial stability when her husband passed away last month. As a widow, she 
supports her five children on her own. The gifts she received from PMH are the 
only gifts her family will have this year. Thank you to each and every one of you 
that was part of this amazing event, without you over 60 people would not have 
a complete Christmas. 

THE PULSE I 7 



Ugliest Sweater Contest: 

Congratulations Irma Mendoza, Sunshine Zavala and Malissa Garcia 
for winning the Ugliest Sweater Contest! And a special shout—out to 
Food Services for the delicious Prime Rib Lunch! 

8 I THE PULSE 



Holiday Party 

The Holiday Party exceeded all expectations. Here are some 
highlights from the night: 

THE PULSE I 9 



Anniversaries 
Happy 1 Year 

Christopher Murphy 
Respiratory Therapist 

Kristi Shoman 
Resource Nurse 

Genesis Medina 
Lab Assistant II 

Samantha Santos 
CT Technologist 

Gabriella Ramos 
Patient Registrar 

Elena Rodriguez 
Acute Care Tech 

Kimberly Crosby—Crosco, 
Paramedic 

Happy 2 Years 

Molly Schutt 
Prosser and Grandview 
Clinic Manager 

Veronica Sanchez 
CMA 

Wendy Clapp 
Supply Chain Director 

Dr. Grant 
ED 

10 I THE PULSE 

Happy 4 Years 

Monica Ramirez 
RN 

Happy 5 Years 

Marla Davis 
Nurse Director 

Menalyn Herrero 
RN 

Susie Cervantes 
RN 

Happy 6 Years 

Victor Huyke 
Food Services Director 

Ingrid Mortensen 
EMT 

Dr. Eldering 
General Surgeon 

Happy 7 Years 

Maria Rubalcaba 
Collector 

Happy 10 Years 

Casey Hollenbeck 
Resource Nurse 

Happy 11 Years 

Eric Heinlein 
RN 

Mariann Vanguardia 
Microbiologist 

Stephen Herrero 
Microbiologist 

Happy 16 Years 

Stephanie Barrera 
RN 

Happy 18 Years 

Maria Cardenas 
Appointment Scheduler 

Happy 20 Years 

Randy McCombs 
Grounds Maintenance 

Bill Wilson 
EMT 

Happy 24 Years 

Suzanne Merk 



Birthdays 
Lizbet Razo 
Prosser Women's Health Patient 
Services Rep 

Michelle Morgan 
Resource Nurse 

Cynthia Joyce 
Medical Technologist 

Verna Yoes 
Cardiopulmonary CRT 

Jason Raver 
EMT 

Rosa Rivera 
Prosser Specialty Clinic CMA 

Meghan Luther 
Housekeeper 

Maryann Hildebrant 
Acute Care Department RN 

Eileen Sheppard 
Surgical Services RN 

Helen Blankenship 
Prosser Clinic LPN 

Susan Miklas 
Director of Laboratory/ Infection 
Preventionist 

Victor Silva-Frayle 
Medical Technologist 

Maria Padilla 
Pharmacy Technician ll 

Andrew Wickwire 
Cardiopulmonary Respiratory 
Therapist 

Jennifer Hare 
ED RN 

Lynn Smith 
Medical Staff Coordinator 

Kristi Tuor 
Clinical Systems Coordinator 

Cassandra Cazares 
Acute Care Tech 

Amanda Schilperoort 
Acute Care Tech 

Liliana Rangel 
ED RN 

Gaudencio Pedroza 
Housekeeper 

Dr. Groner 
Comprehensive Pain Mgmt Clinic 

David Winn 
Paramedic 

Sheri Allen 
RN 

Jessenia Garcia 
Prosser Clinic Patient Services Rep 

Dr. Zhumurouski 
Prosser Clinic 

Macayla Hunt 
Dietary Aide 

Rocio Moran 
ED Tech 

Lorie Santoy 
Prosser Specialty Clinic Surgery 
Scheduler Coordinator 

Christina Miller 
Acute Care Department LPN 

Daniel Solis 
Prosser Specialty Clinic CMA 

THE PULSE I 11 



ASPIRE 
Awards 

l‘ccountabflfiy 

Service 

Promote Teamwork 

lntegrky 

espect 

Excellence 

ASPIRE Congratulations go to Billy Wilson in 
our EMS Department who received a Silver 
Award. Billy never says "no” when asked to 
drive the PMH ambulance in community 
parades and other events. You’ll often see 
Billy on the sidelines for high school football 
games and local rodeos too! 

1 2 /  THE PULSE 

Congratulations Diana Ramirez in our Patient 
Financial Services Department. She received 
a Gold Aspire Award for always going above 
and beyond to assist her team and department 
get the job done! She promotes teamwork all 
of the time and is always willing to help out 
whenever and wherever she is needed. 



Our ASPIRE program recognizes team members who demonstrate our core values of 
Accountability, Service, Promoting Teamwork, Integrity, Respect and Excellence. 

Congratulations Anna Mendoza, Medical 
Assistant at the Prosser Women’s Health 
Center, for receiving a Gold ASPIRE Award. 
Anna is dedicated, patient-oriented, a team 
player and the “B EST Medical Assistant ever 
x1000%!” 

Brian Gese, Physical Therapist at Prosser 
Therapy and Rehab Center, received a Silver 
ASPIRE Award for obtaining his certification 
as an Orthopedic Specialist. This is an 
extremely challenging certification to obtain. 

THE PULSE I 13 



Congratulations! 
Lyz Conklin, Surgery 
Scheduler for Prosser 
Women’s Health Center, 
has a new granddaughter. 
Lyz delivered her daughter 
at PMH so it was a special 
moment having her 
granddaughter delivered at 
PMH as well. 

Dr. Wenger, ED, on his baby 
girl! Madelyn was born on 
November 27th. 

14 I THE PULSE 



Taco Casserole 
IDEAL (b 

Ingredients D P O T  E I N 

Optional Toppings 

1 tbsp Avocado oil .. . , , _~_ - 
2 lb Organic Ground Beef, Chicken or Turkey POWEEJN ' Z176: .POSI§E_LE 
3/4 cup Water I -  '- '- — ' , _ * I“... __~. 
1/4 cup Taco seasoning - - ‘ - " " ' ” ' - 
2 large Bell peppers (diced; use orange or 
yellow for color variety) 
1/4 large Onion (diced) 
2 10-02 cans Diced tomatoes with green 
chiles (drained very well - push down 
when draining) 
1 cup Cheddar cheese or Daiya 
(Dairy Free cheese) 

Iceberg lettuce (shredded) 
Fresh tomatoes (diced) 
Avocados (cubed) 
Fresh cilantro (chopped) 
Sour cream 

Instructions 

1 . In a large sauté pan, heat avocado oil over medium-high heat. Add the ground beef. Cook, breaking 
apart with a spatula, for 8-10 minutes, until browned. 

Add the water and taco seasoning. Bring to a boil, then simmer for a 2-5 minutes, until it thickens 
and taco meat forms. 

Transfer the beef to the Crock-Pot. Add the diced peppers, onions, and drained diced tomatoes with 
green chiles. Mix everything together. 

Cover the slow cooker with the lid and cook for 4 hours on Low or 2-3 hours on High. At this point 
you can take your Crock-Pot anywhere you need to (use the side latches to seal the lid), and just 
plug it in to keep it warm when you get there. 

Right before serving, stir the casserole. (You can spoon out any excess liquid that may have 
accumulated, but there shouldn't be much if you drained the tomatoes well.) Set the Crock-Pot slow 
cooker to High and sprinkle shredded cheese on top. Cover and cook for about 5 minutes, until the 
cheese melts. 

Top your casserole with any toppings you like, such as lettuce, tomatoes, avocados and/or cilantro. 

THE PULSE I 15 





i1"- J'Iflullu 

A
ttachm

ent T 

5.95 00:28. 
5.05... .2385: 

50005 
May 

VK 

E08... 
80 0.8.08 8.. 0B 08 000 255.8 .25". .0 8.5.8... 5.3 83.8.. 

8 0 .5... 80 80 0E8 0.. 0 283 5.0.. 

- - - 0.0005. .050 
0.8.85.8 85.30.50 «5.55.8 855m. .55". 5.8 - - - 5552 8.085. .. - - mesa—mm USE umowwm— 

- - . muwoo mEocmEn— DmNEoEc 
55.08.00 «8.25.8 80.58.00 

885... .25". 0200520: - - - 558.... 5250 .52 5.00 0 555.85. 
wocmfim was“. 

80.05.: 08.83. 855.8 55555.5. .0 555. 5.82... 52 
NB. 8.2 8.5800 08500.8 85.55... 5.3 58.08.80 88.85.80 58.58.03 

8.5.858 85558... 
80.0.5.8 8580.8 58.08. 3 555558 0 555. .0552... 

8.85..“ 8.8.5 8.8.5 0.5.. 
£5.55 85.085. 5.... F E. 3 8......5: 5250 .52 5.3 

80.28 8.5.2.3 n.0 5 .2. 8.55... 5 58 8... . 5.8 08.80.... 85.8.8 5.88 85858 058. 
8508 050.5 5 - 50 5 .2. 88.. 

5.550 20.8... 08.0.5 588... 505mm. 8.55... 5 58 
«8.05.0 8558.0 3.0.80.0 n.0 .5 .2. 5.855 258 5858.0. «8.25.9 25.852 E - 8.5.858 80.5“. 

08.02 58.08 «5.0.8 550 - 8.5.858 .505“. 
8......5... 

5250 .52 08.02.. 80.08.. 80.08.. 5.0.. - 0.5“. 088.55 
- - - 85.“. .58 005. 58 

8.08.0 02.08.... 5. :5 r E 8......5... 5250 5.2 
- - - 8.....8... 5250 550 $0.55.: 58.8.2 $5.80.: 558... 5250 5.8 

0.8.00 55. E 80.0. 255.“. 522... 828... 85.3 E... .0 :5. r F F 0.89.. 5250 5.00 
r - - 8:28 55. 8528 0.38 0:58.. 50.80.. 8888 0552.“. 

08.000 25.80 08.08 8028 28.8.2 E5. 8228 08.58 80.80 80. .8 .0058... 
08.08 005.80 85.08 8555. 05 o. 855.8 550 0.5.8.. 0.0.58 5.5.8 5.5... .05.". 05 52. 5.8588 
80.8.. 8580.0 5.0.08 

5.8.5.". .558 .80 855 8.8 08.00. 2.5288 8.55 
- www.mm - 0::0>om_ x3. 0050.00 

58.0.55 80.350 0.8.83 8......5: 85.8 .0 .5555 08.0050 30.0000. 5.8.30.0. 8.8288 525a. 52 
58.80 85000.. 0.5.... a; 5.555 55580... 800.805. 800.8%: 8.8.80.0 5 55.52.80... 5. 8885...... 58.. 

8... an 85.5: 58 8.5550 58 5 .5505 5250 08.80.: 8080.8 5.5.58.8 552.58... 5588... 55.5,". 820 
8.0.80 

- 05.8... 
258.. 085.550 .0 852 5 .5055 5250 

08.80 000.80 80.08 5525.". 258 5 805.". 5250 Sn .8; 08.8. 8.08 5555555. 52858 0 .58 
025 EN _. 2.33»: 0 23:94.0 

II 
«SQ—.flmp 20MB»: _. 23:94... 

3.5.8 0.5". 0 8.5.8... 5552 

2.8 .3. .8588 



03.000000 08.08.05» 03403.03. 

50.05.00 «8. 2.000 05.33“ 
30.00.00 «00.22.00 000.0030 

«8. 0.8.? 02.80.00 08.0%.? 

$00.50 2.0.80.2 05. F B. : 
85.00% 85.2.0.0 03.80 050:. - 

«0005.0 8.0.08.0 3.0.08.0 

5003.0 0032.0 20.2 E 

50.00 3.0. E 20.2 
08.80 2:00 80.08 02.80 02.08 02.08 08.35 005.0000 £0.08 - 005.8 

- 
08.0.0.0 30.5.2.0 $0.000...” 000.000 8:83 0.5.50; «$.50 00.0.0: 08.0.3. 

- 03.0.... 0.0.0.000. 
08.000 80.20 agar 2.3.00... .. mrow=mfi _. 

85.00 .25". 0 30......00 .23 5.8.08.8 0 30.80.03 2.003.? 
a 

Saw—mm Ur..."— _mwo._. 
I I I 

moan—mm U::u_ “.553m— 
I I I 

wocflmm U::n_ “092.59....3 
I I I 

Guam—mm Uta"— 

oomfimi 33.2.2 30.20.? 025.50... .23 $00,000.00... 
38.00000. $0050.00... 08000.00 85.20.00 500.000. :. 

30.8.0.0 50.003 20.000...” 
8550: E250 :oz 0.8 

:0 E E: 8.0250. 5 E00 00...; 8.2 $003.2 50:50.2 n_0 E .2. 300.. 5.500 0 00.005 08.0.0 :0 .6 0: 0520: 0080 000,500.00 000.0002 0.5.0002 08.02 80.2: 05...... 85:50: E250 .52 005.02... $0.30; 80.80; 
00550: E250 0.8 

80:50... E250 550 3... Km. : $0. :22 05.0003 03200 E225 um :52. 0%.: E... E .50. _. 0 F 
055260 E: 02550 05.50 «:02... £0.80; 05:26: 28.005. :10 02.200 08.50 08.0.0 000. 5... 

$50: 20 2 $506: 550 03.02 000.28 Egg 
2520: :80: .80 02...“ 50.00 08.8 63:05.01 50% U0...w.—mfl 

wm_.___nm_._ 5200: 0 :25: 00.0.0000 58000.2 8220.2 0500: 0582 38.2.0.0. 68.0050 0 88000.0: 
50: SEE... .6 550 E .505: E250 000.08.: 58.08.00 £050.00 wwwwwg “EH—SEND w mmfloz +0 COP—0n. «cwtso 

0306: 2E8 E 805.". E250 _ SH 50; 00.0.80 50.80 m roux Sum _. m 5800. _. .. 0 5E 3a.. 
85.00 .25". 0 00.2.30... 

gem .5 Lon—E0009 
000.5 0002.3 

5:00... .GtoEmz 

00000.... 
‘1‘ 

or\ 

000004 .000... 

30005. :050 
00000.0. 0.0.90.5 

0.000 00.305“. 00NE0E003 
000004.. E0500 :02 :050 0 E0§00>:. 

E05053. w 0:0.n. 3:00.90 0.02 
8.00.0052”. 0000.:E000< 

0:0E0.:.0m. 0 0:0.n. E0090 
.80.. 

0.0004. 0000:9000 E00m. 
0:089... 30:00m. 00.:0E< 00 0.00m. 

.>... - :0..0_00:00n. 000:0“. 
£000 - 00.00.00.500 000:0”. 

1.0.. .. 0:0". 000500.:2, 
00:0”. 0:0m. 00.... Eon 

0.0004. E0500 .0.0... 
0.0004. E0500 .050 

0020a 0.0005 
boE0>E 

:0m0n. .0000 En E00 0.0030000. 
0.0020000. 00x0... 

00.002000”... 000.000. 0.02 
0.0.0.00..00:_.. 00., 0000030.? 000.. 

0.0020000. 00.000090. E0000 0005 

0E0E000>E 30:00.50... .0 2000 

00.0000. 



3" $2 hung... a 292......“ a 833.» a 38... goes. :2 $12. $3.23 » $mo~ 538 a «Edam a 218... a 
$2 892% $2 $8.8 $262 2......8 
058:. 9:930 :oz .93 $3. «2.2. $..... 83.... 5.2. $25 $3...- 52.. 22. $8..- 53.... 82...: 2m. E 328$. mesa. 2......o :oz .26 $02- 38.2.. 

$02- 22... 38.: 
- 

$3.. 8.5. E 5 $2 $5. .. F 5 £2.23 $8.88 mmcmnxm .85.... $2 52.2. $3. 3 Ed a $8.8. 32.8. $9.. m 563 $2 «2.8 «madam www.mom 
058:. .3532... $2- www.mm $3. 92$ 3...: En...“ $m 8... Km $2 2.....2 2.38 92.2... 

0222. E $... $5.2 $0 :5. “2.2. 8N2. 
0E8... 9:230 :02 

$3....- “Ream. $2 2.».a $3.3; 26.3w.“ Ammo... 38:. 3.22.0 $Eu. 32.83 $2n Rum?- mvnchu «Sana 
$2 59.31% $n. $8.8»... «$63.8 .3 5.2.2 82:..a 9.5.2.0 .33 $- «3.3m... $2- ?3....2.. var-$8.... 3326 
$ : 2... 22.2 $m m swam... 232.2 «858. a mmmcoaxm. .8532 Eek-£5 $2 8923 $0 8% 2. 52.2 832.. r 

$..- 2.0.33 $2 H.222 232; 2122 3225 9.6.2.0 .25 $3.- 2062 $8 mum..." 28.22 22... 
$2. 2...m $2- 92$ 5. 832$ 3m.2....~ 8:235. a 5.6.0239 $3... Snow $ 5- A... 2.2. oom.m2 23.2 

$2. «Beam $2- 82.2: .3q 232 8.32 w 3:8: 8:93... $5 89% $mm- :32. 22.... 26.2 $2 Shawn; $m $32 mmm.:..~.m mmw.~m...m 
$33 a 225m. $m- £32 $o mm 3.32 «262 

$2- 2.8%... $.. 2...v 8.....25 2.0.d .26 - 822% 33:23.“. $2- m 5.2 $5 298 $8.02 www.mmm $m 832 $2 2242 @852 .222 8.....5 - 322% 3252...". $2- 02.8 $§ N8. 3 «2.2 8m 
$2 2:53 $.. 2mm...“ 02.23 m2..mmm.o 

«2.33m $5 ”-2.2: $«. 32.2. 2......8 2.3%. 
$8- 8......» $2 Em....2 252. $3.92 .25 - moo”. 68.39.21 $9. 292. $2 mmm.2 «2.5 $25 
$2 “82......” $m- 52.2 : 2m.2m.m $2.25.... massif; - 8m". .mco_$w.o.n. $9. www.mom $2- 82.8. 23% 20.58 
$ 2 5m. .22” $.2- fimodmmmv mm B 5.2. Ba... 5.2. 380 5%.. .9823 $3.... $5.23 $2- 5333 0 Emma.“ moo.omm.m $2- $2.22. $3- $2.88 $32.3 2:33 5%.. 325.5. $m- Edam $3.- 62. E. 2.32 $8.2“ $N- $262.0 $N 532 mom.mmm.m 222.... 2.58m. $2 33% $2.- 8823 23mm @262 
$2 2552.8 $.2- Amkgmmi chafing mfi.m2...-N 8:38 $2 Sm.:o.~ $2- $2.32. 8.2:.“ $5.8m.“ momcmnxm mczafino 

$2 «E... Ed... $.. 8 2.2...” 398......» 33.8.8. 
3:23. 32 $5 213....» $8 Rage; @853... Bum-.36 $2 Egg." $- 63.2... Em. :22 298...; @223... 2.3.80 .25 $2 222. $8- 83.3. 232 825 

$2 20.2w. 6 $.. 8m. Sn.“ 2 2.89% 238.2 
355m $22.5 E23". $2 $6 www.mwmd $2 $0.08; 20.22. N223 

$5 2353.8 
.2 ..- 68.22.81 

@858...“ 8280.3 3:93.. ES". 2.0.338 .32. $2 8386 $m- 8:52,. :m.m..w.m 28.2% $2 nom.m~m.~ $8- 3.2.08. 22.98.... @228... 58 Em. $5... Exam $2- 685...... Sodom 8......5 $5- 832d $2 «8.8m «2.23 «2.23 98 3:20 $2.- 23.2 $8 222 2... E 80...... $3.. maimmo $ P _.- 8255.3 22.2.98 3.38.2 
$0532.... aaogcoo .wz $m 832.6 $5- 8%...m o2...8.m 9.2.52... $5 2m........mm $2 2- 82.956 2920.8 2268.2 $22.22 $302.50 320 $m 832.... $5- 82.8mm. 

02686 mEFW I $m $8.83 $2 522 02.23. 2223 m.cme.%_u<.m£o $2M.- mmmdm $m2 232 $32 93.2. $2 832.3 $2- $352.8 $32.2 $93.2 8.2. 8.2022 $8- $2.23 $m ENS $8.25 man-.58; $2 2 r. r 5.2. $ T 2.2. :3 «2.. z... r. 5 www.mmm. 5 28.8.... $2 23%.“ $0 .33 «3.33 mmm.mmm.m $2 $262.8 $2- 82.82.. 233.2 www.mqmfi 
28.3.... $2 238; $2- $2.23 «2.23 235.“ awe—.5522. _fl:uo_w._u:00 

mar—055M— EOE. m:0_uo=_u¢n_ 

$8 22.22.22 $w 5.6!»...2 
53mm. :2 «2.232.. 

3:93.. $2.5m E23... 320 .33 $5 25685 $2 8233 ENE... : 23.8.2 $2 2.32.2 $3 mmo.m...m.2 2.32.8 $82252 E2350 $8 @222.» $8 05.23 82.2... 252.2 $0. “24.8.2 a $2 8352.2 w 8980.8 a www.mmmdm a 62.8... $2 EQNgw a $m- 38.2.. a 2....m..m.m a N368.“ a 
usagom $2.23 2.23.... 320 

$ .3.» $ auras, .33... .53 $ me. $ «Ea? $55 .25.... ._o_.n_ End 3 .39., horn. mE—Em 5:05. 
a 3m .5 .aaEmomn 

203230 .5 EoEBSm 
5.0m _U_-.OEQZ .‘1‘ mWOLaaf-lx 



354:5... 

mmmdamfir 

www.mnmév 

vwmfvo... 

3563.3 
atmmwd 

$32.9 

956mm.» 

2m. 53 
amtfite 

oomfimofi 

www.mvwd 

woufivu.» 

25..”— Iw<o ._.m_z 

02.nzm 

02—22—0mm 

moz<4<m Im<u 

=w<o :— mOZ<IU ._.mz 

mm._._._>_._.o< 02_._.wm_>z_ >m mum: :m<o ._.m_z 
33:2 EmEumm>E 

Eom 232 538 cc mummooi 
@5355“; 538 

88.83 

3386 F 

”853.2 

mw_._._>_._.o< 02m>z_ EON—n. 9504..— Im<0 

mZOFEMn—O >m own—>0”?— Im<o ._.mz 

mm.:___nm_._ :_ Ammmmbwov 3.8.5:. 
9391 E $392.: $3.80 

33.83 

random 
mwmfimr 

mmmfiom 

€8.33 

._<._._n_<0 GZEZO; 

u_<._.0._. 

mummwd‘ B 9mm. :0 Eng 33 
co=mN_toE< 

mwcmaxm conflooamo 

Ammo... $2002. 52 

was... 
mEn 0h 5m; 

sFdEMn—O >m Iw<u ._.mz O._. m_5_002_ ._.mz 

mroN . rm .mnEooon 
mBoE :30 yo EwEflflm 

5501.2.0E02 ‘1‘ 

68.5%: 

38.8: 

mohhou. _. 

firméwm 

www.mwm 

332% 
I._.ZO_>_ hzmmmao 

gmmmOLn—AFK 



58.8: 93:: «3.3» 54.13....» 3%...m 23:. 31.3» 332.... mafia 82.63 8&5“: 5.15.... 33". :93 E: 

338.3 833.8 83.3.3 ”Knows: $58.: Saga: Bafimfi £25.? 532.: «9.68.2. Emits. 33%.: 6255 
agate 83%.? 35.8.4.6. Ewan: $9.53.. 333.: #359 5.3.3 manager «3.8:: 332.: 5.3.5.3 3.226%. 

325% :96 

8893 $8.5. $38 “313:: 38.83 $5.: 3.3%. anode: @533 sung. 3&3": $3.5: :98 z. 52%”. .Ez 

Egon ASN.5: 53% $5.38 $5.35 83.23 gunman. $5.38 $33 83.3 :35»: 83.53 
mmE>_._.o< oz_5m>z_ E sum: :93 Hz. 

~8m mafia 23$ 
_ 

:33 63.8 638 $8 892% 83 88.3 $8 8833 33?. $5585 
- . - - - - - - - - - - Eom 908.9. 535 cc mummuoi 

.838 88.83 3.5.8 5 63.9.3 8%. E : Ronda... 38.5 €8.83. $33 ants; E98 5 23.33 
9322:... 3.38 

mmE>Fo< oz_hmm>z_ 20E 950.... :96 

38.23 38.3.. 53“. Enema £3.33 98.5.... 83% 3:83 5..e awe - m2...» .255... wzofimmmo E 3959.“. :93 52 

88MB Soda :32 058m 3%. at 85% as}; 2&8 «2.08 68.39 38d; $5.m 
823m: s .3589 $355 
$5.39 $3: $2.33 85. Em. : 813 $33; 8%.t can: 5 35.83 Ewan £5.33 gramme. : 232 s A838: unmeomo 

._<»_n_<o 3.553 

33mm 38.3. s 838 33:. each 33.?” 5 838 833 832. 293% $.13“ 333 459 
- - - - - - - - - - - - 939... B 2mm :0 Emma 33 

- - - - - - - - . - _- - cozmoE< 
“.5.m 83% www.mmm gain :38 3:8 «568 $38 532 $33 B32 858 $5a 55858 

92.8” 32.88 3....q 2.38 23.3 52.38 85.5. #33 @263 name? 3Q...» «3.2:. 68.: msouz Ez 

mzofiémno E :96 52 oh 3.82. E: 
.553. 353. 332 339.. .953. 332 .384 332.. 332 3304 333. 333. 
2-2.5 2:62 2.30 23w 2-92 2-3.. 2.5... 2%: 2.35 2.5: 2.53 2&2. 

.Fzmmmao 
m3“ .5 $55.83 

ucwfi 5:22 E. - mBGE :30 .6 EmEflEm 
56¢: BtOEmE \‘Jl LmOLn— Ark 



50.9 

25.."— Iw<o ._.m_z 

0252M 

02.22.9mm 

moz<4<m Im<o 

Im<o z. MGZ<IO ._.mz 

wm_._._>_._.o< 02_._.mm>z_ >m 0mm: Im<o ._.mz 
mEmmcoSn. .mHEmo 

mm_._._>_._.o< 02:.wm_>z_ EON—u. 950..“— :96 

02....4mma0 >m own—>Omn. Im<o hmz 
mmcmaxm 6935284 

mmwcmnxw =95a— 
mEmE>mQ EsE3 EmEmEmw 

mmmcmaxm. n_< 
mucémm Emzmn. 

e050 68¢..s ,Ecmsmn: 328mm cmmo 
EcmEzmn. Egan. :02 5:5 

En. tam 
aU 39:02., 

«S 
28522 

23622 
fiEmEEoU _ 

nm>_m_Um~_ m._.zm_5_><n_ 

83.23 33.2.: «363 83.5.: 38.83 

833.3 333.2 833.2 338.2 35%.: 
333.2 03.3%.. 2.38.2. 93.5%: 338.: 

38.83 63:: «3.8» 515.: 88.83 

838 88.83 33.8: 33$“; 38.5: 
338 38.82 

88.8: €333 $8.55 

€3.28 Bade“ c553 83.83 5183 

€8.a £35 £893 Etna $8.5 
A8388 Cotmmmd 6352.3 Amomdwmé 63.213 58.3; 
68.8%3 3353.3 28.098 8863: afifiqa 
38$ 3%.: 

88.8: SEQ SEE 

8.586 $336 «3686 Rock...“ «255w 
page 5».t 36% 8mg? 
gamma 538 madam 83mm 
«8.8 Nata? q 9m: 
9.3.8 a fig 05.2 :m. E 
36.85 mm B 5; 83mm; 8m. am 
98.33 8983 53mm; mania. 
98.0 F tn ommd :3 $38; $5.31 F 

.mflwud =~=~u< .mbuu< Eng—Gd 33.04 
.13 5.3.: a 18 8.2.5 > z. 1% 5:... o .28 o a E 18 :3». < 

Oz_._.<~_mn_o EOE". 950...... 190.0 

wroN .3." 395959 
EaEflflm 30.". ammo BEE 

55m: EtoEmz ‘1' 

gmmLn. PK 



$c 858 $« 3.2 3.o 8.2m 
” $8- a 2-. $3 :3 m: an 

. 
$© $9 $o 3; «in 8.8 $NF mod 

. 
$2- 26. 

5 Ne.” 3+ 
$¢ 2.2 $2 24. 8.3 $9 

$h SEN $ 7 God 3N3 3-,.m 
$$ 5. EN $N 8.0 8.8m 5.3“ $$ 8.: $F 85 ER 5.3 $w N98“ $N 3w mmdom omaom 

$0 o Ram o Rod 
$o 0 $8 Sod 33. «:3 

$2 33 $3- $8.8 .55 «$5 
$3 am? $«. :53 8m: «9“. : 
$a $3.2 $2- ammé Rm? 3%: 
$2 822 $w 25 me». 5 v3.8 $3 8%: $w and 23$ 05a? 
$m NS. : $m E 8*“. 2 8:2 DE 33 $8- am: 83 $3 
$5 95 $$ mm o: a? 

$w $3 $N- $7 $2- $9... $N m3: $m 8.9 8.3 3.3 $m «3 $o :93 Sam 2..“ $8 $5..“ $3 at. Smd no? 
$» mm. : $N- 3.3 3.9 Efl 
$2. 8%.. $2 9-3 am? $3.2 $¢- m2 $F F- E 5 mi N? 
$3 an $¢ .8 $5 83 
$5 3w $m mm 35 New 

$w ES... . $N- c: 83. mm? 
$N- 25a $h- an: 8E wood 
$2 «Ed $m 2 $3 Rim 

Em; .x. wucmtu> gsm _w30< 355 Sta. 3.3 2 .59., 

5:09.. _U_-_OE0_)_ 

mmO-E 

amt 5%.. =< 
mmE 528E 83:80 

m.m_.E tEm nwmmcoSm =< 
w.m_-_-u_ tEw uwflogcoo 

m_m_-_-u_ 39mg..- two-503:0 

«mi 02539.". 
amt 85.3w :6. m_-_-n_ hmu_>2n_ um>o_QEm_ 

mmt tfim 2;a 
._.zm._<>50m NEE-53:". momfi 
mu_m_> 25.0 5.8: m.:oEo>> - 15.1 

355 25.0 32.2390 - _-__>_n_ 
963 25.0 Emmen. - ESE 

335 25.0 EU :oEwm - _.__>_n_ 
25.0 3%Q :21 

mmm. 30.063. 
Emu... b23023 

w=w_> awn. hocmmhmEm 
$588.; $295 

mmtozfio 

83 $33380 who 9:04. 
pom mEBw - $5 *0 £90.. mmEo>< 

.338: - >m ho £95.. 
$9994. 

mmmhmcowfi 3333‘ 
wzwcwo $.50 3902a 
man Egan. 85.32 
3920m tom mEBm 
mmmficomfi EmzmaE 
m:o_mm_ E 2 Eggs. 

£35 “553:. .30... 
9mm. mEEw smnE 

mama Baud EmwmaE 
moE:_o> >3. 

2.3 . Fm h3:302“. 
3:355 9:230 >3. 

$7 Elma. 5.o 3.0% 
$3 and NE 03 

Ed «tau 2. 5. $5- 8rd flaw «3 
$3 EN 8.8 om: 

$F m3 mmdmm mmmvm 

$m- 32. 8.6% $58 
$2- .63.... ER .83 

$N- 80.3 $.98 3.98 

com o 08 
$3 mom Em mmo 
$8- 33 23 Km 
$9.- 38 So. F m 5 

$3- 85 $3 $8 
$8 mt. $3 an.“ 

$m Em $3.2 25.2 $2 E 2m 53 
$2- 83 $3 9.: 
$3. 3 mm 2. 

$m- $m- $$ $3. 
$«. 5.0 8.3. :9 
$m- 95.8 3.” com 
$3 2: won E 

$m- 5.: mnfi 3.: $: «2 2:3 53 
$8- E 2 m 
$2 m an 8 
$$ m an 8 

$m- $8 mam $5 
$8- .3; m2 m2 
$o S 8N NE 

..\a 3:52; you—Sm 339% 

\J lynx 

952m. 555. 



$8.: 
wESE mEpEmaOI mmmcmuxm mcrfiwao _So._....l.l. magma Ezl mzcw>mm EoE 325:v .mpoklll. mzcm>wm 325% Egg $90 .38. I 

maw 2-50 $-m 2&2 2-5: 3-32 33¢ $-52 2-3mm 2&2 

2 \/\ 
3cm: m_m3u< 

6858.: 

000600;“ 

ooodoqm 

ooodoo‘m 

ooodoonw 

000600;”... 

0006006 

ooodoofi 

Doodoofi 

ooodood 

ooodoodfi 

ooodooj 

ooodoqwfi 

000600k 

ooodooxvfi 



28 .5 .3583 
$5.0 .m.o:m:_u. .3 03:93. 

5.m .m...oEa_>. Emma...“ 

350 02m 2?. 2mm fl 3523:. .m.u._mEEou D 0.3.00.2 I 28.022 I 

flow 08.... at, Ha >02 Bo Eu... 2:. .2 22 2.2 E... 1.32 E. 2.2 
.8 
09 
«SN 
yam 

.39. 

0% 
1 08 

_ 
_. H... 

! fl... 
_ 

_ _ $8 
_... _ . 

_ u 
. 0.0m _ . 

._I.I=_. 
:I... 1 

._.|.. .u 
_ ., . wxmom I 

.I 

I. ...,u.__ 
I r {L -l I I | I 1. I. :I. 1 0&2 

mam—U E6205”. >0 wscm>mm 3.86 «HEN 

$0.00.. $ .20 $N.0N 
$0.00 $.10 0..0N 

$0.00.. $...0 
$0.0m 
$0...0 

$0. 
..0 9.00 n.._.> 

$0.00.. $...0 $_..N0 
$N...0 
$0.0m 000 

$0.00.. $0.9. $ ...~.N $0. 
..0 $0.00 

>02 
$0.09. $0.0 

$0.0m 
$0.00 

$0.00 
...00 

$0.09. $...o.. 
$5.00 
$0.00 $0...0 

...n.mw 
$0.09. $5... $0. 

_.0 $0.00 
$0.00 OD< 

$0.09. 
$0.0 $...0N 

$N. 
..0 $0.00 

.50 
$0.09. $0.0 

$0.0m $0.N0 
$ ...N0 2 3... $0.09. $0.5 

$0.0m 
$0.00 

$N. 
..0 ><_>. 

$0.00.. $0.0 
$0.N0 

$N.N0 
$0.0m 

In? 
$0.09. $0K $0.00 

$.u. 
..0 $0.00 

ES). 
$0.09. 

$0.0 
$0.N0 

$0.00 
$0.00 
mm”. 

_ $0.00.. $NK $0.00 $ .200 $ ...N0 2.3. ES... 550 can man. :3 85.8.... _m_o._mEEoo 2.8.8.2 9.8.3.2 5:05. 



.550 0:0 >0... :00 n 00:53:. .0.u._0EEou m... 0.00.005. I 0:00.005. I 
0.00m 0.; 000. >02 ...UO .500 03.0 

.. 3.. 2...: .505. 000. 05>. 00“. 23 
$0 

02 
0.8 

. 08m 
_ . 000 

. 0.8 
08 
02K 
08 

.._.i 
:I__ .1. 

_,- 
_ ._.|_ . $8 

$000 

, 

—
.

_
—

_
—

_
 

~ 
- 

q 

I . 
__. .. 
. 

L1 

_ 5
*

 

{ LII l 
30.0 .m.u:0:.u. >0 03:05.00 “02 0H0~ 

$0.000 $0.0 $0.00 $h. 
..N $0.00 

0 ..0N 
$0.00.. $N.0.. 

$0.00 
$h. 
..N $0.0m 

0.0m 0.; 

$0.00.. $00.. $0.00 $0.0m 
$...0.. 

Own 
$0.00.. $00.. $0.00 $0.3 $0.0... >02 
$0.00.. $00.. $0. 

r0 $00.. $0.00 ...00 
$0.00.. $0... 

.. $0.0m $0.00 $0.00 
...n.mw 

$0.00.. $0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 034. 
$0.00.. $ .20 $0.00 $0.2. 

$0.00 
.50 

$0.00.. $0. .. .. $0.00 $N.0.. $0.00 23.. $0.00.. $00.. $000 $0.0m $0.0m ><.>. 
$0.00.. $0.0 $0.00 $0.0N $0.00 mn_< 
$0.00.. $0.0 $0.00 $0. ..N $0.00 «.52 000.00.. 000K ghfim $0.00 

$.02 ..N mm.“— 
0652 fig £30 £0.00 0.0.00 23. .05... .050 0:0 >0n. 0.00 03050:. _0_o._0EEoo 0.00.005. 0:00.005. 5:05. 

0.0m ...0 hon—b.0000. 
000.0 .0_0:0:.n. >0 03:03.... H02 

5.00... Etc—:05. .0000... 



$m.©m 
oxehém $99.... gram gm. 5 8°06... 9...d 

.xbdm $Ndm $mdm gofio flamfim $0. I. m=:m>wm 52 E a... m mm .88. find—V $0.3. £2.29» @313. fiaodfi fiomwm $93. $5.5. find—u $.v $0.8 
okmdv $.d mzcm>mm «m2 *0 e... m mm matsmw .813 Q." «6. $0M gm...” 

q8N6. $9.... 7 4.. _..m. $wd god exomfi .3 F. F. godw Qomd T A0250:— mEfiEnO :02. £955. nxowfir fin.” find 8am...” $9? $.25- $.06 «Sum $10.. 8&3 3&6 «3N: £120 _... Ema—2 REP 

8.3.88 8 “88.88. 9 «8.8 a 8....8m » 88.8 a .858... a 89:... » 
hmvfiw «$6.: $3.2. _. mamdh t.mw 

«8 «3 838 8 88.8... 8 8 «8 2: a. 88¢H a 83.8.8582 
8B8 898 8:32. «.88 «8.8 «8.8 88.8 «8...: 8.8:. 8:230 .52 Eu... 8...... 898 - oo«.ml 

- o8... 
- :88. .88.: 38.: 88.8% $888.. was... 8.8.80 :oz 850 

88.8. 88.8. 88.8. 88.8. 3.2.8. 2.8.8. :88. £8.08 38.8. :88. £8.03 98.8. 88.8. 
888m .85.... 88.8 88.8 «8.8 828 8a.; 8«.....« «8.8 88.8 8&8 8.....« 08.8 

.38..” 80.8: 
38c. .5588... 8«.8 8H8 88. E «8.8 «8.8 88.8 8.8 08.8 83.8 88.8 

.«88 888 8.8 
8:88. «E 

wEOoE mcswfino :02 

88.88 
:88... 88.8. 828. BEE €8.83 :38 838 «8.18 E8» «383 .888 .853. .80... «EB... 8.8.8.0 

m8.8....m 88.8% «8.8.8 89.8... 38.88. 88.88... «8.88... «8.8% 2.38... «8.85... «2.28... 888...... 838..“ 8888 8.8.80 .32 
@858; 85.8 ..« «8.188.. 

888.. 88.98; 80.88.. 8188 28.83 3.88; 88.88; 88.8.. «8.80.. 8.88... 
8888. 83.82 8.3.8.0. 83.. 18.8. .88.: was: 832 .88 88.: 88.88 8.8 838 «8.8 .88 8.88 8888. 8:280 850 
$88 888 .888 838 :38 3 E8 «8+8 .888 8.8. «8.8. 8.88 8.8. 888 8.8.55... .8 88.858. 
«8.8 80.8 88.8 88.8 Rafi 88.8 .88 288 88.8 .88 «8.8 8.8 88.8 

88.. a 8C8... 885...... «8.8. 85.8. .888 88.8. 80.8. «8.2.. «:8. 83.88 «3.08 «8. E 88.88 .888 8.8.. 
883 a 29:8 
88.88 88...; 8858 5.88 «8.8 2888 «8.8 838 88.88 E68 88.8 .8. 8 88.8 .85 - 80.38 88:28. 
88.8 88.8 88.8 898 RB... 88. :V 88... 88.8 «8.8 88.8 88. z. 88.. 89.8 
8.....5 - 80.28 88:28. 

88.88 “888 m8 8» «8.08 80.8.. 8.88 8888 .888 888 888 «8.8.. 2N8... 08.2.. 
8:88 

.88 8....8 98. R «88 88... «8. 8 08... 83:. 88.8 88.8 «8.8 8... z. 298 .85 - 88. 88.882; 
28.8 888 .868 8«.«8 «8.8« 888 8.8... 83.8 «8.88 238 838 888m 8«.8« 

8928...... - 80”. 85.8221 
8.....o8.« 88.808 .8. F r 3... 8. .888 88.88 8«.o8.« 88.8.8 88.8 to. 88.5.3 18.808 88.888 88.8....” 80.88 88 58.. 832.8 

8«.8« 838 538 «3.8 88.88 888 32.2.: 838 88.8..” 88.8... 88.8 98.8.8 :88 .08.. 88:05.. 
@888 88.8... 838 888.. B«.8« 8.58 8....«8 8128 838 88.8.. :88 83.88 888 888 
to.8m.« «8.88 38888 “888.... 8888 «8888 «8.28 o8.8«_« 88.88 80.8«.« 88.88 88.88 «8.2.8 

8.8.8 
momconxm mczflano 

“8.88 888... 858.... 8.....28 «8.8.»... 88.28...” 838.... 8336 «8.83 8886 25.81.. 8885.... «3.85.. 8:95: 82 
88.8 «8.3: 80.3.. 88 8 «8 m: «382 88.8 8 2« 8m 8 88 5 «888 88.8 83.. 8:88 8.8.80 .85 

888.... m8. .8... 88.88 88.88... Eel. «8.88 8888..“ 8o. 8% «2.8% 08.83 88.88... 888.8 88.80... 
8:26". 8228 E28“. 32 

«8.88 8.8:... 
88.83 88.888 89:3 8.88... 88“.k 

.883 8N8? 888.0 88.8% «8.83 8388 8:88. 52". 82.339 .33 
«8.3m 98.8.... «8.8 «8.8 88.88 338 8......8 8:8... 08.28 88.8..” 8888 81:... 24.8 58. .8. 
88.8 8«.«8 88.8 «88: 88.88 888 83: 88.8 08.8. «8.8. .8. 8 E8 88.8 28 .880 

88.8.... 88.80.... 888.... 88.8.8 #886 08.88.“ 88:88 88.08.... m8.._8.m 8858.8 @8888 8888.8 «5.8.8 
mwufiaoi .83228 890 

2.8.8. 888. 83: 8.8 «858 88.8 8.8. 8N8? «8.8. «858 888 :18 «8.8 
«85.8.3 .85 

88.83 v8.8... «883 888.. «8.8.... 88.08; v8.23 88.83 888.. 8....88; 08.83 0888.. v8.23 
8.8 88.582 8m.8m.« «8.88 m8.8o.« 38.83 «2.588 8.88 88.088 98.888 88.88 88.88 88.88 8988 m8.«8_« 28.8.... 88.88 8388 8868.... @888 .8688 8.8...” 83.88 88.83 0888.. 08.8 F.« 88.88; m: «.8... 888.. 
2.8.3... 

mwucm30=< 33055.30 
.. 8:. ...:_ _ ._-...._. v.2. 8w... ... . . . . .- ... ....._... 85951 Eat. mafia—gumm— 

898...«. «8.8.8.: 838.8 88.28.... 2888.2 .888: «8.88.8 8«_E«.«r 882.8 838.8 «8.08.2 «2.8.8. 89.888 
8:88 893.8 .88... 89¢ .50... :8 8« 2 8.6:... m8 :8 «8.88.» 28 8.8 80.88.» 85.88 88.88 N8 8.. 8 828.8 8....«8... 80588 858.“ 52.850 «84.88 a 88.28 9 0885.8 8 8....88 a o8_8m_« a «8.8.8 9 .8; :8 m 8«_m:._« a «8.888 a 98888 a 88.888 8 80.88 a 8888 8 E885 

mar—95m mmOTEQm 2.53m."— 3050 
2.2.5 2.32 8.50 2-8m 8.912 

8...... 2.5:. 2.8... 2...? 2.3.... Elfin. 2.8.. 8-89 
.25.... 55:72. «20:88.0 .3 8.05855 

:20m _U_.._0Emvz 

wmOLQflr 



8863 men meg“. be .3925 BE . 
_ 

_ m 
88-03 8% .850 mags“. 320 250m 228 

"£03.50 
amend: ”3:52 3684.: mrafimcmmfiffi Stag: 8.832 2.356: wt .2. 2.55m 9:930 $2 

$03 fimdm «came usage”. 9:980 .oz .0 a. a mm 3523 5:: $8 .83 
$.83? Edge: madam? Enfiscé - Eu. .3 $528 .25 “8o .33 
3.8» 8.?» No.8» ABE 62:8 3:: «mt ask 

$2a mwéww 3.0mm roam. BEES .85 amt mauuzuoi 
_ 3522 .33 

$3 $3 $2 .25 Eu :3 
$Néw $0.3 “.3.d 8:9.s EBBEEOO 

$3» 3m. 5 «Sum 28522 
«2V. 5 $0 5 gnu. 5 $52q 

3 355m $20 3 mop—3m a==o>um Emanu— 
§ 25 as 

5o 9:: we.“ $23 38 
afl «we ES Ema: ENE ho a? 083% 
new «ad who 3mm 955% Eamo 

gem.“ $3.2 3 5e $3 353. cc 53mm 
8. E 5.3 8.3 3 25m 8:26 
8.3: 2%: 5.2: 333 Em: co 5m 
on.“ 8.“ b: 3 Bum .550 
mm. 
5 9.3 8.3 353 29382". 9:582 $2 
go.“ 

.33 $3 $2“. ammo 8:939 59a: (Qmm 9:980 
0%..“ 

$3 $md 30v 5992 mmwoxm 
$3 $3 $3- 3.; 59m: 9:930 

_ mafia hav— 
mmhmm mama" £31m ztogmfl 
$3. «2.9 Swan? £553 :23 
Ste 83 N56 58 €8.93 
2% S E ~56 A58 5 mguaoxov 83:55: Embmcfl Ba 5950 
82.; Eng: 33: £32 85". .oz 
3:: 33m 58: 38.3 28:58”. mE=So< 
m..m.m 8m mum... «Em—Emma: can :30 86:62:: 

883 5% 35.3 
a; £3 new.“ EmEQ. .zmm Em Ema 5.39.”. .2 Egg}. 

83 .83 NE; $0: 58 SEER 3.3 
mmod mvmd Kw mwmcmnxw .90 9:95". ho mmmoxm. 
wow.“ mmmd ASS «5:930 59: $3.: mEooE 
Fdm. Etna mmvfim omcmaxm 9:330 Ego... 
wwfiwm Rondo twdm mangom mcsfimno =30... 
80.8 80.8 «5.5 

magma Egan. 52 
883 maggot?“ .5655“. 

8.. mad am: 62. x_s_ 35 E 8: 
«$6: $98.. 43.5 83:92 Emzmn 65 25> :30... 
$19 gmfi. $0.3 axe ascofim E95330 

in TN mN REE .35 yo 59.3 mmEm>< 
Néw flaw HNN 30m. 33:80 333.6,... 
to Na Hm mamcwo 26o 389,0. 
2&5 mmmé Ema... m:o_mm_E_o< 533.64.. 
35 «8 3m 92352 

J: 553...»...— 

28 5.55 at. 28. at. $8 at, 

2.2“ . Fm .3838 
30392.0 _m_o:u:_n_ 

£200: _U_._0Em._)_ 
\J 

.._ m w w 0 ._ n— ap K 



"1 

Attachment U 1 

( I !  Memorial Health 
Physician Clinics Consolidated 

BPI’OSSGF 

Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2019 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 14,051,229 12,886,507 1,164,722 9% 

Deductions From Revenue (6,348,409) (5,642,565) (705,844) 13% 

Net Patient Revenue ' 7,702,320 7,243,942 453,373 5% 

Other Operating Revenue 120,212 222,301 (102,089) -46% 

Salaries 8,718,016 7,331,957 (836,059) -11% 
Benefits 443,985 612,895 168,910 28% 
Purchased Labor - - — 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 9,162,001 8,494,852 (667,149) -8% 

Professional Fees 282,192 262,600 (19,592) -7% 
Supplies 589,487 592,619 3,131 1% 
Utilities 60,411 114,004 53,593 47% 
Purchased Services 191,527 132,181 (59,346) -45% 

Rentals 8t Leases 872,770 952,183 79,412 8% 
Other Direct Expenses 295,060 287,747 (7,313) -3% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 2,291,447 2,341,333 49,886 2% 

Total Expenses 11,453,448 10,836,185 (617,263) -6% 

Contribution Margin (3,630,416) (3,369,942) (260,474) 8% 

Referred Hospital Revenue 30,442,339 

Net Hospital Contribution Margin 26,811,923 

FTE's 
Employed 65.08 69.20 4.12 6% 
Contracted 0.93 4.72 3.80 80% 

Total 60.22 55.71 (3.51) -6%' 

Employed 
Hours Paid 135,373 143,936 8,563 6% 
Hours Worked 120,261 122,346 2,085 2% 

Contracted 
Hours 1,928 9,825 7,897 80% 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 52,2 16 49,801 (2,415) -5% 

Productivity (Worked Hours/ UOS) 2.34 2.65 0.31 12% 

YTD Prior 
9,118,852 

(4,832,992) 

4,285,860 

189,104 

5,549,841 
331,904 
(29,404) 

5,852,341 

834,071 
419,937 
90,453 

101, 729 
638, 1 74 
212,641 

2,29 7, 005 

8,149,346 

(3,574,332) 

44.02 
1.30 

44.18 

91,561 
81,515 

2, 714 

30,485 

2. 76 



{‘5 Prosser “I Memorial Health 
Benton City Clinic 

Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2019 
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Prior YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 2,958,645 2,999,627 (40,982) -1% 

Deductions From Revenue (739,661) (749,907) 10,245 -1% 

Net Patient Revenue 2,218,984 2,249,720 (30,736) -1% 

Other Operating Revenue - - — 0% 

Salaries 2,037,074 2,038,693 1,620 0% 
Benefits 113,563 155,960 42,397 27% 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 2,150,636 2,194,653 44,017 2% 

Professional Fees 7,094 — (7,094) 0% 
Supplies 76,793 77,400 607 1% 
Utilities 15,682 22,500 6,818 30% 
Purchased Services 48,124 40,000 (8,124) -20% 
Rentals 8: Leases 220,628 226,200 5,572 2% 
Other Direct Expenses 21,444 42,680 21,235 50% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 389,765 408,779 19,014 5% 

Total Expenses 2,540,401 2,603,432 63,031 2% 

Contribution Margin (321,417) (353,712) 32,295 -9% 

Fl'E's 
Employed 18.04 20.00 1.96 10% 
Contracted - - - 0% 

Total 18.04 20.00 1.96 10% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 37,533 41,600 4,067 10% 
Hours Worked 33,550 35,360 1,810 5% 

Contracted 
Hours - - - 0% 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 12,448 12,698 250 2% 

Productivity (Worked Hours I UOS) 2.70 2.78 0.09 3% 

2,388, 909 

(1,266, 122) 

1,122, 737 

1, 762,648 
117,105 

1, 879, 753 

247,283 
101,252 

21,608 
47,987 

230,309 
34,046 

682, 484 

2,562,238 

(1,439,451) 

16.67 
0.56 

16.67 

34,681 
30,861 

1,1 72 

10, 728 

2.99 



f‘bPrOSSGF 
d Memorial Health 

Prosser Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2019 

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Prior 
Clinical Patient Revenue 2,499,852 2,550,704 (50,851) -2% 2,264,338 

Deductions From Revenue (624,963) (637,676) 12,713 —2% (1,200,099) _ 

Net Patient Revenue 1,874,889 1,913,028 (38,139) -2% 1,064,239 

Other Operating Revenue 120,212 222,301 (102,089) -46% 189,104 

Salaries 1,354,562 1,368,227 13,664 1% 930,833 
Benefits 77,109 109,632 32,523 30% 61, 766 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% - 

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,431,671 1,477,859 46,188 3% 992,599 

Professional Fees 228,084 255,600 27,516 11% 282,919 
Supplies 92,253 130,000 37,747 29% 160, 773 
Utilities 19,351 25,337 5,986 24% 29,676 
Purchased Services 48,203 36,705 (11,498) -31% 47,312 
Rentals 8: Leases 245,714 241,820 (3,894) —2% 241,020 
Other Direct Expenses 120,168 150,500 30,432 20% 138,199 

Total Non Salary Expenses 753,773 840,061 86,289 10% 899,899 

Total Expenses _ 2,185,444 2,317,920 132,476 6% 1,892,498 

Contribution Margln (190,343) (182,591) (7,752) 4% (639,156) 

FI'E's 
Employed 12.80 15.00 2.20 15% 10.21 
Contracted 0.92 0.51 (0.41) -80% 0.59 

Total 13.72 15.51 1.79 12% 10.21 

Employed 
Hours Paid 26,631 31,200 4,569 15% 21,244 
Hours Worked 23,562 26,520 2,959 11% 18, 672 

Contracted 
Hours 1,912 1,065 (847) —80% 1,218 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 15,925 19,042 3,117 16% 9,298 

Productivity (Worked Hours] U05) 1.60 1.45 (0.15) -10% 2.14 



P ‘  «J B58323..." 
Specialty Clinic 

Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2019 
PROVIDER BASED CLINIC 

YTD Prior YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 4,767,700 6,371,031 (1,603,331) -25%' 

Deductions From Revenue (2,765,266) (3,695,198) 929,932 -25% 

Net Patient Revenue 2,002,434 2,675,833 (673,399) -25% . 

Other Operating Revenue - - - 0% 

Salaries 3,504,533 3,589,325 84,793 2% 

Benefits 151,038 274,583 123,546 45% 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 3,655,570 3,863,909 208,338 5% 

Professional Fees 13,901 7,000 (6,901) -99% 
Supplies 96,206 295,120 198,914 67% 
Utilities 3,406 33,307 29,901 90% 
Purchased Services 7,139 13,936 6,797 49% 
Rentals & Leases 199,690 183,363 (16,327) -9% 
Other Direct Expenses 48,839 70,568 21,729 31% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 369,181 603,293 234,113 39% 

Total Expenses 4,024,751 4,467,202 442,451 10% 

Contribution Margin (2,022,317) (1,791,369) (230,948) 13% 

FTE's 
Employed 18.38 21.20 2.82 13% 
Contracted 0.00 - (0.00) 0% 

Total 18.39 21.20 2.81 13% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 38,239 44,096 5,857 13% 
Hours Worked 33,452 37,482 4,029 11% 

Contracted 
Hours 8 - (8) 0% 

Unit of Service (U05) Total Visits 11,404 13,927 (2,523) -18% 

Productivity (Worked Hours I UOS) 2.93 2.69 (0.24) -9% 

4,465, 606 

(2,366,771) 

2,098,835 

2,856,360 
153,032 
(29,404) 

2,979,989 

303,870 
15 7,913 
39,169 

6,431 
166,845 

40,396 
714,622 

3,694,611 

(1,595,776) ' 

17.13 
0.16 

1 7.29 

35,636 
31,983 

324 

1 0,459 

3. 09 



"HDI'OSSGF 
Memorial Health 1.; 

Women's Health Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2019 
To BE RURAL HEALTH CLINIC UNDER PROSSER CLINIC 2020 

YTD Prior YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 2,259,335 2,259,335 0% 

Deductions From Revenue (1,310,414) 

Net Patient Revenue 948,921 948,921 0% 

Other Operating Revenue - - 0% 

Salaries 699,305 (699,305) 0% 
Benefits 38,783 (38,783) 0% 
Purchased Labor _ - - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 738,088 (738,088) 0% 

Professional Fees 29,712 (29,712) 0% 
Supplies 186,098 (185,098) 0% 
Utilities 5,945 (5,945) 0% 
Purchased Services 33,771 (33,771) 0% 
Rentals & Leases 81,739 (81,739) 0% 
Other Direct Expenses _ 5,405 (5,405) 0% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 342,670 (342,670) 0% _ 

Total Expenses 1,080,758 (1,080,758) 0% 

Contribution Margin (131,837) (131,837) 0% 

Fl'E's 
Employed 5.79 (5.79) 0% 
Contracted - - 0% 

Total 5.79 (5.79) 0% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 12,039 (12,039) 0% 
Hours Worked 10,846 (10,846) 0% 

Contracted 
Hours - - 0% 

Unit of Service (U05) Total Visits 5,627 5,627 0% 

Productivity (Worked Hours I UOS) 1.93 (1.93) 0% 



’ 7 ‘  

1...! 
Grandview Clinic 

bProsser 
Memorial Health 

Income Statement As Of: December 31, 2019 
BECAME RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 01/01/2020 

YTD Prior YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 1,565,696 965,145 600,551 62% 

Deductions From Revenue (908,104) (559,784) 

Net Patient Revenue ' 657,592 405,361 252,232 62% 

Other Operating Revenue - - - 0% 

Salaries 1,122,542 885,712 (236,830) —27% 
Benefits 63,492 72,720 9,227 13% 
Purchased Labor — — - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,186,035 958,432 (227,603) -24% 

Professional Fees 3,401 - (3,401) 0% 
Supplies 138,139 90,100 (48,039) -53% 

Utilities 16,027 32,860 16,833 51% 
Purchased Services 54,290 41,540 (12,750) -31% 
Rentals 8!. Leases 125,000 300,800 175,800 58% 
Other Direct Expenses 99,204 23,900 (75,304) -315% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 436,059 489,199 53,140 11% 

Total Expenses 1,622,094 1,447,631 (174,463) -12% 

Contribution Margin (964,502) (1,042,270) 77,769 -7%_ 

FTE's 
Employed 10.06 13.00 2.94 23% 
Contracted 0.00 4.21 4.21 100% 

Total 10.07 17.21 7.14 42% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 20,930 27,040 6,110 23% 

Hours Worked 18,851 22,984 4,133 18% 
Contracted 

Hours 8 8,760 8,752 100% 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 6,812 4,134 2,678 65% 

Productivity (Worked Hours] UOS) 2.77 7.68 4.91 64% 

13,03 7 
150 
440 

25, 000 
711 

39,338 

39,338 

(39,333) 



Benton City Clinic 

f1 

{‘5 Prosser 
t! Memorial Health 

Revenue 81 Financial Class 

Specialty Clinic 

’3‘ 

Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 1,085,937 
Medicaid 1,066,843 
Medicare 49,215 
Other 4,566 
Self-Pay 52,774 
Grand Total 2,259,335 

48% 
47% 

2% 
0% 
2% 

I Commercial I Commem'al 

I Medicald I Medica'd 

- Medicare l' Madlcan 

Other Other 

I Self-Pay ', I Selfmay 

_ Revenue by Financial Class Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 1,046,548 35% Commercial 1,557,808 33% 
Medicaid 1,122,602 38% Medicaid 1,452,569 30% 
Medicare 683,208 23% Medicare 1,262,236 26% 
Other 44,647 2% Other 378,512 8% 
Self-Pay 61,641 2% Self-Pay 116,577 2% 
Grand Total 2,958,645 Grand Total 4,767,700 

Prosser Clinic Grandview Clinic 

v" *- 

I Commercial ll" i :- Commercial 

- Medicaid ' - Medicaid 
I Medicare ' Medial: 

- Other Other 

I Self-Pay I Self-Pay 

Revenue by Financial Class Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 776,201 31% Commercial 615,383 39% 
Medicaid 723,103 29% Medicaid 524,845 34% 
Medicare 524,565 21% Medicare 307,025 20% 
Other 351,680 14% Other 76,202 5% 
Self-Pay 124,303 5% Self-Pay 42,241 3% 
Grand Total 2,499,852 Grand Total 1,565,696 

Women's Health Clinic 

:- Commerclal 

I Medicaid 

- Medicare 

Other 

- Self-Pay 



Attachment V 

; FEBRUAR . 
I ; 11:30 AM— .3 

‘5‘: 
£VLL ‘ J 

-.-|l oiln us at Desert Wind Winery for Qourmet lunch and wme. A popgkI 
' 'Etore and fashion show will be provided by French Vanilla Market. 0,. -. 

Lnspeakers will be PMH Cardiologist Dr. Karen BhIatti, Emily Haines antll 
Melissa Jeng with Emcee, Shae IFrichet-te. The 'bae won 't be won 
unless more women just Illke you are willm to. join togetiafir to Id:1 III. _ 
£he No. 1 killer of women. A 

d 

IiI'éIs 5.35.9 IWIIIsI'II I .. '-I I?- 
I I 

I 

filtkets can be purchased on Ev-entbr’ite at ‘ . 
I I  mhgoredforwolmerflluncheon evefitbr-l-te (I. I. 
I fprosserhealth. org, or by calling 509 786 I I C 

r 

A , 
I II I 

--V:;. ‘1‘ 1 0 $ e  emigunjfiyflel Wis-Lari“? ' ' 
s , ”to WIN- 

American Heart Association; 

Go 
f o r  w o m e n  

EVENT PARTNERS 

F1 k} Prosser (:5 Prosser Heart Center 
Memorial Health I In”; !' Prosser Memorial  I-I-I ~rIrr' 



A
ttachm

ent 
W

i 

wEm>cc=m o 
5E3 mmwc=m>> o 

”mmuSmmm 

8E5 :53 .8 team: mucmEhotwa 
Eggs: .mzccm-_Emm 263% o 

un=Imom<>>mFm ._<_uz<z_u_ 

cozmamfimzwm Emom 263w”. .. 
”b.3450 

mzzmmm >023 EmEmmmmcm 
Em E622 38 253mm . 

3.33. 525 
EmEmmmmcm ww>oEEm meow 303mm o 

9.850 Emom 9632 cam 52% 
22m 85232 3:25 

can EmEmmwcmS. w omom w>oan< 
cEBSm $23.... 06 

Ezcou new $38.85 _m_ucm:_n_ :mfi 
$53.08 

.25 Ewwmm omom ucm 
ENE ammumbm oNom m>oaa<\3m_>mm 

“Eméaodao $53.5 “>535 _ I | 1 I cos—8:3 333330 a 280 

35:83 .BEJEEou .30 "—0 5—3; m5 w>oEE_ o._. “commmz _m_ucmc_..._ uuwamwm 
. mwu_>._mm 

mutmmuc. >u=m30 
xLoBEmfl. Borzoi taum $.3v 33.5w C: U 0 I :U _ .— 0 E 0 Z 

‘J 

mwwxofiEm 
£3.32 .._ OmmOL n_ A fit mw2m> 'r‘ 535 

ONONE I 5:. V225 
EwcofifiEEou uE Emom 

_.=>_n_ 



$253 $8m 38 53mm . 
#5550350 ”:45. 45.8.2 

23:92 >3 togwm 
33:3 waom 23 “B 5335m .. 

”n.1mox<>>m_._.m ._<_uz<z_u_ 

Sana: mmmZ o 
mucflasou 3323mm”. .- 

toga: 
mucmELotwa mw>oEEm 325m .. 

”._.Zm=>EO._m_>m_n_ mm>0._n:>_m_ 

:mE EmEmmmmcm. 353$ 323m . .. 

togmm 362 $8 583 . 

EEmoi :o3mmcmau 93:85 
259533 o~o~ 905.? new 2633. . 

538928 >3 EmE>E¢ toaasm u 

333“. Emom $233393”. _. 
H\r._._._.§o._ ._.zm__._.<n_ “>._._._<:.O 

Eo3m>m mctoHEoE 
353mm mu_§-_m3_amo_._ o>oaa< o 

EmEES 85m: .5528 ”Es 9234 o 
53:05:. 2035—5 maom 325m . ”._.zm__>Eo._m_>m_o mm>o.E_>_m_ 

toawz 
mucmzau 39688 mam 3.35m o car... 533 Emom o~o~ w>2na< .. 

H.‘r_._._,a5.o 22.“. 63:3 
5355.5 c0382. omom «>29? o 

mosey—coo 8:2:m <14 3:32 a :2“. 
#5550359 $55.2“ 85:38 32°38 88 920.2 . 

u>._._._<:d EEmoE mu_>._wm 5:555 263mm o 
mucmEhotwm 

335m co3.32:5 maom 263mm o 
n>._.._.a‘>..u._ ._.zm=._.<n_ 

333:3 .6355 9659a o 
:mE 263mm 533:3: omom m>oan< o 

H>....=§o._ ._.zm=._.<n_ 

m8_2om_€=8w329_< . 
325: 33m... 53?. o 

533:3 $2330 a 225 



:2“. 328mm : Is: 533. . 
”max/Em 

3min: mcozum=ou 
moimgsumfim $3.228 . 

32:5 :o:%§£ 1.2.... . 
azmoiEm $6242: 

EEmEQ Shots: 12.... 325m o 
”._.zm_S_n_O._m_>m_n_ mm>0._n__>_m_ 

xwwgfitamoz toaazm .- ___ 

”._.zm=>_n_o._m_>m_n_ 
mm>o._n=>_m_ 

___. >m 

cmE :o_u:$mmbcmEmmmmcm 
:3 _8622 53mm . 

#Ezaodao $5 .2985. 

22m: 
mucmELotmm £59533 mam 263mm . 

:mE EwEwmmmcm ww>oEEm 3.25m .. 
”._.zm__>EO._m_>m_D mm>0._n_5_m_ 

E. Ematom 93:382m 395m .. 
Ema cozmuefio v.82, Isa 533. .. 

Hn.__._mn_m_4§>m_._...w 
._<_Uz<z_n_ 

>35 3:558”. 
Ezbm”. EmumEmm 263$. .. 

”mm—Ugmmm 

toawm 
mun—mama EcsEEou mfiow 2633. o 

29. 5 38m m: 8 Earn; w gmflmbm .. 
”E230 

E835 cozmmcwau 93:85 
352293.. 
mfiom m>2ga< new 263mm o 

Beacwm BEsEEou omom w>oia< . 

cozmamfi Omu 8:28 o 

._.Zm=>_n_O._m_>m_Q mm>O._m_>_m_ M . 

toamm 

535.0 
,L - int. __7. scraps—um $360.30 M £30 



325m :ozuflwm 535:4 .. 
8E5 :55 Lou, tonwm wucmEhotwn. 

_m_u:m:_n_ .mzccm-_Ewm BmEmm .- 
Ha._._mn_y=a$>m_._.m 

._<_Uz<z_n_ 

325: 5.92.. wm>oEEm o 
”._.zm__>_n_0._m_>m_o mm>o._n:>_m_ 

mEmu 28m 85 “:2m w Emmambm .. cormsocmm 
tonmm mmEEEou 3:25 _. 2.3522 3232 m>oaa< o 

H>._._._<:.O “$055..“ 

3223 9:235. .5232 26w . E5 :23 m>2ma< .. 
325m 95 .. E__._mn_m<>>m_._.m 

._<_uz<z_u_ 
”mmu_>mmm 

33:94 
EEmoE EmEmmmmcm £53233 can 935 

:osLouacmt. 53.5 Bwm .. $28.2 60m LmEEsE ESE .. 
H>._.._.acro._ ._.zm_:.<n_ “._.zm=>_n_o._m_>m_o mm>o._n:>_m_ 

Bang: @33n o 
”mmu_>mm_m 

mmmcmcu Emcmm mm>o_n_Em_ 2,n . 
880.5 cosm>ocmm 

:ozmpcmto mw>o_QEm_ 262 325m o 36:32 5232 9.6503 .. 
”._.zm__>_n_o._m_>m_a mm>o._n=>_m_ 

”mmuSmmm 

3895 263mm .uumbcou o 263mm =3q :40 mHoN m>oEa< a 
2633. 203.3%: H0 88 toamm o mwuzoa Emom m>o._n_n_<\3m_>mx o 

E350 “E230 .1. 
5:833 

_ 833330 w 2.36 



Essa Ram :96 53mm . 
aimomqaflm $6242: 

52.”. EwEtzbwm 
623...... H~o~\_m_oo_>_ :95 E235. 

new “mam: .: van @3335. HNON 
Ema EmBES Hmom tEc 325m . 

”flex/mum 

3min: wmmEm>_ .. 

mm>:m_.=:_ 5—35 
>9. :0 Bang: mBEm ucm 2n... 

263mm .. 
”._.zm:>EO._m_>m_o mm>O.E_>_m_ 

Emco_mm_EEou 3:38 Lou. H833”. 
xm... 3.30.5 ucm uwmuzm w>oaa< o 

”Exam/«33m ._<_uz<z_n_ 

pumbcou mEUmE «>234 o 
”._.zm=>_n_O._m_>m_n_ mm>O._n__>_m_ F k .maEmsoz 

Baum: wmmucma 3m_>mm . 
.8t 28m 38 Emzmn. w EmSm .- 

umwbmx 
mcEcmE amflmbm Hmom 535:8 o 

H>._._._.3.d.0 

322% mEvEmm 263mm .. 
”n:_._mn_m<>>m._.m 

._<_Uz<z_u_ 

8:332. 3:3 :5: 52mm . _ 
Elmomssflm Asuzqz: 

mmuzoa Emom m>oEQ<\3m_>mm o 
H5.2555 

Esote— 

|__ 

_ 

LmnEwEmm 

Baum: wmficmk o 
H>._._.=3._,O 

:283 4.25 28¢ 02 

team __m 
can 

.tmum _mu_um_>_ dOm 5“— >:>_U< . 
Emmmmcm. LwEEzm ”B vcw 5:35 o 

”._.zm__>EO._m_>m_o mm>o._n=>_m_ 

__ 

3:928 mEmucfim .20s 
0... 825.2 _m_u:m:_n_ _.__>E Emau .. 

COBWUSUH $29.30 a 2.3m 



538328 $26: 233 .. 
“._.zm_5_n_o._m_>m_n_ mm>O.E_2m 

mammusm 
.335 tam mEuEmaO Hmom w>oaa< o 

“Ezmomg‘mfim ._<_uz<z_u_ _ 

:mE EmEtzbmm 
528:. 88:28.2 tsm 

$2322 ucm GEE .: “Em $333.2 
HNON Ema gmwpmbm How 3234 a 

”$0555 

car. 95 
.6 ”EmEcoLScm New 2: 9,834 o 

EnEwwap 

52¢ 9.8 $23; Emom m>oaa<\3m_>mm o 

”.0 EmEceScm o~o~ m5 26.3w”. o 203335.23 Emom BmfiEou o 
H5:350 H5.....556 

5:833 $2330 a 280 



Vision i . )  P _. 
Patients (d r S S e r 

EMF?“ Memorial Health 
Medical Staff 
Quality 
Ber-vices ‘ _ 
Financial MISS-Ion: To Emorove the health of our community. 

2020 
Quality Assurance Program Plan 

A. Purpose 

Attaghmgilxj 

Values 
Accountability 
Service 
Promote Teamwork 
Integrity 
Respect 
Excellence 

Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) is committed to serving the needs of its constituents with the 
highest quality services available. The Board of Commissioners encourages and supports the 
Administration and Staff in consistently improving the quality and safety of care, the patient and 
family experience, and the scope of services provided to the community. The Board of 
Commissioners shall have the final authority and responsibility for the assurance of a 
comprehensive, compatible, and integrated Quality Assurance Program. 

This Quality Assurance Program Plan provides a systematic, organization-wide approach to 
monitoring, analyzing, and improving quality performance to continually enhance quality of patient 
care, service, and experience. 

B. Plan Overview 

Quality Assurance involves continuous processes that focus on outcomes of care, treatment, and 
services. They involve measuring the performance of important processes and services, and 
further identify improvements to enhance performance. 

These improvements are incorporated into new or improved work processes and monitored to 
ensure the improvements are sustained. 

The Joint Conference Committee that has a charter to perform this function, along with senior 
leadership, establishes priorities for performance improvement and ensures the disciplines 
representing the scope of care, treatment, and services across the Hospital work collaboratively 
to plan and implement improvement activities. 

This Quality Assurance Program Plan is intended to guide staff in a consistent approach to 
process and quality design and improvement, measurement and analysis, as well as reporting 
and communicating both internally and externally, consistent with PMH’s Mission, Vision, and 
Values. 

Page 1 of 10 



The Board of Commissioners shall receive reports of quality and process improvement activities 
through the approved organizational structure of the Committee Network and PMH Leadership. 

C. Objectives 

The Quality Assurance Program Plan guides senior leadership and staff in monitoring the 
appropriateness, safety, and quality of patient care; implementing continuous improvement 
strategies; and encouraging a culture of patient safety. The following objectives apply to patient 
care servuces: 

. To meet or exceed professionally accepted standards for quality and safety guided by 
evidence based practice 
To deliver care and services in compliance with regulatory policies and standards 
To assure the quality and safety of patient care through ongoing monitoring and other 
quality activities 

- To assure that identified problems are objectively evaluated, and when indicated, 
Process/Quality Improvement Teams are initiated to recommend appropriate actions to 
assure sustained resolution of the problem 

0 To assure effective and appropriate communication of quality—related information among 
persons involved in the assurance of quality care 
To identify and recognize areas of excellence in patient care 
To assure confidentiality and coordination of all quality activities through the Quality 
Committee, or equivalent committee that has a charter to perform this function. 

a To demonstrate continuous improvement of the quality and safety of patient care through 
an annual Quality Program Evaluation (Critical Access Hospital Annual Review) and 
culture of patient safety at PMH. 

D. Prioritization, StrategicAlignment and Requirements 

Annual quality priorities aligned with national and state quality initiatives, regulatory standards, 
and strategic areas of focus and goals as identified in the Fiscal Year 2020 Strategic Plan. 
Consideration will be given to how improvement in those areas will impact patient-centered 
dimensions of quality described by the Institute of Medicine (safe, effective, patient-centered, 
equitable, timely, and efficient) and the Critical Access Hospital National Patient Safety Goals. 

Criteria for identifying and prioritizing performance improvement opportunities may include critical 
components of care; patient safety; high-risk processes; high volume areas; impact on the 
mission, vision, and values; problem-prone areas; and/or regulatory compliance. 

A key driver for this Quality Program Plan is WAC 246-320-171. Please see Attachment 1: WAC 
246—320—1 71 for a detailed breakdown of WAC 246-320-171. 

This Quality Assurance Program Plan strategy aligns with the requirements flow down 
represented in the following graphic: 

Page 2 of 10 



E. Scope and Plan Development 

The scope of the Quality Assurance Program Plan is comprehensive and includes departments. 
services. disciplines, and practitioners. The Quality Assurance Program Plan supports the 
provision of quality care and services by continuously seeking to improve processes and 
outcomes. Examples of areas include: 

Page 3 of 10 



Patient, family, and customer satisfaction/experience 
Patient and employee safety 
Patient care, including assessment, care planning, and treatment 
Quality, content, and completeness of patient care documentation 
Use of medications. including adverse drug and anesthesia events 
Operative and invasive procedures 
Infection Control 
Compliance 
Risk Management 

The Quality Assurance Program Plan is reviewed and revised annually based on the Strategic 
Plan and the review of the previous year CAH Annual Review Plan. This plan will remain in effect 
until superseded by the 2020 PMH Quality Assurance Program Plan. 

F. Program Goals for 2020 

The Joint Conference Committee that has a charter to perform this function, in selecting Quality 
Assurance Program goals for 2020, give consideration to both national and state patient safety 
and quality initiatives as well as the need to build a strong foundation for continued growth of 
services provided at PMH. In addition, the Quality Assurance Program goals will be In alignment 
with the following: 

Mission, Vision, Values & Standards of Behavior 
Fiscal Year 2020 Strategic Plan 
Medical Staff Model & Provider Recruitment/Succession Plan FY 2017-2020 
PMH 2020 Operating and Capital Budgets FY2020 

PMH will embrace transparency in a process/quality improvement model (e.g. Lean, Six Sigma, 
Human Performance Improvements, Organizational Development. ConstraintManagement, etc.) 
The Plan, Do, Study, Act (PDSA) improvement model is the foundation for the Lean and Six 
Sigma philosophy. 

Departments will be expected to implement quality goals in accordance with the current Quality 
Improvement Policy, Lean Process Improvement and PMH’s Policy, Mission, Vision, Values & 
Standards of Behavior. Examples of goal types are as follows: 

. Patient Loyalty 
- Medical Staff Development 
0 Employee Development 
0 Quality 
0 Services 
. Financial Stewardship 
o ASPIRE 

a) Accountability 
b) Service 
0) Promote Teamwork 
d) Integrity 
e) Respect 
f) Excellence 

Page 4 of 10 



The following are ongoing long term commitments of PMH Quality Assurance: 

To implement quantitative measurement to assess key processes or outcomes 
To bring directors, clinicians, and staff together to review quantitative data and major 
clinical adverse occurrences to identify problems 
To carefully prioritize identified problems and set goals for their resolution 
To achieve measurable improvement in the highest priority areas 
To meet internal and external reporting requirements 
To educate directors, clinicians, and staff 
To develop or adopt necessary tools, such as practice guidelines, consumer surveys, and 
quality indicators 
To support a continuous learning organization 
To provide a transparent Quality and Process Improvement methodologies 

G. PMH Quality StrategylPatient Appropriate Care Scorecard 

Annually, the PMH Leadership team will evaluate quality measures (required and non-required) 
from the following agencies and make the determination if the measures should/need to be 
included on the Patient Appropriate Care Scorecard. The measures may come from the following 
agencies: iVantage, Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services (CMS), National Hospital Safety 
Network (NHSN/CDC), Washington Rural Health Collaborative (WRHC), Medicare Beneficiary 
Quality Improvement Project (MBQIP), Washington State Hospital Association (WSHA), Obstetric 
Clinical Outcomes Assessment Program (OBCOAP). 

Note: Throughout the calendar year, measures may be eliminated, as well as new measures may 
be added by the requesting agencies. As such, the dashboard (Attachment 2) may not reflect 
current measures. Contact Quality Assurance for an up-to-date dashboard. 

H. PMH’s Organization 

The Board of Commissioners 
The Board of Commissioners (800) makes up the governing body for PMH and are ultimately 
responsible for the quality of care the organization provides. The BOC requires and supports the 
maintenance of continuous quality improvement as defined in this plan. 

The responsibilities of the Board of Commissioners include, but are not limited to: 

- Annually review and approve the Quality Program Plan 
Assure the provision, through the CEO, of the resources necessary to conduct quality 
improvement activities 
Quarterly receive reports of quality program findings, actions, and results 

0 Quarterly review the evaluation of the quality program's effectiveness, including any 
recommendations for organizational changes to improve performance. 

Joint Conference Committee, has a charter to perform the following: 
The quality program involves senior leaders in the review of services rendered in the Hospital, 
both retrospectively and prospectively, in order to improve quality of patient’s medical care. The 
Joint Conference Committee that has a charter to perform this function will oversee and 

Page 5 of 10 



coordinate the quality improvement program and shall ensure information gathered is pursuant to 
continually enhance quality of patient care, service, and experience. 

The Joint Conference Committee meets monthly and is chaired by a member of the Board of 
Commissioners. Members include three Board of Commissioners, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
of Staff, MSQIC Representative "At Large” Physician from Medical Staff. Staff members include 
Chief Nursing Officer, Chief Quality Officer. 

The responsibilities of the Joint Conference Committee include, but are not limited to: 

Review the annual Quality Assurance Program Plan 
Review quality program metrics 
Review process improvement activities 
Report to the Board of Commissioners quarterly 
Oversight of the Quality Reporting System and support quality and process improvement 
initiatives 

. Monitor implementation of improvement strategies determined through Root Cause 
Analysis of Adverse Events 

Page 6 of 10 



l. PMH High Level Organizational Structure 

V i m - t a n  
Panning. 
Emphayea 
Medical Satafii 
Quality 
Sena-ices 
Financiafi M a - - -; It“ H t Tia imprm this health at" am {may  

{‘3’ 1') 

Laboratory 
5m Hilda: 'A 

Ignfectinn Curl-trial 

L Cardiopulmmry 
I _ tau-mm -j 

_ r _. 

E minim Hattie 

T we» 
' win: Plan " 

_ _. surgiml Semi“: '— 
Sara «hid-Elmira: 

$3m Birthplace l 
Cindy Raymund . J 

Acute Care 
Marla: Davis 

Sm Herr 
tam MNWW 

Presser 
Hemorml Health 

Va luer :  

Manhtnbflflf 
myste- 
F ‘ W  _' a:- Imam-k 
lfitwgnt-f 
Ear-peat 
Eitelhnca 

Camraczed Pravifier Services 

— chief Merlin! afficevrs 

Medics! Staff Services 
- Credentialiag 

— Mia-dice! Staff Recrmibment 

mid Executive Dfiw 
twig mm {-0503 

I 

Page 7 of 10 



J. Quality Assurance Program Roles and Responsibilities 

Quality Assurance 
Quality Assurance responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 

Maintain PMH's Quality Program in accordance with related policies and procedures 
Enhance organizational capacity for quality and process improvement 
To ensure flow down of information from the PMH’s Quality Committee Network 
To facilitate compliance with regulatory standards for organizational improvement and 
patient care 
To prepare and distribute reports that provide adequate information for departmental and 
leadership decision-making 
To assist directors in identifying and prioritizing opportunities for improvement in alignment 
with annual quality goals, as well as provide resources to support the management team 
with their quarterly reports 
To assist directors in event management review and processing, as well as selecting 
appropriate and effective corrective actions for reported patient, staff, and facility safety 
Issues 
To monitor the implementation of the quality policies, the Quality Assurance Program 
Plan, and compliance monitoring activities, as well as recommend interventions or 
changes in the plans, policies, or practices to support a culture of continuous improvement 
To protect the confidentiality of all quality-related data 
To analyze patient satisfaction surveys or other patient care-related information to assure 
the “voice of our customers” is incorporated in quality improvement activities 
Maintain and effectively manage the PMH Compliance Program in accordance with 
related policies and procedures 

Qualitv Committee 
The Quality Committee (QC) will introduce patient safety performance improvement projects. 
The topics or processes chosen for these will be selected according to the priorities established 
by the Committee with input from the Board of Commissioners, Joint Conference Committee, 
Medical Staff Committee, PMH Administration and Directors/Managers, the QC, and PMH 
employees as appropriate. To be considered a proactive risk assessment project that meets the 
regulatory agency standards, the project should conduct a Risk Assessment. 

Directors 
Directors are responsible for the continuous improvement of work processes that support patient 
care and services. 

Allocating adequate time and resources, departmental structure, and workflow toallow for 
collecting, measuring, and assessing data in support of Quality improvement activities and 
projects. 
Seeking out Quality Improvement opportunities under the oversight of the departmental 
directors/managers and the Chief Quality Officer, taking initiative to improve identified 
problem areas, and collaborating effectively with other departments to assure 
improvement activities are consistent with the work of other areas of the organization. 
Collaboratively work with Quality Assurance to implement and keep current the process of 
continuous quality improvement by departments, a systematic reporting system has been 
established. Quality Improvement Plans/Goals should be updated annually into the 
Leadership Evaluation Management (LEM) Database. 

Page 8 of 10 



- Implementation and oversight of Quality Improvement initiatives. 

0 Monitor and track Quality and Process Improvement metrics that support the following: 
PMH’s Mission, Vision, Values & Standards of Behavior 
Fiscal Year 2020 Strategic Plan 
Medical Staff Model 8: Provider Recruitment/Succession Plan FY 2017- 
2020 

0 Operating and Capital Budgets FY 2020 

K. Approaches and Methodology 

A key element to ensure the sustainability of continuous improvement is the teaming approach 
with process owners identifying and implementing process improvement strategies by using a 
variety of methodologies, such as (but not limited to): 

- Lean 
. Six Sigma 
. Data Analysis 
. Performance Monitoring and Evaluation 
. Plan, Do, Study, Act (PDSA) 
- Define, Measure, Analyze, Improve, Control (DMAIC) 

L. Quality Program Evaluation 

Consistent with continuous quality improvement principles. quality improvement activities at PMH 
will be reviewed on an ongoing basis by the Joint Conference Committee with final assessment 
by the Board of Commissioners. The Quality Assurance Program Plan will be reviewed for overall 
effectiveness of monitoring, evaluation, and problem—solving activities on an annual basis. A 
retrospective evaluation will be accomplished through the Critical Access Hospital (CAH) Annual 
Review. 

Page 9 of 10 



Attachment 1: WAC 246-320-171 

WAC 246-320-171 

Improving organizational performance. 

The purpose of this section is to ensure that performance improvement activities of staff, medical 
staff, and outside contractors result in continuous improvement of patient health outcomes. In this section 
"near miss" means an event which had the potential to cause serious injury, death, or harm but did not 
happen due to chance, corrective action or timely intervention. 

HOSpitals must: 

Requirement 
( 1) Have a hospital-wide approach to process design and performance measurement, assessment, 
and improving patient care services according to RCW 70.41% and include, but not be limited to: 
(a) A written performance improvement plan that is periodically evaluated; 
(b) Performance improvement activities which are interdisciplinary and include at least one member of 
the governing authority; 
(0) Prioritize performance improvement activities; 
(d) Implement and monitor actions taken to improve performance; 
(e) Education programs dealing with performance improvement, patient safety, medication errors, 
injury prevention; and 
(f) Review serious or unanticipated patient outcomes in a timely manner; 
(2) Systematically collect, measure and assess data on processes and outcomes related to patient 
care and gganization functions; 
(3) Collect, measure and assess data including, but not limited to: 
(a) Operative, other invasive, and noninvasive procedures that place patients at risk; 
(b) Infection rates, pathogen distributions and antimicrobial susceptibility profiles; 
(0) Death; 
(d) Medication use; 
(e) Medication management or administration related to wrong medication, wrong dose, wrong time, 
near misses and any other medication errors and incidents; 
(f) Injuries, falls; restraint use; negative health outcomes and incidents injurious to patients in the 
hospital; 

__(g) Adverse events listed in chapter 246-302 WAC; 
(h) Discrepancies or patterns between preoperative and postoperative (including pathologic) 
diagnosis, including pathologic review of specimens removed during surgical or invasive procedures; 
(i) Adverse drug reactions (as defined by the hospital); 
(1) Confirmed transfusion reactions; 
(k) Patient grievances, needs, expectations, and satisfaction; and 
(D Quality control and risk management activities. 

Page 10 of 10 



Attachment Y 

I); Presser 
SUBJECT: Risk Management Program Plan NO: 872-3004 

' POLICY: PROCEDURE: GUIDELINE: PROTOCOL: {32:21-53}: PLAN 
SUPersedeS: Risk Management Plan — 9/1/2017 Effective Date: 1/31/2020 
Development Team/Authors(s): Merry Fuller, MSN, RN, CNO 
Committee Approval/Review: 

Administrative Approval: 

AUdit ReView: Initials: 9/20/17 2/14/18 1/07/19 1/08/2020 

Date: mf mf km km 

Purpose: 
Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) Risk Management Program exists to protect the human and 
financial assets Of the organization against the adverse effects Of accidental losses, effectively 
managing losses that occur, and ongoing process improvement that reinforces an 
organizational culture of safety. 

Authority: 
The Board Of Commissioners has the ultimate responsibility to assure the provision of a safe 
environment. The Board Of Commissioners delegates authority for the establishment Of a 
comprehensive, organization wide risk management program to PMH administration. 

Scope: 
The Risk Management Program is designed to identify, assess, prevent, and control losses that 
arise from employee work-related injury, liability, property, regulatory compliance, and other loss 
exposures arising from operations. 

The Risk Management Program involves loss prevention, control, and continuous quality 
improvement activities. Team effort to implement the risk management program will include 
physicians, administration, directors, supervisors, nurses, support services and front line 
employees to identify, review, evaluate, and control risks that interfere with quality patient care, 
safety, and services rendered at PMH and to take the appropriate corrective and preventative 
actions necessary. 

Program Elements: 
The Risk Management Program at PMH will utilize a five-step process which includes: 

1 Identification of potential loss exposures; 
2. Assessing the feasibility Of alternative techniques to treat the exposure identified; 
3 Selecting the appropriate risk management technique; 
4. Implementing the chosen technique; and 
5. Monitoring the effectiveness Of the action taken. 

Objectives: 
The Objectives of the Risk Management Program are tO preserve the assets, reputation, and 
quality Of care Of PMH by utilizing a process to identify, reduce, or eliminate the risk Of loss. 
To meet these Objectives, the Risk Management Program will undertake the following activities: 

1. Administer all insurance or self-insurance programs so as to maximize coverage and 
minimize expenses; 

2. Inspect all PMH premises to discover and correct potentially hazardous conditions and 
minimize expenses; 

Risk Management Plan 2020 PAGE 1 OF 4 



3. Review the performance of all persons providing care to patients to identify and correct 
practices which may present unnecessary risks to employees, patients, and others; 

4. Review policies and procedures to update, amended“, and revise to reflect appropriate 
care, legislative requirements, and minimize or prevent liability ramifications; 

5. Investigate adverse occurrences to assess and determine how similar occurrences 
might be averted and to control the loss related to the adverse occurrence. 

6. Handle complaints and grievances to resolve disputes and improve patient care and 
associated services. 

7. Coordinate the local management of claims against PMH in a timely, organized, and 
cost effective manner as required by coverage documents; 

8. Organize education programs on risk management topics to promote awareness of risk 
management issues and safer practices. 

Program Plan: 
1. Board of Commissioners 

The Board of Commissioners has the ultimate responsibility to assure that a Risk 
Management Program is established and implemented. The Board of Commissioners 
will delegate responsibility for the Risk Management Program to the Chief Nursing 
Officer, who will provide the Board of Commissioners with the following: 
a. Assurance that a comprehensive, ongoing and effective Risk Management Program 

is in place; 
b. Assurance that significant deficiencies identified by the risk management process are 

corrected; 
0. Recommendations for the financial and administrative support necessary for the 

effective implementation of the Risk Management Program; 
d. Periodic reports on the Risk Management Program activities described in the plan. 

2. Administration 
PMH administration actively supports the Risk Management Program. Administration is 
responsible for the general management of PMH and authorized to act on behalf of the 
Board of Commissioners to ensure the implementation of the Risk Management 
Program and related activities. 
a. Assign accountability for risk management activities as follows: 

0 Clinical Risk-Patient Safety Officer: quality assurance, utilization review, 
pharmacy and therapeutics, medical staff credentialing and committees, and 
clinical practice standards and guidelines. 

. Business Risk-Compliance Officer: EMTALA, HIPAA, Compliance Auditing 
Plan 

- Environment of Care Risk-Safety: Officer: Safety Management, loss control, 
employee accidents, department hazard analysis, equipment management, 
plant safety and management including fire suppression, Safe Medical Center 
Device Act compliance, and OSHA compliance. 

I. @k Program Management-Risk Manager: Claims administration, event 
reporting system, patient complaints & grievances, contract review, regulatory 
reporting, risk management data analysis and reporting to all key 
stakeholders, facilitates integration of all aspects of the Risk Management 
Program. 

b. Support the integration of the Risk Management Program into the overall 
management control system used to evaluate the delivery of quality care and 
services. 
Participate in the review and evaluation of patient care and safety within PMH. 
Identify, implement, and support corrective action plans for PMH related to the Risk 
Management Program; and 

e. Monitor results for effectiveness of techniques employed to manage risks for PMH, 
and make any adjustments necessary to the corrective action plan. 

Risk Management Plan 2020 pAGE 2 0|: 4 

9
.

0
 



3. Professional Staff (Physicians, Nurses, and other licensed health care practitioners) 
The professional staff are responsible for providing diagnostic and therapeutic medical 
care, and: 
a. Actively participating in the functions of the Risk Management Program by 

monitoring, evaluating, and maintaining applicable standards of care within his/her 

b. 

0. 

Integration of Key Aspects of Operations: 

licensure and position; 
Report variances in care to responsible individuals in order to identify and resolve 
clinical risks; 
Identify, recommend. and implement corrective action needed. 

The Risk Management Program interfaces with other key aspects of operations and shares 
pertinent information as appropriate with organizational function/committees such as, but not 
limited to the following: 

Quality Committee 
Compliance Committee 
Medical Staff Services 
Human Resources 
Community Relations/Marketing 
Employee Health 
Utilization Review 
Environment of Care/Safety 
Emergency Preparedness 

. Infection Control 

. Health Information Management 

. Health Information Technologies 

. Patient Financial Services 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee 
18. Safe Patient Handling Committee 

Utilization Review 
Social Services 
Security 

Confidentiality: 
Risk Management documents and records include information which relate to sensitive patient 
and provider information. It is the intent of this Risk Management Program to apply all existing 
legal standards and state or federal statutes to provide protection to the documents, 
proceedings, and individuals involved in the program. 

Any and all documents and records that are part of the internal Risk Management Program, as 
well as the proceedings, reports, and records from any of the involved committees, shall be 
maintained in a confidential manner. Disclosure to any judicial or administrative proceedings 
will occur only under a court order or legal mandate. The Risk Management Program will 
ensure: 

1. Documents/records generated as part of the organizational Risk Management 
Program, as well as the proceedings, reports/records are to be confidential and 
subject to state and federal laws protecting such documents from discovery. 
Copies of minutes, reports, worksheets, and other data summaries related to risk 
management are stored In a manner to maintain strict confidentiality. 
Employees, volunteers, and physicians/medical staff are obligated to maintain 
complete confidentiality of all pertinent information to protect patient rights, as 
required by state and federal law. 

Risk Management Plan 2020 PAGE 3 OF 4 



Evaluation of the Risk Management Program: 
The Risk Management program and PMH’s Progress towards achieving objectives listed in this 
plan will be reviewed at least annually by the Board of Commissioners of PMH. 

Approval: 

Board of Commissioners Chair Date 

CEO Date 

Chief of Staff Date 

References 

42 CFR 485.641 (May 5, 2011). Conditions of Participation: Periodic Evaluation and Quality 
Assurance Review. Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: 
httpszllwww.law.cornell.edu/cfr/texti42/485.641 

RCW 43.70510 (2007). Health Care Services Coordinated Quality Improvement Program-Rules 
Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: http://appJeg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=43.70.510 

RCW 70.41200 (2007) Quality Improvement and Medical Malpractice Prevention Program— 
Quality Improvement Committee-Sanction and Grievance Procedures-Information 
Collection, Reporting and Sharing. Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: 
http://appjeq.wa.oov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=70.41 .200 

RCW 70.56 (2009). Adverse Health Events and Incidents Reporting System. Retrieved August 
23, 2017, from: httgszllapp.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.asgx?cite=70.56.020 

WAC 246-320-171. Improving Organizational Performance. Retrieved August 23, 2017, from: 
http://aggs.leg.wa.qov/wacldefault.aspx?cite=246-320-171 

Carroll, Roberta (201 1) Risk Management Handbook for Healthcare Organizations 6'" Edition. 
San Francisco, California. John Wiley 8: Sons. Inc. 

Risk Management Plan 2020 me}; 4 OF 4 



A
ttachm

ent 
AA- 

..mnEE. tzm um. m. .3» - .30... wins—:E:UL 
2...... 

........n:.. .._....: ...m.:.. ......... 2.... 
i3... «.3. 55.... 26...... 

L... . 
. .._.. I I 

.IILh—rl—H ..,J.r.hl..|. I. ........| 

«mmu «mam «an: v 359... .Botumconxm Loan. .30... 
«mnfim «Rd... 2.t A «A EEwEEB 

mwdou mmdNH mmfim v “Eu... :0 2% 
8..mm 

8......“ sum... Egg «Sun «3% «3.8 
v 0:55.. “o... ._.o «A. an. .33 

«.8..m amnmfim nmhwulum 
A mtmwzcmEm 3.3.82.0 «:2 

«mm... «momfi «$05 A . 
mmdm uhwm wad... v 23:33: 3:38... 2. m n. «m... 

aucuncotu... .2252". 
«EN um“... an A 3.2.) mflzumuen. HER—mg 

33.. me... «9.. A “a 
mum..." gm...“ «.d A a n. ”Ewing swam: 2... 

.Kmd 3:4... 
NqNH A «23:30.... am. 

mew...“ hmm... ma A 35:32.... u:.umE_ u.umo:um.n. 
.2... w: mma A 3.33035 .2... 3.53:”... 

«m hm mm A 3.53.3 .5 
mm mm mm A 20.3.53 323...... 

0mm m3..." No; A 35> am. 
“3.23 

«Smém «fimdm «mud—m v 2:3. EEE .o 3?. "Earn 50 - EmEoumS. “32.2.“. 
«$.~ «gm «$.N v mama cm 55.3 2.0.3.239. .355... c: «33...... 

«3.: «3.... «and v 9.5... «5.3:... an: a... £3. 5.50.... «.3233... 28:28... 
A m m... 2...... 5.... 2...... «8A «A... «and v comm qm 505...... rs... - 28535. cm. 

I... 3.3.6 
mm.“ mm. _. . 3...... 

«2.2.... no_..o.=..._o 
B 0...: 3325.5 «3.1... (\2 «8 «$2. v Em; H v 3.5.5.... 2.... 3:2 

mH.N mm..." mu.” m m.._.u.\m..:o... cormuzm 
«amdm «$6... «3.3. 

A mco.pm:_m>m 2mg... 
«9...: «and «3.0 

v 33. 5.55:... 
$.d «3.3. «gm v .33 .3053”. 

- 35w... 
«mmé «and «an... v twin? 2:0: .muoKwEEmno . mE.tu...O «a 2:0... 

2w mm mN V 30.33%. 2033.. :30 «o u 
{\2 mm 3 v “gm—«u 9:... EwE...:..uam maza. 

a.» a... n. . 1.... .. 
.. 

I - .. . tmum .3522 mayo... «0 u... 
mm on Him. 

A u....__u 5mm 9.29.9 Emu 
$2 8.. mo... A .Mucou 5.3... PEER... 

«\2 man «8 A 3.“... 0.5.0 2.23.55 
«3 cum mmofi A 33> 25.“. uxz .5329. 

Sm mm... 38 A 3...... 2...... .U 3.5.. 
“mm 0mm W0." A 5.2.2 226 3.251...“ 

«$6 «3.0 «30 v 3.65:... tflm .3505. 
Eaeufiaa :3... .332... «whim «3mm «36» A ..t:mEEoumm 2:95.. - Em.“ :0 

«34mm «3.3 «fifiw A ._u:oEEooom 2:95.. 
- 0......U 

«3.3 $m.mm «3.3 
A ..u:mEEOumm 2:35.. - umm “5.5m 

«8.3 «3.3 «mum A .._ucwEEOumz 2:02.... . .........u...:m «5.35:0 
«8.3 «.mmflm «3.3 

A ....._..uEEooom 2:02.... - m0 
«afimh «$.mn «ohmh A ._tcoEEoumm 2:02... 

- 25 3:3. 
«mndm «am...» Khan A _..u...uEE3m¢ 2:02.... 

- om.— 
«fimdm «Sfim «3.3 

A ..ucwEEouwm 2:25.. 
- A..— 

_ - l. a a? 38 “a... an... E... as” ”an .62 to 1—H... a... 2:: #5. En... .52 m... a. .80 32.. 233...... a "3.... .3... .o s. 
.. o . . . 550$: _U_LOEmz 

‘1‘ 

mmOLAu—AFK 



i 1 
A

ttachm
ent 

BB 

230.30. - 00.. 000.222.... 2.2.0. - .00 
.2000. 22.00.0200 - mo m2.mmE. 0.0002005 - .n. 2022232 220 000... 0. .002 

- .000... 03003223“. 
3020023292200 - 06 020v 00300. - u< _ . ._........._..._ E 2...... 

........_. __....... E .. .. 0 
20.00E20002022 00.00022 - ...2 020.202.0202. 3209025 - am. N .98 00 *0... 

2.20.3 30:0... 
mzo_._._z_n_uo 

. -llhurwili; .. _ 

20...". 3:030 .00 0.2002 00 020520202 00205202202 000020.... 0.20.2 20202 002 0220.202 20:03.0 =020>o 
2003002 020 2.20.3 23000.2.E20 020.000. 20E :0 000 2000.2E00 342200.... 020.002x20.000.20E 00 0200200002 m2.2200m 20.000.205. 0.23 

0.0202 H2000020.00 2.020 2. 2002053002 3200002200 A0m0020>. a 0.2.6. 23-32.02 300020.09 
00020.. .00 Em0> a.” 0000. 00 00 .0282. 23.32.00 2022088000.. 0 202 02.5 22200002202 .0 .5202... 05020.0... 333020.00 22.200200 0 m2.>.000.. m..00> mném 20mm 0020.002 00 $3200.02 

00032000.:3000023200022 20.00 9.02 om 2.20.3 92.03000 “20.00002. 00 .0 ED. 20.00002. 02mg 
22.02 00020 .20. 000 00 02.: 202's). 00.2200 0.20222 20...... 020.002 2.02 0005 ..0 2.25 20.002002. E22000»... 00300 00.. 2.000220 00 00.22 am. 020 2. 20E20t02. mum. 00 .0320 020Et0202 >020m20E0 E020 0E2. 20.205. 

.000. .0 00032.02 om 00 02.0000 ...<...m 200 .0220 0.3000 00 202.3022 020 .32 2000.2 0. 20200 020 022.0. 020.0 2230.0 E30 0 030.200 :25 20.. H.100 
m2.0n00 ...<...m 00». 000. .0 00032.22 0m 00 02.... 2230.0 E3... 

3000.300.” 2000.2E00 20.00.22.000. 20.000.20.02 20.? 00202000 0500200202 2000.2.20u 202.0...020002 20.000.205— 
.00... 2M... 00000.2 .000. 0:3... 5.3 020.002 0.5.0 F... 2002 05.52.25 

- 020E055... “00020.2 
0.002 020.0022. 03 .02 00.0. 0 mm 2000.30.00 F22. 

.u ..wm<._u ._...:<u .guufim 020.002....— 20_00~..00.2002 020.0022. 00 0.300. 0 0.0 3000 20.0002. >2< 0.002. 020.0022. 8... 
002 0002 20.00002. 2000.008... 020020.00: 

.500 020 E0... 00.232.. 00 023.02. 20.3 0:0“. 
0.3002 0 an 20.2 020.002. 20002 2:00 020 00 0.300.. 0 00 0003 2002 200.2 02000.. 02.... 3002030000 20.2. 020.002 20 323.02. .0E002. 200.00.02.02 200 20.000.30200 60.00020 22.0000 220930 

2. 02.0.3002. 00—0E 22.020... 
2.0.00.0a $2.022..." 62.200.20.00. 62.2330. 000.020.... 220.0050 .0 00.322 .20.00>0.0 2E: 

.00. .0 m2.00022 00 20.000222“... .52.... 5.3.02. 20.2. 0:00 00 2 
.W.00000.020 20.200.02.02 .000020.2 .0... 020.000. 22. .00.2._0 0}... 3.003 mmv 02200322. 00 .2 F2...— 020.000.22_ .0256 03020.3 3.003 mmv “20.00322. .9. 00 .0220 020.002 00 00032.02 2... 2.20.2... 290.2250 20.002.022.002. 5 - 20.002000 E000 020.00 ._< :5 00.02% - 00032.2. m0. 2.20.3 220000222002. .5 200... 

00.0.0202— 20.020002.E 0. 0.0020 0.0200 00 0.302 m 22...... 02002000000 20.02202 0300.0 220 030000 02.3.02 00020.. - 65 0.2232 020E000205. 3.2mm - 0.020m 
.200020.0 0.. 000000. .0222. 0. 220 20.0200 020300 0.0 0.302 0 2.0.3 020220230002. 000000. 00020. . 

80.00.022.222... 2.3.0 20000 0.00.0202 20.300023 0. .220 0.0020 0.0200 00 2302 w 2.}: 20.00..0m.2.E 20 2000022000., - 
0.0020 0.0200 20 2202000232 .00.... 00 0.302 m 2...? 20.000.03.00. 2.3.0 . 

30200200022 00 0.302 m 2.}... 8.005.020 023200020 200.5 02.2000.2.E20 - 
“20.000200022 00 0.302 m 2.}... 00230.30 200.2 02.2.0020 . 

80.000200022 00 0.502 m 2.}... .0>0. 000000. 0 9.22.0020 - 

$020.00“... 
202 02.30. 023.02. 002 0009 .0002 090200. 2 00 m 02. 

Wm 2.20.2.5 
2.00002. 

“.0 
200.0200 

.00300. 00 200.0”.E20.0._. 
0020...?“ 
0.200 0030M 022.0022. 

00 0.022.320.0m 
$200200... 2 Us 020.002.: 2000. 020.002.... >02. om 20220.22: 0038.-.? - 20.2922 0 >2 200m 02 2.300 flan-21 Egg 020.002 0.20 20.3 20220 0020 200230020 om. 020.002 .2 $200202 .m cm: 200m 22.02 03020.3 .00.. 

mzo..._z_u_mn_ DEE—2 

m m m v _ I I 33E. 20.3 0:2”. 
m 0 0 v I .5295... .0 00. 2028.22. 20.5.0 52.0.3 0.003 mmv 32032:. 

<2 <2 m2 A 
.I .I 

“0000202. 0.2052023 002002200202 3:030 __0..0>O 
<2 <2 080 A 22.2208 20:00.20: 0.0m 
<2 <2 03m A Hum—00202 a 0.2.6m 23-2.2.0“. 2200002200 

$3.0 
RENO 08.N 

v 30. 20.00002. 02m .00.m..3m 
<2 0.2 00032.8 2 v @0202 w 28 wow. 00 0E. .. 20.20.). 
0m 0m 00032.02 0m v 35. m2.0000 EB .00 000. .0 00032.2. am .0 0E... 223020223... 
<2 0200.3. 2.00 A 2000.20200 20.002.00.000». 5.000.203. 

fiomém fimmdm gmwdm v Eh: 0.3000 m2.00.E ..0 23.3. 020.002030 - 02050m020§ 000mg. 23.0 0220.0 33.0 
v 0209 020.002.... no... 

002 000.. 20.00002. 2000.033. 020020.00... 
<2 $00.60 «Em A :9 00.0.5 - 00032.02 m2 2.20.3 220000222002. ...u 200... 

080.20 $0.8 08.3 
A .05 0.223.... 020E0 0205. tum 

- 0.0 mm 
“gm 025.0. «Saw V $000202 2 u<. 020.00.222.00». 020.0022. 202. om 20220.22... 

00300-..< 
$00.... 22.3..." 0.84 v A0w0020>. w om: 200m mm.._l0m 

03020.3 000.. _ 00.0% 03. 030 200 0000 002 .62 000 0200 0:2 0...: 0...: 0.05. .222 20.0.2 200 200 .000 2000 20000.22. .0 000.3 .000 20.6.2 

5.00... 6.52.02 3...! 
220.00.0ww.020u 

02.0.0.0; -dwfi..- _, _ -. , 
||1._I 

|01 lsWWuhhllrur ll F-rwn: nu 
2. _| 

L—mmt-n— Alfix 
I'll | I'll 



A
ttachm

ent 
CC 

1.3.... .. .__......:....E. ....._.L.__ 
LE: ..I+._.. ._.... Um. .__ _ 

3.2 gm? “00...... w 082 cam. * - 
$2 $9? .0095 .2206 .. 

52 09m? 00.00005t0 . 
$2 $9? $0.00.”. .. 

$2 fink 30.0.0000 . 
. -fififldu ....w_ .0. 

_ 
5.2 gown 000...... w 0002 cam. .. 

5.2 08m." .9095 .0mm . 
$2 $0? 8.080....0 . 

$2 $0? $0.00.“. * 
$2 .33.... 30.20.00 . ilHIIn, {£030.05 

L... 
ammmm 0K? .095 w m.82 cum. . 

$2 axon? E095 .Emcmo . 
$3 «2.? 8.00855 . 

“$d 03.? 0.6.30 . 
(\z 03.? 30.0.0.8 . 

_ “1...... new Eucuofilofih 
. 

BK .wmfiwn H‘09:... w 0002 
..mm. ._ 

«<2 ohm—h E093 .9300 .. 
0mm 0mm: mofigocto .. 

x03 gm? Egon. . 
$2 .59.“ 30.0.0.8 . 

50.0? IE . 
«.30.. gems... HROE... w m.002 amm— .. 

<xz $00.. E095 .9050 . 
3mm .8? 8.02.2.5 . 

$8.3 $8.“ $0.00.”. ._ 
«<2 $00." 30.0.0.8 . 

_ 1.00: c E 
Rum firmfimn 59...... .w 0002 amm— .. 

5.2 03.3.“ 
.593 .9300 . 

$2.3 0.9%.? 8039.5 . 
$8.? #3? .03.q . 

$2 fimdmn 30.20.00 .. _ bwfiofiw 
flown $3X EOE... w 0002 cum. ._ 

$2 #3." E098 .9050 .. 
3m. $.v 00.00005t0 . 

3% $3.“ Egon. ._ 
5.2 $33 30.0.0.8 . 

{0&6m 0.. 0 .0.— - H» 
08m $1.... “09...... a. 0002 ...mm_ .. 
$3 $3..“ bomfim .9050 ._ 
«am $00.“ «0.030....5 .. 
mam gamma 3.0.000 . 

$2 $3.... - 
30.90.00 .. 

. I I40 _. . .. . c . u 
at. $8 um... .52 .00 Ham “3. 2.: as: am”. :2 .30 33 30.2 .000 5.05. 

mu.2. .HJI 
£0.0m:.m..oEmE ‘1 gmmmOLn—Ar‘ _. 



5.11 

6.1 

6.3 

Attachment DD ‘ 

Annual Meefina. At the annual meeting of the Board of Commissioners in each 
year succeeding an election year, new Commissioners shall present their 
commission to the Secretary, and the roll call shall include the names of new 
Commissioners, if duly qualified, as mmnbers of the Board of Commissioners. 
The annual meeting may be a regular meeting of the Board of Connoissioners. 

ARTICLE VI — OFFICERS AND DUTIES 

Election of Officers and Term. 

6.1.1 The Board of Commissioners shall organize by electing from its own 
members a President, Vice President, and Secretary at its first regular 
meeting each calendar year, such election to be passed by majority vote of 
the Commissioners in each case. 

6.1.2 Thetennsoftheseoflicss shallbeforonefl) yearorunfil a successor 
assmnes office. 

6.1.3 The President, Vice President, and Secretary shall have a vote on all 
matters coming before the Board of Commissioners. 

Duties of President. The President shall: 

6.2.1 Confer and advise with the Chief Executive Officer between meetings, 
and shall report such action to the Board of Commissioners at its next 
regular meeting; 

6.2.2 Have the authority to execute such contracts, as the Board of 
Commissioners shall direct, when such authority has not been giver to the 
Chief Executive Ofiicer of PMH Medical Center; and 

6.2.3 Perform all duties usually pertaining to the President's office. 

Duties of Vice President. The Vice-President shall perform the duties of the 
Presidmt, in the absence of the President and shall perform such other duties as 
maybe delegated from time to time by the Board of Commissioners. 

Duties of 8mm The Secretary shall: 

6.4.1 Send or cause to be sent, appropriate notice to the members of the Board 
of Connnissioners and other interested parties; 

6.4.2 Prepare or cause to be prepared, minutes of regular and special meetings 
of the Board of Commissioners; sign the same and keep them in a proper 
book {or that purpose; 

6.4.3 Aflix or cause to be affixed the official seal of PMH Medical Center to 
any docment requiring it; and 



Attachment EE 

‘5 Prosser 
Memorial  Health (g 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

2019 BOARD OFFICERS 

President: Stephen Kenny, Ph.D. 

Vice President: Keith Sattler 

Secretary: Glenn Bestebreur 



Attachment FF 1 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Name: 

Occupation: 

Place of Business: 

Phone: E-Mail: 

Pursuant to the Prosser Memorial Health policy requiring disclosure of any conflict of interests, I hereby state that l 
or members of my immediate family, have the following affiliations or interests and have taken part in the following 
transactions which, when considered in conjunction with my position with or relation to Prosser Memorial Health, 
might constitute a conflict of interest (Check "None” where applicable). 

1. My affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions which may constitute a conflict of interest, usurpation of a 
Medical Center opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(__) None 

2. The affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions of my immediate family which may constitute a conflict of 
interest, usurpation of a Medical Center opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(_) None 

3. I hereby certify that neither I nor any member of my immediate family have accepted or will accept gifts, gratuities, 
or entertainment that might influence my judgement or actions concerning the business of Prosser Memorial Health, 
except as listed below: 

(__) None 

I hereby agree to report to the Board of Commissioners any further situation that may develop before completion of 
my next disclosure. 

Signature of Board Member 

Date _ 



AttachmentGG 

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION PDC FORM P M PDC OFFICE USE 
71 1 CAPITOL WAY RM 205 
pa BOX 40903 F_1 PERSONAL FINANCIAL g j: 
OLYMPIA WA 98504-0908 T K 360) 753-1111 (“15) AF FAIRS STATEMENT 
TOLL FREE 1-877-001-2828 3, 

Refer to instruction manual for detailed assistance and examples. agrarian? AMOUNT E 
C 

Deadlines: Incumbent elected and appointed officials - by April 15. A $1 to $4.499 E 
Candidates and others -- within two weeks of becoming a B $4,500 to $23,999 | 
candidate or being newly appointed to a position. C $24,000 to $47,999 V 

0 $40,000 to $119,999 3 
SEND REPORT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION E $120,000 or more 
Last Name First Middle Initial Names of immediate family members, including registered 

Mailing Address (Use PO Box or Work Address) * 

domestic partner. If there is no reportable information to 
disclose for dependent children, or other dependents living 
in your household, do not identify them. Do identify your 
spouse or registered domestic partner. See F-1 manual for 
details. 

City County Zip + 4 

Filing Status (Check only one box.) Office Held or Sought 

E] An elected or state appointed official filing annual report Office title: 

I] Final report as an elected official. Term expired: . _ . 
County, crty, district or agency of the office, 

[I Candidate running in an election: month year 

[I Newly appointed to an elective office 

I: Newly appointed to a state appointive office 

I] Professional staff of the Governor’s Office and the Legislature 

name and number: 

Position number: 

Term begins: ends: 

1 INCOME 
List each employer, or other source of income (pension, social security, legal judgment, etc.) from which you or a family 
member, including registered domestic partner, received $2,400 or more during the period. Include stock options 
received during the reporting period that had a value of $2,400 or more. {Report interest and dividends in Item 3.] 

Show Golf (8) 
Spouse (SPIDP) 
Dependent (D) 

Name and Address of Employer or Source of Compensation 

Check Here [I if continued on attached sheet 

Occupation or How Compensation 
Was Earned 

Amount: 
(Use Code) 

REAL ESTATE 2 
List street address, assessor’s parcel number, or legal description AND county for each parcel of Washington 
real estate with value of over $12,000 in which you or a family member, including registered domestic partner, 
held a personal financial interest during the reporting period. (Show partnership, company, etc. real estate on 
F-1 supplement.) 

Assessed 
Value 

(Use Code) 

Property Sold or Interest Divested Name and Address of Purchaser Nature and Amount (Use Code) of Payment or 
Consideration Received 

Property Purchased or Interest Acquired ' Creditor's Name/Address ' Payment Terms Security Given Mortgage Amount - (Use Code) 
Original Current 

All Other Property Entirely or Partially Owned 

Check here [I if continued on attached sheet 

CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE 



3 List bank and savings accounts, insurance policies, stock, bonds and other 
ASSETS I INVESTMENTS ' INTEREST I DIVIDENDS intangible property (including but not limited to stock options) held during the 

reporting period. 
Name and address of each bank or financial institution in which you, 
a family member, including registered domestic partner, had an 
account over $24,000 any time during the report period. 

Name and address of each insurance company where you, a family 
member. including registered domestic partner, had a policy with a 
cash or loan value over $24,000 during the period. 

Name and address of each company, association, government 
agency, etc. in which you, a family member, including registered 
domestic partner, owned or had a financial interest worth over 
$2,400. Include stocks, bonds, ownership, retirement plan. IRA, 
notes, stock options, and other intangible property. If you, your 
spouse, registered domestic partner and/or dependents had decision 
making authority regarding individual assetsiinvestments list each 
asset or investment, the value and any income amount. EXAMPLE: 
If you self-directed an investment account identify each stock or 
other asset in that account. 

Check here [I if continued on attached sheet. 

Type of Account or Description of Asset Asset Value Income Amount 
(Use Code) (Use Code) 

4 List each creditor you or a family member, including registered domestic partner, owed $2,400 or AMOUNT 
CREDITORS more any time durlng the period. Don’t include retail charge accounts, credit cards, or (USE CODE) 

mortgages or real estate reported in Item 2. 
Creditors Name and Address 

Check here III if continued on attached sheet. 

Terms of Payment Security Given Original Present 

A. 

5 All filers answer questions A thru D below. If the answer is YES to any of these questions, the F-1 Supplement must also be completed as 
part of this report. If all answers are NO and you are a candidate for state or local office, an appointee to a vacant elective office, or a state 
executive officer filing your initial report, no F-1 Supplement is required. 

Incumbent elected officials and state executive officers filing an annual financial affairs report also must answer question E. An F-1 Supplement 
is required of these officeholders unless all answers to questions A thru E are NO. 

At any time during the reporting period were you, your spouse, registered domestic partner or dependents (1) an officer, director, general partner or trustee of any 
corporation, company, union, association, joint venture or other entity or (2) a partner or member of any limited partnership, limited liability partnership. limited liability 
company or similar entity including but not limited to a professional limited liability company? 

Did you, your spouse, registered domestic partner or dependents have an ownership of 10% or more in any company, corporation, partnership, joint venture or olher 
If yes. complete Supplement, Part A. business at any time during the reporting period? 

Did you, your spouse. registered domestic partner or dependents own a business at any time during the reporting period? 

Did you, your spouse, registered domestic partner or dependents prepare, promote or oppose state legislation. mles, rates or standards for compensation or deferred 
compensation (other than pay for a currently-held public office) at any time during the reporting period? If yes, complete Supplement, Part B. 

Only for Persons Filing Annual Report. Regarding the receipt of items not provided or paid for by your governmental agency during the previous calendar year: 1) Did 
you, your spouse, registered domestic partner or dependents (or any combination thereof) accept a gift of food or beverages costing over $50 per occasion? or 2) Did 
any source other than your governmental agency provide or pay in whole or in part for you. your spouse, registered domestic partner andlor dependents to travel or to attend 

If yes to either or both questions, complete Supplement, Part C. a seminar or other training? 

If yes, complete Supplement, Part A. 

If yes. complete Supplement, Part A. 

ALL FILERS EXCEPT CANDIDATES. Check the appropriate box. CERTIFICATION: I certify under penalty of perjury that the 
_ _ information contained in this report is true and 

[I I hold a state elected office, am an executrve state officer .or professronal staff. correct to the best of my knowledge. 
I have read and am famrlrar with RCW 42.52.180 regarding the use of public 
resources in campaigns. . 

Signature Date 
[:I I hold a local elected office. l have read and am familiar with RCW 42.17A.555 _ ,, 

regarding the use of public facilities in campaigns. Contact Telephone. ( ) 
Email: (work) * 

*CANDIDATESrDo not use public agency addresses or telephone numbers for Email: (Home) Optional 
contact Information. 

REPORT NOT ACCEPTABLE WITHOUT FILER'S SIGNATURI 



A
ttachm

ent 
H

H
 

203629 355: BEE ucm 8853 5288 3 
N H mN.H N.H m.H m.H 

.=m >5. wucmucmtm .800 5.80 E mmczmmE 2Q users 23.:m2 ewnEmE Emom 
.w 

.3539: 350 new 8:235 
.mHKHNH co 9.:m ficmmcmtm BEEmuE smack: mucmEm>om yo 33:32 

N H vHH m.H m.H wH Emom 23 um Emma 8:9.s an. 2 .mzcmEQ m5 EEmmm 35320. 96 whmnEmE Emom 
.m 

.mtE: .EE‘ 0: Em Ems... 
0:93 m5 3 352m m_ 89.58% 
2: v.36 5:33 :8: of am .53 

cmzfixmcz cm 9 826a u: .mELB 
E23 9. H.383 Em EwnEwE .mELB “3 52:5: 

.3380 :ozmcmfim: m 3.2:: m5 :0 :E: a 55, new 
.EmEE_oan_mm._ .3 :o_m_>oa HEB 

N H mN.H m mnN m6 33:63...“ 
go: Em EmnEmE Emom 0E: DE 62t Batman m .6“— uBEOQam Em EmnEmE Emom 

.N 

.Emco_mm_EEou 
mm 5:3 :9: SocmzoEH 

2.852n ucm EmEaam :2: 20952 323E Ho 
N H mN.H m.H ¢.H m.N 

Baa—:8 3 2:8 m swam Em 25 32.28 20:38 80.8% B 385.03 Em EmnEmE Emom 
.H 

25.. 9... $9.23 um>< $293. mmEu>< mncoEEou :o_u_mon_Eou Ewan AH 
mHON wHoN NHoN 38 

29%. Ho: $20 cozmmsd - m 8585 - m 
5a oz - m «9.? - N 

mwhmwma >_m:obm - v wEm< zmcobm - H 
m3. 526% 

mm_<ZZO_._.mm—D.O ZO_._.<D._<>m_-u_._m_m 93205952200 ”.0 om<0m 
_ 

5.0m: BtoEmz 
wwo... 

\J 
a. 



I .coshouE_ _ 
.333; 2. 2:95 

1 .6». 3%:c .mnEmE 533 3.. 
c2558: EcoEuum EEB 5 gm noumcw_I:m=8:nm 

Emom 
N H mmH m.H 9H mH @2283. Ems m_ conmbflfiEuE. 

35...: 22:5 32m 33%.: B ummfizoucw Em EmnEwE .NH _ 
g Earn 28 - =mEm .22.. | | | | | I I | 
i | l .3289. I I 

Em <Im>> E2”. mmwmuaa .uwflbflf IIIIII I 
96; mac: :3 wwpmzt. _m_EM. | | I .aEmmzb .26 

m N m mm.N m.H N I3 $33. 933033 Ema; EmEmwmcmE Emu :2m :o 2.850t B mcowmtumnsm ._u 
| 

w H 
.mucmucmtm 

.mEEwm ucm wucmhficom 
N H mN.H 1H ¢.H ON 

I | 
_ Ecozmz ucm 33m ~=82 

.69. 3385 U5 EwEmmSnEEm .u. 
I I m I | 

_ I I II . 

83.3: mm $33: 295... .883 538: Ecozm: new .80. Ho 323386 mEnEUE 
m H mmH m.H mmH N.N _I . Q: #8 235.8 “oz .flonEwE Emom =m Loop 223% cosmos? @3528 .m 

| N H m.H -mN.N N m .qwfiElEm “_I_ 23. SE EmnEmE Boom @5520 Lou— EmhmmaflmcmmEm—mw >=mEm£ <I.m_ 
,. ”smack: EmEaEmEn .69. mmEcztoqqo 3233 Emom mg... .HH 

I lcwwlmuwum 

pocflmflEEou .8 toansm N 
I I I. 

.UmSE m5 B 33% __ 
.3953 653 9: 0... So 8:Q 2.62”. Em wocmEm>om 

N _. H m3 3 N 3 B 2:95 5:35m sage < B $5.52. .2288 m5 .25 83:53:0n 3mm. 9: .m 
25.. FE... uma..o>< omZm. 

mmm..o><._ mug—34‘ manEou 
I 

__ man 38 28 38 _ 



_ 
_ BEztonnr 3.96 

m.>m_._ 
cam ulmuwwI: 

I I I. 

n :23 3398 5:5 335m Em $5 
I 

. .3255 cormELohE 
II.m:o_m_uwu 223:3m 

N IN 
mN.N mwa #4 N 959.9.q :mE.§ 8:33. 

.6 meta 9. coshfiE 2885: of mm; Emom 2:. .3 
| .950; N :mfi mum. 

>=Smcmm 2m 2238 EBEIEBm 
_ I I 

«Ea—m c283 V_I_o>> m5 50m .mmtcwmm nmccmfi 
N H mN.N mma mwa mg .35 £5 E EmEm>oEE_ mmn. 

:0 Emma cam 2%:m m_ mmcsm Emom E cum—hm: 2t. .3 
I 

69:33: 
N N «AA BA ma ma t mczwmrfl _m_umam 5:5 25:05: 

6.3235 mamtaoaam pm 83858 96 mmczm Emom 
.5 

ll I I 
{6.80 hE 83m mtmnomr 8 

N N me; _ 5...: mwa ma .cEmmB 
Em $5“m 53 353303 EEHE 

ImEm: 

mmmEmsIn 
303”.o Emom 9:.I .oIN 

# -I I _ 
_ I I 
# .mSumuEQ 6cm mcozatummu new 

$26.; 2523 m. 3 EmEBSm 53:3 m 5 PE. tSm E282 I 
2: new OmuI 
2: 8850 EB EmaEmE Emom 9: b5 mmztofism 

N N mN.N mma mma m HI I 
can .3220s 

@5332 ImmEzamcoamE 
6.29 ms... .3 

.3325; 
IN N 3A _ mma mma ad 25252t 96 HE: 95min “—0 Wm 53:3 m was Emom ms... .3 

_ I I I I 

_ .umuwo: .AflcmEmuBm Enemozca mm:_m> 
mm 226 $2» mIm mlcoIUgwMSmm 

:o_m_> :o_mm__>_ 2m 3 22 
can 533:“... 

mEmumfixEEmoI: 7 
.mI:_v_:_£ 9: 3553 $5 633...: gm. 3325.. 2.862t Em Efi. N N _ N N mma ma Emzcou— >E> m_ .mtflm; So EcmEsuoEmEmEBSm EOE E 9.5 mm; Emwm>m\_fi_amo; 2:. .ma 

3 
- I I I I 

I __ 
$5.932; mmEEEou Emom Am 

26.. ;m_:__,amm._m>< 
qm>< $223 $234 macmEEou 4 $8 _ ”SN :2 38 



.mmutcmm 3:23.805 =m :0”— flumb:0u m:_>o.an_m ucm 

_]N 
meg” m.N _ ma m $835.... .mcofimwu—oa =< mEBmSm: :8 mm:__mu_:m cc: 8895 m amazon mm: Emom ms... 

.wN 
_ I I | | | 

N SA R: 
I 

I mm: we 5.5.2 :_ 2355.0...” 

| .>__m:::m 25: m_ 05 9: US 53333 mucmEEtwa d KN 

H I I | 
_ .>H___nSm Etc—E: mm: m..-m:o_ .235 3 BE: 

:_ 352.3% $50 3:: 3:32 “mm—us: 9%: was: :2:m 
H H 34 m4 m4 25:22 m :o 5:30: _m_u:m:_u. 203::n of $633 Emom 2t. 

.mN 

:2: 23:23 :0 mm:m:-m:o_ 
9:25:59“: «5. m:_:_3:_mE “Em 

N EA mm H R: m: .8895 EcoEImEE .m:::< m:_:m_EBmw :8 3:53:83: 8: 2:23 >_w>=umtm EmomImE. .mN 

J. 
6m 2:05.». Emomwfi :2: 20369: 550 

N EA D: R: fiN cc: 5:8 89: SEE B 3205:: at 8:955 :33 2:. .:N 

I I 
5:33:38: *0 2.3m ? 

I | I .8356t 
cc: m2t=£mcogm2 imam EosfiaoU 

m 2: ma N m 8 .953: 5:5 2.35: 33:32 9.: mmmEEEmu .mN 

.mmmEEEou 

8: cm E82 oz 635%.: 
I 

8: 3:03.. EEmEIfimfiESmw 
9:1 

| I I | | I | 

N :4 ma N H.N 
mmmEEEoU EEOQEB :35 5:3. 

I I .338 m5 3 2.63%: team: wwwEEEou no: um mcficfim .NN 

| I .mm_:__m_m:oamm._ 
II at =EE 3 Emom m5 m:_26__m 5:86q :mnEmE 

N mNé BA BA mg 
I I I 

Ewom its 9553:.“ wwEEEou m Lou. 2030.5 mania och .HN 
| _ 43.23.; Em 28385 

| I | | .mcmE «25:50 
N mNA mma _ BA ma ucm :93: an :8 203330 cc: Etcmzofi m :_ carnage: m: Bus—9:8 Emom 9:. .oN 

l| -I _ _ I _ I _ I 
26.. T3... 

.mmm..m><_ 
mmEm>< 6mm3>< @9223 355.55 _ 

33 «SN :8 33 m 
I I I I 



_. .._ 
_ 

| f[__| _ | I |_ I. I F | F , 1 «3:55 ”—o cozzntpmfi 29:: m5 532:... mmczmmE m: mats—u 
N H vHH NHH __ mmH w.H 3..a cmtta 25:22 wumE :ozfiwfifiu U6 ESE Begum :m 8289. Emom 9:. 

.mm 

H 
I 

_ 
| 

I, WEEmoE EmEQEmEn 
m H 3H NHN . mm.N m ucm mcIEEIncfi 

of E 3332t 29,58 Emom 2:. 
.mm 

H 
I I |I | I 

I_ .Ha mcobm SIo 
Ho: mcmtm .838. 

II I I .3303 9;m co_m_uwu mi @5555 
..mcmtm E252... m H vHN NHN QN H.m 

$29.9: on 2:8. 
9: E EBw>m\_BEmoc 9: 35358 >_m>_pumtw Emom on... em. 

_. I 
_ .BEsEEoU 

_ wfi 8. mm mEmmmcw .3525. .mummc Emu ..Emm... HmEcs m:_EI_3mu 3 SB: xmmm tam Egon—E 3 

| 
n 

I 2m .mEgmcm; 

I 
tam mEEmoE new 832% Emgm>m\_§nmor_ mEEmmE 3_::EE8 

N H HRH NHN mmH m.N ._ 
co wumuEsEEq mLdwE >:m_>_ m5 .._Es BmuEsEEoU B mmEcstoaao 9.8m Emom ms... 

.mm 1. . | I | I 

I aw. 
_ _mu__um_>_ 2: >2 mumE me 2305. 

“9: 5:8 Ho coBmEmEmEE 
N H .2: mmH __ m.H H.N of 8. 53m? m:o_m_Iuwu 

95% Eat mEEu—E Emom on... NW 
| f .tm EmmwcmE 

F 
I: I I 

cam 05 9: >9 mumE ms 239.7. “E: 6:3. ho coBmEmEmEE 
N H R: 

_ 
NHN SH H.N 2: B @329 mco_m_umu mcfimE Eat «ESE Emom as... .Hm 

I I_... I I | .28. W. 3:35 96:35 ducmEEt 
N H mN.H 

. no H mm.H H.N _ 25:03 “—0 3m =m mBmEm>m ucm BEES: >_w>_fiwtw Emom ms... .8 

II 
I 

I
N

 
_ I .tflm E2322 @3333 2.533 m Lou. 3:35:85. W: 2:22 

_ M dosmucmEEouE tam mmww=>ta .8_:__o ucm 35.598n .mEmEEBnIQm N H wHH _. 
3H m.H N _ tflm .8622 5:5 25:22 

I 
team _8__um_>_ :o 22$q umEhfiE $m Emom ms... .mN 

26.. :3: um>< wmmhm>< mmfigd mmfio>< H mucoEEou 
mHON wHON hHON mHON 



. I 
_

|
|
.
_

 
_

|
.

_
 

II I 
m 633 9: £25 2538 S ammo? \coslgoa # | | 

_. mEmcm EEHEmm ucm Emum .8622 9: margin 2.036% 
I | I Emom “E cosmEmEE 9: co tfim 32q .2: ”—o tam; 

N H mma mma mm: ma >EEoE BEBPEEO umEBaam 8 352m 9: E9; xumnumfl 32q Beam 9:. .9 
I fl .tsm 

338:. 
I “Em t $2q £38 mi 59533 mcozmuEsEEoU :30 

N H R: N ma m.N mmczm :30 30a 3 SEE w>=umtm cm umcmznfimm mm; Emomlmfi 
.Nw. 

I _ I I I 
fl .m:o_m_umu .26 20:8. 2Q U6 cozmucmEmEE 

N H ma; ma _ ma ma team: Omu >EE22 2: co 31.a mfimum Ewfizusm $280.. 2Q m_._._. .3. _ I 

_. I I gm: wsumm 
N H 9: I N ma m.N new mmmcmE 8. $803 tam. 3:8 m uwfloulm mml; Emom 9:. .3... 

.EE 0: - 2:0 :95 
_ .mEmEmucsoccm 95 $5532 “8322 

_ .wq Emom 25:2: 985 £53.33 ESE—mam: ImmENwImmE mm 53. 
dcozmgzwm 
m H mm: 

_ 
EN EN m.N 

I 
me: E 9522: mt mzotm>é 

I I 
Empm>m>mtamoc E922 @282 28:30.. EmQEmE Emom 

.mm 

.II I .mmczmme Emom 283 
N H mid mma mmé N .93m 25:9: 3 Sta 3% v-2 

>335 Eu. zmsofi... 2:8. 32:33 m_ REEF. uczohmxumm 
.mm 

I _ I I 
E _ .mmczmmE .3 Begum E :95 2255:. Bmtaoaam 5:5 

I N N CA IT 
SA mma ma 

I mmucmmm 53:3 @830: mczmmE @289 mhmnEmE Emom Km 

25.. :m__._ _omm._o>< omEo>< wwmhgd mw>< mucwEEou 
I I 

_ 23 32 7 :8 Sam 



.tm 3282 .25 8:95:82 ~Egg. 9: mascara 
82mg FEB Emu B tmEhou—WMWEEEB 00... um _m_umn_m .m 

63:5,?t .8522 ucm $55.: Emom Ho wmcmcuxm H 
mmmEEEou Emom :o QEEBEmE Emom 

.o 

wan—tEEOU mocmtqOU ”—50—. < 
. 

.w 
333.55“. Emom :o QEEmnEmE tEm $2q .u 

a 
m mmcsmmE Emom mccmzm tfim 5232 2: to 22235 ms... . 

”mm £03m 

can: Em mcmmE 323M EEm _mu__uw_>_ wfi cam cosmbflEEum Imfi .EmoIm m5 mcoEm :ozmuEsEES 38:63 oh .3 

- .nmcte up 2:95 
N H 1H mH mnH m.~ mmEEEou uo; am cm 3333: t 

_ 
I I I I 

633E. :95 
m A. H o.H NH.~ N.~ m.~ _ _mu__um_>_ mEmom LmnEmEE rcoo 

. N H mmH NH oH wd wucwE“. cam $550.50 En: I 
_ _ 

. 
o: - $.52... 

|¢ IIH 
__I mmd E. N mH m.m IMI I | mucwfim mafia... m 859 mmczm +28% 3332 pm mucmucmfim «Ema... tam LoflmbflfiEE . 

m H hm...“ 
hm...“ 

m4“ H.N 
mucmhmu—cou “50—. 

I N H I SH DH 3 H.~ _ 25:22 
N H _ mmH NHH m.H m.H _ Emmwa m_ mamficmmcwawh < 

_ 

._ __ I 
IBfiHEE _mmm._w><_ 

moaq mmfigm. 
mmmcgd wucmEEou 

I 
_ 

$8 38 Dow 38 _ 
II I I 



.:m.m:u :. 8:285: 
285.8... .23. 32m 9: “Em m:o~.._< :. 8:225”. 

28::m .23. .20s 2: 33:2“: .9558 
.3: 88288“. 285.5: :53: 2 umm2:8:m 

2m emnEmE Emom :4. $9.92. 28m. >.£:oE m5. :. 
«.125 E9: cormEEoE. H:m>m_2 2.56:. S mEEmzm 

05 2.... .23EwE 225 :09. .252 285.8: 
“mm... m...“ dENmmmE 85:; .o 5.22, u.:2Um.m 

.mmu:2£:ou 28 
5.3... .20s Em 32m :53: 3 EBEwE 

Emom mm2:8:m .838. 28 5.8: 22:3 
”—0 32:? m 3mm.ymm>:. :2: 23.5.: 2.8.... 

.>muoH 
mum“. n.3Emo: 3.5.228 .2_.: 3:3. 

28 5.3.. 2:282. U5. mmuflgocv. 

A
ttachm

ent 
ll 

2: :8 a: uwcmfi 2: .225 2: U5 EunEwE ._< 23». :3“. :8 2.8.62.5: 28 5.8: m:.:.mEo 2o.axm. :65 m:.u:m::m :. umSmEE. m. Emom 2t 

.Hmom 28w: H. 3.39.: ._o\_u:m .ucwEEoum: .2395 >2.“ 228 ".o mmm 23.0.8: 2.2:. 
82am: 3:: omen :. EB”. m2: Bm:_m>m-2 _..>> 25 m:.:_2n.o :o <...m>> Exec: 91%.? 5.3 v.32, B 2%.: Ho: 0: 20383.: 2: U8 .238 .23.... So 3 2%.: Ho: 0... .65 203835 m>oE2 9. .30 26: m “—o 532...“: 9: EwEmEE. :o 3:88. 2:8 :osmzfifiémm Emom 

3832 83 ES”. :ozmsfifilfim .28... 22:3 :30 .2 mom :3“. 2:2 :o.pm:.m>m..u=mm :53 E923 So 33$. _ 22:3 So 5.3 3.3.5.9. 
Ho: m. .28.. 2.... 

.>:mn.Eou 8:232. 5:5“... Sumo. 2850 .ucm 
20525 9.2.30: 2: 20¢ $232823: 

:0 .8: 73:38 .mmm. .Bamo: 
.2292: 

.353. 3:38 .626 5:253 .28.. 81:35 32:55 .238... 
:26”. 3 m2. :5... 8:232. m...“ :5. 3.38m 59>... 2.2:: :oumcEmmB 20 5.3332. m5 m5? 

Scam EEmPfi. m mm; mm :wnEmumo :. 6303.28 
.925 20.m .wucm::w>om U5 3......33. $355.. 

.wu:m::m>om 
8:232. 3:5,“... 9:850 w 2052.0 Son: E2moa 2: cc: 3.23:. “.0 32::8 

~..fl..n..:_..........:.u:..,.m: u5 mm.u...nm._ .35q 2t. .ucm 322:. 
c2533 :4 .3532: 225 3:82.28 .238 Sn .mmw. m_.2mom m5 332%: E5 E2m2n. uE 8.2.28 tmm.H._.a_m:oam2 .mmm. :2: ~mfiom :. 39.0.93 #0: mm? E222... 5.333 :3 4 2:8 :3". 53833. .28.... m EmEmEE. ucm no.m>mo Sosa 20.: 28. B 9... 2:95 2:0... 9.... 

mm..._.=>..>_Ou 
25.5. zo_._.u< m.._m.mzon_mmm zo_._.<ozm__>.EoUmE\z<..n_ zo....u< ._.:n_z_ 9.40m 

mHON - ZS."— ZO_._.U< Dm—(Om 
_._._.._<m=._ 

._<_M_O_>_m:>_ mummOm—n. 

5.00... 6:059). 

.0305 
J 

C 



.EmumBum 9.3 3:23: 
.So 3 32m: 32.: 8 23688 323.28: 8.2, 

43.30: Em 83.28:. EmEm>oEE_ 835.0t 
flcwEtmawu So Scam mtoam: m>_m:m:mEE8 E: 

3.38: 8% 3:5”. 35.). cc: mEm__m_>_ .35. 
.w>_8m.. 

:58 ::m H: 2: 3.2.2 Emu uE 3:8: 2: U5 3:8: 
9: 3:: 3:858: 9: 8:25 o... Em... 3:33 25 

mE800 
8:23:00 

“£2 

.15.... 3:93:25 83.28:. 
EmEmSoEE. 8556t mEEmmm: 

838:: m:.::.::. 6.53 :5 2 :mzm 33:2 
28 :0 3:85 9: 8:25 B 853:8 

.£_mm_._ 

3.3822 582: 50:82:: 8.939: 
9.8 :0 3:25 2:... Son: 29.80: 

mm 52: mm 265. 3 9.: 2:03 .88: 2t. 
.uwcfiEou 

$588: 9.3 mi 96 9:: .28. 2: .9838: >_Em:m 
8:: >3: :3 .33 :_ Sn. 6:283 v_._o>> :wm:o_ m:_>m: 

:o 380:: >382: ES .mczwwE Emom 5.38.. 
2t. .8: 5.3.3 £25 .38.: 2: :83m 35.: 

-2352 mE: E: 8:23 .338 o... umEEmflm $5 .8Q :3“. 

25:8: m_ 8538:: U5 58:. of 3:5 
8 538m Esmm: cc: 8.39m v.52. m5 “.0 

28:8: 9: 8:23 3 BEBE :5. 5283 
v.82. E8: m .5 8: 2: 3:3: 2 8:5:8 .m:o_ 03 35: E Em mm:_3mmE Emom 

25.4... ZO....U< 
Nut—5.5.00 
m...m.mZOmmm.m. zoEazmiomEzS: 20.5: h3g2. D¢<Om 

mHON - Z<..n. ZO....U< Dz<0m 
........<m=.. 

..<.m.0.>.m..>. MmmmOmn. 

5.0m: 6:0s ‘JV :mmm0:n_.!\ 



Attachment 1] 

Craig Marks 

From: Cassie Sauer <CassieS@wsha.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 3:08 PM 
To: Craig Marks 
Subject: WSHA Governance Update 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Dear Craig, 

I am writing to update you on governance activities at your hospital association throughout December 2019. The end of 
the year is a busy time for us as we convene all our board committees, evaluate our progress on the strategic plan and 
get ready for the coming state legislative session. The WSHA board faced tough questions and gave great strategic 
direction. 

2020 Legislative Agenda 8: Session 
The legislative session begins this week and is a short one - 60 days. The pace is fast, and things can go sideways quickly. 
The Public Policy Committee and Board of Directors approved the legislative agenda and urged members to meet with 
legislators in advance of the session. One of our board leaders has a great saying: “You can’t make friends when you 
need them.” We hope you all took the time to make friends with your policymakers while they were home. We are also 
hoping to see many of you in Olympia on January 29/30 for our advocacy day. 

Protecting Hospitals’ Reputation 
The board had a spirited discussion on two aspects of protecting hospitals’ reputation. First, we discussed the fact that 
WSHA members are facing a range of state laws (old and new) that require constant vigilance to ensure compliance. 
WSHA members are already challenged to track compliance with the many laws on the books, and failures can result in 
damaging media attention that negatively affects all hospitals. Failures to comply with current law often also lead to 
more and worse legislation. Members sometimes respond with annoyance when contacted by WSHA about a law they 
are not complying with. 

The board discussed the right role of WSHA. Is there an "audit” or "accreditation” like role for the association? Board 
members acknowledged that this is a tricky position for WSHA, but unanimously felt they’d much rather hear from 
WSHA than the media or a regulator if they are out of compliance. Members said they would appreciate proactive 
auditing and suggested that WSHA create an audit team to review hospitals’ compliance and suggest what changes need 
to be made to better comply with the law. They also requested a consolidation of requirements in form of a 
comprehensive checklist. This is work we will‘likely launch after the legislative session adjourns. 

The board then discussed increasing WSHA’s work in telling the hospital story and seizing the conversation about 
hospitals and health care. The WSHA board has indicated it wants WSHA to do more in this space but has not yet 
defined the specific activities and ultimate goals. Additionally, the price tags for a major media campaign are high. At 
the October board meeting we gathered some initial impressions from the board about what direction it would like the 
association to take. At the December meeting, the board approved a workgroup charter and workplan that will 
culminate in a proposal, including more clarity regarding the price, deliverables and outcomes of this work, to go to the 
board this summer. 

Future of the Hospital Safety Net Assessment 8: Relations with CMS 
The board also discussed the future of the Hospital Safety Net Assessment, Washington’s provider tax that generates 
significant funding for the Medicaid program. WSHA convened a Safety Net Advisory Group this fall to consider how the 

1 



current program could be enhanced as well as meet future federal compliance requirements. WSHA’s objective was for 
the Advisory group to spend several months developing a revised Safety Net program, supported by membership, that 
would be introduced and passed by the 2021 legislature. 

However, in mid- November, CMS issued a draft Medicaid Fiscal Accountability Rule which if implemented, could have a 
significant impact on Washington state’s current program as well as programs operating in other states. While it is 
unclear when CMS’s final rules will be issued, the board endorsed WSHA’s staff work to move fonivard addressing 
challenges highlighted in the proposed rules. Our objective is to be ready to present the Group’s recommended changes 
to the Board at its March meeting. Fast action may be required from members to adopt changes and ensure the 
program can continue. WSHA’s Executive Committee will govern the work as appropriate until the March board 
meeting. 

CMS’s Fiscal Accountability Rule is just one facet of building tensions between CMS and the hospital community over 
policy issues, most notably the Affordable Care Act, that spill into other areas. These growing tensions are a serious 
concern. The board endorsed WSHA’s continued support of American Hospital Association positions which support 
hospitals’ interests, even when contrary to CMS. 

Investing in Youth Suicide Prevention 
Finally, the board has decided to invest $500,000 of WSHA reserves into upstream mental health services. The money 
will go to Crisis Connections for youth suicide prevention and will allow expansion of prevention services to currently 
unserved areas of the state with a high suicide rate. We look forward to updating you about this exciting work. 

As always, it is our great pleasure to represent you. Please don’t hesitate to reach out when we can be of help. We 
answer many, many questions from members each week from the mundane to the major, and we welcome the 
Opportunity to serve. 

Happy New Year to you, 
Cassie 

Cassie Sauer 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Washington State Hospital Association 
(206) 216-2538 

. l Washington State 
" Hospitai Association 

----- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e—mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information protected by federal and state law. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
----- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information protected by federal and state 
law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all cepies of the original message. 



Attachment KK 

Washington State 
Hospital Association 

Talking Points on 2020 Legislative Priorities 

Background: The WSHA Board of Directors and Public Policy Committee recently approved the 2020 
legislative agenda. The board and committee encouraged hospital leaders to meet with or contact state 
legislators to describe hospitals’ legislative priorities for the 2020 session starting on January 13. Below are 
WSHA’s recommendations based on discussions with our members. 

WSHA supports the following priorities: 
0 Investments. and improvements to the Medicaid long-term care system to ensure patients have access to 

needed services after hospitalization. 
0 Additional investments in behavioral health, including intensive outpatient/partial hospitalization and 

community services to support community behavioral health. 
«- Improvements to the prior authorization process for patients and providers. 

Ensuring rural hospitals can deliver needed services to their communities. 

Support difficult to discharge patients: care assessment bill 
o The Medicaid long-term care system needs improvement. Medicaid patients are stuck in hospitals for 

unnecessary days because the state cannot determine post-acute care placement in a timely manner — 
patients stay months and sometimes years. This is not right for patients. [USE EXAMPLES] 

«- WSHA strongly supports a new bill that will require substantial process improvements by DSHS including: 
allowing hospitals to provide patient information, requiring DSHS to complete assessments in weeks 
rather than months, and improving transparency about the exception to the rule process and decisions. 
The bill also requires an in-depth study on patients who remain in a hospital setting due to barriers in 
accessing community alternatives. 

«- Most importantly, the bill directs the state to seek CMS approval to establish presumptive eligibility for 
long-term services and supports. 

. Hospitals also support investments in more services and adequate rates for community providers for 
dementia, Alzheimer’s, traumatic brain injury and developmentally disabled patients. 

Behavioral health 
0 Thank you for your work and support to improve behavioral health in our state. We applaud the 

investments in the 2019 legislative session. The legislature should continue to invest in needed mental 
health and substance use services. Hospitals support a wide array of investments from crisis diversion to 
supportive housing. Specifically, the legislature should: 

0 Invest in intensive outpatient and partial hospital programs to divert Medicaid patients from 
hospitalization and connect with needed outpatient programs. 

0 Adequately fund 90- and 180-day long term mental health rates for hospitals interested in 
developing programs. 

Support a modernized approach to prior authorization 
. Prior authorization, as currently practiced, often introduces unnecessary delay and variability into patient 

care and results in additional costs for providers. [ USE EXAMPLES] 

«- A new bill, strongly supported by WSHA and WSMA, requires health plans to provide the OIC with 
information regarding the volume, denial, and approval rates for services requiring prior authorization. 
The bill authorizes a new work group to select and review not less than five services per year and make 
recommendations regarding authorization and standardization, using the information collected and 

l o  



provided by the OIC. The clinical work group would identify and make recommendations regarding these 
services. 

Many services are better provided and monitored through adoption of uniform appropriate use criteria 
rather than prior authorization. This is better for patients and providers. Commercial carriers, PEBB/SEBB 
plans, and Medicaid managed care plans would be required to adopt the work group recommendations. 

Rural package 
Ensure payment from MCOs for services provided to patients by substitute providers or ‘locums.’ 
Hospitals often use substitute providers to ensure continuous access to care for patients when the usual 
provider takes a leave of absence or recruits for a replacement position. A new state law would require 
Medicaid MCOs to reimburse: 1) hospitals and providers for services provided by substitute providers at 
the time the application for credentialing was submitted, if approved by the plan; and 2) for services 
provided by substitute providers while recruiting for an open position. 

Support home nursing services in rural areas. Rural and remote areas of Washington State lack adequate 
access to home health services. Federal law allows rural health clinics (RHCs) to request designation of a 
home health shortage area by the Department of Health with approval from CMS. This designation allows 
RHCs to offer a limited scope of services, including home nursing visits to homebound patients. Under 
current state law, RHCs would need to be licensed as a home health agency and be granted a Certificate 
of Need (CN) in order to provide this service. WSHA supports legislation that provides an exemption from 
both the licensing and CN requirements for rural health clinics within a designated shortage area. 

Evaluate a new CMS/CMMI rural payment model. There is interest in the legislature to "transform” rural 
health delivery and financing. We are waiting to see whether a new payment model from Centers for 
Medicare and Medicaid Services will be helpful for some communities. The specifics are not yet clear, but 
WSHA supports reasonable guardrails for the model at the state level, such as voluntary participation. 
WSHA has developed guiding principles that will be used to evaluate any proposal. One concerning issue 
is that some hospitals don’t have a lot of inpatient services and legislators are questioning the need for 
the hospital. The hospital infrastructure is critical to ensure access to primary and behavioral health care 
and nursing home beds. 

Other areas of potential interest 
Support participation in the nurse licensure compact. Currently, 34 states have joined the Nurse 
Licensure Compact to increase access to care to qualified nurses while maintaining public protection and 
state oversight of nurses. It can take several months for nurses to obtain a Washington State license. 
Under the compact, nurses can practice in other compact states without having to obtain a specific 
Washington State license - allowing nurses to find employment more quickly and hospitals to hire staff. 

Support telemedicine payment parity and remove restrictions to access. Payment parity — being paid 
the same for clinical services provided through telemedicine as for an in-person visit — increases the use 
of telemedicine services. We also support removing the requirement that an in-person visit to the 
referring provider is required before the use of store~and~forward will be reimbursed. Store and forward 
is the process of storing clinical information for later diagnosis by the provider. The use of store-and- 
forward can replace the need for inpatient or outpatient visits for services such as mental health. 

Chelene Whiteaker, SVP, Government Affairs — December 19, 2019 

2 0 f 2  



Attachment LL 

BAILEY F. PADILLA, RN-BSN 

967 Sirron Ave 
Richland, W A  99352 

(509)551-6174 
bailey.padilla@frontier.edu 

EDUCATION 
Frontier Nursing University, Hyden, KY 2018—Present 

Masters of Science in Nursing - anticipated graduation Spring 2020 
3.9 GPA 
Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing 

Roseman University of Health Sciences, South Jordan, UT 2015-2016 
Bachelors of Science in Nursing — graduated Summer 2016 
4.0 GPA 

Washington State University, Pullman, WA 2012-2015 
Prerequisites towards BSN program 

QRTIFICATIONILICENSURE 
Registered Nurse - Licensed in the state of WA, OR, and AZ 
BLS certification 
NRP certification 
PALS certification 
ACLS certification 
AWHONN intermediate fetal monitoring certification 
NCC-EFM certified 
Nexplanon insertion/removal 

*all current and up to date 

STUDENT MIDWIFERY CLINICAL EXPERIENCE JULY 2019-PRESENT 
Once clinical rotation is completed I will have attended at least 40 deliveries and have completed at least 675 
hours in both the hospital and office settings. lhave currently completed more than 50% of my clinical rotation 
requirements. The minimum amount of patient encounters I will have completed at the end of my clinical 
rotation: 

10 preconception care visits/conception counseling 
30 new antepartum visits 
140 return antepartum visits 
40 labor management experiences 
40 births (including 4 observations, at least 5 continuity clients, at least 5 without epidurals) 
40 newborn assessments 
20 breastfeeding support visits 
40 postpartum visits {2 hours to 14 days) 
30 postpartum visits (2 to 8 weeks) 
40 common health problems 
30 family planning visits/birth control consultations 



BAILEY F. PADILLA, RN-BSN 

35 non-postpartum gynecologic visits 
15 perimenopausaI/postmenopausal visits 

Location of clinical experience 
Deanna D. Midwifery and Kadlec Hospital - Richland, WA 
Good Shepherd Healthcare System Women’s Health Center - Hermiston, OR 
Sunset Community Health Center and Yuma Regional Medical Center— Yuma, AZ 

NURSING EXPERIENCE 
Prosser Memorial Hospital. Prosser, WA 

LDRP Staff Nurse 
Performed triage for labor evaluations, rupture of membranes, and other 
pregnancy related issues. Perform cervical dilation assessment, labor 
management, electronic fetal heart monitoring, intermittent doppler fetal 
monitoring, assessment of vital signs and deviation from norms. Provide 
patient and family education and support, discharge education, and follow 
up education. Skilled in speculum exams and fetal scalp electrode 
placement. Provide care for mother and newborn as a couplet during 
postpartum period. 

Prosser Memorial Hospital. Prosser, WA 
Prenatal and Birth Class Educator 
Teach prenatal/birth class to expectant mothers and partners once a month 
at Prosser Memorial Hospital. Provide education on pregnancy throughout 
the three trimesters, the first stage of labor including early labor, active 
labor, and transition, the second stage of labor including pushing and 
delivery, and the third and fourth stage of labor including delivery of the 
placenta, bonding and breastfeeding. Also provided education on the 
postpartum period, newborn care, safe sleep practices, and postpartum 
depression and anxiety disorders. 

LDS Hospital. Salt Lake City, UT 
Labor and Delivery Staff Nurse 
Performed triage for labor evaluations, rupture of membranes, and other 
pregnancy related issues. Performed cervical dilation assessment, labor 
management, electronic fetal heart monitoring, intermittent doppler fetal 
monitoring, assessment of vital signs and deviation from norms. Provided 
patient and family education, labor and emotional support, discharge 
education, and follow up education. Skilled in speculum exams, intrauterine 
pressure catheter insertion, and fetal scalp electrode placement. 

EADERSHIP ACTIVITIES 
LDS Hospital. Salt Lake City, UT 

Engagement Team 
Developed and organized new ways to increase patient satisfaction and 
perception of the labor and delivery unit. Developed a new hemorrhage 
protocol time sheet to keep better track of patient care during emergencies. 

Bailey Padilla CV Updated 09/2019 

PAGE 2 

October 2018-Present 

October 2018-Present 

2016-2018 

2016-2018 



BAILEY F. PADILLA, RN-BSN PAGE 3 

LBS Hospital. Salt Lake City, UT 
Zero Harm Unit Safety Coach 2016-2018 
The Zero Harm program helps to minimize employee error and harmful or 
potentially harmful events. As the safety coach for my unit I provided weekly 
peer check-ins, peer coaching, and structured observations as part of the 
Zero Harm program. I also reported issues to administration to help make 
processes and policies safer for patients and employees. 

MEMBERSHIPS 
American College of Nurse Midwives (ACNM) student membership 
Chi Pi Chapter of Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing 

EL CTRONIC PROFICIENCIES 
OB, Well Newborn, Acute Care EPIC electronic medical record —Trained at Prosser Memorial Hospital 
OB and Well Newborn iCentra Cerner electronic medical record — Trained at LDS Hospital 
Sevocity electronic medical record —Trained at Alliance Medical Group/Deanna D. Midwifery 
Proficient with Microsoft office 

Bailey Padilla CV Updated 09/2019 



Bailey Padilla 
967 Sirron Ave 
Richland, WA 99352 
(509)551-6174 
Bailey.padilla@frontier.edu 

l have always known since I was a young girl that I wanted to be a nurse. My passion for women’s health 
and childbirth actually began at the age of 19 at Prosser Memorial Hospital during a summer ofjob 
shadowing. On my first day, I had the incredible honor of witnessing a young woman give birth to her 
first child. I watched the nurses guide this woman through labor and instantly knew that my calling in 
life was to care for women as they brought their children into this world. From there, the development 
of my education and career involved a growing passion for women’s health and especially pregnancy. 

Following years of persistence and growth, I graduated with a 4.0 GPA from Roseman University of 
Health Sciences nursing program at the age of 22. Shortly after graduation, I accepted my first job as a 
registered nurse at LDS hospital in Salt Lake City, Utah on a labor and delivery floor. I quickly became a 
leader and helped implement new safety programs at that facility. A few years after that, I was given the 
opportunity to move back home and work at Prosser Memorial Hospital where my original passion was 
sparked as a labor and delivery nurse, while furthering my education towards midwifery. 

Prosser Memorial Hospital has played such an important role in my life from day one. I know that if 
given the opportunity to continue my career here as a Certified Nurse Midwife, I could playjust as 
important of a role in not only the lives of the women and children of the community, but the future of 
the hospital as well. 

Working on the front lines helping women of all backgrounds achieve healthy lives and pregnancies, safe 
sex practices and birthing experiences are some of the most essential and valuable aspects of midwifery 
care. As a midwife I especially strive to care for and serve the population of underprivileged women 
deprived of the right to safe and adequate healthcare, which every woman deserves. I believe everyone 
deserves to have a healthcare provider who listens to their concerns, is involved in their plan of care, 
and helps to educate in a comprehensive, yet non-judgmental way. I want to co-create plans of care 
with my patients that comprehensively look at their situation and make goals that promote health and 
safety. I firmly believe that educating my patients and providing them with the tools to take their 
healthcare into their own hands, is a valuable step towards self-empowerment. 

I am overwhelmingly grateful for the opportunities that Prosser Memorial Hospital has given to me as a 
nurse, and I hope you will consider me as a candidate for a future midwife if an opportunity presents 
itself. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Bailey Padilla RN-BSN, Student Nurse Midwife 



EoEoE mfiomn. E 

in 3.2 ”09.... $>o.nEm 

census 23E :33. 

«How EmEowamcm 

Attachm
ent M

M
i 

5.3... .atoEoZ .630... 



mHONIQHINH o... ofiouINNIQO E9.» «HON ass—manna .3 30mm: ton—mm u._._ «Esum 2.3m“. anon @ Sun 

I 
_ w. R maé mm «ESE—wan mLmumENF 

- 
m _ on 33. mm >: :50 6 335m 

I 
N. mm mmé mm cozuflmzmm an; 

- m _ 2. m3 8 . mafiawmsga 
u - 

m n. mm 36 mm :EfifigEEou 

I 
_ m- om maé mm COEEEEEE 

I __ . I II WI 
.| u . . F...” . 

...l__ u . I. I I. . 
I _ coma. a!£i§. - qumaf I __. 

1 I 3%....1 
_ . Igmwusmiug I I I IltIllIIIl l I 

EmEEsm _m>o._ 
_._M__._ 



U...— ucwEwfi “annua— ONON Q 

.3 

mm 

mm 

«6 

on 

mm 

mm 

we 

mwé 

mega 

fl}. 

mmé 

#06 

w.“ .w 

mwé 

uni 

avg—w 

and 

19¢ 

wad 

cod 

omé 

hNé 

«in 

an 

um 

mm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

an 

no 

8:535 “.2 

commuEzfiEou 

32.5 a. 23.8 

cos—mumcsEEoo 

Bags a 23.8 

coimuEzfiEou 

mwzu w 9.32:“. 

536 w 33% 

cow—ufism no. 

EwEno.w>wo 
523 w wEEfiF 

COBGUEDEEOU 

cozmuiaEEou 

SEEEEE 

8323552 

5323552 

an Gunman-NH on «HON-NNéo Eat «HON aficflmmucu :0 .8m ton—3. 

3:23 
3:352, woo» a EBEmE BuE mac—E 30:33 >2 

9.233233 53» En mzosufimmsm new ”"32 >5. 

Emu .5“— >=E£ can 353 
E... 3 5.8: .23s Ewen “BEE—:32 2:95. 

:tI 
.8855: ammo..."— Eoe 033m: _ co_umE._£:_ 05 fish _ 

Sauna 3 
$2; voom m m_ 5.8: fitOEmE EB; HE. $550 :3 _ 

acct—mummsm 
mature tam coEEo >E mEumg mEmteES BE. 

5.8: EtoEuE 
.38.: fits £53259. Eats“. >E FEB vacuum... Em _ 

3:2: 
tea @8m m:_>o._nE_ he £82 95% B Emfisoucm Em _ 

mE—Eumnm 9: ho $552.5 .muEwE 9.: E “cunt—.3 Em _ 

.2383 
an we Em... 3 35a: 2333? En m8>oEEm 

93% 
m_ $95: 95 tuna .mqE :wmauwn :o_fiu_==EEou 

«382.6 m_ mucmEtmnwu :83a stag—5568 

5:2. 

.33. ran 23 522.6 
mmucmfin 333% :EHEEEEE 

93395.3: 3.5502 .333 
he 53 gm :o_m_> Em? m mmumuEafiEoU co_um._um_:_Eu< 

tfiu 3335 can 
$9335.“. Scam Emu .65 26% 303%.. cozmbflfiEE 

_ 303250 35.03 

EmEEzm _w>w._ :2: 



u._._ .555 0.5.8.. omen O 

a— 

a— 

2— 

.3 

cm 

00H 

mm 

00.. 

an 

00..“ 

mm 

mm 

we 

mm 

Em 

mh 

on 

g 

.3 

#m 

00.? 

mm...» 

Nhé 

mace. 

wad. 

had 

.36 

mm? 

.56 

mud 

mNé 

wmé 

moé 

moé 

mm... 

Noam 

cn 

«fix»... 

mm 

.6 

NM 

Hm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

Nm 

.5 

mm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

mm 

53.23553. 

cosmuEsEEou 

EmEnEufiD 
.523 .w m:.:.m._._. 

£20 w 33.3 

82:... $528 

5353553 

BEG a 23:6 

«REE 35:3 

=o.fihm.c.E..< 

“ESE—gun. 
.60t w. wEEE... 

:osmuEsEEou 

BEE a. £33“. 

Evian no. 

cozmuEsEEou 

5:25 33:8 

3:26 33.38 

3955 $33.30 

«HONueH-NH on aHON.NN-mO Ea... uHON Hagan—m :0 nonma— ton—um 

imam 3533.590 :0 EmEmm :. Em 
2223.3 .ucm :OEEHEEE 5....m .2555. back. 

5:5,: 
20:... m c. conmEBE. .6328 23.5.9... 9.3m. . 

£3 >E E .230q an 3 3.5m... 33.83 92.32 _ 

m .9. E. .25 ufiEwEEE. .5», 2.5.: mp... 255. _ 

5.3... 3.5.52 
.33.... .6 33.1.5 .95. .co.m.> 

62%.: a...”~ 5.3 029... _ 

532.3233. Ea...— :o_.mu_::EE3 .5653 m. Sufi 

mmo>o 3E0 
tam tmfi .3..q 503.3 Human: .0 .o>m. cm... a m. 9.2.... 

82:82 anatomy: . mm mam.u.m>_.n $8 .333; 2:. 

gm.— m. 
5.8: .3856: .83.". “a .3803 m: .méEmBmt 0...... 

no. >E an .Emfiuusm 2. 0E 3.2. MEEE. «EmDEm 9.... 

Awning: 
\EmnEou .2.m .332. 232.2. £33333 d... 3.3: 

PE 223. :ozwflgfiEOu 95.3... .mtoEwE Launch... 

mien 
9:62.: B. co.u.:mou2 “use.“ 5.8: .mtoEmZ .33.... 

3.033 
tau m... 3.83 c. 0338...... m. 5.8... fitoEwE .wmmok. 

:o_umE.£:_ .o 9...:a ufiSuum can 20.: .u 
.8 26...... 3396 :o:~EB.E. gay: .33s .83.... 

30.3 
.0 wucmtonfi up: flnfimsnfim 5.3... fitoEwE .33... 

5.3... 
.25s 830.... «a 3.5.5 n3 a m. Erasmus... Ewan... 

Emu. 5.3; a...“ 96 “5.5.“. Eaton—h. :5 mm as «am... 333%,... $50 

“new—#0563305 
|JD_|.. .FI II I 



U...— ucoEwfi incon— ONON 9 

inninfiafiina . [III Illl. 

5:5” 322% 

cosufiam no. 

Engage: «_.. - 

33-3-2 3 Sou--.mo 29; $8 “Samara :0 88.... team 

3885 220323 Em mEmucmum >§mm 

3.59:8 
“:2q wag—om: E manuutm m_ 5.8: _mtoEoZ .589; 

I“... 
- _...Efimégaus 

‘-|‘r| T 



Soméfl 9. 38-55.55 EB. 28 555.555 8 Eng. :83. 5... .5555 5.58.. one“ 5 55.5 

Rafi EOmbmJEEUQ E0: COBGUJCSEEOU HCQJUESm mJ mCmJt. 

I._.5.J 

5... 555.5... 
_.5:.5.E5,.E 

.5305. 55 

Imm55I5....5 
55.355.555.55 5.... 

I ..J J. .H 
I 11...: 

.H.| 1H1. 
1!. 

lmhmfi 4.5555855 55 .5.... 5555 55 55.5.5.5 5.5555555 5.5 M5550J5E5 

an... 505...... J... .3558... 2. 5.... 3...... .5.._.....J_......... 
5555...... 2: 

.Hrun 

. 15%.. 
555.555 

.55 
55.555.55.55 

5 m. 5555.... 

JERE5E. 
55555.5.1J5Jm5mfl50 :5: 

JJ -.I.-I J..- I 
-. M55. 55.551.55.565... ._...I5mmbIJ5 

5.... 
5.5.5.... WEI 

5 m. 
._...5J. 

555.555.555.555 1- 

I I II 

I. I. 
...II I1...-n. 

I IIIuIIIH.II| 

I I. I I .I 1.5 
I 

am IJ..._. 
$5.55 55.5 

Jwflm 
.JmuJIJumJE 9555555 55.55.... 

5.0 J555J.._._ 

JJ..._m___J._.J 
.5 m... 

.5IJ5JJP .I. .L.........1_I.I.|..JHJI.:- -mmm. J... 

I1...nJ.Ju..._. >JtI 
5mm! 

35555.83 
.55 95. 5.2.5.555 555.53.555.52 

52555.. J 

.55... 5:55: J5J._oE5J>J .5825 “Jo m5:_5> 5:5 6255 528:2 .555 5:3 55.55 _ 

5E5: 555......”— 5326.. 5:5 53...»...— 



U...— ucmEom Enoch ONON 9 «.93 

SEE «A» *0 $288; mm 

28m m320>£ 

m“ 

QHONIOHINH 9.. uHaNfiNéo Eat Snow «Egan—u :0 toms: toe: 

=m._o>o 



anon- 
.TNH 3 .3 - - ES 550mm» :0 as no 

U...— ucuEmfi Incan— ONON 9 NPR 
Q ON NN mo uOHDN u cm to n— to u 

E:E_xm_2 5:q E:E_:=2 

$2. Emfinswfio 325 w m..._:_n_._. 

*8 £95 a 330m 

$8 covey—mag n2 

xmm 9555 w 2:25 

$3 conga—JESS 

«mam scumbag—nu.‘ 

fimm =Ew>o 

w. m. - . ... ... . .. .w ¢ . . . an. . 
. magma. dz 

Hmm_flu._nm.._...fi— 

*. u—flu—UgflIrH—ufié 
.mS—firmrfiw 

.-........ 
.mulu. 

. ...1m%§.gu§nu_§W§ttliEN—_ 
w. “—52”... SDI—NU a; I . 1" II II Fr. ..IIpII... I . 

L||Il|ll||||| ll |I v I l 

“830: 



U... 
u....EEmm. $500“. DNON @ 

3.5 

E... 
.33 

_ 

3%.... 
30m 

3.? 

.33.... 

Rum. 

35.... 

3no 

.33.. 

3&9 

waxm 

...; 

a.“ owuoH-N.n 
on mfiowfiufio Eat mnom ...:uEumwmcm :0 Emma tony”. 

. 
__— 

an"; 
mmu_>..om _m“_.:wE:o.._>cm 

.omaBuE 

....muz. 
3:28:32 

.Suzzagaom ammécgfiafifiz 

:mnz. 82:03: 52:3... 

.Hmuz. 30.5.3. 3.:=EEou\m:=9.:uE 

.Suz. b.3233 

finnz. 3:wEm>0._nE. 330...". >_m=o.>o:n_. 3:2s 3.336 

. .umnz. m:_mmE. ufiocmmfi. 

.cmuz. 5.3... .3033:q 

... mnz. u.:_.u 3.38am 

.mmuz. 356 EU 5:55 

Ammuz. EwEtmnun. acmmbfim 

.332. $9.38 28 3:2 

.Hnnz. 823:5 2.2....» 

_ .mn. 3323 36.95..” 

Engaging... 

.omuz. 53.2.. 

__ .omnz.Ecum:.ammm\bm:os.sno..flmu 

mucmEt mam: m:.§o=ou_ a...“ 5.3 m:.v_..0>> :. :ozuflmfimm ..Ego no .95. 50> 33.3... .3m 

£22... 25 



0.... “Spam manna one“ 9 3.8 

353mm Ew> graham I .mhzmz I nmfizmmmfi I nmtmnmmmfi #35 E 23¢. #02 8am \hmamcq oz n$03 Ema Rom. Ron 3% Rom Row Row flRow m8.“ 

3m“ .! I 

mu 

gem... 

E 

Bangui B $o~.u~-mo :5: Son u5§&fi .3 Bag. :83. 

#0. 
__ 5..q 2:5 3329”” 

an»; £56 £3: “.5a 5&2; 

3 mnz. u_:__u ucwEmmmcmZ : En. o>ficmcwEEou 

_ 
amuzzmusam .33 

Gauzu u_:__u hammoi 

Smuzv mmumtum Etc—gm... 

:muz. ”$533 w 5.8: 

an“; 532E553 

an"; 8.0q .8_Bz\2_: 

:muz. mc==eagaem 332: Egg“. 

snqEEEE 

_ Smuz. «595%s 2&5q 

amuz.m5“csouu<\__o%n_ 

amnzg EE225£ 5:35.... 



mfiowéuflfi B mHON-NN-wo Eat muou uscflmmwcw :0 3mm...— ton—om 
U...— ucmEEm 2nm ONON Q NCO.“ 

EmEmmmcmE 858$— w 265$ 
aEEwUmfl 

H—cmEQoEEo a. 5365 
amcumwvtoB wcmEr—OLECM 

:ozmuEsEEou 

Enema 

vac—u Ea? E 

9:63 .mhuzwz gamma: 
I I 

. «83 
I we I m_:uw_._um\m:_v_._o§ 

«83 
I «a. I “EEwmmcmE 3.. =96”. w Emum>m 

«83 
I § I 3:533 $93 

I «S I co_...mu_c:EEou «83 
I § I “553.38 a. £320 .32: 

J 
El “55:23 $3 

I :3 l mafia 
Ewsmfiam 3:0:q BEE. 

Exam: .mtoEm—z .335 an m: 2.5? Scam fioE >35 :9» at “as; 

m._.m>_m:< EoEEou 



mucuuvufi.“ 3 muomuwnéo Eat anon aficfiuamcm :0 Bunn— ton—um 
u...— ucwEum mica...— ONON @ max: 

ammo—mam 39.0 uauamcumfi 
29:2 3955. 5:383 232 . _ F n 

1.30 

Tab 
awed 1 $2 

I wfi 
I a: 
1 $2 

a|doad ;o 9;, 

I $2. 

I flow 

I $NN 

T. Rafi 

I gem 
fivw 6N 

EmEommmcm ..\..mm 

xq EmEommmcu 



o«o~-ou-ma 3 maON-NN.wo E9: SON “5&5 :0 tonna— ton—om 0.... “.582”.— qun anon 9 «Que 

ummmmcm 2353 I LousatEouEmwmwcm 9.90 aEstonno I ummmmcmmfi 233% I 
Rafi «Sm. n3.8 «won Row mam . «mow «mam $0.0. 

ll 

_. 
fiuz. 523.“. 

Suzy cowmhzm .mbcou :mmuEEn 

,_ Amnz. a2”? 

Suzy ScumbEu caving 

muEnfimoEmn. >m x295 EoEommmcm 



Prosser Memorial Health 

Engagement 2019 

Report filters included 



Comment Report 

What do you enjoy most about working at Prosser Memorial Health? (25) 

The staff consistently works well together to maintain positive experiences to patients. 

The sense of teamwork 

work/life balance 

Excellent working atmosphere. 

I have witnessed PMH putting patient care and safety first an constantly try to find ways to improve patient, which is encouraging as a provider, and allows 
me to focus on patient care without unnecessary distractions. 

Its wonderful working environment with the me of the best staff have ever worked with who focus on quality ofcare to provide the best service to our 
patients .l want to thank the administration to recruit quality people and create a wonderful environment for the patient ,families and for the staff.PMH is 
my all time favorite hospital to work . 

Time to see my patients. In Primary Care this in invaluable as I seecomplex patients with multiple different complains. 

My coworkers 

Several individual services provided at PMH are above standard, and l utilize the services regularly. There are however, several services that I almost never 
utilize because they are below standard. 

I feel as though I’m part of something good for the community 

Camaraderie between peers, respect and communication with administration 

camaraderie 

Community members and co-workers are good to work with. Sufficient parking. Good coffee. 

appropriate work life balance, opportunities for growth, sense of community and shared goals for patients 

The patients! I also really enjoy the camaraderie of worki ng with a team. 

Small hospital community with focus on patient care and exciting opportunities for g r t  

Administration seems to truly care about how the employees are doing. 

The people with whom I work. 

Collaboration; concern for patient safety. Exceptional CNO. 

The mission to continue providing comprehensive healthcare to the community. They treat providers like competent professionals. 

I am very impressed w/ how the hospital works at getting employees involved in hospital activities. I WANT to volunteer for projects and events because I feel 
appreciated and lam happy to be working for PMH The leadership, marketing and HR teams have been amazing” they have been a great support and have 
been uplifting to the staff Our new facilities are beautiful! I am proud to work for PMH, I wouldn't have said that 5 yrs ago. 

I enjoy the immediate group of personnel I work with. 

The staff are friendly, helpful. 

Sense of community. Quality of medical staff now. 

Good team environment. Supportive staff. 

What 1 or 2 things would most improve Prosser Memorial Health as a place to work? 
(20) 

Better ability to access information offsite. 

I am very happy with how things are right now 

We need to start nuclear stress test and administration has already working to get it ASAP 

Communication of administration goals to the staff and why specific actions are taken. 

Studer principles should be practiced everyday not just when convenient or admin is watching. Some nurses on cell phones, watching TV, eating sunflower 
seeds at desk and spitting husks, flossing at desk, playing video games on computer while at work!!! ! ! 

New Hospital with more space and state of the art facilities expand ER coverage with mid level provider 



J 

8 

additional medical services 

Communication has been the strongest challenge every since l'vejoined the PMH team. It's also been acknowledged as a problem many times but still seems 
like the biggest problem to me. If you don't tell everyone what's going on in a dynamic and rapidly changing organization, they make up their own stories 
which oftentimes are inaccurate and can lead to staff stress. 

We need more experienced nursing staff with sufficient exposure. 

schedule and honor regular fair contract ihegotiation reviews update break room with perks such as: comfortable chairs, plenty of space, music, nice coffee 
maker, massage chair. ergonomic check ups with upgraded work chairs, keyboards, lighting, massages...incorporating destressors into daily work life 

I actually would like more administrative people involved in the outpatient clinics. Clinic supervisors are overworked and too stressed. They do not have the 
timeto help with oversight with the clinics. Work on training all staff on customer service. 

It would Be nice if there was some kind of food service for the night shift 

Better communication between administration and medical staff, better day to day organization oftasks and roles. 

improved voice recognition software/transcription options, continue to improve EMR interface 

1. Facility. Inpatient adult/pediatric facility at the hospital are abismal. The lower Yakima valley is the only place I’ve seen in the last 20yrs that has shared 
rooms. The ambiance is drab/dull and a coat of paint, new floors, and artwork would make a huge difference. l rarely send sick patients to PMH if they are 
likely to be admitted. 2. Specialty/Surgical services cost as much or more than other larger and and comprehensive facilities. Why therefore would a patient 
utilize our specialists other than ignorance or lack of capacity to travel? There are a few minor exceptions to this. 

Focus more on the quality ofthe people you have here, vs how the hospital appears to outside interests. 

More affordable health insurance. 

It will be wonderful to havea brand new hospital in a couple ofyears! 


	Work Session Agenda
	Board Meeting Agenda
	Scorecards
	CEO Memo
	Attachment A - 2019 Strategic Plan Annual Report/Update
	Attachment B - Pillars of Excellence
	Attachment C - New Hospital Decision Tree
	Attachment D - Healthcare Construction Contracting Methods
	Attachment E - Nuclear Medicine Schedule
	Attachment F - SRG Architects
	Attachment G - Astria Health Media Release
	Attachment H  - Washington State Nurses Association Letter
	Attachment I - Astria Health Letter to Patients
	Attachment J - WSHA email re: Astria Health
	Attachment K - PMH ad in Yakima Herald
	Attachment L - Sunnyside Office Space
	Attachment M - Prosser Family Fitness Center
	Attqachment N - Wellness Center
	Attachment O - Patient Satisfaction Survey Results
	Attachment P - Employee Survey Results
	Attachment Q - Employee Recognition Luncheon
	Attachment R - Holiday Events Contest Winners
	Attachment S - The Pulse Newsletter
	Attachment T - Financial Report, December 2019
	Attachment U - 2019 PMH Clinics Financial Report
	Attachment V - Go Red for Women Luncheon
	Attachment W - 2020 Board Work Plan
	Attachment X - 2020 Quality Assurance Program Plan
	Attachment Y - Risk Management Program Plan
	Attachment AA - 2020 Strategic Plan Scorecard
	Attachment BB - 2020 Patient Care Scorecard
	Attachment CC - 2020 PMH Clinics Scorecard
	Attachment DD - Board Officer Annual Elections
	Attachment EE - Current Board Officers
	Attachment FF - Conflict of Interest Disclosure
	Attachment GG - F-1 Personal Financial Affairs Statement
	Attachment HH - Self-Evaluation Results
	Attachment II - 2019 Board Action Plan Update
	Attachment JJ -WSHA Governance Update
	Attachment KK - 2020 Wsha Legislative Priorities
	Attachment LL - Bailey Padilla, Certified Nurse Midwife
	Attachment MM - Medical Staff Survey Results

